

Volume 4 Record of Protected Structures

Interim Version

0-





COMHAIRLE CONTAE AN CHLÁIR CLARE COUNTY COUNCIL

Table of Contents

| INTRODUCTION | 3 |
|--------------------------------|-----|
| INDEX | 7 |
| Ballynacally Area | .27 |
| Ballyvaughan Area | .30 |
| Bodyke Area | .39 |
| Boston Area | .40 |
| Bridgetown Area | .41 |
| Broadford Area | |
| Bunratty Area | |
| Carran Area | |
| Carrigaholt Area | |
| Clarecastle Area | |
| Cloonlara Area | |
| Connolly Area | |
| Cooraclare Area | |
| Corofin Area | |
| Cratloe Area | |
| Crusheen Area | |
| Doolin Area | |
| Doonaha Area | |
| Doonbeg Area | |
| Ennis Area | |
| Ennistymon Area. | |
| Feakle Area | |
| Flagmount Area | |
| Inagh Area | |
| Kilbaha Area | |
| Kilfenora Area | |
| Kilkee Area | |
| Kilkishen Area | |
| Killadysert Area | |
| Killaloe Area | |
| Killimer Area | |
| Killinaboy Area | |
| | |
| Kilmaley Area Kilmihil Area | |
| Kilmurry (Sixmilebridge) Area | |
| Kilmurry McMahon Area | |
| Kilnamona Area | |
| Kilrush | |
| | |
| Kilshanny Area | |
| Labasheeda Area | |
| Lehinch Area | |
| Liscannor Area | |
| Lisdoonvarna Area | |
| Meelick Area | |
| Miltown Malbay Area | |
| Mountshannon Area | |
| Mullagh Area | 188 |

| Newmarket-on-Fergus Area | |
|--------------------------|-----|
| O'Briensbridge Area | |
| O'Callaghan's Mills Area | 195 |
| Ogonnelloe Area | |
| Parteen Area | |
| Quilty Area | |
| Quin Area | |
| Ruan Area | |
| Scarriff Area | |
| Shannon Area | |
| Sixmilebridge Area | |
| Spanish Point Area | |
| Tuamgraney Area | |
| Tubber Area | |
| Tulla Area | |
| Whitegate Area | |

INTRODUCTION

Section 10(2)(f) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) states that the Development Plan shall include objectives for: "*The protection of structures, or parts of structures, which are of special architectural, historical, archaeological, artistic, cultural, scientific, social or technical interest.*"

Section 51(1) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) indicates the rationale for providing a Record of Protected Structures, stating that:

"For the purpose of protecting structures, or parts of structures, which form part of the architectural, heritage and which are of special architectural, historical, archaeological, artistic, cultural, scientific, social or technical interest, every development plan shall include a record of protected structures, and shall include in that record every structure which is, in the opinion of the planning authority, of such interest within its functional area."

These structures play an integral part in the life of County Clare and the daily lives of its citizens. These structures are often inhabited or used as places of work, commerce, worship, education, recreation, and contribute positively to the character our towns, villages and countryside.

Accordingly, this Record of Protected Structures has been prepared for the Clare County Development Plan 2023-2029. This document identifies and describes the details of all existing Protected Structures in the County.

In addition, objectives for the protection of such structures are included in the Volume 1 Written Statement of the Clare County Development Plan 2023-2029.

What is a Protected Structure?

A protected structure is a building or other feature, (such as a bridge, memorial or castle), which, in the opinion of Clare County Council, is of such special architectural, artistic, archaeological, cultural, social, scientific or technical interest that it should be afforded legal protection so that its intrinsic value can be appreciated by future generations. Such structures can range from the humblest thatched cottage to the largest country house.

Under the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended), a *Protected Structure* incorporates the following: -

• The interior of the structure,

- The land lying within the curtilage of the structure
- Any other structures lying within the curtilage and their interiors, and
- All fixtures and features, which form part of the interior or exterior of any structure(s), referred to in subparagraph (a) or (c).

"where a structure is protected, the protection includes the structure, its interior and the land within its curtilage (including their interiors) and all fixtures and features which form part of the interior or exterior of all these structures." (Architectural Heritage Protection - Guidelines for Planning Authorities, Department of Environment, Heritage and Local Government 2004)

Provision is also made for protection to be extended to include features such as gate lodges, gazebos, etc., which have passed into new ownership through the break-up of an estate or the division of a property.

How do I find out if a structure is protected?

All protected structures in County Clare are listed in this Record of Protected Structures. Further clarification may be sought from the Planning Authority.

Responsibilities

Under the provisions of Section 58(1) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) "each owner and each occupier shall, to the extent consistent with the rights and obligations arising out of their respective interests in a protected structure or a proposed protected structure, ensure that the structure, or any element of it which contributes to its special architectural, historical, archaeological, artistic, cultural, scientific, social or technical interest, is not endangered". Section 58(4) further indicates that "Any person who without lawful authority, causes damage to a protected structure or a proposed protected structure shall be guilty of offence"

Advice

The Planning Authority is in a position to offer advice, guidance, help and information to the stakeholders in the county on its built heritage, be they owners, occupiers, auctioneers, architects, engineers, solicitors, builders or members of the public.

Development affecting a Protected Structure:

Due to a number of factors, not least the fact that many modern building materials and techniques are often harmful to the fabric of old buildings, due consideration must be given to the use of appropriate materials and methods when undertaking works on Protected Structures. Special provisions have been made in the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) to address the issue of developments that affect protected structures. These provisions include the removal of the usual categories of 'exempted development'.

In order to undertake works on a Protected Structure, an owner or occupier must be in possession of either:

- <u>Planning</u> Permission if the proposed works will materially alter the character of the structure.
- <u>Section 57 Declaration</u> This declaration is available from the Planning Authority of Clare County Council and can identify the nature and scope of works that may be undertaken which will not affect the character of the building. Any works to a Protected Structure, which would be normally considered to be 'exempted development', will require planning permission or a Section 57 Declaration. Such works include extensions to the rear, side or front or internal changes.

Planning Permission Procedures for Protected Structures

Where an application relates to a development which would consist or comprise the carrying out of works to a protected structure or proposed protected structure (including the grounds in which the structure is located) newspaper advertisements and site notices must state that fact. Planning Applications for such developments must be accompanied by sufficient plans, drawings and particulars to show how the proposed development would affect the character of the structure. It is not possible to apply for outline planning permission for development work on a protected structure.

Where a Protected Structure is also listed as a Recorded Monument the National Monuments Service must be informed in writing, detailing the proposed work and how it will be undertaken and completed. No work shall commence unless and until the National Monuments Service have given their consent. (National Monuments (Amendment) Act, 1994: Section 12).

For further information please contact:

Planning Department, Economic Development Directorate, Clare County Council, Arás Contae an Chláir, New Road, Ennis Phone: 065-6821616 Email: <u>planoff@clarecoco.ie</u>

INDEX

| RPS | | STRUCTURE | | NEAREST |
|------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|--------------------|
| No. | NAME | ТҮРЕ | TOWNLAND | TOWN or VILLAGE |
| 487 | Paradise House | House | Ballynagard | Ballynacally |
| 183 | Ballycorick Bridge | Bridge | Ballycorick | Ballynacally |
| 100 | Christ Church | Church | Knappoge | Ballynacally |
| 196 | Clondegad Bridge | Bridge | Ballynacally | Ballynacally |
| 118 | Clondegad Church | Church | Knockalehid | Ballynacally |
| 030 | Ballycorick House | House | Ballycorick | Ballynacally |
| 031 | Clondegad House | House | Knockalehid | Ballynacally |
| 037 | The Glebe House | House | Clondegad | Ballynacally |
| | Cornfield House Gate | | | |
| 349 | Lodge | House | Cornfield | Ballynacally |
| 243 | Inisdadrum Oratory | Church | Coney Island | Ballynacally |
| 174 | Racket Hall | House | Lavelly South | Ballynacally |
| 195 | The Old School House | House | Ballynacally | Ballynacally |
| 231 | VR Letter Box | Letter Box | Ballynacally | Ballynacally |
| 412 | New Quay Harbour | Harbour | Ballyvelaghan | Ballyvaughan |
| 241 | Corcomroe Abbey | Abbey | Corcomroe | Ballyvaughan |
| | Ailwee Caves Visitors' | Rubble stone-clad | | k C ' |
| 309 | Centre | building | Ailwee | Ballyvaughan |
| 261 | Newtown Castle | Towerhouse | Gleninagh | Ballyvaughan |
| 291 | Muckinish Castle | Towerhouse | Muckinish West | Ballyvaughan |
| | St. John The Baptist's | | | |
| 156 | Church | Church | Ballyvaughan | Ballyvaughan |
| 319 | Fountain | Fountain | Ballyvaughan | Ballyvaughan |
| 012 | Gregan's Castle Hotel | House | Gragan East | Ballyvaughan |
| 167 | St. Patrick's Church | Church | Dooneen | Ballyvaughan |
| 003 | Ballyallaban House | House | Ballyallaban | Ballyvaughan |
| 015 | Mount Vernon Lodge | House | New Quay | Ballyvaughan |
| 017 | Rockmount House | House | Ballyvelaghan | Ballyvaughan |
| 304 | Thatched House | House | New Quay | Ballyvaughan |
| 504 | Ballyvelaghan | 110030 | Thew Quay | Dunyvaughan |
| 007 | Schoolhouse | Schoolhouse | New Quay | Ballyvaughan |
| 011 | Finavarra House | House | Finavarra | Ballyvaughan |
| 011 | J. M. Mooney and Sons | House | Ballyvaughan | Ballyvaughan |
| 014 | J. W. Wooney and Sons | Church and cut- | Danyvaughan | Danyvaugnan |
| | St Colman's Church and | stone-built | | |
| 235 | Mausoleum | mausoleum | Bishopsquarter | Ballyvaughan |
| 342 | Finavarra Martello Tower | Mortello Tower | Rine | Ballyvaughan |
| 342 | Cregg Deserted Village | Deserted village | Gleninagh | Ballyvaughan |
| 320 | Tobercornan Well | Well-house | Gleninagh North | Ballyvaughan |
| 001 | Abbey House | House | Bealaclugga | Ballyvaughan |
| 204 | Fanore Bridge | Bridge | Fanore More | Ballyvaughan |
| 008 | Fanore Bridge Former Garda Station | House | Fanore | Ballyvaughan |
| 318 | Deserted Village | Deserted village | Cathair Bheannach | Ballyvaughan |
| 283 | 5 | Towerhouse | | Ballyvaughan |
| 203 | Gleninagh Castle | Towernouse | Gleninagh | Danyvaugnan |
| 240 | Rhodesia House/New | Hausa | Dollars | Dollarsonahar |
| 340 | Quay House | House Stone Dillon | Ballyvelaghan | Ballyvaughan |
| 670 326 | Ó'Dálaigh Monument | Stone Pillar | Ballyvelaghan | Ballyvaughan |
| 326 | Beach House | House | New Quay | Ballyvaughan |
| 412 | Deathered | Boathouse and | T 1 1 | D - U 1 |
| 413 | Boathouse | Slipway | Loughrask | Ballyvaughan |
| 414 | Former landing place/pier | Landing place/pier | Lough Rask | Ballyvaughan |
| 415 | Bournapeaka Pier | Pier | Knocknagroagh | Ballyvaughan |
| 416 | Castle Quay | Quay | Ballyvaughan | Ballyvaughan |
| 417 | Ballyvaughan Pier | Pier | Lisnanard | Ballyvaughan |
| 418 | Rathborney Church & | Church and | Ballyvaughan | Ballyvaughan |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|--|-------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | Graveyard | Graveyard | | |
| 419 | Gragan Castle | Hall House | Gragan West | Ballyvaughan |
| 420 | Flood's Cottage | House | Finavarra | Ballyvaughan |
| 421 | Coolsiva/Gleninagh Pier | Pier | Aghaglinny North | Ballyvaughan |
| | | Coastal Artillery | | |
| 422 | Aughinish Martello Tower | Battery | Aughinish | Ballyvaughan |
| 423 | Pier and Quay (former) | Pier and Quay | Lough Rask | Ballyvaughan |
| 424 | Harbour Hill | Pier and Quay | Ballyconry | Ballyvaughan |
| 425 | Bell Harbour | Pier and Quay | Moneen | Ballyvaughan |
| | | | Murroughtoohy | |
| 335 | Black Head Lighthouse | Lighthouse | North | Ballyvaughan |
| 667 | St. Patrick's Church | Church | Fanore More | Ballyvaughan |
| | | | Murroughtoohy | |
| 555 | Stone Éire Signs | Stone Éire Signs | North | Ballyvaughan |
| 103 | Church of Our Lady of the | CI 1 | | D 11 |
| 103 | Assumption | Church | Coolready | Bodyke |
| 068 | Fort Edward | House | Coolready | Bodyke |
| 072 | Cottage | Cottage | Carrownagoul | Boston |
| 098 | All Saints Church | Church | Kylecreen | Boston |
| 307 | Kelly's Bridgetown Bridge | Cottage | Tulla Cross | Boston Bridgeterry |
| <u>190</u> | Bridgetown Bridge | Bridge | Bridgetown | Bridgetown |
| 172 | St. Thomas' Church | Church | Ardnataggle | Bridgetown |
| 073 | The Forge | House | Ardnataggle | Bridgetown |
| 427 | Glenomra House | House | Ballyquin More | Bridgetown |
| 188 | Kilbane Bridge | Bridge | Kilbane | Broadford |
| 099 | St Mary's Church | Church | Kilbane | Broadford |
| 086 | Hurdleston House | House | Broadford | Broadford |
| 347 | Annalay Gate Lodge | House | Coolagh | Broadford Broadford |
| 428 | Glebe House | House | Drimeenagun | Broadford |
| 429 896 | The Old Barracks | House | O'Shea's Acres Broadford | Broadford Broadford |
| | Broadford Bridge (No1) | Bridge | | |
| 897 | Broadford Bridge (No2) | Bridge | Broadford | Broadford |
| 898 | Broadford Graveyard Steps and Walls | Graveyard | Broadford | Broadford |
| 917 | Brookville House, Broadford | House | Broadford | Broadford |
| 191 | Bunratty Bridge | Bridge | Bunratty West | Bunratty |
| 260 | Bunratty Castle | Towerhouse | Bunratty West | Bunratty |
| 077 | Bunratty Castle Hotel | House | Bunratty West | Bunratty |
| 078 | Bunratty House | House | Bunratty West | Bunratty |
| 894 | Crughaun Mediaeval Church, Bunratty Lower | Church | Ballinphunta | Bunratty |
| 148 | St. Columba's Church | Church | Crughwill | Carran |
| 430 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Ballydoora | Carran |
| 431 | Cusack's Cottage | House | Poulaphoca | Carran |
| 452 | The Parochial House | House | Crughwill | Carran |
| | | Coastal Artillery | | |
| 344 | Kilcredaun Battery | Battery | Kilcredaun | Carrigaholt |
| 194 | Carrigaholt Bridge | Bridge | Moyarta West | Carrigaholt |
| | | Towerhouse and | | |
| 263 | Carrigaholt Castle | Bawn | Carrigaholt | Carrigaholt |
| | Church of the Blessed | | | |
| 113 | Virgin Mary | Church | Rinemackderrig | Carrigaholt |
| 509 | Carrigaholt Pier | Pier | Moyarta West | Carrigaholt |
| | Emergency Period | | | |
| 510 | Lookout Post | Lookout Post | Kilcredaun | Carrigaholt |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|-------------------|--|--------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 515 | Castle Pier | Pier | Rinemackaderrig | Carrigaholt |
| 336 | Kilcredaun Lighthouse | Lighthouse | Kilcredaun | Carrigaholt |
| 915 | Kilballyowen Lodge, Carrigaholt | House | Carrigaholt | Carrigaholt |
| 062 | Tiermaclane House | House | Tiermaclane | Clarecastle |
| 100 | Church of St. John the | C 1 1 | | |
| 108 677 | Baptist | Church Railway Bridge | Ballyvullagan | Clarecastle Clarecastle |
| 0// | Skehanagh Railway Bridge Knockanima Railway | Railway Bridge | Skehanagh | Clarecastie |
| 678 | Bridge | Ranway Dhage | Knockanimana | Clarecastle |
| 679 | Manus Railway Bridge | Railway Bridge | Manusmore | Clarecastle |
| 518 | Knockanimana House | House | Knockanimana | Clarecastle |
| | Killone Augustinian | | | |
| 245 | Convent | Convent | Killone | Clarecastle |
| 239 | Clare Abbey | Abbey | Clarecastle | Clarecastle |
| 211 | Latoon Bridge | Bridge | Latoon | Clarecastle |
| 267 | Clare Castle and Barracks | Castle and Barracks | Clarecastle | Clarecastle |
| 107 | Church of Saints Peter and Paul | Church | Clarecastle | Clarecastle |
| 043 | Buncraggy House | House | Buncraggy | Clarecastle |
| 046 | Carnelly House | House | Carrownanelly | Clarecastle |
| 048 | Glenard House | House | Manusmore | Clarecastle |
| 052 | Manus House | House | Manusmore | Clarecastle |
| 053 | Manus South House | House | Manusmore South | Clarecastle |
| 057 | Newhall House | House | Newhall | Clarecastle |
| 513 | McCabes' House | House | Skehanagh | Clarecastle |
| 061 042 | Thomond Villas | Barracks | Clarecastle Barntick | Clarecastle |
| 042 697 | Barntick House Clarecastle Railway | House Railway Station | Skehanagh | Clarecastle Clarecastle |
| 903 | Saw Mills, Clarecastle | Saw Mill | Clarecastle | Clarecastle |
| 705 | | Saw Mill | Charceastic | Clarceastic |
| 102 | Church of the Mother of God | Church | Cloghera | Cloonlara |
| 270 | Coollisteige Castle | Towerhouse | Coollisteige | Cloonlara |
| 079 | Cloonlara Glebe House | House | Cloonlara | Cloonlara |
| 119 | Cloonlara Church | Church | Cloonlara | Cloonlara |
| 143 | St. Senan's Church | Church | Cloonlara | Cloonlara |
| 083 | Doonass House | House | Cloonlara | Cloonlara |
| 521 522 | The Plassey/Errina Canal | Canal | Coollisteige | Cloonlara |
| 522 523 | Newtown Lock | Canal Lock | Newtown Cloonlara | Cloonlara Cloonlara |
| 525 524 | Cloonlara Bridge Cloonlara Lock | Bridge Lock | Cloonlara | Cloonlara |
| 524 525 | Errina Bridge | Bridge | Coollisteige | Cloonlara |
| <u>525</u> 685 | The Errina Lock/Canal | Lock | Coollisteige | Cloonlara |
| 913 | Folly at Doonass | Folly | Doonass | Cloonlara |
| 206 | Friars Bridge | Bridge | Fermoyle Oughteragh | Connolly |
| 203 | Driminure Bridge | Bridge | Cloontabonniv/ Drumanure | Connolly |
| 139 | St. Michael's Church | Church | Connolly | Connolly |
| 170 | St. Senan's Church | Church | Kilmacduane West | Cooraclare |
| 033 | Danganella House | House | Danganella East | Cooraclare |
| 301 | Thatched Outbuilding | Outbuilding | Caherfeenick South | Cooraclare |
| 529 | Gower Hall | House | Gower | Cooraclare |
| 197 | Corofin Bridge | Bridge | Corofin | Corofin |
| 247 | St. Blathmac's Church and Graveyard | Church | Rath | Corofin |
| / | Poplar Bridge | Bridge | Nooan Commons | Corofin |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|-------------------|---|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | | | South | |
| 259 | Ballyportry Castle | Towerhouse | Ballyportry | Corofin |
| 280 | Dysert O'Dea Castle | Towerhouse | Dysert O'Dea | Corofin |
| 284 | Inchiquin Castle | Castle and Crannog | Inchiquin Island | Corofin |
| 504 | Inchiquin Castle | Towerhouse and Manor House | Inchiquin | Corofin |
| 505 | Tir Mic Bran Castle | Towerhouse and Bawn | Adelphi | Corofin |
| 135 | St. Bridget's Church | Church | Corofin | Corofin |
| 163 | St. Mary's Church | Church | Roxton | Corofin |
| 242 | Dysert O' Dea Church and Round Tower | Church | Dysert O'Dea | Corofin |
| 117 | Clare Heritage Centre | Church | Corofin | Corofin |
| 250 | Dysert O'Dea High Cross | High Cross | Dysert | Corofin |
| 322 | Limekiln | Kiln | Dysert | Corofin |
| 433 | Clifden House | House | Clifden | Corofin |
| 054 | Mollaneen House | House | Dysert | Corofin |
| 060 | Synge's Lodge | House | Dysert O'Dea | Corofin |
| 314 | St. Tola's Well | Well | Dysert | Corofin |
| 064 | Moher Slated Cottage | House | Corofin | Corofin |
| 432 | Adelphi House | House | Clifden | Corofin |
| 437 | Richmond House | House | Corofin | Corofin |
| 438 | Market House | House | Corofin | Corofin |
| 237 | Studdert Mausoleum | Mausoleum | Corofin | Corofin |
| 436 | P. Crowley's Pub | House | Corofin | Corofin |
| 435 | Curtin's Pub | House | Corofin | Corofin |
| 317 | Synge's Prosyletising School | House | Dysert | Corofin |
| 434 | Corofin Union Workhouse | Workhouse | Kilvoydan | Corofin |
| 530 | Bankyle House | House | Bankyle | Corofin |
| 225 | Railway View | House | Ballykinnacorra South | Corofin |
| 531 | Inchiquin House (Inchiquin Cottage) | House | Killeen | Corofin |
| 532 | Kells Bridge | Bridge | Kells, Caherlough and Rinneen | Corofin |
| 533 | Former Railway Station | Station House | Ballykinnacora | Conofin |
| <u>535</u> 534 | House Morgan's Forge | Station House | South Knocknareeha | Corofin Corofin |
| 535 535 | Applevale House | Forge House | Applevale | Corofin |
| 535 536 | Roxton House | House | Roxton | Corofin |
| 530 537 | Riverstown Bridge | Bridge | Bankyle | Corofin |
| <u>557</u> 272 | Cratloe Keel Castle | Towerhouse | Cratloe Keel | Cratloe |
| 272 | Cratioe Keel Castle | Towerhouse | Cratloe More | Cratloe |
| <u>273</u> 274 | Cratloe Mole Castle | Towerhouse | Cratloemoyle | Cratloe |
| 080 | Cratloe Woods House | House | Cratloe | Cratloe |
| 499 | Heathmount Lodge | House | Heathmount | Cratloe |
| 109 | St. John's Church | Church | Cratloe | Cratloe |
| <u>688</u> | Ballinphunta Bridge | Bridge | Ballinphunta | Cratloe |
| <u>689</u> | Brickhill Bridge | Bridge | Ballinphunta | Cratloe |
| <u>690</u> | Punchbowl Bridge | Bridge | Punchbowl | Cratloe |
| 538 | Ballymorris House | House | Ballymorris | Cratloe |
| <u>530</u> 540 | McNamara's Cottage | House | Ballinphunta | Cratloe |
| <u>540</u> 541 | Woodside Cottage | House | Ballinphunta | Cratloe |
| 542 | Cratloe Railway Station House | Railway Station House | Brickhill West | Cratloe |
| 543 | Cratloe Station Master's House | House | Brickhill West | Cratloe |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|--|-------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------|
| 906 | Cratloemoyle Medieval Church, Cratloe | Church | Cratloemoyle | Cratloe |
| 151 | St. Cronan's Church | Church | Crusheen | Crusheen |
| | Church of the Immaculate | | | |
| 114 | Conception | Church | Ballinruan | Crusheen |
| 482 | Drumcore House | House | Drumcore | Crusheen |
| 673 | Gortaficka Bridge | Bridge | Gortaficka | Crusheen |
| 200 | Doolin Bridge | Bridge | Doolin | Doolin |
| 205 | Fisherstreet Bridge | Bridge | Doonmacfelim | Doolin |
| 219 | Roadford Bridge | Bridge | Teergonean | Doolin |
| 275 | Doonnagore Castle | Round Tower house and Bawn | Doonnagore | Doolin |
| 002 | Stone Slated Cottage | House | Aughiska | Doolin |
| 544 | Thatched Outbuilding | Outbuilding | Carnaun | Doolin |
| 292 | O'Brien's Tower | Tower | Lislorkan North | Doolin |
| 545 | The Sweater Shop | Cottage | Doonmacfelim | Doolin |
| 546 | Irish Coastguard Doolin Unit | Boothouse | Rolloghaling | Doolin |
| | | Boathouse | Ballaghaline | |
| 547 548 | Stone Slate Cottage Stone Slate Cottage | Cottage Cottage | Doolin Doolin | Doolin Doolin |
| 540 | Stone Slate Cottage and | Collage | Doolin | Doollii |
| 549 | Terrace | Cottage | Doonmacfelim | Doolin |
| 550 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Teergonean | Doolin |
| 551 | Stone Slate Cottage | Cottage | Teergonean | Doolin |
| 126 | Tooclae Church | Church | Ballyvoe | Doolin |
| 920 | Fisherman's Cottage | House | Doolin | Doolin |
| 150 | St. Criodan's Church | Church | Doonaha West | Doonaha |
| 032 | Costelloe's | House | Querrin | Doonaha |
| 229 | Eugene O'Curry Memorial | Memorial | Doonaha West | Doonaha |
| 552 | Querrin Quay | Quay | Querrin | Doonaha |
| 553 | Doonaha Battery | Battery | Doonaha West | Doonaha |
| 201 | Doonbeg Bridge | Bridge | Doonbeg | Doonbeg |
| 276 | Doonbeg Castle | Towerhouse | Doonbeg | Doonbeg |
| 035 | Knocknagore House | House | Knocknagore | Doonbeg |
| 277 | Doonmore Castle | Towerhouse | Doonmore | Doonbeg |
| 556 | Quay | Quay | Killard | Doonbeg |
| 142 | St. Senan's Church | Church | Carrowblough | Doonbeg |
| 209 | Inch Bridge | Bridge | Inch More | Ennis |
| 248 | Kilraghtis Old Church | Church | Ballymaconna | Ennis |
| 044 674 | Bushypark House Drumquin Bridge | House Bridge | Bushypark Drumquin | Ennis Ennis |
| 675 | Barefield Bridge | Bridge | Barefield | Ennis |
| <u>676</u> | Dulick Bridge | Bridge | Dulick | Ennis |
| 184 | Ballymacquiggan Bridge | Bridge | Drumcliffe | Ennis |
| 266 | Castletown | Tower house | Spancilhill | Ennis |
| | West Clare Railway | | | |
| 526 | Bridge | Bridge | Drumcliffe | Ennis |
| | Ballyhee Bridge and | | | |
| 498 | Cutting | Bridge and cutting | Drumcliffe | Ennis |
| 154 | St. Flannan's Church | Church | Barefield | Ennis |
| 040 | Ballygriffey House | House | Ballygriffey | Ennis |
| 045 | Cahercalla House | House | Cahercalla More | Ennis |
| 047 | Edenvale House | House | Edenvale | Ennis |
| 056 | New Park House | House | New Park | Ennis |
| 039 | Ballyallia House | House | Ballyallia | Ennis |
| 672 | Wall of Old Ball Court | Handball Court | Clonroad More | Ennis |
| 702 | O'Connell Monument | Monument | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 703 | Carraig Donn | Bank building | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|---|----------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 704 | Bank Of Ireland | Bank building | Lifford | Ennis |
| 705 | No. 1 Bank Place | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 706 | No. 2 Bank Place | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 707 | No. 3 Bank Place | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 708 | No. 4 Bank Place | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 709 | Retail Block | Houses | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 710 | Allied Irish Bank Place | Bank building | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 711 | Post Office | Post office | Lifford | Ennis |
| 712 | St. Columba's Parish Church | Church | Lifford | Ennis |
| 713 | Munster Group Office | Bank building | Lifford | Ennis |
| 714 | No. 6 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 715 | No. 5 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 716 | No. 4 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 717 | No. 3 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis Ennic |
| 718 | No. 2 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis Ennic |
| 719 720 | No. 1/1a Bindon Street No. 7 Bindon Street | House House | Lifford Lifford | Ennis Ennis |
| 720 | No. 7 Bindon Street No. 8 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis Ennis |
| 721 | No. 9 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 723 | No. 10 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 723 | No. 11 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 725 | Bindon House, No. 12 Bindon Street | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 726 | County Library HQ (Belle- view House) | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 727 | Clare Care Office | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 728 | Clare County Library Gallery | Church | Lifford | Ennis |
| 729 | The Rowan Tree | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 730 | Maoin Ceoil (Erasmus House) | School | Lifford | Ennis |
| 731 | Courthouse | Courthouse | Lifford | Ennis |
| 732 | Steele's Rock | Memorial Stone | Lifford | Ennis |
| 733 | Abbeyfield House | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 734 | Abbeyview House | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 735 | The Club Bridge | Bridge | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 736 | The Cloister | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 737 | The Old Friary | Abbey | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 738 | Cruise's Bar | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 739 | Queens Hotel | Hotel | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 740 | 46 Abbey Street | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 741 | 44 Abbey Street | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 742 | 42 Abbey Street | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 743 744 | 40 Abbey Street | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 744 | 31, 33, 35 Abbey Street | Houses | Clonroad Beg | Ennis Ennis |
| 745 | 19 Abbey Street17 Abbey Street | Shop and House Shop and House | Clonroad Beg Clonroad Beg | Ennis Ennis |
| 740 | 13 Abbey Street | Facade of Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 748 | 4 Abbey Street, | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 749 | 2 Abbey Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 750 | 6 Abbey Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 751 | 16 Abbey Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 752 | 12 Abbey Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 753 | 18 Abbey Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 754 | 28 Abbey Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 755 | Our Lady's Franciscan | Church | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| | Sur Lucy Stranoisean | | | 2411115 |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|--|----------------------|--------------------|-------------------------------|
| | Church | | | |
| 756 | The Friary | Friary | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 757 | Stamer Park | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 758 | 7 O'Connell Street | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 759 | Memorial Plaque | Memorial Plaque | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 760 | 4 Chapel Lane | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 761 | J. Casey | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 762 | Clune's | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 763 | 18 Parnell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 764 | 24-26 Parnell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 765 | Stone door-hanging eyes | Stone door hangers | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 766 | 2 High Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 767 | (Former) Irish Nationwide Building | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 768 | River Walls, Newbridge Road/Abbeyview | River walls | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 769 | Carpark Wall, Bindon Street/Mill Road | Stone wall | Lifford | Ennis |
| 770 | 9 Chapel Lane | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 771 | Community Centre | Church | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 772 | 6 Chapel Lane | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 773 | 25 O'Connell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 774 | 23 O'Connell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 775 | 19-21 O'Connell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 776 | Temple Gate Hotel | Chapel | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 777 | Quinn's Bow Archway | Gateway Arch | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| | ~ ~ ~ | | U | Ennis |
| 778 779 | 24 O'Connell Street 26 O'Connell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis Ennis |
| | | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | |
| 780 | The Old Ground Hotel | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 781 | Cathedral of Saints Peter and Paul | Cathedral | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 782 | Parochial House | Presbytery | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 783 | 70 Upper O'Connell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 784 | 57 O'Connell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 785 | 51 O'Connell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 786 | 39 O'Connell Street | Shop and House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 787 | Dove-cote, Lwr Market St | Dove-cote | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 788 | Darcy's Corner | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 789 | Station Road | Ballroom | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 790 | Bronze Sculpture | Sculpture | Clonroad More | Ennis |
| 791 | Iron Footbridge | Footbridge | Clonroad More | Ennis |
| 792 | Stone Warehouse | Warehouse | Clonroad More | Ennis |
| 793 | Cast Iron Water Column | Water column | Clonroad More | Ennis |
| 794 | Railway Station | Railway station | Clonroad More | Ennis |
| 795 | Mercy Convent Cemetery | Graveyard | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 796 | Old Ground Bar | Public house | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 790 | Town Hall Restaurant | Town hall | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 798 | Old Ground Hotel | Town house | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 799 | County Hospital Nurses' Home | Nurses home | Lifford | Ennis |
| 800 | County Hospital | Hospital | Lifford | Ennis |
| 801 | County Hospital Chapel | Chapel | Lifford | Ennis |
| 802 | County Hospital Chapel County Hospital Ancillary Buildings | Hospital buildings | Lifford | Ennis |
| 803 | | Monthere | Lifford | Ennia |
| 803 804 | County Hospital Mortuary St. Senan's Unit, St. | Mortuary Hospital | Lifford Lifford | Ennis Ennis |
| 805 | Joseph's Hospital Gleneagles | House | Lifford | Ennis |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|---|-------------------------------------|---------------|-------------------------------|
| 806 | Graveyard, St. Senan's Road | Graveyard | Lifford | Ennis |
| 807 | Corravorrin Graveyard | Graveyard | Lifford | Ennis |
| 808 | Gleneagles | Piers and Gates | Lifford | Ennis |
| 809 | Knockanoura Castle Remains | Castle site | Knockanoura | Ennis |
| 810 | River Wall, Wood Quay | River wall | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 811 | Corn stores, Cornmarket Street | Corn Store | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 812 | Waterville | House | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 813 | Stone Bridge Causeway, Mill Road | Bridge | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 814 | Stone Bridge Causeway, Mill Road | Bridge | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 815 | Mill Race | Mill race | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 816 | Fish Pass and Weir | Weir and fish pass | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 817 | Mill Road Bridge | Bridge | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 818 | Three-Storey Corn Store, Cornmarket Street | Corn store | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 819 | Two-Storey Corn Store, Cornmarket Street | Warehouse | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 820 | Four-Storey Corn Stores, Cornmarket Street | Corn stores | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 821 | Maid of Erin Statue | Statue | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 822 | Ashfield House | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 823 | Ashfield House Entrance | Gates | Lifford | Ennis |
| 824 | Westbourne House | House | Lifford | Ennis |
| 825 | Westbourne Gates | Gates | Lifford | Ennis |
| 826 | Victoria Bridge | Bridge | Lifford | Ennis |
| 827 | Amenity Scheme | Mill Yard | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 828 | 78 Parnell Street | Shop and house | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 829 | 68 Parnell Street | Shops and houses | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 830 | Gravestone (1828) | Headstone memorial | Drumbiggle | Ennis |
| 831 | 9 Carmody Street | Shop and house | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 832 | 3 Carmody Street | Shop and house | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 833 | 2 Carmody Street | Shop and house | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 834 | Guerin's Shop Building | Shop and house | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 835 | Jostle Stone at Guerins | Jostle-stone | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 836 | Cornmarket Street | Shop and house | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 837 | Buttermarket at Simm's Lane | Butter market | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 838 | Avondale House | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 839 | Former Guard House of Military Barrack | Guard house | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 840 | Barrack's Wall and Bastions | Boundary wall | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 841 | Engine Sheds | Engine sheds | Clonroad More | Ennis |
| 842 | Site of Engine Turntable | Engine Turntable | Clonroad More | Ennis |
| 843 | St. Flannan's College | College | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 844 | Post Office Lane | House | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 845 | Our Lady's Hospital | Hospital | Lifford | Ennis |
| 846 | Stone Plaque in Paddy Power Bookmakers | Stone Plaque | Clonroad Beg | Ennis |
| 847 | Claureen Bridge | Bridge | Cloghleagh | Ennis |
| 848 | Gaurus Flour Mill | Flour Mill, mill race and bridge | Newpark | Ennis |
| 849 | Coor Spa Wells | Spa Well Houses | Coor | Ennis |
| 850 | Glencairn House | House | Cloghleagh | Ennis |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|---------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 851 | Cranagher House | House | Cranagher | Ennis |
| 916 | The Pound, Spancil Hill | Building | Spancil Hill | Ennis |
| 358 | Bank of Ireland, | House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 212 | Moananagh Bridge | Bridge | Moanreel South | Ennistymon |
| 373 | Ennistymon Bridge | Bridge | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 149 | St. Columba's Church | Church | Teerleheen | Ennistymon |
| 11/ | Church of the Blessed | Church | | Linistymon |
| | Virgin Mary and St. | | | |
| 364 | Michael | Church | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 393 | St. Andrew's Church | Church | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 376 | Courthouse Gallery | Courthouse | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| | Gateway at Ennistymon | | | |
| 378 | Community Hospital | Gateway | Cloonaveige | Ennistymon |
| 009 | Falls Hotel | House and Castle | Castlequarter | Ennistymon |
| 028 | Organ's Cottage | Cottage | Ballagh West | Ennistymon |
| 357 | Armstead | House | Bogbere | Ennistymon |
| 507 | Queally's House | House | Kylemore | Ennistymon |
| 516 | Ballingaddy House | House | Ballingaddy | Ennistymon |
| 488 | Moher Slated House | House | Cullenagh | Ennistymon |
| 390 | Paving, New Town | Paving | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 356 | A. Healy | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 360 | Byrne's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 361 | SPS Podiarty | Shop and House | Ennistymon. | Ennistymon |
| 362 | O'Loghlin | House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 365 | O'Brien's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 366 | An Teach Bia | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 367 | Cooley's House | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 368 | O'Connor's | House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 369 370 | Daly's Beauty Salon | Shop and House Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon Ennistymon |
| 370 | Garrihy's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon Ennistymon |
| 371 372 | M. Devitt's | Shop and House | Ennistymon Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 512 | Ennistymon Medical | Shop and House | Emilistymon | Emistymon |
| 374 | Centre | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 377 | Conway's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 379 | H. Maloney's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 380 | Connole's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 381 | Richardson's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 382 | James Devitt Hardware | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 384 | The Salmon Bookshop | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 385 | Honan's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 386 | Market House | Butter Market | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 387 | Michael A. Nagle | House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 391 | Walls | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 394 | Ginger Lou's Restaurant | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| | O'Domhnallain's and | | - | |
| 388 | House beside Market Place | Houses | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 359 | Blake and Linnane | Shops and Houses | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 363 | Carrigg's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 383 | James Griffin's Pub | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 375 | Eugene's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 389 | O'hEaghrain | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 557 | Derry Mill | Mill | Caheraderry | Ennistymon |
| 558 | Cullenagh Bridge | Railway Bridge | Cullenagh | Ennistymon |
| 559 | Anderson's Cottage | Cottage | Sroohill | Ennistymon |
| 392 | Stack's | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 609 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Carrownaclogh | Ennistymon |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|-------------------|--|-------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 921 | Maloney's Forge | Forge | Ardnaculla North | Ennistymon |
| 922 | Cyril Hynes Pub | Dwelling | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 923 | Tall House | Dwelling | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 924 | Water Pump, Monastery Lane | Water Pump | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 925 | Water Pump, Church Street | Water Pump | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 926 | Water Pump, Ballingaddy Road | Water Pump | Deerpark Middle | Ennistymon |
| 927 | G.Hayes | Shop and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 928 | O'Briens Bakery | Shopfront | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 929 | O'Rourke's | Shopfront and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 930 | Apple Blossom | Shopfront and House | Ennistymon | Ennistymon |
| 182 | Aughadereen Bridge | Bridge | Carracloon | Feakle |
| 111 | Church of St. Mary | Church | Feakle | Feakle |
| 177 | Graveyard | Graveyard | Feakle | Feakle |
| 560 561 | The Lodge Former Patterson's Cottage | Lodge Cottage | Garraun Kilbarron | Feakle Feakle |
| 562 | Caher House | House | Caher Rice | Feakle |
| 187 | Bleach Bridge | Bridge | Island More | Flagmount |
| 563 | Cahermurphy House | House | Cahermurphy | Flagmount |
| 192 | Bunshoon Bridge | Bridge | Flagmount | Flagmount |
| 208 | Inagh Bridge | Bridge | Inagh | Inagh |
| | Church of the Immaculate | | . . | |
| 115 564 | Conception Fabric Cattage | Church House | Inagh Knockatullaghaun | Inagh Inagh |
| 226 | Fahy's Cottage Kilbaha Pier | Pier | Kilbaha North | Kilbaha |
| 565 | Doondalhen Turret | Folly | Kilbaha South | Kilbaha |
| 566 | Emergency Period Lookout Post | Lookout Post | Kilbaha South | Kilbaha |
| 337 | Light Keeper's House at Loop Head | House | Kilbaha South | Kilbaha |
| 338 | Light Keeper's House at Loop Head | House | Kilbaha South | Kilbaha |
| 339 | Loop Head Lighthouse | Lighthouse | Kilbaha South | Kilbaha |
| 287 124 | Leamaneh Castle Kilfenora Cathedral | Towerhouse Cathedral | Leamaneh Kilfenora | Kilfenora Kilfenora |
| 251 | Kilfenora High Cross | High Cross | Kilfenora | Kilfenora |
| 005 | Ballykeel House | House | Ballykeel South | Kilfenora |
| 006 | Ballyshanny House | House | Ballyshanny | Kilfenora |
| 010 | Fanta Deanery | House | Fanta Glebe | Kilfenora |
| 013 | Hollywell House | House | Maryville | Kilfenora |
| 491 | Nagles | House | Ballykerin | Kilfenora Vilfenora |
| 503 490 | Forgaard's Cottage Pay-stall | Cottage Platform | Doon Kilfenora | Kilfenora Kilfenora |
| <u>490</u> 568 | Stone Slate Cottage | Cottage | Caherminnaun | Kilfenora |
| 569 | Weighbridge House | Weighbridge House | Kilfenora | Kilfenora |
| 144 | St. Attracta's Church | Church | Inchovea | Kilfenora |
| 152 | St. Fachanan's Church | Church | Kilfenora | Kilfenora |
| 398 | Former Allied Irish Bank | Bank Building | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 305 | Thatched Cottage near Cross | Cottage | Cross | Kilkee |
| 399 | Bank of Ireland | Bank Building | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 511 | East End Boathouse | Boathouse | Dough | Kilkee |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|---------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------------------|
| 481 | Church at Geraldine Place | Church | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 410 | St. James' Church | Church | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 238 | Bishop's Island | Oratory | Bishop's Island | Kilkee |
| 402 | Clifton | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| | 2 Lower McDonnell | | | |
| 395 | Terrace | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 396 | 3 Clifden Terrace | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 400 | Bayview House | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 397 | 8 Marine Parade | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 408 | Myles' Creek Guesthouse | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 409 | Sykes House | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 411 | West End House | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 404 | Rose Lodge | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 407 | Pair of Houses, West End | Houses | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 403 | Former Railway Station | Railway Station | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 406 | Nolan's | Shop and House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 570 | Foohagh Spa Well | Well House | Foohagh | Kilkee |
| | Arcadia Cinema Facade | | | |
| 571 | and Entrance Lobby | Cinema | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 572 | Band Stand | Band Stand | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 573 | Murphy's Bar | Shop and House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 574 | Parochial House | House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| | Chapel Gate Piers and | | | |
| 308 | Boundary Wall | Gate Piers | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| | Seawall and Promenade at | Sea Wall and | | |
| 576 | Strandline | Promenade | Dough | Kilkee |
| 577 | Former Slipway | Slipway | Farrihy | Kilkee |
| 578 | Marine Parade | Slipway | Kilkee Upper | Kilkee |
| 579 | Sea Baths | Sea Baths | Kilkee Upper | Kilkee |
| 907 | Old Court House, Kilkee | Courthouse | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 912 | Murphy's Pub, Kilkee | Public House | Kilkee | Kilkee |
| 081 | Cullaun Castle | House | Cullaun | Kilkishen |
| 315 | Steele's Turret | Turret/Gazebo | Cullane | Kilkishen |
| 285 | Kilkishen Castle | Towerhouse | Kilkishen Demesne | Kilkishen |
| 125 | Kilkishen Cultural Centre | Church | Kilkishen | Kilkishen |
| | Kilkishen House Entrance | | | |
| 352 | Gates | Gateway | Kilkishen Demesne | Kilkishen |
| 082 | Derrymore House | House | Derrymore East | Kilkishen |
| 076 | Belvoir House | House | Belvoir Demesne | Kilkishen |
| 087 | Kilkishen House | House | Kilkishen | Kilkishen |
| 497 | Murphy's | House | Kilkishen | Kilkishen |
| 580 | Sunville House | House | Teeronea | Kilkishen |
| 698 | The Old Forge | Forge/Smithy | Clonlea | Kilkishen |
| (0.0 | The Old Blacksmith's | Blacksmith's | | |
| <u>699</u> | Cottage | Cottage | Clonlea | Kilkishen |
| 918 164 | Famine Bridge | Bridge | 12 O'Clock Hills | Kilkishen |
| 164 | St. Michael's Church | Church | Killadysert | Killadysert |
| 446 | Cahiracon House | House | Cahiracon | Killadysert |
| 448 | J. O'Dea | Shop and House | Killadysert | Killadysert |
| 449 | Treasures @ Grace's | Shop and House | Killadysert | Killadysert |
| 450 | The Grove | House | Killadysert | Killadysert |
| 226 | Scott Mausoleum (off) | Ma 1 | 17.11.1 | IZ:11-1 |
| 236 | Labasheeda Road | Mausoleum | Killadysert | Killadysert |
| 312 | Ballyleaan Watertower | Watertower | Ballyleaan | Killadysert |
| 224 | Peadar Mac Fhlannchadha | Managial | Wills 4 and | Ville James |
| 234 | Memorial | Memorial | Killadysert | Killadysert |
| 669 | Beeves Rock Lighthouse, | Lighthouse | N/A | Killadysert |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|--|---------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | Shannon Estuary | | | |
| 581 | Lacknashinnagh House | House | Lacknashinnagh | Killadysert |
| 582 | Killadysert Quay | Quay | Killadysert | Killadysert |
| 153 | St. Flannan's Cathedral | Cathedral | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 210 | Killaloe Bridge | Bridge | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 161 | St. Mary's Church | Church | Ballylaghnan | Killaloe |
| 133 | Sacred Heart Church | Church | Garraunboy | Killaloe |
| 155 | St. Flannan's Church | Church | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 442 | The Courthouse | Courthouse | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 252 | Killaloe High Cross | High Cross | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 439 | Abbey House | House | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 441 | Clarisford Palace | House | Moys | Killaloe |
| 445 | The Deanery | House | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 440 | Ballyvalley House Gate Lodge | Gateway and Lodge | Ballyvalley | Killaloe |
| 443 | E. Richardson | Shop and House | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| - | J.Crotty, Italian | | - | |
| 444 | Warehouse | Shop and House | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 089 | Two Mile Gate Cottage | House | Ballycuggeran | Killaloe |
| 583 | Pier Head and Dry Dock | Pier Head and Dry Dock | Knockyclovaun | Killaloe |
| 583 584 | Johnson's House | House | Knockyclovaun | Killaloe |
| | | | - | |
| 585 586 | Canal | Canal | Knockyclovaun | Killaloe |
| 586 | Lock Bridge | Bridge | Shantraud | Killaloe |
| 587 | Slipway and Quay | Slipway and Quay | Shantraud | Killaloe |
| 588 900 | Ardcloony Bridge ESB Building, Shantraud, Killaloe | Bridge Building | Ardcloony Shantraud | Killaloe Killaloe |
| 901 | Waterways Ireland Building, Killaloe | Building | Shauntraud | Killaloe |
| 908 | Old Cinema Royal Parade, Killaloe | Cinema | Killaloe | Killaloe |
| 909 | Old School House, New Street, Killaloe | School House | New Street | Killaloe |
| 910 | AIB (Provincial Bank), Royal Parade, Killaloe | Bank | Royal Parade | Killaloe |
| 911 | Mount Prospect House, New Street, Killaloe | House | New Street | Killaloe |
| 169 | St. Imy's Church | Church | Carrowdotia North | Killimer |
| 036 | Oaklands | House | Knock | Killimer |
| 034 | Donogrogue House | House | Donogrogue | Killimer |
| 483 | Besborough House | House | Poulnadaree | Killimer |
| 589 | Knock Quay | Quay | Knock | Killimer |
| 255 | An Cabhail Mhór | Bawn | Killinaboy | Killinaboy |
| 160 | St. Joseph's Church | Church | Bunnanagat South | Killinaboy |
| 528 | Elmvale | Stable complex, gates and walls | Killinaboy | Killinaboy |
| 049 | Glenquin House | House | Poulnalour | Killinaboy |
| 240 | Coad Church | Church | Coad | Killinaboy |
| 506 | Moravian Church, | Church | Crossard | Killinaboy |
| | Killinaboy Tau Cross | | | |
| 253 | (Replica) | T-shaped cross | Roughan | Killinaboy |
| 059 | Roughan House | House | Roughan Hill | Killinaboy |
| 246 | Killinaboy Old Church and | Ruined Church and | Killinaboy | Killinaboy |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|---|------------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------------|
| | Round Tower | Round Tower | | |
| 105 | St. John's Church | Church | Kilmaley | Kilmaley |
| 140 | St. Michael's Church | Church | Kilmihil | Kilmihil |
| 296 | Rossroe Castle | Towerhouse | Rossroe | Kilmurry(Sixmile bridge) |
| 302 | House - close to Rosroe Castle | Cottage | Rossroe | Kilmurry(Sixmile bridge) |
| 590 | Rossroe House | House | Rossroe | Kilmurry(Sixmile bridge) |
| 591 | Mountcashel Castle | Towerhouse | Mountcashel | Kilmurry(Sixmile bridge) |
| 889 | Lime Kiln, Kilmurry | Lime Kiln | Kilmurry | Kilmurry(Sixmile bridge) |
| 592 | Clonderlaw House | House | Clonderlaw | Kilmurry McMahon |
| 893 | St Mary's Church, Kilmurry McMahon | Church | Drumdigus | Kilmurry McMahon |
| 158 | St. Joseph's Church | Church | Kilnamona | Kilnamona |
| 517 | Shallee Towerhouse | Towerhouse | Shallee | Kilnamona |
| 346 | Scattery Island Fort and Battery | Coastal Artillary Battery | Scattery Island | Kilrush |
| 186 | Blackweir Bridge | Bridge | Garraun | Kilrush |
| 171 | St. Senan's Church | Church | Knockerry West | Kilrush |
| 486 | Master Gunner's House | House | Scattery Island | Kilrush |
| 872 | Vandeleur Mausoleum | Mausoleum | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| | Lighthouse Keeper's | | | |
| 485 | House | House | Scattery Island | Kilrush |
| 484 | Scattery Island Lighthouse | Lighthouse | Scattery Island | Kilrush |
| 324 | Moyasta Station | Railway Station | Moyasta | Kilrush |
| 593 | Brew's House | House | Ballykett | Kilrush |
| 852 | A Ryan and Son | Warehouse /Cornstore | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 853 | P Keating | Shop and House | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 854 | Cappagh Pier | Pier | Cappagh | Kilrush |
| 855 | John Street Corn Stores | Pair of Corn stores | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 856 | Community Centre | Schoolhouse | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 857 | Limerick and Clare Education and Training Board | School | Ballyurra | Kilrush |
| 858 | Quay Mills | Pair of Warehouses /Corn stores | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 859 | Glynn's House | House | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 860 | The Monastery | Hotel | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 861 | The Old Convent | Convent | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 862 | Crotty's Bar and Restaurant | Shop and House | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 863 | Former Bank | Bank Building | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 864 | Manchester Martyrs Monument | Memorial | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 865 | Broomhill House | House | Ballyurra | Kilrush |
| 866 | O' Sullivan's | Shop and House | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 867 | Saunders | Shop and House | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 868 | St. Senan's Church | Church | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 869 | An Teach Ceoil St. Senan's | Church | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 870 | The Courthouse | Courthouse | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 871 | The Square, Tower and Walls | Boundary wall and tower | Cappagh | Kilrush |

| 873 Vandeleur Estate Feagarroge Kilrush 874 Warehouse/Corn Mill Warehouse/Corn mill Kilrush Kilrush 875 The Market House House Kilrush Kilrush 876 The Stables, Vandeleur Stable block Feagarroge Kilrush 877 The Gate Lodge and Gates, gates Gate lodge and Kilrush Kilrush Kilrush 878 The Limeklins Limeklins Ballymacurtaun Kilrush 879 The Engien Turntable Site Engine Turntable Cappagh Kilrush 870 The Engien Turntable Site Site Kilrush Kilrush 871 The Kaite Cottage House Kilrush Kilrush 872 Leadmore House House Kilrush Kilrush 883 House of the late Joe House Cappagh Kilrush 884 Station House House Cappagh Kilrush 885 Two Cast-hon Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush 887 Cappagh House House Carporagh Kilkhanny 987 Sale Song Church Church Carporagh Kilkhanny | RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|---|-------------------|---------------------------|---------------------|----------------|-------------------------------|
| mill mill 875 The Market House Kilrush 876 The Stables, Vandeleur Stable block Feagarroge 877 The Gate Lodge and Gates, gates Gate lodge and Gates, gates Kilrush 878 The Limekilns Limekilns Ballymacurtaun Kilrush 878 The Limekilns Limekilns Ballymacurtaun Kilrush 878 The Limekilns Limekilns Kilrush Kilrush 880 Bonnic Doon House House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cottage House Leadmore House Kilrush 882 Leadmore House House Kilrush Kilrush 883 House of the late Joe House Cappagh Kilrush 884 Station House House Cappagh Kilrush 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 Station House Torchance Kilrush Kilrush 887 Stitillery and Quay Distiller | 873 | Vandeleur Estate | Vandeleur Estate | Feagarroge | Kilrush |
| 876 The Stables, Vandeleur Estate Stable block Feagarroge Kilrush 877 The Gate Lodge and Gates, Vandeleur Estate Gate lodge and gates Kilrush Kilrush 878 The Limeklins Limeklins Ballymacurtaun Kilrush 878 The Limeklins Engine Turntable Gapagh Kilrush 870 The Engine Turntable Site at Cappagh Pier Engine Turntable Cappagh Kilrush 880 Bonnic Doon House House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cottage House Kilrush Kilrush 882 Leadmore House House Kilrush Kilrush 883 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 884 Station House Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush 885 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush 886 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush 887 Cappagh House House Derree | 874 | Warehouse/Corn Mill | | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| Estate Construction 877 The Gate Lodge and Gates, Vandeleur Estate Gate lodge and gates Kilrush Kilrush 878 The Limcklins Limcklins Ballymacurtaun Kilrush 879 The Engine Turntable Site at Cappagh Pier Site Kilrush Kilrush 880 Bonie Doon House House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cottage House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cottage House Leadmore Kilrush 883 House of the late Joe House House Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 885 Two Cast-tron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine House Outbuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 887 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 294 Old Post Office House Derreen Kilshanny 895 Parochial House, | 875 | The Market House | House | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| Vandeleur Estate gates intervention 878 The Limekilns Limekilns Ballymacurtaun Kilrush 879 The Engine Turntable Site Engine Turntable Site Cappagh Kilrush 880 Bonnie Doon House House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cottage House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Leadmore House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 883 House of the Ital Joe House Cappagh Kilrush 884 Station House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 297 Saithstown Castle Towerhouse Ballynagourtaun Kilshanny 895 Paro | 876 | | Stable block | Feagarroge | Kilrush |
| 878 The Limekilns Limekilns Ballymacurtaun Kilrush 879 The Eagine Turntable Site Engine Turntable Cappagh Kilrush 880 Bonnie Doon House House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cottage House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cottage House Kilrush Kilrush 882 Leadmore House House Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine House Carrowcragh Kilrush 886 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 997 Smitstown Castle Towerhouse Ballymagowan Kilshanny 994 Old Post Office House Derreen Kilshanny 447 Erribul House House Castla Artillary Labasheeda 102 <t< td=""><td>877</td><td>The Gate Lodge and Gates,</td><td>-</td><td>Kilrush</td><td>Kilrush</td></t<> | 877 | The Gate Lodge and Gates, | - | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 879 The Engine Turntable Site at Cappagh Pier (Cappagh Pier Site Cappagh Site Kilrush Kilrush 880 Bonnie Doon House House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cottage House Kilrush Kilrush 882 Leadmore House House Kilrush Kilrush 883 House of the late Joe Hawes House Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine Outbuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 886 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 297 Smithstown Castle Towerhouse Ballynagowan Kilshanny 294 Old Post Office House Derreen Kilshanny 435 Kikerin Fort and Battery Battery and Fort Lakyle North Labasheeda 134 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 134 St. Benedict's Church Church | 878 | | 0 | Ballymacurtaun | Kilrush |
| 880 Bonnie Doon House House Kilrush Kilrush 881 Estate Cotage House Kilrush Kilrush 882 Leadmore House House Kilrush Kilrush 883 House of the late Joe Hawes House Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine Oubuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 886 Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush Kilshanny 297 Smithstown Castle Towerhouse Ballynagowan Kilshanny 294 Old Post Office House Derreen Kilshanny 895 Parochial House, Parochial House Kilshanny Kilshanny 447 Erribul House House Labasheeda 134 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 135 Rendeid's Church | | | | | Kilrush |
| 881 Estate Cottage House Kilrush Kilrush 882 Leadmore House of the late Joe Hawes House of the late Joe Hawes Kilrush Kilrush 883 House of the late Joe Hawes Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine Outbuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 887 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush 415 St. Augustine's Church Church Carroweragh Kilshanny 594 Old Post Office House Derreen Kilshanny 417 Erribul House House Erribul Labasheeda 313 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 314 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 313 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 314 St. Benedict's Church Church < | 880 | | | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 882 Leadmore House House Leadmore Kilrush 883 House of the late Joe Hawes House Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine House Outbuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 888 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 297 Smithstown Castle Towerhouse Ballynagowan Kilshanny 895 Parochial House, Kilshanny Parochial House Derreen Kilshanny 894 Old Post Office House Derreen Kilshanny 895 Parochial House, Kilshanny Parochial House Kilshanny Kilshanny 447 Erribul House House Coastal Artillary Labasheeda 343 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 313 St. Benedict's Church Church Lehinch <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<> | | | | | |
| 883 House of the late Joe Hawes House Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Railway Station Kilrush Kilrush 884 Station House Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 885 West Clare Railway Engine House House Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine House Outbuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 887 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 941 Old Post Office House Derreen Kilshanny 959 Parochial House, Kilshanny Parochial House Erribul Labasheeda 345 Kilkerin Fort and Battery Battery and Fort Lakyle North Labasheeda 344 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 344 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 345 Kilkerin Fort and Battery Ballyarturey Labasheeda 341 St. Bernedict's Church Church Lachinch | | | | | |
| 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 887 Cappagh House House Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine House Outbuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 888 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush 888 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 297 Smithstown Castle Towerhouse Ballynagowan Kilshanny 895 Parochial House, Parochial House, Kilshanny Parochial House Coastal Artillary 447 Erribul House House Erribul Labasheeda 134 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 134 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 133 New Bridge Bridge Killaspuglonane Lehinch 134 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 135 New Bridge Bridge Killaspuglonane Lehinch <td></td> <td>House of the late Joe</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | | House of the late Joe | | | |
| 885 Two Cast-Iron Pumps Pumps Cappagh Kilrush 887 Cappagh House House Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine House Outbuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 888 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilrush 888 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 297 Smithstown Castle Towerhouse Ballynagowan Kilshanny 895 Parochial House, Parochial House, Kilshanny Parochial House Coastal Artillary 447 Erribul House House Erribul Labasheeda 134 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 134 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 133 New Bridge Bridge Killaspuglonane Lehinch 134 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 135 New Bridge Bridge Killaspuglonane Lehinch <td>884</td> <td>Station House</td> <td>Railway Station</td> <td>Kilrush</td> <td>Kilrush</td> | 884 | Station House | Railway Station | Kilrush | Kilrush |
| 887 Cappagh House House Cappagh Kilrush 886 West Clare Railway Engine House Outbuilding Leadmore West Kilrush 888 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 888 Distillery and Quay Distillery and Quay Leadmore West Kilshanny 297 Smithstown Castle Towerhouse Ballynagowan Kilshanny 895 Parochial House, Kilshanny Parochial House Derreen Kilshanny 895 Parochial House House Erribul Labasheeda 447 Erribul House House Erribul Labasheeda 345 Kilkerin Fort and Battery Battery and Fort Lakyle North Labasheeda 344 St. Benedict's Church Church Coolmeen Labasheeda 345 Kilkerin Fort and Battery Batleyr and Fort Lakyle North Labasheeda 345 Laremont Hotel House Lehinch Lehinch 346 May House Lehinch Lehinch <td></td> <td>Two Cast-Iron Pumps</td> <td></td> <td>Cappagh</td> <td>Kilrush</td> | | Two Cast-Iron Pumps | | Cappagh | Kilrush |
| HouseIndiana888Distillery and QuayDistillery and QuayLeadmore West888Distillery and QuayCarroweraghKilshanny297Smithstown CastleTowerhouseBallynagowanKilshanny594Old Post OfficeHouseDerreenKilshanny895Parochial House, KilshannyParochial House, KilshannyKilshannyKilshanny447Erribul HouseHouseErribulLabasheeda345Kilkerin Fort and Battery Battery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda029Ballyartney HouseHouseBallyartneyLabasheeda451Claremont HotelHouseCarrowgarLehinch131New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch519ClairvilleHouseDooghLehinch510Orbien's BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch517Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch518Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch519CarrowgarLehinchLehinch510Carrowley Shop and HouseLonghLehinch511Carrowley Shop and HouseDoughLehinch512Stone Slate CottageHouseDoughLehinch513Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch519 </td <td>887</td> <td></td> <td>House</td> <td></td> <td></td> | 887 | | House | | |
| 145St. Augustine's ChurchChurchCarroweraghKilshanny297Smithstown CastleTowerhouseBallynagowanKilshanny594Old Post OfficeHouseDerreenKilshanny594Old Post OfficeHouseDerreenKilshanny895Parochial House, KilshannyParochial HouseKilshannyKilshanny447Erribul HouseHouseErribulLabasheeda7Coastal ArtillaryLakyle NorthLabasheeda345Kilkerin Fort and BatteryBattery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda135Kilkerin Fort and BatteryHouseBallyartneyLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchHouseLehinchLehinch135Claremont HotelHouseCarrowgarLehinch136New BridgeBridgeKildaspuglonaneLehinch136New BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch136OBrien's BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch136OBrien's BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch137Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch146St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch1598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and House <td< td=""><td>886</td><td></td><td>Outbuilding</td><td>Leadmore West</td><td>Kilrush</td></td<> | 886 | | Outbuilding | Leadmore West | Kilrush |
| 297Smithstown CastleTowerhouseBallynagowanKilshanny594Old Post OfficeHouseDerreenKilshanny895Parochial House, KilshannyParochial HouseKilshannyKilshanny895Parochial House, KilshannyParochial HouseKilshannyKilshanny895Erribul HouseHouseErribulLabasheeda345Kilkerin Fort and Battery Battery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda029Ballyartney HouseHouseLehinchLehinch016Moy HouseHouseLehinchLehinch131New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch143New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch159ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch16O'Brien's BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch176O'Brien's BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch623Stone Roofed CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor624Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor626Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorL | 888 | Distillery and Quay | Distillery and Quay | Leadmore West | Kilrush |
| 594Old Post OfficeHouseDerreenKilshanny895Parochial House, KilshannyParochial HouseKilshannyKilshanny447Erribul HouseHouseErribulLabasheeda345Kilkerin Fort and Battery Battery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda029Ballyartney HouseHouseBallyartneyLabasheeda134Claremont HotelHouseLehinchLehinch016Moy HouseHouseCarrowgarLehinch131New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch133New BridgeBridgeLehinchLehinch134St. Benedict's ChurchHouseLehinchLehinch135P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch136New BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch137P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch138St. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch139ClairvilleHouseDoughLehinch140O'Brie's BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch1595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoughLehinch1596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch1597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch1600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch162St. Flannan's ChurchChurch <t< td=""><td>145</td><td>St. Augustine's Church</td><td>Church</td><td>Carroweragh</td><td>Kilshanny</td></t<> | 145 | St. Augustine's Church | Church | Carroweragh | Kilshanny |
| 895Parochial House, KilshannyParochial HouseKilshannyKilshanny447Erribul HouseHouseErribulLabasheeda345Kilkerin Fort and BatteryBattery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda345St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda029Ballyartney HouseHouseBallyartneyLabasheeda451Claremont HotelHouseLehinchLehinch016Moy HouseHouseCarrowgarLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch510ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch511ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch512Crarg Railway BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch513F. FrawleyHouseDoughLehinch514O'Brien's BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch515Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoughLehinch516Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch517Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch518Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinch519Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch519Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch519Store Roofed CottageHouseLoinchLehinch52Store Roofed CottageHouse <td< td=""><td>297</td><td>Smithstown Castle</td><td>Towerhouse</td><td>Ballynagowan</td><td>Kilshanny</td></td<> | 297 | Smithstown Castle | Towerhouse | Ballynagowan | Kilshanny |
| KilshannyHouseErribulLabasheeda447Erribul HouseCoastal Artillary Battery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda345Kilkerin Fort and BatteryBattery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda029Ballyartney HouseHouseBallyartneyLabasheeda451Claremont HotelHouseLehinchLehinch016Moy HouseHouseCarrowgarLehinch13New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch453P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor624Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor626Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor627Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor <td>594</td> <td>Old Post Office</td> <td></td> <td>Derreen</td> <td>Kilshanny</td> | 594 | Old Post Office | | Derreen | Kilshanny |
| 345Kilkerin Fort and Battery Battery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda029Ballyartney HouseHouseBallyartneyLabasheeda451Claremont HotelHouseLehinchLehinch016Moy HouseHouseCarrowgarLehinch213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch216O'Brien's BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoughLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseCragLehinch623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor624Liscannor CastleTowerhouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor626Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor627Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseCloghaundineLiscannor626Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLis | 895 | | Parochial House | Kilshanny | Kilshanny |
| 345Kilkerin Fort and BatteryBattery and FortLakyle NorthLabasheeda134St. Benedict's ChurchChurchCoolmeenLabasheeda029Ballyartney HouseHouseBallyartneyLabasheeda451Claremont HotelHouseLehinchLehinch016Moy HouseBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch453P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageBridgeDoognagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch621St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor624Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor625Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor626Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor627Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLisc | 447 | Erribul House | | Erribul | Labasheeda |
| 029Ballyartney HouseHouseBallyartneyLabasheeda451Claremont HotelHouseLehinchLehinch016Moy HouseHouseCarrowgarLehinch213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch453P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDooghLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch612St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor624Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor625Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor634Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor635HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor634Liscannor HarbourMo | 345 | Kilkerin Fort and Battery | Battery and Fort | Lakyle North | Labasheeda |
| 451Claremont HotelHouseLehinchLehinch016Moy HouseHouseCarrowgarLehinch213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch214ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch215ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch216O'Brien's BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch612St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor624Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor634Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor635HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor636St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor637Stone Roofed OutbuildingsGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor638 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | | | | | |
| 016Moy HouseHouseCarrowgarLehinch213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch453P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch216O'Brien's BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch612St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch623Stone Slate CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseLiscannorLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor626Strigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor627Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor629O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor629Gate LodgeGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor629Stone Roofed GutbuildingsGate LodgeLiscannorLis | 029 | | House | Ballyartney | Labasheeda |
| 213New BridgeBridgeKillaspuglonaneLehinch519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch453P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch216O'Brien's BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch612St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch623Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor624Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor626Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor627Stone Roofed StatleChurchLiscannorLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor629Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor629Stone Roofed OutbuildingsGate Mag's HeadLiscannor629Stone Roofed ChurchChurch <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | | | | | |
| 519ClairvilleHouseLehinchLehinch453P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch216O'Brien's BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch612St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor626St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor629Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor621Birchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor6343HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor634HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor6 | 016 | | House | Carrowgar | |
| 453P. FrawleyHouseLehinchLehinch216O'Brien's BridgeBridgeDoughLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch612St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor626St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor627Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor629O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor632O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor634LiscannorKiscannorLiscannorSicannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor644Lodge SeamountMonumentDerreenLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor644Lodge Se | | 0 | <u> </u> | | |
| 216O'Brien's BridgeBridgeBridgeDoughLehinch595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch612St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor623O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor624O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor626Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor626Stone Roofed OutbuildingsGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor627Stone Roofed OutbuildingsGate Way and PiersBeaghyLiscannor628LiscannorChurchLiscannorLiscannor629St. Brigid's SchoolHouseGate LodgeLiscannor </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | | | | | |
| 595Fr. Frawley's CottageHouseDoonnagoreLehinch596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch162St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch931Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor234Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | | | |
| 596Crag Railway BridgeBridgeMoyLehinch597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch162St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch931Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor234Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | U | <u> </u> | U | |
| 597Dough CastleTowerhouseDoughLehinch598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch162St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch931Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor633HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor234Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | | | |
| 598Kettlers Shop and HouseShop and HouseLehinchLehinch600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch162St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch931Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor021Birchfield House EstateGate Way and PiersBeaghyLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | <u> </u> | | |
| 600Sea WallSea WallDoughLehinch162St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch931Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor788Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor784St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor783Jirchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannor783HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor784Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor783Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | 0 | | U U | |
| 162St. Flannan's ChurchChurchMoy BegLehinch931Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor746St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor732O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor733HouseGate LodgeGate LodgeLiscannor744Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor733Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | • | | | |
| 931Crag Bridge AbutmentAbutmentCragLehinch620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor628Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor021Birchfield House EstateGate Way and PiersBeaghyLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | | U U | |
| 620Stone Slate CottageHouseKilconnellLiscannor623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor288Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor021Birchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | | | |
| 623Stone Roofed CottageHouseCloghaundineLiscannor625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor288Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor021Birchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | | U U | |
| 625Stone Roofed OutbuildingsOutbuildingsHag's HeadLiscannor288Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor021Birchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | <u> </u> | | | |
| 288Liscannor CastleTowerhouseLiscannorLiscannor146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor021Birchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannor021Gate Lodge SeamountIscannorLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | <u> </u> | | U U | |
| 146St. Brigid's ChurchChurchLiscannorLiscannor232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor021Birchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannor031Gate Lodge SeamountGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | 5 | U | | |
| 232O'Brien MonumentMonumentDerreenLiscannor021Birchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannorGate Lodge SeamountGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | | | |
| 021Birchfield House EstateGateway and PiersBeaghyLiscannorGate Lodge SeamountGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor353HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | U | | | |
| Gate Lodge Seamount HouseGate LodgeLiscannorLiscannor224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | | | |
| 224Liscannor HarbourHarbourLiscannorLiscannor022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | Gate Lodge Seamount | | | |
| 022St. Brigid's SchoolHouseDerreenLiscannor343Hags Head Signal TowerSignal TowerBallylaanLiscannor | | | U | | |
| 343 Hags Head Signal Tower Signal Tower Ballylaan Liscannor | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | <u>343</u> 329 | St. Brigid's Well | Well | Derreen | Liscannor |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|---|-------------------------|-------------------|-------------------------------|
| 310 | Well House | Well house | Ardnacraa | Liscannor |
| 601 | Moher House | House | Shingaunagh | Liscannor |
| 602 | Ballylaan | House | Ballylaan | Liscannor |
| 607 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Ballysteen | Liscannor |
| 603 | Moher Lodge | House | Kineilty | Liscannor |
| 604 | Stone Roofed Cottage | House | Ardnacraa | Liscannor |
| 605 | Stone Slate Cottage | Cottage | Ballylaan | Liscannor |
| 606 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Ballymaclinaun | Liscannor |
| 610 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Derreen | Liscannor |
| 611 | Stone Slate Cottage | Cottage | Derreen | Liscannor |
| 612 | Stone Slate Cottage | Cottage | Kineilty | Liscannor |
| | Emergency Period | | | |
| 613 | Lookout Post | Lookout Post | Hag's Head | Liscannor |
| 614 | Liscannor Old Coastguard Boathouse | Lifeboat house | Liscannor | Liscannor |
| 615 | Seamount House Estate | House | Cloghaundine | Liscannor |
| 616 | Old Quay Cottage | Outbuildings | Liscannor | Liscannor |
| 617 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Kilconnell | Liscannor |
| 618 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Kilconnell | Liscannor |
| 619 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Kilconnell | Liscannor |
| 621 | O'Donnell's | House | Liscannor | Liscannor |
| 622 | Stone Slate House | House | Ballymaclinaun | Liscannor |
| 624 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Ballylaan | Liscannor |
| 608 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Caherycahill | Liscannor |
| 018 | Sandfield Lodge | House | Knocknaraha | Liscannor |
| 919 | Sandfield House | House & Outbuildings | Ballyellery | Liscannor |
| 256 | Ballinalackan Castle | Tower House and Bawn | Ballinalackan | Lisdoonvarna |
| 230 | Spectacle Bridge | Bridge | Lisdoonvarna | Lisdoonvarna |
| 141 | St. Mochua's Church | Church | Noughaval | Lisdoonvarna |
| 325 | Noughaval Market Stone | Market Stone | Noughaval | Lisdoonvarna |
| 281 | Faunarooska Castle | Towerhouse | Faunarooska | Lisdoonvarna |
| 456 | The Royal Spa Hotel | Hotel | Lisdoonvarna | Lisdoonvarna |
| 480 | Goldfinch Lodge | House | Lisdoonvarna | Lisdoonvarna |
| 004 | Ballinalacken House Hotel | House | Ballinalacken | Lisdoonvarna |
| 262 | Cabhail Ti Breac | Schoolhouse | Lisdoonvarna | Lisdoonvarna |
| 455 | McInerney's | House | Lisdoonvarna | Lisdoonvarna |
| 457 | The Spa | Spa buildings | Lisdoonvarna | Lisdoonvarna |
| 626 | Ballynalacken School | Schoolhouse | Cloughan | Lisdoonvarna |
| 627 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Ballygastell | Lisdoonvarna |
| 628 | Lisdoonvarna Pavilion | Hall | Rathbaun | Lisdoonvarna |
| 629 | Maiville House | House | Knockaunvickteera | Lisdoonvarna |
| 175 | Toovaghera Church | Church | Kilmoon West | Lisdoonvarna |
| 630 | Primrose Cottage | House | Cronagort | Lisdoonvarna |
| 121 | Corpus Christi Church | Church | Rathbaun | Lisdoonvarna |
| 157 | St. John The Baptist's Church | Church | Meelick | Meelick |
| 691 | Stonepark Bridge | Bridge | Meelick | Meelick |
| 692 | Pass Bridge | Bridge | Pass | Meelick |
| 631 | Meelick Bridge | Bridge | Clonconane | Meelick |
| 632 | Thatched Cottage | House | Punchbowl | Meelick |
| 701 | Meelick Post Box | Post Box | Gortgarraun | Meelick |
| 899 | Barrly Thomous Bridge, Woodcock Hill | Bridge | Woodcockhill | Meelick |
| 101 | Aghy Bridge | Bridge | Knockanalban | Miltown Malbay |
| 101 | | | | |
| 181 179 | Graveyard | Graveyard | Leagard South | Miltown Malbay |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|-------------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | (South) | | | |
| 459 | M. Lynch | House | Miltown Malbay | Miltown Malbay |
| 189 | Kildeema Bridge | Bridge | Kildeema South | Miltown Malbay |
| 202 | Doonsallagh Bridge | Bridge | Knockbrack | Miltown Malbay |
| 207 | Honan's Bridge | Bridge | Glendine South | Miltown Malbay |
| 527 | West Clare Railway Bridge | Bridge | Rineen | Miltown Malbay |
| 112 | Church of St. Joseph | Church | Miltown Malbay | Miltown Malbay |
| 180 | Christ Church | Church | Leagard South | Miltown Malbay |
| 024 | Fulford House | House | Legard South | Miltown Malbay |
| 458 | D. MacCruitin | Shop and House | Miltown Malbay | Miltown Malbay |
| 460 | Station House | Railway Station | Cloonbony | Miltown Malbay |
| 512 | Former Workhouse | House | Poulawillin | Miltown Malbay |
| 633 | Freagh Castle | House | Freaghcastle | Miltown Malbay |
| | Kilfarboy Church, | Church, Graveyard | | |
| 635 | Graveyard and Holy Well | and Holy Well | Kilfarboy | Miltown Malbay |
| 636 | Former Boat House | Boathouse | Freaghcastle | Miltown Malbay |
| 637 | Former National School | School | Letterkelly | Miltown Malbay |
| 638 | Stone Slate Cottage | House | Miltown Malbay | Miltown Malbay |
| 130 | Church | Church | Mountshannon | Mountshannon |
| 147 | St. Caimin's Church | Church | Mountshannon | Mountshannon |
| 464 | The Old Rectory | House | Mountshannon Bay | Mountshannon |
| 462 | Market House | House | Mountshannon | Mountshannon |
| 463 | Old Schoolhouse | Schoolhouse | Cappaduff | Mountshannon |
| 890 | Mountshannon Garda Station | Garda Station | Main Street | Mountshannon |
| 891 | The Old Forge, Mountshannon | Forge | Mountshannon | Mountshannon |
| 106 | St. Mary's Church | Church | Finnore More | Mullagh |
| 131 | Church of the Most Holy Redeemer | Church | Coor West | Mullagh |
| 316 | Dromoland Belvedere | Belvedere | Ballyconneely | Newmarket–on- Fergus |
| 268 | Clenagh Castle | Towerhouse | Clenagh | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 502 | Kilnasoolagh Church | Church | Kilnasoolagh | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 074 | Ballycar House | House | Ballycar | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 278 | Dromoland Castle | Castle | Dromoland | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 279 | Drumline Castle | Towerhouse | Drumline | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 290 | Mooghaun South Castle | Towerhouse | Mooghaun South | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 294 | Rathlaheen Castle | Towerhouse | Rathlaheen | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 295 | Rosmanagher Castle | Towerhouse | Rossmanagher | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 200 | Urlanhag Castla | Towerbourse | Urlanhaa | Newmarket-on- |
| 299 | Urlanbeg Castle | Towerhouse | Urlanbeg | Fergus |
| 300 | Urlanmore Castle | Towerhouse and Bawn | Urlanmore | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 090 | Newmarket House | House | Newmarket-on- Fergus | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 085 | Former School | House | Newmarket-on- Fergus | Newmarket-on- Fergus |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| | | | | Newmarket-on- |
| 682 | Clancy's Bridge | Bridge | Caherscooby | Fergus |
| | | | | Newmarket-on- |
| 683 | Poulbaun Bridge | Bridge | Granaghan Beg | Fergus |
| <i></i> | | | | Newmarket-on- |
| 684 694 | Rathlaheen Bridge William Smith O'Brien | Bridge Public Library | Rathlaheen Newmarket | Fergus Newmarket-on- |
| 094 | Library | Public Library | Newmarket | Fergus |
| | | | | Newmarket-on- |
| 639 | Heffernan's | House | Drumline | Fergus |
| 640 | Granaghan More Castle | Towerhouse | Granaghan More | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 641 | Footpath | Footpath | Kilnasoolagh | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 642 | Newmarket-on-Fergus Railway Station | House | Ballycar | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| 643 | Carrigoran Estate | Estate | Carrigoran | Newmarket-on- Fergus |
| | | | | Newmarket-on- |
| 264 | Castlefergus Castle | Towerhouse | Castlefergus | Fergus |
| | | | | Newmarket-on- |
| 700 | Rathlaheen Post Box | Post Box | Rathlaheen South | Fergus |
| 094 | Ross House | House | Ross | O'Briensbridge |
| 644 215 | Old Stonebridge House O'Brien's Bridge | House Bridge | O'Briensbridge O'Briensbridge | O'Briensbridge O'Briensbridge |
| 215 | O Briefi's Bridge | Dridge | OBriensbridge | O'Callaghan's |
| 508 | Old Mill and Wheel | Corn Mill | O'Callaghan's Mills | Mills |
| 101 | Church | Church | Rahena Beg | Ogonnelloe |
| 095 | Tinerana House | House | Islandcosgry | Ogonnelloe |
| | | Boathouse and | | |
| 228 | Tullies Harbour | Quay | Rahena Beg | Ogonnelloe |
| 645 | Victorian Post Box, Walls of Tinerana House and Entrance Gates | Post Box | Tinerana | Ogonnelloe |
| 646 | Castlebawn Castle | Towerhouse | Carrowena | Ogonnelloe |
| 166 | St. Patrick's Church | Church | Garraun | Parteen |
| 311 | Ardnacrusha Power Station | Hydroelectric Power Station | Ardnacrusha | Parteen |
| 168 | St. Patrick's Church | Church | Parteen | Parteen |
| 092 | Parteenalax House | House | Garraun | Parteen |
| 647 | Annabeg Lock | Canal Lock | Gilloge | Parteen |
| 093 | Quinnsborough House | House | Parteen | Parteen |
| 648 | Gilloge Bridge | Bridge | Gilloge | Parteen |
| 649 650 | Quinspool Bridge | Bridge | Quinspool South | Parteen Parteen |
| 650 652 | Blackwater Bridge VR Post Box | Bridge Post Box | Parkroe | Parteen Portoon |
| 652 653 | Castlebank House | House | Parteen Castlebank | Parteen Parteen |
| 053 | Former National School | School | Parteen | Parteen |
| 193 | Athlunkard Bridge | Bridge | Athlunkard | Parteen |
| 138 | St. Mary's Church | Church | Creegh | Quilty |
| 298 | Tromra Castle | Towerhouse | Tromra | Quilty |
| 097 | Blessed Virgin Mary Star of the Sea Church | Church | Quilty | Quilty |
| 654 | Signal Tower | Signal Tower | Mutton Island | Quilty |
| 656 | Storm Wall | Seawall | Quilty West | Quilty |
| 657 | Seafield Pier | Pier | Seafield | Quilty |
| 902 | Cloonwhite North Bridge | Bridge | Cloonwhite North | Quilty |
| 269 | Clooney Castle | Towerhouse | Clooney | Quin |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|---|-------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------------|
| 249 | Quin Franciscan Abbey | Abbey | Quin | Quin |
| 218 | Quin Bridge | Bridge | Quin | Quin |
| 286 | Knappogue Castle | Towerhouse | Quin | Quin |
| 136 | St. Finghin's Church | Church | Quin | Quin |
| 348 | Gates and Pier | Gates and Pier | Knappogue | Quin |
| 063 | Toonagh House | House | Toonagh | Quin |
| 323 | Milestone | Milestone | Quinville South | Quin |
| 313 | Corbally Watertower | Watertower | Corbally | Quin |
| 058 | Quinville Abbey | House | Quinville | Quin |
| 271 | Craggaunowen Castle | Towerhouse | Craggaunowen | Quin |
| 405 | Danganbrack Castle | Towerhouse | Danganbrack | Quin |
| 680 | Aylecotty Bridge | Bridge | Aylecotty | Quin |
| 681 | Mooghaun Bridge | Bridge | Mooghaun North | Quin |
| 658 | Ballykilty Manor | House | Ballykilty | Quin |
| 659 | Ballyhickey Silver and Lead Mines | Silver and Lead Mines | Ballyhickey | Quin |
| 660 | Corbally House | House | Corbally | Quin |
| 661 | Clooney House | House | Clooney | Quin |
| 041 | Ballyhannon House | House | Ballyhannon | Quin |
| 055 | Moyriesk House | House | Moyriesk | Quin |
| 514 | Wood House | House | Moyriesk | Quin |
| | | Building and | | |
| 321 | Silvermine | Chimney | Kilbreckan | Quin |
| 038 | Ardsollus, Former Railway Station | Railway Station | Ballyhannon | Quin |
| 904 | Old Garda Station/RIC Barracks, Quin | Garda Station/RIC Barracks | Quin | Quin |
| 173 | St. Mary's Church | Church | Ruan | Ruan |
| 489 | Thornville House | House | Ruan | Ruan |
| 230 | Kelly Mausoleum | Mausoleum | Ruan | Ruan |
| 233 | O'Loghlen Mausoleum | Mausoleum | Ruan | Ruan |
| 257 | Ballycarroll Castle | Hall House | Ballycarroll | Ruan |
| | Tullagh O'Dea, Ringfort | | | |
| 333 | and Inauguration Place | Ringfort and Well | Tullyodea | Ruan |
| 662 | Old National School | Schoolhouse | Toonagh | Ruan |
| 214 | Drumconora Bridge | Bridge | Drumconora | Ruan |
| 258 | Ballygriffey Castle | Towerhouse | Ballygriffey | Ruan |
| 220 | Scarriff Bridge | Bridge | Scarriff | Scarriff |
| 116 | Church of the Sacred Heart | Church | Fossa Beg | Scarriff |
| 465 | Scarriff Weigh House | Weigh House | Scarriff | Scarriff |
| 467 | The Harbour | Shop and House | Scarriff | Scarriff |
| 334 | Watertower | Watertower | Scarriff | Scarriff |
| 328 | Shannon Airport Terminal | Airport Terminal | Rineanna South | Shannon |
| 104 | St. Connaire's Church | Church | Carrigerry | Shannon |
| 663 | Murphy's Cottage | House | Tullyvarraga | Shannon |
| 664 | Hastings' Cottage | House | Tullyvarraga | Shannon |
| 468 | Credit Union | House | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge |
| 132 | Our Lady of the Wells Church | Church | Clonmoney West | Sixmilebridge |
| 199 | D'Esterre's Bridge and Toll Gates | Bridge and Toll Gates | Rossmanagher | Sixmilebridge |
| 496 | The Bridge | Bridge | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge |
| | Saints Mary and Finaghta | Diluge | Siximeonuge | Siximeoriuge |
| 110 | Church | Church | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge |
| 110 | Kilfinaghty Public Library | Church | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge |
| 123 | Little Church of Cratloe | Church | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge |
| 075 | | House | Drumline | |
| 0/5 | Ballycuneen House | 110086 | Drumme | Sixmilebridge |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or |
|------------|--|---------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| | | | | VILLAGE |
| 096 | Walton Lodge | House | Ballysheen Beg | Sixmilebridge |
| 306 | Thatched Cottage | House | Hurler's Cross | Sixmilebridge |
| 469 | Ieverstown House | House | Fairgreen | Sixmilebridge |
| 492 | Deerpark House | House | Deerpark | Sixmilebridge |
| 493 494 | Garna House Waterside Medical Centre | Shops and Houses House | Sixmilebridge Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge |
| 494 495 | Market House | Market House | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge Sixmilebridge |
| 495 | | House | Sixmilebridge | |
| 470 | The Old House Bar | House | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge Sixmilebridge |
| 4/1 088 | Riverside Inn Mount Ievers | House | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge |
| 088 686 | Rath Bridge | Bridge | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge |
| 687 | 8 | Bridge | U | Sixmilebridge |
| 666 | Feenagh Bridge | 0 | Feenagh (Wilson) | Sixmilebridge |
| <u> </u> | Water Pump | Water Pump House | Clonmoney West Ballintlea North | |
| 454 | Ballintlea House and Mills St. Vincent de Pauls | House | Ballintlea North | Sixmilebridge |
| 665 | St. Vincent de Pauls Church | Church | Oatfield | Sizmilabridae |
| <u> </u> | The Old Courthouse | Courthouse | Sixmilebridge | Sixmilebridge Sixmilebridge |
| 932 185 | Bealaclugga Bridge | Bridge | Spanish Point | Spanish Point |
| 354 | Gate Piers | | Leagard South | Spanish Point |
| 354 019 | Atlantic Lodge | Gate piers House | Breaffy South | Spanish Point Spanish Point |
| 019 | Billowville | House | Breaffy South | Spanish Point |
| 020 | | House | | Spanish Point Spanish Point |
| 025 | Mother McAuley House | | Leagard South | |
| | The Retreat | House | Leagard South | Spanish Point |
| 026 | Stella Maris | House | Leagard South | Spanish Point |
| 223 | Belmont House | House | Fintra Beg | Spanish Point |
| 159 | St. Joseph's Church | Church | Tuamgraney | Tuamgraney |
| 122 | St. Cronan's Church | Church | Tuamgraney | Tuamgraney |
| 327 | Raheen Estate | Estate Buildings House | Raheen | Tuamgraney |
| 066 | Brook Lawn House | | Tuamgraney | Tuamgraney |
| 466 227 | Scarriff Union Workhouse | Workhouse | Drewsborough | Tuamgraney |
| 500 | Scarriff Dock The Store | Quay | Drewsborough | Tuamgraney |
| 500 | | Storehouse | Drewsborough | Tuamgraney |
| | The Coffin House | Mortuary Coto Lodge | Drewsborough | Tuamgraney |
| 355 | Raheen Lodge | Gate Lodge | Raheen | Tuamgraney |
| 332 254 | Famine Memorial Park | Burial Ground | Callahy | Tuamgraney |
| | Tuamgraney Cross-slabs | Cross slabs | Tuamgraney | Tuamgraney |
| 293 | O'Grady's Towerhouse | Towerhouse | Tuamgraney | Tuamgraney |
| 137 | Ballyvannan House | House | Ballyvannan | Tuamgraney |
| 651 | Lime Kiln | Lime Kiln | Ballyquin | Tuamgraney |
| 091 | Drewsborough House | House | Drewsborough | Tuamgraney |
| 892 | St Coolan's Well, Tuamgraney | Well | Tuamgraney | Tuamgraney |
| 905 | Tuamgraney Pier, Tuamgraney | Pier | Tuamgraney | Tuamgraney |
| 265 | Moyhree Castle | Towerhouse | Moyhree | Tubber |
| 165 | St. Michael's Church | Church | Creggauny-Cahill | Tubber |
| 244 | Kilkeedy Old Church | Church | Kilkeedy | Tubber |
| 050 | O'Grady's | Shop and House | Carrowcraheen | Tubber |
| 051 | Former National School | Schoolhouse | Maghera | Tulla |
| 351 | Derrymore Gate Lodge | Gate Lodge | Clogher | Tulla |
| 067 | Derrymore House | House | Clogher | Tulla |
| 282 | Garuragh Castle | Towerhouse | Garruragh | Tulla |
| 065 | Affick House | House | Affick | Tulla |
| 671 | Kiltanon Gates and Gate Piers | Gates | Kiltanon | Tulla |
| 289 | Milltown/Ballymullen Castle | Towerhouse | Ballymullen | Tulla |

| RPS No. | NAME | STRUCTURE TYPE | TOWNLAND | NEAREST TOWN or VILLAGE |
|------------|---------------------------|-------------------|---------------|-------------------------------|
| 331 | Toomeen Caves | Caves | Toomeen | Tulla |
| 127 | Knockjames Church | Church | Knockjames | Tulla |
| 129 | Maghera Church | Church | Maghera | Tulla |
| 178 | Graveyard, Kilkishen Road | Graveyard | Tulla | Tulla |
| 071 | Tyredagh Spa House | House | Ballyblood | Tulla |
| 477 | Tulla House | House | Tulla | Tulla |
| 473 | House and Shop | House and Shop | Tulla | Tulla |
| 472 | Branch Library | Market House | Tulla | Tulla |
| 120 | Cnoc na Gaoithe | Convent | Tulla | Tulla |
| 474 | Market House | Market House | Tulla | Tulla |
| 475 | Stable Complex | Stable Complex | Tulla | Tulla |
| 479 | Newgrove Gates | Gates | Newgrove | Tulla |
| 476 | The Courthouse | Courthouse | Tulla | Tulla |
| 634 | Cloonteen House | House | Cloonteen | Tulla |
| 599 | Nixon's Cottage | House | Cloonaleary | Tulla |
| | Boundary Walls of former | | | |
| 575 | Tulla Workhouse | Workhouse Wall | Garruragh | Tulla |
| 539 | St. Mochulla's Church | Church | Tulla | Tulla |
| 069 | Furnace | House | Gweeneeny | Whitegate |
| 176 | Whitegate Furniture | Church | Whitegate | Whitegate |
| 070 | Meelick House | House | Meelick | Whitegate |
| 520 | Williamstadt House | House | Williamstadt | Whitegate |
| 426 | Post Box | Post Box | Whitegate | Whitegate |
| 350 | Williamstown Harbour | Pier | Drummaan East | Whitegate |

Ballynacally Area

| RPS No.: 487 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1685-1878 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Paradise HouseITM: 527725 ; 662495Area: BallynacallyMap: Volume 2Townland: BallynagardMap reference: I11Summary description: Two-storey detached multi-bay gabledchateau-style house, stone built under render on elevated siteoverlooking Fergus estuary, with double bow-front façade, 17th-19th century. Rear courtyard with stables and outbuildings.Recorded Monument CL050-038.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Setting, Materials,Design/Detail, Unique | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 183 NIAH No.: 20405007 Structure: Bridge Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Ballycorick BridgeITM: 528294 ; 665637Area: BallynacallyMap: Volume 2Townland: BallycorickMap reference: I11Summary description: Five arch rubble stone hump-back roadbridge over river estuary, c.1770, with cut-stone voussoirs,triangular cutwaters and buttresses. Shown on Clare Grand JuryMap Surveyed 1780.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical,Materials | |
| RPS No.: 100 NIAH No.: 20405009 Structure: Church Date: 1858-1862 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Christ ChurchITM: 528241 ; 665267Area: BallynacallyMap: Volume 2Townland: KnappogeMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached three-bay double-height Catholic Church, dated 1860, on a T-shaped plan comprising single-bay double-height gable-fronted projecting nave to centre having buttresses and single-bay two-storey transepts; renovated c.2005.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Interior, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 196 NIAH No.: 20405005 Structure: Bridge Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Clondegad BridgeITM: 527161 ; 665799Area: BallynacallyMap: Volume 2Townland: BallynacallyMap reference: I7Summary description: Single arch coursed stone road bridge over river, c.1800, with cut-stone voussoirs.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 118 NIAH No.: 20405002 Structure: Church Date: 1760-1808 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: Clondegad ChurchITM: 527094 ; 666038Area: BallynacallyMap: Volume 2Townland: KnockalehidMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached two-bay double-height rubblestone-built single-cell Church of Ireland Church, c.1760 andtower dated 1808, with curved corners and single-bay three-stageentral tower to left side elevations; now ruinous. Graveyard tosite with various cut-stone grave markers. Recorded MonumentCL050-011.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Unique/Rarity,Detail/Design, Materials | |

| RPS No.: 030 NIAH No.: 20405008 Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ballynacally | or opening to centre having return to rear; attached single- attic to right. Some window w modern "slate" roof. | |
|---|--------------------|---|------|
| RPS No.: 031 NIAH No.: 20405004 Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ballynacally | with single-bay single-storey to centre, single-bay single- t side elevation and three-bay one piers with cast-iron gates. | |
| RPS No.: 037 NIAH No.: 20403706 Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Ballynacally | nanging eaves, central chimneys 0. | |
| RPS No.: 349 NIAH No.:20405001 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Lodge | plan with single-bay gabled bay recessed entral bay to left; c.1997. Cut-stone piers with es. | |
| RPS No.: 243 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: Early Christian (c.10 th century) In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Oratory Rating : Local | Area: Ballynacally | end. Part of an ope survives. t in a splayed embrasure. A rvives. Recorded Monument | |
| RPS No.:174 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1834 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ballynacally | and a central fanlit front door. | FILL |

| RPS No.: 195 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Community Hall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Schoolhouse Rating: Regional | Name: The Old Schoolhouse Area: Ballynacally Townland: Ballynacally Summary description: A detache school building c.1835 with slate stops, advanced central porch windows. Render removed. Categories of special interest: A Setting | ed gabled roof, cut-stone barge and brick dressings around | |
|--|---|---|--|
| Date: 1840-1901 In use as: Letter Box | Name: VR Letter Box Area: BallynacallyITM: 527977 ; 663712 Map Volume 2Townland: BallynacallyMap Volume 2 Map reference: I11Summary description: A cast-iron Victorian post box set in the car park boundary wall of St Michael's Church, Ballynacally over-stamped SE (Saor Stát Éireann).Categories of special interest: Historical, Technical | | |

Ballyvaughan Area

| RPS No.: 412 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Harbour Date: 1820-1845 In use as: Harbour Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Harbour Rating: Regional | Area: Ballyvaughan | rlier pier visible on eastern side tructed out of random rubble limestone mooring posts and pier/harbour extension consists m ashlar limestone with cut and ase batter. A single flight of water with a single cylindrical te. The harbour has undergone ktension to the north end of the Map (1842) New Quay Harbour | |
|--|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 241 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Abbey Date: 12 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Abbey Rating: National | Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Corcomroe Summary description: Detache stone abbey with central belfry, ad walls, gate tower and ancillary b CL003-029. | joining cloister garth, boundary puildings. National Monument | |
| RPS No.: 309 NIAH No.: 20400504 Structure: Rubble stone-clad building Date: 1976-1980 In use as: Visitor Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Rubble stone-clad building Rating : National | | , on an ear-shaped plan with to cave. Detached seven-bay ling, c.1980, with dovecote, cal roof. | |
| RPS No.: 261 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1500-1600 In use as: Visitor Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ballyvaughan | Circular built on a square loopholes, machicolations at Recorded Monument CL005- | |
| RPS No.: 291 NIAH No.: 20400311 Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1400-1500 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: National | Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Muckinish West Summary description: Remains of storey rubble stone-built O'Logh square plan with base batter, b machicolation; now ruinous. | len towerhouse, c.1450, on a battlemented roof parapet and Remains of bawn comprising wall with cut-stone piers. Collapsed 1755. | |

| RPS No.: 156 NIAH No.: 20400203 Structure: Church Date: 1856-1868 In use as: Church Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: St. John the Baptist's Church Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Detached fronted Gothic-style Catholic Chur eight-bay side elevations, three chancel to front having steppe storey sacristy to left and single right having broach spire; reroo c.1985. Graveyard to site w markers. Ashlar piers to front with Categories of special inter Detail/Design, Material | rch, built c. 1858-1866, with e-bay gable-fronted projecting ed buttresses, two-bay single- bay two-stage entral tower to ofed and renovated internally, ith various cut-stone grave cast-iron gates and railings. | |
|---|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 319 NIAH No.: 20400202 Structure: Fountain Date: 1874-1876 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Former Public Water Fountain Rating : Regional | Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Freestand fountain, erected c . 1875, on a plaques and cast-iron dressings (1 inscription which reads 'The Wat given by Col. The Hon. Cha Lieutenant of Clare 1874'. Ca animal and handle mouldings. very good condition and forms character of Ballyvaughan. | a cut-stone base with inscribed NIAH, 2000). Plaque contains er Supply to this Fountain was urles White M.P., Tipperary, ast-iron dressings consist of This structure is kept in | |
| RPS No.: 012 NIAH No.: 20400501 Structure: House Date: 1740-1760 In use as: Hotel Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Gregan's Castle Hotel Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan East Summary description: Detached c.1750, with hood mouldings ov lower projection to left; extende single-bay two-storey gabled projecti- renovated and extended to left, two-storey wing with single-store ground floor to accommodate u c.1850, with cast-iron gates and rai Categories of special inter Detail/Design | ver openings and half-octagonal ed to left, c.1840, comprising ecting end bay with single-bay ng bay to front; extensively c.1990, comprising seven-bay prey canted bay windows to use as hotel. Cut-stone piers, lings. | |
| RPS No.: 167 NIAH No.: 20400312 Structure: Church Date: 1936-1941 In use as: Church Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Patrick's Church Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Dooneen Summary description: Detach gable-fronted single-cell Cathol with single-bay single-storey ga having oculus over, six-bay side e gable; renovated and re-fenestrated Categories of special interest: Ar Association, Materials | ic Church, built c.1938-1939, abled advanced porch to centre elevations and bellcote over rear , c.1985. | |
| RPS No.: 003 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 17 th -19 th century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Ballyallaban House Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyallaban Summary description: Detached stone house with central chimno containing 17 th century fabric. Ston Categories of special interest: Materials | eys and low pitched hip-roof the extensions and outbuildings. | |

| RPS No.: 015 NIAH No.: 20400303 Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Guesthouse Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Mount Vernon Lodge Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Newquay Summary description: Detache with single-bay full-height bowed headed door opening, single-bay lean-to porch to left side elevation, bay to right and return to rear; ext bay single-storey gable-fronted c c.1900, to accommodate resider single-storey rubble stone built sta carriageway to right side elevation; Categories of special interest: Ar Associations, Materials | section to centre having round- single-storey rubble stone built single-bay single-storey linking ended, c.1990. Attached single- bach house to right; renovated ntial use. Detached three-bay ble block with elliptical-headed renovated, c.1990. | |
|--|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 017 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Rockmount House Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvelaghan Summary description: Detached with central front porch, sash wind c.1800. Categories of special interest: De | lows and two central chimneys, | |
| RPS No.: 304 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Thatched House Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: New Quay Summary description: Detach thatched stone rendered house w central stone chimney, c.1850. Categories of special interest: Materials, Vernacular | ith wooden sash windows and | |
| RPS No.: 007 NIAH No.: 20400315 Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1860-1862 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Schoolhouse Rating : Regional | Name: Ballyvelaghan ITM: 528121 ; 711682 Schoolhouse Map: Volume 2 Area: Ballyvaughan Map reference: I2 Townland: New Quay Map reference: I2 Summary description: Detached five-bay single-storey cut- stone built former schoolhouse, dated 1861, on a cruciform plan with three-bay gabled central breakfront to front and to rear; renovated and re-fenestrated, c.1980, to accommodate residential use. Detached single-bay single-storey rubble stone-built lean-to outbuilding. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Group, Setting | | |
| RPS No.: 011 NIAH No.: 20400307 Structure: House Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Finavarra House Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Finavarra Summary description: Remains storey over basement house with shaped plan with Venetian door window openings to ground floo three-bay three-storey return to detached multiple-bay single-stor now ruinous. Detached three-bay single-bay flat-roofed projecting pc c.1940, and comprising single-ba now derelict. Detached three-bay lancet-arch window openings hav now ruinous. Freestanding sin stone-built folly; now ruinous. C wrought-iron gates. Marked on 17 Categories of special interest: Ar | dormer attic, c.1760, on an L- opening to centre, Venetian r, two-bay side elevations and rear; now ruinous. Group of ey outbuildings forming yard; single-storey gate lodge with orch to centre; extended to rear, y single-storey lean-to return; single-storey gate lodge with ving block-and-start surrounds, gle-bay single-storey rubble ast-iron and ashlar piers with 787 Grand Jury Map. | A Contraction of the second se |

| RPS No.: 014 NIAH No.: 20400204 Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residential Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and Residence Rating: Regional | | nder pilaster shop front inserted es and cornice and moulded s; re-fenestrated, c.1990. Re- | |
|--|--------------------|--|--|
| RPS No.: 235 NIAH No.: 20400209 Structure: Church and cut-stone-built mausoleum Date: 1450-1550 (Church) 1865 (Mausoleum) In use as: Graveyard Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional | Mausoleum | built single-cell Church, c.1500, bw ruinous. Graveyard to site arkers and mausolea, c.1700- y two-storey cut-stone-built rusticated underground burial n pilasters surmounted by cut- d cast-iron railings. rchitectural, Group, Personality | |
| RPS No.: 342 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Martello Tower Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Coastal Artillery Battery Rating: Regional | | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I2 ling single-bay two-storey, cut- c.1810, on an ovoid plan with parapet; now semi-derelict. barracks with dormer attic, nt CL002-020. | |
| RPS No.: 320 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Deserted Village Date: 18 th -19 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residences Rating: Local | Area: Ballyvaughan | sherman's cottages built from cut-stone features. The site is the surviving structures. High | |
| | Area: Ballyvaughan | ouse over spring, c.1860, with gonal stepped corner buttresses | |
| RPS No.: 001 NIAH No.: 20400309 Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ballyvaughan | o rear, c.1985, comprising two- ached four-bay single-storey c, c.1850; renovated c.1985. -iron gates and cut-stone stile. | |

| RPS No.: 204 NIAH No.: 20400101 Structure: Bridge Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional RPS No.: 008 NIAH No.: 20400104 | Name: Former Garda Station ITM: 514583 ; 708937 Area: Ballyvaughan Map: Volume 2 | |
|--|---|--|
| Structure: House Date: 1930-1934 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Garda Barracks Rating: Regional | Townland: Fanore Map reference: I1 Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey former Garda Barracks, built c.1932, on an L-shaped plan with single-bay Single-storey advanced porch to centre having cornice, inset arches to ground floor openings and two-bay return to rear having three-bay single-storey flat-roofed projecting glazed porch; renovated, c.1985, to accommodate use as hostel. Detached four-bay single-storey outbuilding to rear. Renovated 2004. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior | |
| RPS No.:318 NIAH No.: 20400208 Structure: Deserted Village Date: 1750-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residences Rating: Local | Name: Deserted villageITM: 517221 ; 707693Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: Cathair BheannachMap reference: I1Summary description: Group of detached three-bay single- storey rubble-stone houses and outbuildings, c.1775. Probably originally thatched. Village abandoned c.1845-1848.Categories of special interest: Group, Setting, Materials, Detail/Design, Vernacular | |
| RPS No.: 283 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Gleninagh CastleITM: 519312 ; 710364Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: GleninaghMap reference: I1Summary description:Detached four-storey O'Loghlen L-shaped towerhouse with basement, four gables and corner machicolations. Some repairs of bawn wall and castle well- house. Repaired in 1970s. Recorded Monument CL002-007.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 340 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residential Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Rhodesia House/New Quay HouseITM: 527485 ; 712183 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I2Area: BallyvaughanMap reference: I2Townland: BallyvelaghanSummary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, built in the early 19 th century with rear return.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 670 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Stone pillar Date: 1640-1680 In use as: Memorial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Memorial Rating : Local | Name: Ó'Dálaigh Monument Area: BallyvaughanITM: 527023 ; 711345Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: BallyvelaghanMap reference: I2Summary description: Approx. 2m high polygonal limestone standing column overlooking Ballyvaughan Bay, adjacent to the ruined Parkmore pier. Erected probably in the 17 th century to commemorate the life and work of Donnchadh Mór Ó Dálaigh, who was one of the founding fathers of the Ó'Dálaigh Bardic School of Parkmore, which existed from medieval times to the 17 th century. The hereditary Bardic family was closely associated with nearby Corcomroe Abbey. Recorded Monument No. CL003- 005.Categories of special interest: Association, Historical | |

| RPS No.: 326 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Garda Barracks Rating: Local | Name: Beach HouseITM: 526969 ; 712550Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: New QuayMap reference: I2Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey housebuilt c.1890 with advanced stone-slated porch, slated gableroof with sash windows. Steps to elevated site with stoneboundary walls.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/ Design | |
|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 413 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Boathouse and Slipway Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Coastguard Lifeboat House Rating: Regional | Name: BoathouseITM: 523801 ; 708489Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: LoughraskMap reference: I1Summary description: Remains of former coastguard station, built c.1870. Boathouse comprises single-bay single-storey structure with pitched roof, recently re-roofed with cement tiles and decorative ridge cresting. Segmental opening to front. Limestone rubble stone walls with cut-stone quoins. Remains of slipway to front of boathouse with limestone kerbstones and battered base. Rubble stone walls enclose former coastguard site. Slipway and boathouse marked on 1915 O.S. map. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Technical | |
| RPS No.: 414 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Landing place/pier Date: Unknown In use as: Landing place/pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Landing place/pier Rating : Local | Name: Former Landing Place/PierITM: 523524 ; 708411Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: LoughraskMap reference: I1Summary description: Remains of linear landing place/pierextending from shoreline into sea. Side walls of weatheredlimestone boulders with up to three courses visible and measuringup to 1m in height. No mortar visible to walls. Infilled withlimestone rubble with a number of mooring posts located alongits length. Measures approximately 3.60m wide by 140m long.Pier is covered by high tide. A pedestrian gateway to the southgives access to Clareville House. Not marked on first edition(1842) O.S. map, marked Quay on 1915 O.S. map.Categories of special interest: Archaeological, HistoricalCultural | |
| RPS No.: 415 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pier Date: 1874-1881 In use as: Pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pier Rating: Regional | Name: Bournapeaka PierITM: 523131 ; 708531Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: KnocknagroaghMap reference: I1Summary description: Stone pier, constructed between 1874 and1881. With concrete extension to north end and new car parking area to east. Pier extension and car parking area opened 2005(plaque in car park). Walls of pier display battered base, however unfortunately concrete repairs to wall mask original stone construction. Ashlar limestone kerbstones to pier still visible and inset cut limestone steps also intact. Wall to side of pier displays tooled limestone coping. Cobbled walkway measures approximately 6.10m in width with cylindrical tapered mooring posts also intact. Pier is flanked by retaining wall to west side displaying battered base, which continues along roadside leading back into village for some distance. The approach road to the pier with its retaining wall also dates to the construction of the pier. Quay and Mooring Posts are marked on 1915 O.S. map.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Technical | |

| RPS No.: 416 | Name: Castle Quay | ITM: 522918 ; 708150 | |
|--|--|---|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Ballyvaughan | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Quay | Townland: Ballyvaughan | Map reference: I1 | |
| Date: Possibly late | Summary description: Protruding | | |
| Medieval | possibly medieval in origin, assoc | | |
| In use as: Quay Additional Use: N/A | (CL002-052). Composed of un | | |
| Historical Use: Castle | squared off blocks and rough boul | | |
| Quay | by 0.60m. Appears to be drystone | | |
| Rating: Regional | may have been eroded out. Maxi | | and the second |
| Rating. Regional | 14.5m with a return of 6.5m by a has been subject to erosion and dar | | and the second sec |
| | large number of displaced boulder | | |
| | adjacent to a retaining seawall with | | |
| | first edition (1842) or 1915 O.S. m | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | | |
| | Technical | 2 | |
| | · | | |
| RPS No.: 417 | | ITM: 522796 ; 708343 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Ballyvaughan | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Pier | Townland: Lisnanard | Map reference: I1 | |
| Date: 1837-1877 | Summary description: Ballyv | | |
| In use as: Pier | constructed from local limestone. A | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | with battered base with cut-stor | | |
| Historical Use: Pier Rating: Regional | roughly coursed wall to west side | | and the second sec |
| raung. Regional | limestone steps lead down to wate | | AT A |
| | paving to north end of pier. Fou mooring posts, one iron moorin | | |
| | mooring rings to east side of pier. | | |
| | section of later repair work on the | | |
| | discernible as a section of roughly | | |
| | is flanked by retaining seawall to | | |
| | along coastline for some distance. N | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | | |
| | Technical | | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 418 | Name: Rathborney Church and | ITM: 520708 : 704762 | |
| RPS No.: 418 NIAH No.: N/A | | ITM: 520708 ; 704762 Map: Volume 2 | |
| | Graveyard | ITM: 520708 ; 704762 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Graveyard | Map: Volume 2 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Arc Name: Gragan Castle | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 11 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House Rating: Regional | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design Name: Flood's Cottage Area: Ballyvaughan | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument : Archaeological/Architectural, ITM: 526254 ; 711701 Map: Volume 2 | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House Rating: Regional RPS No.: 420 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design Name: Flood's Cottage | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument : Archaeological/Architectural, ITM: 526254 ; 711701 | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House Rating: Regional RPS No.: 420 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design Name: Flood's Cottage Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Finavarra | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument : Archaeological/Architectural, ITM: 526254 ; 711701 Map: Volume 2 | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House Rating: Regional RPS No.: 420 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design Name: Flood's Cottage Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Finavarra Summary description: Detac thatched stone cottage with sash | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument : Archaeological/Architectural, ITM: 526254 ; 711701 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I2 hed four-bay single-storey windows. A central chimney | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House Rating: Regional RPS No.: 420 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design Name: Flood's Cottage Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Finavarra Summary description: Detac thatched stone cottage with sash and flat roof projecting-porch. Dry | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument : Archaeological/Architectural, ITM: 526254 ; 711701 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I2 hed four-bay single-storey windows. A central chimney y stone boundary walls. | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House Rating: Regional RPS No.: 420 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: N/A | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Name: Gragan Castle Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design Name: Flood's Cottage Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Finavarra Summary description: Detac thatched stone cottage with sash | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument : Archaeological/Architectural, ITM: 526254 ; 711701 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I2 hed four-bay single-storey windows. A central chimney y stone boundary walls. | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House Rating: Regional RPS No.: 420 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: NAHistorical Use: N/A | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design Name: Flood's Cottage Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Finavarra Summary description: Detac thatched stone cottage with sash and flat roof projecting-porch. Dry | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument : Archaeological/Architectural, ITM: 526254 ; 711701 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I2 hed four-bay single-storey windows. A central chimney y stone boundary walls. | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church and Graveyard Date: Late Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: Regional RPS No.: 419 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th /15 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified Farm House Rating: Regional RPS No.: 420 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: N/A | Graveyard Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Ballyvaughan Summary description: Ecclesi church, graveyard, bullaun ston ring fort. Impressive multi-order Recorded Monument CL005-027 Categories of special interest: Are Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Gragan West Summary description: Late med hall/towerhouse and bawn. Tower 17 th century house to south, in CL005-08801. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design Name: Flood's Cottage Area: Ballyvaughan Townland: Finavarra Summary description: Detac thatched stone cottage with sash and flat roof projecting-porch. Dry | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 astical remains comprising e and souterrain, sited within a carved stone gothic doorway. chaeological, Cultural ITM: 520338 ; 703668 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 ieval, two-storey O'Loghlen house now restored. Detached ruins. Recorded Monument : Archaeological/Architectural, ITM: 526254 ; 711701 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I2 hed four-bay single-storey windows. A central chimney y stone boundary walls. | <image/> |

| RPS No.: 421 | 8 | ITM: 518024 ; 710813 | |
|----------------------|--|----------------------------------|----------------|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Ballyvaughan | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Pier | Townland: Aghaglinny North | Map reference: I1 | |
| Date: 1881 | Summary description: Limestone | built pier and slipway dating to | |
| In use as: Pier | 1881, projecting out to sea with a | ashlar walls displaying battered | |
| Additional Use: N/A | base to pier and rubble limeston | e pier wall with barrel coping | |
| Historical Use: Pier | (most consisting of concrete repairs | s but with some original dressed | The states and |
| Rating: Regional | limestone coping surviving in place | es). Cut-stone plaque '1881' to | |
| | pier wall. Rock-faced limestone wall with battered base to north | | |
| | side of pier. Inset cut-limestone steps to pier end. Roughly paved | | |
| | limestone surface to walkway w | ith some concrete repairs and | |
| | pointing in places. Tapered lime | estone mooring posts to pier. | |
| | Slipway to south side of pier with | roughly coursed limestone walls | |
| | with cobbled surface. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Detail/Design, | |
| | Technical | | |

| RPS No.: 422 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Coastal Artillery Battery Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Battery Rating: Regional | Name: Aughinish Martello TowerITM: 528664 ; 713649Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: AughinishMap reference: I2Summary description: "Detached single-bay three-storey cut- stone built Martello Tower, c.1810, on an ovoid plan with base batter and roof parapet; extensively renovated, 1998, to accommodate residential use" (NIAH 2000). Modern aluminum stairs lead up to doorway. Cut-limestone marker is situated to the southwest of the Martello Tower. It is square profiled with chamfered edges to top and is inscribed "W ↑ D, No. 15". 6" cannon and iron gun carriage on roof. Marked on 1st edition (1842) and 1915 Ordnance Survey map. Recorded Monument CL003A-001.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail, Technical, Historical | |
|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 423 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pier and Quay Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Pier and Quay Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pier and Quay Rating : Regional | Name: Pier and Quay (former)ITM: 523727 ; 708423Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: LoughraskMap reference: I1Summary description: Limestone pier and length of quay, built c.1820, comprising robust weathered limestone rubble walls set to rough courses (approximately 5-6 courses high). Walkway largely grass covered however erosion has exposed north end of the pier revealing limestone rubble. There is no evidence of the pointing to pier or quay walls. Pier measures approximately 40m long by 7.5m wide. Marked as <i>Quay</i> on first edition (1842) and 1915 O.S. Map.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Historical, Technical | |
| RPS No.: 424 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pier and Quay Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pier Rating : Regional | Name: Harbour HillITM: 521209 ; 709226Area: BallyvaughanMap: Volume 2Townland: BallyconryMap reference: I1Summary description: L-shaped quay wall and pier, built c.1800, on the western side of Ballyvaughan Bay. Comprising limestone built pier with curving convex-shaped end. Pier walls are constructed of roughly coursed weathered limestone blocks. Pier measures approximately 7.6m wide by 25.50m long. No original mooring posts survive. L-shaped quay wall extends 35m northwest from pier. Quay wall is constructed of similar material to pier and measures between 1.20m–1.80m high. A set of steps has recently been inserted into quay walls. Pier marked on first edition (1842) O.S. Map as <i>Quay</i> .Categories of special interest: Historical | |

| RPS No.: 425 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pier and Quay Date: Early Period Quay: 1780-1820. Later Period Quay: 1840-1880 In use as: Pier and Quay Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pier and Quay Rating: Regional | Area: Ballyvaughan Map | /quay with limestone walls roughly squared limestone limestone upright mooring os to earlier section. Some to older pier section. Early Map. f quay wall and short pier ls are constructed of cut- ome displaying rock-facing ndrical limestone mooring xtended quay is shown on | |
|---|------------------------|---|------|
| RPS No.: 335 NIAH No.: 20400105 Structure: Lighthouse Date: 1935-1937 In use as: Lighthouse Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Lighthouse Rating: Regional | | g single-bay two-storey e plan with metal-framed he lights were converted to at was changed to a solar roof around lantern with walls with rendered plinth -iron rainwater goods. by concrete steps. "The ert MacDonald of Galway. lied the fourth-order optic. ded the lantern. Glass for of St. Helens, Lancashire. n 25.4 kilogram generators nerating plant. They also asures 4sq metres by 5.1 | |
| RPS No.: 667 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Local | Area: Ballyvaughan Map | 0, with a single-bay single- er left gable and single-bay added in 1947. Interior of reroofed in 1994. | |
| RPS No.: 555 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Stone "Éire" signs Date: 1940-1942 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Navigational Signs Rating: Local | | to one metre high, dry- gher case letters spelling c of Black Head. Built to ic of Ireland, during World | EREP |

Bodyke Area

| RPS No.: 103 | Name: Church of Our Lady of the | | 1 |
|------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: 20402813 | Assumption | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Area: Bodyke | Map reference: I8 | |
| Date: 1842-1846 | Townland: Coolready | | |
| In use as: Church | Summary description: Detach | ned three-bay double-height | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Catholic Church, dated 1844, in | a T-shaped plan comprising | |
| Historical Use: Church | single-bay gable-fronted project | | |
| Rating: Regional | and three-bay side elevations | | |
| 00 | renovated, 1989. This church | replaced an earlier T-shape | |
| | chapel, c.1790. | 1 1 | |
| | Categories of special inter | est: Architectural, Interior, | |
| | Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | | |
| | · | | |
| RPS No.: 068 | Name: Fort Edward | ITM: 559497 ; 681255 | |
| NIAH No.: 20402814 | Area: Bodyke | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Coolready | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1840-1850 | Summary description: Detached | three-bay two-storey single- | |
| In use as: Residence | pile house, c.1845, with rubble st | one-built facade having single- | |
| Additional Use: N/A | bay cut-stone central breakfron | , , , | |
| Historical Use: | opening having fanlight; extend | | |
| Residence | single-bay single-storey lean-to | | |
| Rating: Regional | fenestrated c.1995. | | |
| - | | | |

Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Materials

Boston Area

| | | 1 | |
|--|--------------|--|----------------|
| RPS No.: 072 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A | Area: Boston | 00 with central chimney | |
| Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Vernacular | Themeetana, Dean Design | The street the |
| RPS No.: 098 NIAH No.: 20401101 Structure: Church Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Area: Boston | ic Church, c.1850, with cut- ch openings, three-bay side ensively renovated c.1995, with projecting bay added to rear. 860, comprising square piers tatue over. | |
| RPS No.: 307 NIAH No.: 20400701 Structure: House Date: 1800-1850 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Boston | 25; re-fenestrated, c.1940; re- bay single-storey rubble stone- al-headed opening. Detached building. Cut-stone piers with | |

Bridgetown Area

| RPS No.: 190 NIAH No.: 20404518 Structure: Bridge Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Area: Bridgetown Townland: Bridgetown Summary description: Two arch s constructed of rubble limestone v No capping exists on parapets h | with coursed lime mortar joints. owever; parapets are raised ussoirs are in good repair and in segmented arches. Cutwaters ng in that they are constructed h capping. Limestone cut steps | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 172 NIAH No.: 20405405 Structure: Church Date: 1975-1985 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | | y incorporating fabric of earlier ecting porches to front. | |
| RPS No.: 073 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 18 th -19 th century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Local | Name: The Forge Area: Bridgetown Townland: Ardnataggle Summary description: Single-sto Blacksmiths Cottage, contains two quoins. Categories of special interest Materials | central chimneys and well-cut | |
| RPS No.: 427 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1910-1915 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Bridgetown | wardian house, c.1912. Two gs to central section flanking to left at rear. Ornate carved | |

Broadford Area

| RPS No.: 188 NIAH No.: 20404407 Structure: Bridge Date: 1740-1760 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: N/A Rating: Regional | Area: Broadford | ubble limestone with coursed issed limestone capping exists are three courses high with irs in good repair with cut ring fits are in good repair with no | |
|---|-----------------|--|---|
| RPS No.: 099 NIAH No.: 20404401 Structure: Church Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Church Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Area: Broadford | 2.1850, on a T-shaped plan d projecting nave with bellcote d three-bay side elevations fenestrated c.1990. Graveyard rave markers. Cut-stone piers & croofed 2009. | |
| RPS No.: 086 NIAH No.: 20404406 Structure: House Date: 1870-1872 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Broadford | '1, on a T-shaped plan with ojecting bay to left having y window, single-bay single- hlar Gothic-style projecting ted bay window to right side storey return to rear. Re- | |
| RPS No.: 347 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Broadford | central porch ornate barge oriel window to gable. | T |
| RPS No.: 428 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Broadford | l timber sash windows to front | |

| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House | Name: The Old Barracks Area: Broadford Townland: O'Shea's Acres | ITM: 557264 ; 673106 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 | <u></u> |
|--|--|---|---------|
| In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Summary description: Detached constabulary barracks with rear front porch. Rendered walls and Categories of special interest: Historical | return and advanced gabled timber sash windows | |

| RPS No.: 896 | Name: Broadford Bridge (No1) | ITM: 557281; 672817 | |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: | Area: Broadford | Map: Volume 2 | A A A |
| Structure: Bridge | Townland: Broadford | Map reference: | |
| Date: 19 th century | Summary description: This two | arched bridge which has been | |
| In use as: Bridge | landscaped on the east side into a r | iverside walk ending in another | |
| Additional Use: N/A | single arched bridge CL-R4 | 66-004.00. Both bridges | |
| Historical Use: Bridge | recommended for inclusion due | to the fact that they are both | |
| | important elements in the town. | - | and the second states a |
| | Categories of special interest: Te | echnical; historical; streetscape; | |
| | detail\design. | _ | |

| RPS No.: 897 NIAH No.: | 8 | ITM: 557359; 672617 Map: Volume 2 | |
|----------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Structure: Bridge | Townland: Broadford | Map reference: | |
| Date: 19 th century | Summary description: This sir | gle arched bridge CL-R466- | |
| In use as: Bridge | 004.00 is the entry point to the riv | erside walk ending in the main | |
| Additional Use: N/A | | of the town. Both bridges | |
| Historical Use: Bridge | recommended for inclusion due | to the fact that they are both | |
| | important elements in the town. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Technical; historical; streetscape; | | |
| | detail\design. | - | |

| RPS No.: 898 | Name: Broadford Graveyard Steps | ITM: 557174; 672767 | |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| NIAH No.: | and Walls | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Graveyard | Area: Broadford | Map reference: | |
| Date: 19th century | Townland: Broadford | | |
| In use as: Graveyard | Summary description: The church | h which originally stood on this | |
| Additional Use: N/A | site has long been demolished; th | e walls remain along with the | |
| Historical Use: | gates, steps, headstones and some n | nature lime trees. | to be a second and the second |
| Graveyard | Categories of special interest: stre | eetscape\setting; historical. | and second the second |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| RPS No.: 917 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House | Area: Coolagh | ITM: 557261 ; 672787 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |
|--|---|---|--|
| 19 th century In use as: vacant | Summary description:2 storey, 3 junction of road in Broadford; re leading to river. Located at a very building has become dilapidated re sash windows until very recently an Categories of special interest historical; | ar of house addresses gardens important junction, this modest cently. It had 6/6 up and down and its roof is intact. | |

Bunratty Area

| RPS No.: 191 NIAH No.: 20406203 Structure: Bridge Date: 1804 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Bunratty BridgeITM: 545149 ; 660872Area: BunrattyMap: Volume 2Townland: Bunratty WestMap reference: I11Summary description: Single arch humpback road bridge constructed of rubble limestone with coursed lime mortar joints. Parapet walls are constructed of rubble limestone with constructed of dressed limestone. Voussoirs are in good repair and are constructed of cut limestone arranged in segmented arches. Replaced earlier medieval bridge.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical, Setting, Materials | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 260 NIAH No.: 20406204 Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1400-1450 In use as: Visitor Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: National | Name: Bunratty CastleITM: 545112 ; 660923Area: BunrattyMap: Volume 2Townland: Bunratty WestMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached three-bay seven-storey rubblestone-builtMcNamara medieval towerhouse, c.1425, on asquare plan with single-bay six-storey corner towers havingbroach connecting arch to side elevation, turrets and battlementedroof parapet; renovated and reconstructed, c.1955, toaccommodate use as museum and restaurant. Replaced 13thcentury Norman Castle. Largest Gaelic towerhouse in Ireland.National Recorded Monument CL062-001004.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior,Detail/Design, Archaeological Feature, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 077 NIAH No.: 20406202 Structure: House Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Hotel Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Bunratty Castle HotelITM: 544912 ; 660877Area: BunrattyMap: Volume 2Townland: Bunratty WestMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached five-bay two-storey house, c.1810, with single-bay central breakfront having round-headed door opening with limestone ashlar Tuscan doorcase and fanlight; renovated and extended 1985 and in use as a 144 bedroom hotel.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Design/Detail, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 078 NIAH No.: 20406201 Structure: House Date: 1750-1780 In use as: Museum Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Bunratty HouseITM: 545006 ; 661494Area: BunrattyMap: Volume 2Townland: Bunratty WestMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, c.1760, with round-headed door opening to centre having limestone pilaster doorcase, fanlight and tripartite window opening to rear elevation; extended to left, c.1985, comprising two-bay single-storey advanced wing; attached twelve-bay single-storey rubble stone-built outbuildings to left on a quadrangular plan about a courtyard with elliptical-headed carriageways and bellcote.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, | |

Carran Area

| RPS No.: 148 NIAH No.: 20401001 Structure: Church Date: 1859-1863 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Columba's ChurchITM: 527807 ; 699102Area: CarranMap: Volume 2Townland: CrughwillMap reference: I2Summary description: Detached single-bay double-height gable-fronted single-cell Catholic Church, dated 1861, with bellcote over rear gable and four-bay side elevations having two-bay single-storey projecting porch to right and two-bay single-storey sacristy to rear.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Materials, Setting | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 430 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 523969 ; 699088Area: CarranMap: Volume 2Townland: BallydooraMap reference: I2Summary description:Detached four-bay single-storeyfarmhouse with stone roof, built c.1820, with outbuildings to therear.Stone moher slates, former sash windows under squareheads.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 431 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Visitor Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Cusack's CottageITM: 527230 ; 697077Area: CarranMap: Volume 2Townland: PoulaphucaMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached four-bay single-storey thatched cottage with central chimney. Associated with Michael Cusack, founder of the GAA. Renovated, 2008 by GAA.Categories of special interest:Personality Association, Vernacular | |
| RPS No.: 452 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1900-1920 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Parochial House Rating: Regional | Name: The Parochial HouseITM: 527756 ; 699178Area: CarranMap: Volume 2Townland: CrughwillMap reference: I2Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey formerparochial house, built in the early 20 th century, with single-bayadvanced gable-fronted porch, hipped slate roof, rendered wallsand original timber sash windows.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |

Carrigaholt Area

| RPS No.: 344 NIAH No.: 20407203 Structure: Coastal Artillery Battery Date: 1813-1815 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Defence Tower Rating : Regional | Name: Kilcredaun BatteryITM: 484999 ; 649416Area: CarrigaholtMap: Volume 2Townland: KilcredaunMap reference: I9Summary description: Free standing seven-bay single-storey over basement coursed limestone built Napoleonic defence tower, dated 1814 on a rectangular plan with base batter and roof parapet; now disused and partly derelict (NIAH, 2000). Assigned regional rating by NIAH. Remains of cut-stone ashlar limestone gate piers to entrance and flagstaff to site. Recorded Monument CL072-027.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Technical | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 194 NIAH No.: 20406504 Structure: Bridge Date: 1740-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Carrigaholt BridgeITM: 484210 ; 651801Area: CarrigaholtMap: Volume 2Townland: Moyarta WestMap reference: 19Summary description: Single arch coursed stone road bridge over river, c.1760, with ashlar voussoirs and coursed stone piers having pyramidal capping.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical, Materials, Streetscape/Setting | |
| | Name: Carrigaholt CastleITM: 484875 ; 651211Area: CarrigaholtMap: Volume 2Townland: CarrigaholtMap reference: 19Summary description:Detached three-bay four-storeyMcMahon towerhouse and bawn.Vaulted ceilings and 17thcentury fireplace in top room, wine cellars to ground floor.Recorded Monument CL065-100001.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 113 NIAH No.: 20406502 Structure: Church Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Church of the BlessedITM: 484176 ; 651535Virgin MaryMap: Volume 2Area: CarrigaholtMap reference: I9Townland: RinemackderrigMap reference: I9Summary description:Detached five-bay double-heightCatholic Church, c.1860, on a cruciform plan comprisingsingle-bay gable-fronted projecting nave with bellcote overgable, four-bay side elevations having two-bay transepts andsingle-bay single-storey sacristy to rear; extensively renovated,c.1985, with flat-roofed concrete canopy inserted over entrance.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, PersonalityAssociation | |
| RPS No.: 509 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pier Date: 1760-1800 In use as: Pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pier Rating : Regional | Name: Carrigaholt PierITM: 484326 ; 651707Area: CarrigaholtMap: Volume 2Townland: Moyarta WestMap reference: 19Summary description: Multi-period stone built pier, built c.1780, subject to different phases of repair and extension during the 19th century. Sandstone walls of coursed cut sandstone blocks with at least one section of uncoursed rubble visible. Walls display a base batter. Sandstone kerbstones with rough sandstone mooring posts to walkway and tapered sandstone mooring posts to southern end. Rubble stone parapet wall with upright coping to southern end of pier. Marked <i>Quay</i> on first edition (1842) Ordnance Survey map.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |

| RPS No.: 510 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Lookout Post Date: 1939-1945 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Lookout Post Rating: Regional | Name: Emergency Period Lookout Post Area: Carrigaholt Townland: Kilcredaun Summary description: Detached emergency period lookout post bu concrete roof, walls construc- breezeblocks. Single opening to intact. Remains of concrete rem- hearth to interior. Set on height south towards Kilcredaun lighth Shannon Estuary and Kerry. Wir lookout post is a reminder of the had on the west coast of Ireland. significance as it is still largely inta Categories of special interest: Technical | uilt c.1942 with canted bay flat cted of rendered concrete west elevation, door no longer der still largely intact. Small of outcropping bedrock facing iouse with good views of the ndows now gone. This former e impact the emergency period . This example is of particular act. | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 515 | Name: Castle Pier | ITM: 484913 ; 651291 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Carrigaholt | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Pier | Townland: Rinemackaderrig | Map reference: I9 | |

| Structure: Pier | Townland: Rinemackaderrig | Map reference: I9 | |
|---------------------------------------|---|----------------------------------|---|
| Date: 1880-1889 | Summary description: L-shaped | l stone built pier and quay | |
| In use as: Pier | wall, built c.1885, with later of | concrete repairs, which mask | and the second second second |
| Additional Use: N/A | original stone work. Concrete r | endered walls displaying base | and the second second |
| Historical Use: Pier | batter to quay section. Concrete p | arapet wall to pier with granite | and the second se |
| Rating: Regional | steps. Concrete walkway to pier | with tapered granite mooring | |
| | posts and inset granite steps lea | | |
| | kerbing stones to pier and quay | | |
| | quay section still intact. Carrigal | | |
| | located immediately adjacent to | | |
| | Quay on the 1913-1918 Ordnand | | |
| | section of quay wall may have | | |
| | Lord Clare's pier mentioned by I | Lewis dating to 1608 but since | |
| | fallen into decay (Lewis, 1837). | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Archaeological, | |
| | Historical, Technical | | |
| DDC No . 226 | Name Kilandaru Lishthana | TTNI , 494112 . (40004 | [] |
| RPS No.: 336 | Name: Kilcredaun Lighthouse | ITM: 484113 ; 649004 | |
| NIAH No.: 20407202 | Area: Carrigaholt | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Lighthouse Date: 1823-1825 | | Map reference: 19 | |
| | Summary description: "Freesta | | Allowing de la la |
| In use as: Decommissioned | lighthouse, dated 1824, possibly | | And the second |
| Additional Use: N/A | circular plan retaining original | | |
| Historical Use: | consoled cantilevered platform ha | | |
| Lighthouse | lantern over with conical roof a | | |
| Rating: Regional | to right with single-bay singl | | |
| rogional | elliptical-headed carriageway to 1931; renovated, 1941, with top | | and the second second |
| | electric light, 1979. Detached | eight-bay single-storey rubble | |
| | stone-built lean-to outbuilding. Cut | | |
| | Categories of special intere | | |
| | Technical | st. montectural, mistorical, | |

| RPS No.: 915 NIAH No.: 20406506 Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Area: Carrigaholt | y two-storey return. Flat-roofed idow removed, c. 1980. Hipped a cast-iron rainwater goods and endered walls. Timber sliding Timber panelled door to porch. utbuilding, with dormer attic e gate piers. Pair of rendered hidal capping. | |
|--|-------------------|--|--|
|--|-------------------|--|--|

Clarecastle Area

| RPS No.: 062 NIAH No:20404102 Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Tiermaclane House Area: Clarecastle Townland: Tiermaclane Summary description: Detached stone-built house, c.1800, with and cut-stone surrounds to oper single-bay single-storey rubble sto Categories of special interest: Ar | Serlian door opening to centre nings; now ruinous; attached one-built outbuilding to left. | |
|--|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 108 NIAH No.: 20404101 Structure: Church Date: 1857 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: Church of St. John the Baptist Area: Clarecastle Townland: Ballyvullagan Summary description: Detach Church built 1857, renovated and piers, cast-iron gates. Categories of special interest: Interior, Materials | extended to rear 1991, cut stone | |
| RPS No.: 677 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1854 In use as: Railway bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local Reg No.: OBE 71 | Name: Skehanagh Railway Bridge Area: Clarecastle Townland: Skehanagh Summary description: Single a Rusticated ashlar limestone course and parapets. Half-barrel Categories of special interest: Te | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 rch road over rail bridge. voussoirs, spandrels, string rusticated parapet capping. | |
| RPS No.: 678 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local Reg No.: OBE 68 | Name: Knockanimana Railway Bridge Area: Clarecastle Townland: Knockanimana Summary description: Curved hi rail bridge. Limestone rubble wit with limestone string course over. limestone parapets under half-ba soffit to carry form for arch. Categories of special interest: Te | h rusticated drafted voussoirs Brick soffit. Rubble rrel capping. Corbels under | |
| RPS No.: 679 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local Reg. No.: OBE 64 | Name: Manus Railway Bridge Area: Clarecastle Townland: Manusmore Summary description: Single as rubble limestone bridge with adv limestone voussoirs. String course rubble limestone parapet with cow Categories of special interest: Te | vanced, rusticated and drafted e under arch-soffit and under v-and-calf capping. | |
| RPS No.: 518 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1660-1680 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Knockanimana House Area: Clarecastle Townland: Knockanimana Summary description: Two-stor with slate roof front gabled entran Small lean-to slate roof extension rear of house. Flat roof single stor roofed 2010. Recorded Monument Categories of special interest: Ar | ce porch, door to side of porch. to rear, side door; access to orey extension to end gable. Re- CL042-001 | |

| RPS No.: 245 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Convent Date: 13 th Century In use as: N/A Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Convent Rating: Regional | Name: Killone Augustinian Convent Area: Clarecastle Townland: Killone Summary description: Detach Augustinian convent built by chancel, domestic building, subt enclosed by high stone wall. pilgrim altars. Recorded Monumen Categories of special interest: A Design, Setting, Archaeological Fe | Donal Mór O'Brien, nave terranean vault and graveyard Nearby St. John's Well and t CL041-62001. rchitectural, Historical, Unique, | |
|---|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 239 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Abbey Date: 12 th Century In use as: N/A Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Abbey Rating: Regional | Name: Clare Abbey Area: Clarecastle Townland: Clarecastle Summary description: Detacl Augustinian abbey built 1190 b chancel, tower, domestic buildin high stonewall. Recorded Monume Categories of special interest: A Design, Setting, Archaeological Fe | y Donal Mór O'Brien. Nave gs and graveyard enclosed by ent CL043-120001. Architectural, Historical, Detail, | |
| RPS No.: 211 NIAH No.: 20404204 Structure: Bridge Date: 1730-1750 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Latoon Bridge Area: Clarecastle Townland: Latoon Summary description: Three arcl bridge over river, c.1740, with and triangular cutwaters. Categories of special interest: A Material | cut-stone voussoirs, keystones | |
| RPS No.: 267 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Castle and Barracks Date: 1250-1780 In use as: Part derelict, part inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Barracks Rating : Regional | Name: Clare Castle and Barracks Area: Clarecastle Townland: Clarecastle Summary description: Detached dating from 13 th to 18 th century, Fergus. Remains of gate towe postern gate enclosing a barr buildings from late 18 th century, Recorded Monument CL041-089. Categories of special interest: A Setting, Archaeological Feature, H | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 castle and barracks complex, on an island in the River r, bawn walls, and crenellated acks square and associated some restored and inhabited. rchitectural, Group, Design, | |
| RPS No.: 107 NIAH No.: 20404105 Structure: Church Date: 1830-1840 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Paul Area: Clarecastle Townland: Clarecastle | g nave with belicote over gable having single-bay transepts; ded to front, 1986, comprising fronted glazed atrium having fronted advanced end bays bled projecting glazed porches | |

| RPS No.: 043 NIAH No.: 20404104 Structure: House Date: 1760-1800 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Buncraggy HouseITM: 532799 ; 671318Area: ClarecastleMap: Volume 2Townland: BuncraggyMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, c.1780, with single-bay single-storey projecting porch, single-bay full-height canted bay windows and four-bay two-storey lower return to rear. Detached five-bay two-storey outbuilding with segmental-headed door opening having cut-stone surround with keystone. Detached three-bay single-storey gate lodge with tripartite window openings; now derelict. Cut-stone piers with cast-iron gates and railings. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 046 NIAH No.: 20404201 Structure: House Date: 1725-1775 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : National | Name: Carnelly HouseITM: 536308 ; 673448Area: ClarecastleMap: Volume 2Townland: CarrownanellyMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached five-bay three-storey over basement red brick house, c.1750, with Serlian door opening approached by flight of steps, limestone architraves to openings having keystones & three-bay side elevations; extended to right, c.1840, comprising three-bay two-storey recessed wing. Detached three-bay single-storey double-pile red brick gate lodge with single-bay gabled projecting entral bay to centre having elliptical- headed door opening and bracketed eaves. Cut-stone piers with curved walls. Designed by Francis Bindon. Re-roofed 2014 Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Personality Association | |
| RPS No.: 048 NIAH No.: 20404202 Structure: House Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Glenard HouseITM: 537025 ; 673366Area: ClarecastleMap: Volume 2Townland: ManusmoreMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, c.1810, possibly originally a rectory on an L-shaped plan and single-bay two-storey return to rear; renovated c.1920, with single-bay single-storey porch added to centre; extended to left c.1955. Gate lodge renovated c.1985 and cut-stone piers with curved walls.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Design | |
| RPS No.: 052 NIAH No.: 20404203 Structure: House Date: 1790-1830 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Manus HouseITM: 537150 ; 673176Area: ClarecastleMap: Volume 2Townland: ManusmoreMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, c.1810, with red brick façade, single-bay single-storey gabled projecting glazed porch to centre and three-bay two-storey rubble stone-built return to rear; refenestrated, c.1995. Detached multi- bay, single-storey rubble stone-built stable complex on an L- shaped plan with segmental-headed carriageways and bellcote over right gable end.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 053 NIAH No.: 20404220 Structure: House Date: 1830-1850 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Manus South HouseITM: 537659 ; 672139Area: ClarecastleMap: Volume 2Townland: Manusmore SouthMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, c.1840, with single-bay single-storey gabled projecting glazed porch to centre and single-bay single-storey recessed end bay to right; reroofed and re-fenestrated, c.1995, with render façade enrichments added including pediments over ground floor window openings. Detached four-bay two-story outbuilding with cut-stone bellcote. Cut-stone piers with cast-iron gates.Categories of special interest: Association, Setting | |

| RPS No.: 057 NIAH No.: 20404106 Structure: House Date: 1760-1770 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : National | Name: Newhall House Area: Clarecastle Townland: Newhall Summary description: Detached house, c.1765, with three-bay bowed entral projection to centr architrave to pedimented door of bow windows to side elevations storey lower wing to rear on incorporating fabric of earlier bui single-bay single-storey gate lod lancet-arch openings and diagon Cut-stone piers with cast-iron gates Categories of special inter Design/Detail, Materials | full-height balustraded canted re having cut-stone shouldered opening, single-bay full-height and eight-bay two and three- an L-shaped plan possibly lding, c.1650. Pair of detached ges with round-headed niches, al corner piers; now derelict. and railings. | |
|--|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 513 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 19 th century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: McCabe's House Area: Clarecastle Townland: Skehanagh Summary description: Detached 19 th century farmhouse with dorme Categories of special interest: De | r attic, high chimneys. | |
| RPS No.: 061 NIAH No.: 20404108 Structure: Barracks Date: 1740-1760 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Barracks Rating: Regional | Name: Thomond Villas Area: Clarecastle Townland: Clarecastle Summary description: Group buildings, c.1751, comprising: six. L-shaped plan with three-bay renovated, c.1975: four-bay three- with ashlar quoins, red brick r side elevations; renovated, c.197 single-storey gabled advanced elevation: five-bay three-storey building retaining original fenestra Categories of special interest: Ar Materials. | -bay three-storey block on an gable projection to right; storey rubble stone-built block relieving arches and three-bay 5 and 2004, with single-bay porch added to right side rubble stone-built officers' tion with ashlar quoins. | |
| RPS No.: 042 NIAH No.: 20404103 Structure: House Date: 1660-1670 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: National | Name: Barntick House Area: Clarecastle Townland: Barntick Summary description: Detached dated 1661, with cut-stone shoul opening having entablature and st side elevations; renovated, c.1740 storey outbuilding to right. Recorde Categories of special interest: Ar | dered architrave to door ring course over and three-bay ; attached single-bay single- ed Monument CL041-068 | |
| RPS No.: 697 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Railway Station Date: 1855-1865 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Station Rating : Local | Name: Clarecastle Railway Station Area: Clarecastle Townland: Skehanagh Summary description: Detached railway station, c.1860, with fla pitched side extensions with low p and rendered walls. Some orig chimneys and blue Bangor slate boards facing railway platform. still intact. Small modern single from the railway line with low-pitc Categories of special intere Technical | inking projecting gables. Mono- pitched slate roofs. Stone, brick inal casement windows, high roof. Ornate barge and eaves Original stone boundary walls -storey extension facing away hed corrugated iron roof. | |

| | Area: Quay Road | ITM: 535153; 674099 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |
|---|---|--|--|
| In use as: vacant Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Corn Store Rating: Regional | Summary description: 6 storey gable ends and one tall chimney lower structures form yard of bu brick chimneys and details; This i Clarecastle. Scott's Corn Store, b the Clare Saw Mills by 1911. Categories of special interest: Tea | stack remaining; 2 storey and ilding. Built of limestone with s a very significant building in built in 1846 /1847, which was | |

Cloonlara Area

| RPS No.: 102 NIAH No.: 20405305 Structure: Church Date: 1841-1845 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: Church of the Mother of GodITM: 558680 ; 666035Map: Volume 2Area: CloonlaraTownland: ClogheraSummary description: Detached five-bay double-height Catholic Church, dated 1843, on a cruciform plan with single- bay gable-fronted transepts to front and to rear, bellcote over right gable end and single-bay sacristy to left side elevation, renovated, 1988.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Detail/Design | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 270 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th Century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Coollisteige CastleITM: 563645 ; 663951Area: CloonlaraMap: Volume 2Townland: CoollisteigeMap reference: 112Summary description:Detached three-bay four-storeyMcNamara towerhouse, in ruins, c.1450.Vaulted ceilings toground and third floors.Repaired under Heritage Counciland Clare County Council Grants 2007.Recorded MonumentCL053-039.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, SettingArchitectural, Detail/Design, | |
| RPS No.: 079 NIAH No.: 20405303 Structure: House Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Cloonlara Glebe HouseITM: 562573 ; 663678Area: CloonlaraMap: Volume 2Townland: CloonlaraMap reference: 112Summary description: Detached two-bay two-storey GlebeHouse, c.1810, on an L-shaped plan with three-bay two-storeyreturn to rear having two-bay single-storey lean-to central bay;re-fenestrated, c.1985.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 119 NIAH No.: 20405302 Structure: Church Date: 1810-1820 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Cloonlara ChurchITM: 562537 ; 663737Area: CloonlaraMap: Volume 2Townland: CloonlaraMap reference: I12Summary description: Detached single-bay double-height gable- fronted single-cell Church of Ireland Church, c.1815, with two- bay side elevations and diagonal stepped buttresses to rear elevation; renovated, c.1830, with single-bay two-stage cut-stone- built crenellated entral tower added to front having corner pinnacles and single-bay single-storey projecting vestry added to left side elevation. Cut-stone piers with cast-iron gates and railings.Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 143 NIAH No.: 20405301 Structure: Church Date: 1868-1872 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: St. Senan's ChurchITM: 562311 ; 663401Area: CloonlaraMap: Volume 2Townland: CloonlaraMap reference: 112Summary description: Detached single-bay double-height gable- fronted rubble stone-built single-cell Catholic Church, built 1870, with hood mouldings over lancet-arch openings, stepped buttresses, four-bay side elevations having single-bay two- stage tower and broach spire to right and polygonal apse to rear; renovated internally, 1992.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Interior, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |

| RPS No.: 083 NIAH No.: 20405404 Structure: House Date: 1760-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Name: Doonass House Area: Cloonlara Townland: Cloonlara Summary description: Detached c.1780, with single-bay recessed round-headed door opening, fanlig to ground floor and single-bay left side elevation having triparti | l entral bay to centre having ght, tripartite window openings two-storey bowed section to | |
|--|---|---|---------|
| Residence Rating: Regional | piers with fluted friezes and mou gates and railings. Fire damaged i Categories of special interest: Ar | n 2009. chitectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 521 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Canal Date: 1770-1790 In use as: Canal Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Canal Rating: Regional | Name: The Plassey/Errina Canal Area: Cloonlara Townland: Coollisteige Summary description: Marked 1787 and the 1 st edition (1842) OS Lough Derg Walkway. Errina Car northeast of Cloonlara for a distar the Shannon at Plassey to the no canal forms part of the Shannon constructed c.1770 to bypass th Doonass (CRDS, 2006). Categories of special intere Technical | S maps. Now forms part of the nal runs from the Shannon to the nce of c.9km before re-entering rtheast of Limerick City. The n Navigation System and was he falls at Castleconnell and | |
| RPS No.: 522 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Canal Lock Date: 1792 In use as: Lock Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Canal Lock Rating : Regional | Name: Newtown Lock Area: Cloonlara Townland: Newtown Summary description: Only lock carved 1792. Used to raise or lo accommodate boat passage. The limestone blocks set in lime mor Single storey lock keeper's house a Modern pedestrian bridge over can Categories of special interest: Ar Technical | ower the level of the canal to lock is constructed of ashlar tar. Gates have been removed. adjacent with modern extension. al also in situ. | |
| RPS No.: 523 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date:1770-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Cloonlara Bridge Area: Cloonlara Townland: Cloonlara Summary description: Cloonlara Canal. Extensively repaired in 1 original bridge, which was con limestone bridge built over canal. blocks with lime mortar in i constructed of ashlar limestone blo Categories of special interest: Ar | 1975 as a replacement to the nstructed c.1770. Single arch Constructed of ashlar limestone irregular courses. Soffits are cks. | 6 300 1 |
| RPS No.: 524 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Lock Date: 1770-1780 In use as: Lock Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Lock Rating : Regional | Name: Cloonlara Lock Area: Cloonlara Townland: Cloonlara Summary description: Single cha Categories of special intere Technical | | |
| RPS No.: 525 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1770-1800 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Errina Bridge Area: Cloonlara Townland: Coollisteige Summary description: Errina B constructed c.1770, carrying a loca at this point was in a deep rock walls with what appears to be smal Categories of special intere Technical | I road over Errina Canal, which cut. Rubble limestone parapet l viewing apertures. | |

| RPS No.: 685 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Lock | Area: Cloonlara | ITM: 563504 ; 664658 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I12 | |
|--|---|---|---------------|
| T 37.1 | Summary description: The lock a chambered lock, constructed c.17 removed by William Chapman to The walls of the lock chamber are (CRDS, 2006) Categories of special intere | 70. The middle chamber was form a double-chambered lock. constructed of ashlar limestone. | A DECEMBER OF |
| | Technical | st. Anomectural, Historical, | |

| RPS No.: 913 NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Doonass Estate | ITM: 564858; 661539 Map: Volume 2 | A MAN AND |
|---|---|--|-----------|
| 19 th C. In use as: Runis | Summary description: This suppromontory of the river Shannon ar with Doonass House (derelict). Categories of special interest: His | nd a known landmark associated | |

Connolly Area

| RPS No.: 206 NIAH No.: 20403206 Structure: Bridge Date: 1845-1847 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Friars Bridge Area: Connolly Townland: Fermoyle Oughteragh Summary description: Single arc river dated 1846, with cut-stone coping. Categories of special interest: Gr | h rubble stone road bridge over voussoirs, piers and pyramidal | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 203 NIAH No.: 20403205 Structure: Bridge Date: 1845-1847 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating : Regional | Name: Drumanure Bridge Area: Connolly Townland: Cloontabonniv/Drumanure Summary description: Single arc river, dated 1846, with cut-stone coping. Categories of special interest: Gr | voussoirs, piers and pyramidal | |
| RPS No.: 139 NIAH No.: 20403204 Structure: Church Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Michael's Church Area: Connolly Townland: Connolly Summary description: Five-t Church c.1860. Three-bay gab lancet relieving arch over. Diag octagonal apse to rear. Categories of special interest: Ar Interior | ble, with rose window with gonal stepped buttress and half | |

Cooraclare Area

| RPS No.: 170 NIAH No.: 20405703 Structure: Church Date: 1834-1838 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Senan's Church Area: CooraclareITM: 504014 ; 662251 Map: Volume 2Townland: Kilmacduane WestMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached five-bay double-heigl Catholic Church, built c.1836, on a T-shaped plan comprisin single-bay gable-fronted projecting nave with four-centered arc door opening having moulded architrave and three-bay side elevations having two-bay transepts; renovated, c.1980.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interio Design/Detail | gh le |
|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 033 NIAH No.: 20404706 Structure: House Date: 1775-1825 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Danganella HouseITM: 503816 ; 662499Area: CooraclareMap: Volume 2Townland: Danganella EastMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, 1800, with single-bay two-storey return to rear; renovated 1990. Carved cut-stone piers.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design/DetaMaterials | |
| RPS No.: 301 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Outbuilding Date: 1790 - 1810 In use as: Shed Additional Use: Historical Use: Outbuilding Rating: Regional | Name: Thatched Outbuilding Area: CooraclareITM: 499893 ; 666218 Map: Volume 2Townland: Caherfeenick SouthMap reference: I6Summary description: Detached two-bay, single-store thatched outbuilding built c.1800. Rectangular in plan. Gable rush roped roof having swept ridge and single line of ligge over eaves. Traditional eaves and verge. Whitewashed rubb stone walls. Square-headed door openings having timbe lintels and timber plank doors. Single square-headed windo opening to south gable wall with no window. Two rooms to interior roof structure comprises timber A-frame with saw couples at 1 meter. It is one of the few surviving roped reed roo in County Clare.Categories of special interest: Materials, Vernacular | d ss e e m w o s. fs |
| RPS No.: 529 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 17 th -18 th century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Gower HallITM: 502632 ; 660414Area: CooraclareMap: Volume 2Townland: GowerMap reference: I10Summary description: 17 th -18 th century double pile two-storethree-bay house with unusual casement windows and hoormouldings.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |

Corofin Area

| RPS No.: 197 NIAH No.: 20300302 Structure: Bridge Date:1760-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Area: Corofin | le limestone with coursed lime xists on parapets. Voussoirs are ucted of cut dressed limestone h with cut ring stones over in excellent condition and are limestone. Soffits are in good e River Fergus, which connects iquin. This bridge underwent y Council 2005 using hydraulic | |
|---|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 247 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: 12 th century In use as: Graveyard Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: St. Blathmac's Church and Graveyard Area: Corofin Townland: Rath Summary description: Detached Church with many ornate carveo Romanesque Chancel arch and a Monument CL025-084. Categories of special inter Archaeological. Design. Materials. | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I4 ruin of medieval Romanesque d stones, underground vaults, ssociated graveyard. Recorded rest: Architectural, Setting, | |
| RPS No.: 217 NIAH No.: 20401717 Structure: Bridge Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Area: Corofin Townland: Nooan Commons South Summary description: Two arch bridge over river, c.1770, with cu | ut-stone voussoirs. | |
| RPS No.: 259 NIAH No.: 20401714 Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1480-1580 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: National | Townland: Ballyporty Summary description: Detached stone-built medieval O'Brien tow bay side elevations, base batt | verhouse, c.1530, with four- ter, ashlar quoins, lancet-arch parapet and machicolation; mnants of medieval paintings CL017-084. | |
| RPS No.: 280 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date:15 th century In use as: Visitor Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Dysert O'Dea Castle Area: Corofin Townland: Dysert O'Dea Summary description: O'Dea 1986), Banquet Hall (ruin). De towerhouse with adjoining 16 th c vestiges of bawn survive. Bre excavation 1995/1996. Recorded I Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | etached three-bay four-storey entury ruined banqueting hall, ead ovens discovered during Monument CL025-095. | |

| Crannog | Area: Corofin | nd. Cut-stone windows and nily c.1300. Excavated 1895 Recorded Monument CL017- | |
|---|---------------|--|--|
| House Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not Inhabited Additional Use: N/A | Area: Corofin | ning 16 th century two-storey to at the shore of Inchiquin on by O'Brien's. Recorded | |
| Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not Inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Area: Corofin | ive. No vaults. Windows and awn walls and entrance gate o Adelphi House. Recorded | |
| NIAH No.: 20300305 Structure: Church Date: 1820-1824 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A | Area: Corofin | rrch, dated 1822, on a T- y gable-fronted projecting nave -centered-arch door opening ripartite lancet-arch window levations having single-bay d to rear, c.1995, comprising with archaeological fragment est: Architectural, Interior, | |
| RPS No.: 163 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Area: Corofin | stone, with angular buttresses, iers. This replaced an earlier | |

| RPS No.: 242 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: 12 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating: National | | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I4 tury church and graveyard. height c.1150, in Romanesque cel arch, with belfry. Recorded | |
|--|---------------|--|--|
| NIAH No.: 20300306 Structure: Church Date: 1710-1720 In use as: Heritage Centre Additional Use: Graveyard | Area: Corofin | of Ireland Church, c.1715, novated, 1829, with single-bay er and broach spire added to stepped buttresses, lancet-arch g and single-bay single-storey de elevation. Extended to left, single-storey flat-roofed wing centre. Graveyard to site with Cut-stone piers. | |
| RPS No.: 250 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: High Cross Date: 12 th century In use as: High Cross Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: High Cross Rating: National | | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I4 tury illuminated High Cross, and geometric panels. Repaired . Recorded Monument CL025- | |
| RPS No.: 322 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Kiln Date: 18 th -19 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Limekiln Rating: Local | Area: Corofin | to face and stone firebox, earth | |
| RPS No.: 433 NIAH No.: 20401710 Structure: House Date: 1770-1790 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Corofin | Other Clare Vol. 39), retaining testone doorcase to centre lumns with entablature and the over, re-roofed c. 1985; table range with half-dormer 35, to accommodate residential by gable-fronted mill building; th wrought-iron gates. House | |

| RPS No.: 054 NIAH No.: 20402510 Structure: House Date: 1750-1790 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Mollaneen HouseITM: 528388 ; 684784Area: CorofinMap: Volume 2Townland: DysertMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached four-bay two-storey rubblestone-built house, c.1770, with cut-stone voussoirs to groundfloor openings and single-bay two-story return to rear. Remainsof rubble stone-built walled garden. Fully restored 2007.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Setting, Materials,Design/Detail | |
|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 060 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1861 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Guest House Rating: Regional | Name: Synge's LodgeITM: 527997 ; 684844Area: CorofinMap: Volume 2Townland: Dysert O'DeaMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey housedated 1861. Constructed of ashlar limestone with brick dressingson rusticated stone plinth. Coat-of-arms of Synge family overdoor carved in Bathstone.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design/Detail,Materials, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 314 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Well Date: Early Christian In use as: Holy Well Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Holy Well Rating: Local | Name: St. Tola's WellITM: 528883 ; 683943Area: CorofinMap: Volume 2Townland: DysertMap reference: I4Summary description: Early Christian Holy Well, dedicatedto local St. Tola, traditionally visited for eye cures. PatronDay, March 19th. Recorded Monument CL025-097.Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting, Historical,Archaeological | |
| RPS No.: 064 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Moher Slated CottageITM: 528738 ; 687410Area: CorofinMap: Volume 2Townland: CorofinMap reference: I4Summary description: Single-storey four-bay cottage with moher slate roof, c.1790.Categories of special interest: Vernacular, Materials, Design/Detail | |
| RPS No.: 432 NIAH No.: 20401712 Structure: House Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Adelphi HouseITM: 526291 ; 689009Area: CorofinMap: Volume 2Townland: ClifdenMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached five-bay single-storey over part-raised basement house, c.1810, with three-bay recessed central block having tripartite window openings, single bay advanced end bays having relieving arches, slate-hung left side elevation, bow window to right side elevation and two-bay two- storey return to rear on an L-shaped plan; re-roofed, c.1990. Detached two-bay single-storey gable-fronted rubble stone-built coach house. Cut-stone piers with cast-iron gates. Late medieval postern gate associated with a nearby castle. Further roof repairs carried out 2015. Categories of special interest: Design/Detail, Setting, Architectural | |

| RPS No.: 437 NIAH No.: 20300303 Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Richmond House Area: Corofin Townland: Corofin Summary description: Detached dormer attic, c.1790, with round-H having granite ashlar block-and-sta with prostyle diastyle Doric po moulded cornice. Detached four built coach house with dormer window openings to first floor subdivided, c.1995, with square- to first floor approached by fligh as apartments. Re-roofed in 2016. Categories of special inter Streetscape/Setting | headed door opening to centre ar surround; renovated, c.1840, rtico added to centre having r-bay two-storey rubble stone- attic, c.1790, with lunette r; extensively renovated and headed door openings inserted ts of steps to accommodate use | |
|--|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 438 NIAH No.: 20300304 Structure: House Date: 1660-1680 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Market House Rating : Regional | Name: Market House Area: Corofin Townland: Corofin Summary description: End-of-ten house, built c.1670, on a cut-ston with round-headed openings to g elevation; renovated and extended wall buttresses, built c.1750, original six arch openings. O'Brid Categories of special interes Unique/Rarity, Streetscape/Setting | e raised base on a corner site ground floor and two-bay side d to rear, c.2005. Three front removed 2005 to reveal en Coat of Arms installed 1876. | |
| RPS No.: 237 NIAH No.: 20300313 Structure: Mausoleum Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Grave Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Grave Rating : Regional | Name: Studdert Mausoleum Area: Corofin Townland: Corofin Summary description: Freestan granite ashlar mausoleum, c.18 entral bay to centre having en flight of steps, inscribed plaque Categories of special interest: A Design/Detail | 20, with single-bay recessed gaged pillars approached by and stepped pyramidal roof. | |
| RPS No.: 436 NIAH No.: 20300301 Structure: House and Inn Date: 1670-1690 In use as: Public House and Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pub and Hotel "The Queen's Head Inn" Rating: Regional | Name: P. Crowley's Pub Area: Corofin Townland: Corofin Summary description: End-of-ter house, c.1680; renovated, c.190 front inserted to left ground floo moulded cornice; re-roofed, c.199 storey lean-to outbuilding to left. F Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting | 00, with timber pilaster pub or having raised lettering and 00; attached single-bay single- Rental of 1713 extant. | |
| RPS No.: 435 NIAH No.: 20300308 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pub, Shop and Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Curtin's Pub Area: Corofin Townland: Main Street, Corofin Summary description: Terrace c.1870; renovated, c.1920, with inserted to left ground floor hav renovated, c.1985. Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting | h timber pilaster pub front ing moulded cornice; pub front | |

| RPS No.: 317 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: School Date: 1823 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: School Rating: Local RPS No.: 434 NIAH No.: 20300314 Structure: Workhouse Date: 1840-1850 In use as: Store Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Workhouse Rating: Regional | Materials, Setting Name: Corofin Union Workhouse Area: Corofin Map: Volume 2 Townland: Kilvoydan Map reference: I4 Summary description: Detached fifteen-bay single-storey building, c.1845, originally part of larger Corofin Union Workhouse complex retaining original fenestration to left with moulded cornice and single-bay single-storey return to rear; now in use as store to left and derelict to right; remainder of workhouse demolished, post-1916. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Group, | <image/> |
|---|---|----------|
| RPS No.: 530 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: Late 18 th century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Materials Name: Bankyle House ITM: 527846; 689360 Area: Corofin Map: Volume 2 Townland: Bankyle Map reference: I4 Summary description: Late 18 th century two-storey three-bay house with a single-storey porch to the front door and flanked by single-bay single-storey wings. Two-storey return to the rear. Advanced front central bay added late 19 th century. Named 'Springfield' on first edition OS map 1840. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 225 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1888 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop, Bar and Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Railway ViewITM: 528038 ; 687691Area: CorofinMap: Volume 2Townland: Ballykinnacorra SouthMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached four-bay one-and-a-half-storey stone gabled rendered house and former bar and shop,built to serve the West Clare Railway Station. It has numerousassociations with prominent figures from the War ofIndependence. Restored in 2007.Categories of special interest: Vernacular, Historical, Design,Personality Association | |
| RPS No.: 531 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1760 In use as: Guesthouse Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Inchiquin HouseITM: 528374 ; 690547(Inchiquin Cottage)Map: Volume 2Area: CorofinMap reference: I4Townland: KilleenSummary description: Two-storey five-bay slated hipped-roofSummary description: Two-storey five-bay slated hipped-roofhouse with advanced porch with sloping roof to front door: twocentral chimneys. Original gateway, gates and outbuildings.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 532 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: Late Medieval In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Kells Bridge ITM: 531492 ; 689452 Area: Corofin Map: Volume 2 Townland: Kells, Caherlough and Map reference: I4 Rinneen Summary description: Triple arch humpback stone road bridge with cutwaters to the west side. Recorded Monument CL017-089. Categories of special interest: Archaeological, Architectural, Detail/Design | |

| RPS No.: 533 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Station House Date: 1870-1880 In use as: Residential Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Station House Rating: Regional | Name: Former Railway Station House Area: Corofin Townland: Ballykinnacora South Summary description: A two-st bay station house with adjoint roofed building to the side. Renova Categories of special interest: Ar | ing single-storey gabled slate- ated 1994, 2005 and 2016. | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 534 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Forge Date: 1875-1885 In use as: Store Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Forge Rating: Regional | Name: Morgan's Forge Area: Corofin Townland: Knocknareeha Summary description: Range of of country road consisting of fou stone-roofed range of outbui gable. Further outbuildings to 2006. Categories of special interest Technical | ir-bay two-storey house, with ldings abutting the eastern western gable. Forge restored | |
| RPS No.: 535 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Not Inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Applevale House Area: Corofin Townland: Applevale Summary description: Ruined house with rear return and Monument CL025-002. Categories of special interest: Ar | farmyard complex. Recorded | |
| RPS No.: 536 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1740-1760 with 16 th Century Gateway In use as: Not Inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Roxton House Area: Corofin Townland: Roxton Summary description: Ruined Early 18 th century with farmyard late medieval gateway. Recorded Categories of special interest: Ar | complex, walled garden and Monument CL025-249. | |
| RPS No.: 537 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Riverstown Bridge Area: Corofin Townland: Bankyle Summary description: Four are built of rubble limestone with and parapet caps. Prior to cons used to cross the Fergus River, feet) hence the old name 'River Sto Categories of special interest: Technical | cut-stone voussoirs, cut waters struction stepping-stones were known as "Cosa Tirime" (Dry- ne Bridge'. | |

Cratloe Area

| In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Cratloe Keel CastleITM: 551079 ; 659058Area: CratloeMap: Volume 2Townland: Cratloe KeelMap reference: I12Summary description:Detached four-storey three-bayMcNamara towerhouse, c.1460.Staircase section survives. 17 th century farmhouse a later addition now ruined.Ongoing repairsto castle 2014-2016.Recorded Monument CL062-018Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, | |
|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 273 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date:15 th -16 th Century In use as: Not Inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Cratloe More Castle ITM: 550241 ; 658818 Area: Cratloe Map: Volume 2 Townland: Cratloe More Map reference: I12 Summary description: Large walled enclosure, in ruins, on bank of Shannon contains remains of small towerhouse/gate tower and the ruins of an 18 th century cottage. Recorded Monument CL062-014. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 274 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th Century In use as: Not Inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Cratloemoyle CastleITM: 551229 ; 659539Area: CratloeMap: Volume 2Townland: CratloemoyleMap reference: I12Summary description: McNamara towerhouse c.1450, detachedthree-storey four walls intact. 1st floor vault broken, evidenceof 17 th century farmhouse adjoins. Recorded Monument CL062-021.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 080 NIAH No.: 20406209 Structure: House Date: 1600-1650 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Cratloe Woods HouseITM: 549952;659383Area: CratloeMap: Volume 2Townland: CratloeMap reference: I12Summary description: Detached thirteen-bay two-storey long house, c.1625, with single-bay full-height gabled canted bowed projection to centre; extended to rear, c.1740, comprising five-bay two-storey lower return; renovated and extended to rear, 1844, comprising three-bay single-storey lean to return; renovated internally, c.1880. Detached seven-bay two-storey stable complex with dormer attic with single-bay single-storey recessed end bay with dormer attic to left; extensively renovated, c.1990, to accommodate residential use. Detached three-bay single- storey gate lodge on an L-shaped plan with single-bay gabled projecting porch to front. Recorded Monument CL062-030. Categories of special interest: Architectural Feature | |
| RPS No.: 499 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1830 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Heathmount LodgeITM: 549455 ; 663665Area: CratloeMap: Volume 2Townland: HeathmountMap reference: I12Summary description: Single-storey three-bay gabled house, rearreturn 1830.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Vernacular,Design/Detail, Setting | |

| RPS No.: 109 NIAH No.: 20406205 Structure: Church Date: 1789-1793 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: National | Area: Cratloe | I, on a T-shaped plan with ojecting bay to centre, lancet- doorcase possibly medieval to end. Restored c.1990. est: Architectural, Interior, | |
|--|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 688 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating : Local Reg No.: OBE 249 | Area: Cratloe | s with rustic capping. Parapet te wall and metal railings. | |
| Bridge Additional Use: N/A | Area: Cratloe | shlar bridge with rusticated, at arch springers and under offit, coursed rubble limestone stones. Part of parapet walls te walls and metal railings. | |
| RPS No.: 690 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating : Local Reg No.: OBE 29 | Area: Cratloe | ticated limestone voussoirs, rapet walls under half-barrel War of Independence volunteers hristopher McCarthy. | |
| In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence | Name: Ballymorris House Area: Cratloe Townland: Ballymorris Summary description: 19 th centu ended house with a central front two-storey, one-bay gabled wings half-storey lean-to along the le central two-storey return and a protects the double top and si was built on what was once an isla the left on approaching the hous adjoin the rear to the northwest. Categories of special interest: Are | door. There are slightly lower on each side, and a one-and-a- ngth of the rear. There is a late nineteenth century porch de lit front door. The house and. The old avenues looped to se. A walled garden and yard | |

| RPS No.: 540 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1650-1750 In use as: Not Inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: McNamara's CottageITM: 547887; 661798Area: CratloeMap: Volume 2Townland: BallinphuntaMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached single-storey four-bay direct- entry originally thatched cottage, built c.1700. Rectangular in plan having extension to west. Pitched corrugated metal roof with three redbrick chimneystacks to both jamb and gable walls. Stone walled and lime rendered cottage. Square-headed window openings having remains of single and double sash windows. Square-headed door opening having original timber plank door. Interior in three rooms with hearth to central room. Central room has reed roof with decorative hazel fleeking scalloped to reed thatch. Timber planked ceilings to side rooms and extension. Hearth having crow stepped chimney hood with old riven beam, now tiled. Early decorative raised and fielded door to south and flat panelled door to north, with simple architraves. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design Vernacular | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 541 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1830-1870 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Woodside CottageITM: 547565 ; 661856Area: CratloeMap: Volume 2Townland: BallinphuntaMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached four-bay one-and-a-half storey direct-entry thatched cottage, built c.1850. Rectangular in plan. Gabled reed roof having butt block ridge with three liggers. Two stone chimneys, one to gable end and one to jamb wall, both having thatched aprons. Traditional eaves and verge. Pebble dashed walls with rendered plinth course. Extensive renovation completed 2012.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Vernacular | |
| RPS No.: 542 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Railway Station House Date: 1850-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Station House Rating: Regional | Name: Cratloe Railway StationITM: 548193 ; 661108HouseMap: Volume 2Area: CratloeMap reference: I11Townland: Brickhill WestMap reference: I11Summary description:Detached five-bay single-storeysadstone railway station, c.1854, with advanced gabled endbays, with brick dressings and chimneys. Slate roofed, woodenbracketed eaves and verges with decorated fascia andbargeboards. Sandstone boundary wall and platform.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 543 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1850-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Cratloe Station Master's HouseITM: 548100 ; 661123 Map: Volume 2Area: CratloeMap reference: I11Townland: Brickhill WestMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached two-bay two-storey gabled former station master's house (c.1860) of local sandstone construction with brick dressings. Single central chimney and single-storey lean-to extensions to both gables. Stone boundary wall with piers and iron gate.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 894 NIAH No.: CL062- 007-001, CL62-007- 002, CL062-008 Structure: Church Date: Pre 1700 In use as: Graveyard Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Crughaun Mediaeval ITM: 547848; 661702 Church Map: Volume 2 Area: Ballinphunta Lower Map reference: Townland: Cratloe Map reference: Summary description: This ancient site contains three national monuments including a megalithic tomb. Only two walls of the old church remain standing. Categories of special interest: Historical; archaeological; | |

| Structure: Church | Church Area: Cratloemoyle | ITM: ; 551191 ; 659594 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |
|-------------------|--|--|--|
| | Townland: Cratloe Summary description: Pre refor ruins, RMP No CL062-020 Categories of special interest detail\design. | 6 | |

Crusheen Area

| RPS No.: 151 NIAH No.: 20401801 Structure: Church Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Cronan's Church Area: CrusheenITM: 539470 ; 687886 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I4Townland: CrusheenMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached three-bay double-height Catholic Church, c.1830, on a T-shaped plan comprising single- bay gable-fronted projecting nave with four-centered-arch door opening, bellcote over gable and three-bay side elevations having single-bay transepts; renovated, c.1920, with single-bay single-storey gabled projecting porches added to transepts; reroofed, c.1990. Cut-stone piers to front. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |
|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 114 NIAH No.: 20401807 Structure: Church Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Church of the Immaculate ConceptionITM: 544363 ; 689598Map: Volume 2Area: CrusheenTownland: BallinruanSummary description: Detached three-bay single-storey Catholic Church, c.1860, on an L-shaped plan with three-bay range to rear; extensively renovated, 1976, with chamfered corner porch added.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior | |
| RPS No.: 482 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Drumcore HouseITM: 543361 ; 692096Area: CrusheenMap: Volume 2Townland: DrumcoreMap reference: I4Summary description: Two-storey four-bay hipped roof housec.1770.Categories of special interest: Design/Detail, Historical,Materials | |
| RPS No.: 673 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local Reg No.: OBE 102 | Name: Gortaficka BridgeITM: 540173 ; 689263Area: CrusheenMap: Volume 2Townland: GortafickaMap reference: I4Summary description: Single arch rubble masonry limestoneroad over rail bridge. Elliptical arch, rusticated, drafted voussoirs.New concrete c apping to raise parapet walls over coursed rubblelimestone parapets.Categories of special interest: Technical, Design, Materials, | |

Doolin Area

| NIAH No.: 20400825 Structure: Bridge Date: 1750-1800 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A | Name: Doolin Bridge Area: Doolin Townland: Doolin Summary description: Twelve road bridge over river, c.1775, v and limestone parapet walls. Categories of special interest: Te | with cut-stone cutwaters, lintels | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 205 NIAH No.: 20400814 Structure: Bridge Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating : Regional | Name: Fisherstreet Bridge Area: Doolin Townland: Doonmacfelim Summary description: Single bridge over river, c.1850, with cut parapet walls. Categories of special intere Streetscape/Setting, Materials | t-stone voussoirs and castellated | |
| RPS No.: 219 NIAH No.: 20400821 Structure: Bridge Date: 1770-1790 In use as: Road Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Roadford Bridge Area: Doolin Townland: Teergonean Summary description: Six arch river, c.1780, with cut-stone vouss Categories of special interest: Te | soirs and cutwaters. | |
| Structure: Round | Name: Doonnagore CastleITM: 506883 ; 695688Area: DoolinMap: Volume 2Townland: DoonnagoreMap reference: I3Summary description:Freestanding single-bay three-storeyrubble stone-built medieval O'Loghlen towerhouse, c.1500, ona circular plan with base batter, battlemented roof parapet,machicolation and conical roof, ruinous, 1916; extensivelyreconstructed c.1960.Rubble stone bawn enclosure.Cut-stonepiers to front with iron gates.Recorded Monument CL008-087001.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design,Setting, Archaeological Feature | | |
| RPS No.: 002 NIAH No.: 20400813 Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone slated Cottage Area: Doolin Townland: Aughiska More Summary description: Detached now extensively renovated, advar ends, at right angle to long ax Restored 2009. Categories of special interest: Materials | nced outbuildings to the gable- is of moher slate roof house. | |
| RPS No.: 544 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Outbuilding Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Thatched Outbuilding Area: Doolin Townland: Carnaun Summary description: Detached outbuilding, built c.1800 as a far outbuilding. Categories of special interest: Vernacular | rm dwelling. Now used as an | |

| RPS No.: 292 NIAH No.: 20401408 Structure: Tower Date: 1833-1837 In use as: Visitors Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Viewing Tower Rating: Regional | Name: O'Brien's TowerITM: 503870 ; 692325Area: DoolinMap: Volume 2Townland: Lislorkan NorthMap reference: I3Summary description: "Detached three-bay single-and-two- storey rubble stone-built gothic-style observation complex, built c.1835, comprising single-bay two-storey to centre on a circular plan with base batter, battlemented roof parapet. Single- bay two-storey lower tower to left on a circular plan and single-bay single-storey battlement screen wall to right having segmental-headed door opening; renovated, c.1970". (NIAH, 2000). Assigned regional rating by NIAH. Set in newly landscaped grounds as part of Cliffs of Moher redevelopment. Restored 2010.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Artistic, Historical | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 545 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: The Sweater ShopITM: 507038 ; 696670Area: DoolinMap: Volume 2Townland: DoonmacfelimMap reference: I3Summary description: End-of-terrace three-bay one-and-a-half- storey direct-entry thatched cottage, built c.1800, now in use as sweater shop. Rectangular in plan with modern single-storey flat roofed extension to rear. Gabled reed roof having butt block ridge with three liggers. Projecting eyebrow dormers have decorative aprons. Rendered chimney stack to east. Traditional eaves and concrete coped gables. Cement rendered walls. Interior laid out as modern open plan shop. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Vernacular | |
| RPS No.: 546 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Boathouse Date: 1915-1930 In use as: Coastguard Station Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Boathouse Rating: Regional | Name: Irish Coastguard Doolin UnitITM: 505886 ; 697126 Map: Volume 2Area: DoolinMap: Volume 2 Map reference: I3Townland: BallaghalineMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached single-bay single-storey gable- fronted former boathouse, built c.1925. Pitched slate roof with clay ridge tiles. Stone kneelers to gable eaves. Roughly coursed cut- stone walls. Blocked window opening to side elevation. Roller door to front gable with narrow loop opening above. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Technical, Social | |
| RPS No.: 547 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1790-1830 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 507562 ; 697055Area: DoolinMap: Volume 2Townland: DoolinMap reference: I3Summary description:Detached three-bay single-storeycottage with gabled stone roof, two-bay single-storey lean-toshed. Chimneys at each gable end. Lean-to extension to rear.Stone slate roof.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Vernacular,Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 548 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Not Inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 507568 ; 697005Area: DoolinMap: Volume 2Townland: DoolinMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached three-bay single-storey cottage, c.1880, attached two-bay single-storey rubble sandstone stone- built outbuildings to right and rear, all under Luogh stone slate. Original roof slates fixed with bog-deal pegs. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Vernacular | |

| RPS No.: 549 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Stone Slate Cottage and Terrace Area: Doolin Townland: Doonmacfelim Summary description: Terrace single-bay end section with survi roof has been replaced with tiles stripped revealing local stone shown on this site on 1st edition (1 Categories of special interest: Vernacular | iving stone slate roof. Rest of s. Exterior render has been rubble construction. Building 840) OS map. | |
|--|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 550 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate Cottage Area: Doolin Townland: Teergonean Summary description: Detached ended house with two-bay sing side. Chimneys at gable ends, extension to rear. Stone slate roof. Categories of special interest: Vernacular | le-storey lean-to shed on NE blue clay ridge tiles, lean-to | |
| RPS No.: 551 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate Cottage Area: Doolin Townland: Teergonean Summary description: Detached of random rubble construction usi elevation cement rendered. Ceme Building shown on this site on Previously thatched. Categories of special interest: Vernacular | ing local stone. Gables and rear ent coping. Chimney to rear. n 1 st edition (1840) OS Map. | |
| RPS No.: 126 NIAH No.: 20400816 Structure: Church Date: 1821 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: Tooclae Church Area: Doolin Townland: Ballyvoe Summary description: Detach Catholic Church, on a T-shape gable-fronted projecting nave w having ogee hood moulding, tref bay side elevations and single-bay single-storey lean-to porch to left; n Categories of special interest: Setting | d plan comprising single-bay ith lancet-arch door opening foil window opening over, six- ay transepts having single-bay re-roofed, c.1990. | |
| RPS No.: 920 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: Early 1800s In use as: Dwelling Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating :Local | Name: Fisherman's Cottage Area: Fisher Street Townland: Doolin Summary description: Four-t vernacular cottage and associated grouping of former fishermen's co Ordnance Survey Map c. 1843. Categories of special interest: Arc | d outbuildings. Forms part of ttages, recorded on first edition | |

Doonaha Area

| RPS No.: 150 NIAH No.: 20406601 Structure: Church Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: St. Criodan's ChurchITM: 488558 ; 653724Area: DoonahaMap: Volume 2Townland: Doonaha WestMap reference: I9Summary description: Detached three-bay double-heightCatholic Church, c.1870, on a cruciform plan comprisingsingle-bay gable-fronted projecting nave with bellcote overgable, four-bay side elevations having single-bay transepts andsingle-bay single-storey sacristy with dormer attic to rear;extensively renovated c.1980, with single-bay single-storeyflat-roofed projecting porch added to front.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Interior,Design/Detail, Materials | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 032 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: N/A | Name: Costelloe'sITM: 489941 ; 654312Area: DoonahaMap: Volume 2Townland: QuerrinMap reference: 19Summary description: Detached single-storey five-bay stonerendered house of the mid 19 th century with natural slate roof,three stone chimneys and outbuildings.Categories of special interest: Design, Materials, Vernacular. | |
| RPS No.: 229 NIAH No.: 20406603 Structure: Memorial Date: 1920-1940 In use as: Memorial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Memorial Rating: Regional | Name: Eugene O'Curry MemorialITM: 488528 ; 653735Area: DoonahaMap: Volume 2Townland: Doonaha WestMap reference: 19Summary description: Free standing monolith with two bronzeinscribed plaques to commemorate Gaelic scholar andcartographer Eugene O'Curry.Categories of special interest: Technical, Personality Association | |
| RPS No.: 552 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Quay Date: 1835-1845 In use as: Quay Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Quay Rating: Regional | Name: Querrin QuayITM: 492505 ; 654114Area: DoonahaMap: Volume 2Townland: QuerrinMap reference: 19Summary description: Three-sided projecting quay, built c.1840, constructed of cut-limestone blocks with large kerbstones still intact. Walls display base batter. Recessed iron ladder to east and south sides. A number of original limestone mooring posts still in-situ displaying domed top and tapered sides. Cast-iron mooring ring to east side. Surface is largely grassed with gravelled parking area. Picnic tables on west side.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Historical, Technical | |
| RPS No.: 553 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Battery Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Not in Use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Coastal Artillery Battery Rating: Regional | Name: Doonaha BatteryITM: 488521 ; 652934Area: DoonahaMap: Volume 2Townland: Doonaha WestMap reference: 19Summary description: D-shaped battery surrounded by a dry moat with rectangular barracks to centre with remains of small structure to interior. The interior side of the dry moat walls are intact only and are constructed from local stone. They display a base batter. Walls of battery are constructed of coursed local stone with dressed limestone quoins and surrounds to openings. The walls display a base batter. A number of ordnance stones are visible, one at the gable of the adjacent house, one at the entrance way and one on the entrance avenue. Cut-stone limestone gate piers to entrance. Blown up 1950 to provide stone for housing, Kilkee. Recorded Monument CL066-037.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Historical, Technical | |

Doonbeg Area

| NIAH No.: 20404701 | Area: Doonbeg | ITM: 497097; 665540 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I6 | |
|--|---|---|--|
| In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge | Summary description: Six arch bridge over river, c.1750, with cur cutwaters. Under the bridge to th room known in folklore as Ma Categories of special interest: Arc Materials | t-stone voussoirs and triangular ne north is a little vaulted ry Belfast's House. | |

| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Doonbeg | ITM: 497075 ; 665581 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I6 | <u>.</u> |
|--|--|---|----------|
| Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th Century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Towerhou McMahon's. Constructed from loc mortar, adjacent to river crossing. 019. Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | se, detached 15 th century of the al flagstones and with seashell . Recorded Monument CL047- | |

| | Area: Doonbeg | ITM: 492615 ; 662752 Map: Volume 2 | |
|------------------|------------------------------------|---|--|
| Structure: House | Townland: Knocknagore | Map reference: I6 | |
| Date: 1810-1830 | Summary description: Detached | d five-bay, two-storey house. | |
| | c.1820 constructed local flagstone | | |
| | mortar. Repaired 2005. | , | |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Design/Detail, | |
| Residence | Materials | ,, | |
| Rating: Local | | | |

| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Doonbeg | ITM: 496172; 666606 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I6 | |
|--|--|--|--|
| Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th Century | Summary description: Three-stubule by McMahon, vaulted over | orey stone built towerhouse | |
| In use as: Not | Situated at foot of Doonmore pier. 019. | Recorded Monument CL046- | |
| | Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | Architectural, Detail/Design, | |

| RPS No.: 556 NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Doonbeg | ITM: 496910 ; 666737 Map: Volume 2 | |
|--|---|--|---------------------------|
| Structure: Quay | Townland: Killard | Map reference: I6 | Contraction of the second |
| Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Part of retaining sea wall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Quay Rating: Regional | Summary description: Section of wall and remains of former Doonbe east side of Doonbeg Bay. Remain north end of sea wall and is compr of eroded wall constructed from t which is found outcropping in this | Frubble stone built retaining sea eg pier, built c.1822, situated on is of an old pier is situated at the ised of a short surviving section he local thin-bedded sandstone | |
| | first edition (1842) O.S. map as <i>Qu</i> Categories of special interest: His | | |

| | | ITM: 492600 ; 663739 | |
|------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20404601 | Area: Doonbeg | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Carrowblough | Map reference: 19 | |
| Date: 1868-1872 | Summary description: Detache | d single-bay double-height | |
| | gable-fronted single-cell Catholi | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | bellcote over gable and five-bay | side elevations having single- | |
| Historical Use: Church | bay single-storey advanced central | confessionals; renovated, 1954, | |
| | with three-bay single-storey flat-re | | |
| | to front and single-bay single-st | prey flat-roofed sacristy added | |
| | to rear. Cut-stone piers with wrou | ght-iron gates. | |
| | Categories of special inter | est: Architectural, Interior, | |
| | Detail/Design | | |

RPS No.: 209 Name: Inch Bridge ITM: 530170 ; 675423 NIAH No.: 20403309 Area: Ennis Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 17 Structure: Bridge Townland: Inch More Date: 1740-1780 Summary description: Five arch rubble stone road bridge over In use as: Bridge river, c.1760, with cut-stone voussoirs having keystones. Additional Use: N/A Categories of special interest: Architectural, Technical, Setting, Historical Use: Bridge Materials Rating: Regional RPS No.: 248 Name: Kilraghtis Old Church ITM: 538050 ; 682478 NIAH No.: N/A Area: Ennis Map: Volume 2 Townland: Ballymaconna Map reference: 17 Structure: Church Date: Medieval Summary description: Medieval Parish Church built of rubble In use as: Not in Use limestone with double light, lancet east window. Recorded Additional Use: N/A Monument CL026-051. Historical Use: Church Categories of special interest: Architectural, Setting. Rating: Regional Archaeological RPS No.: 044 Name: Bushypark House ITM: 529828 ; 678462 NIAH No.: 20403302 Area: Ennis Map: Volume 2 Townland: Bushypark Structure: House Map reference: I7 Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey over Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Health part-raised basement house, c.1770, on an L-shaped plan with Clinic single-bay recessed entral bay to centre having segmental-headed Additional Use: N/A door opening with timber pilaster doorcase and fanlight Historical Use: approached by flight of steps and two-bay two-storey return to Residence rear with single-bay single-storey lean-to end bay; renovated, Rating: Regional c.1990, to accommodate use as health clinic. Detached singlebay two-storey rubble stone-built summer house; renovated, c.1990, with single-bay single-storey projecting glazed porch idded to front. Cut-stone piers. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior Detail/Design RPS No.: 674 ITM: 536920 ; 682533 Name: Drumquin Bridge NIAH No.: N/A Area: Ennis Map: Volume 2 Structure: Bridge Map reference: 17 Townland: Drumquin Date: 1869 Summary description: Single arch rubble coursed ashlar-In use as: Railway limestone masonry road over rail bridge with advanced limestone Bridge buttresses each side of arch. High dry-stone approach walls. Additional Use: N/A Rusticated, drafted voussoirs. New concrete parapet capping Historical Use: Bridge Rusticated ashlar parapet walls. Rating: Local Categories of special interest: Technical, Design, Materials Reg. No.: OBE 93 RPS No.: 675 ITM: 536602 ; 682054 Name: Barefield Bridge NIAH No.: N/A Area: Ennis Map: Volume 2 Structure: Bridge Townland: Barefield Map reference: 17 Date: 1869 Summary description: Single arch ashlar rusticated limestone In use as: Railway road over rail bridge c.1869. Drafted, rusticated voussoirs. Bridge Battered, dry limestone, buttress to west. Modern cast concrete Additional Use: N/A parapet capping. Historical Use: Bridge Categories of special interest: Technical, Design, Materials Rating: Local Reg. No.: OBE 91 RPS No.: 676 Name: Dulick Bridge ITM: 534596 ; 679304 Map: Volume 2 NIAH No.: N/A Area: Ennis Structure: Bridge Townland: Dulick Map reference: I7 Date: 1869 Summary description: Single arch rusticated limestone rail over In use as: Railway farm underpass. Rusticated ashlar drafted voussoirs, wing walls. Bridge spandrels and string course. Original parapets removed and Additional Use: N/A replaced with concrete walls and metal fence. Historical Use: Bridge Categories of special interest: Technical, Design, Materials Rating: Local

Ennis Area

| RPS No.: 184 NIAH No.: 20403315 Structure: Bridge Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Ballymacquiggan Bridge Area: Ennis Townland: Drumcliffe Summary description: Two arch river c.1830, with cut-stone v c.1990, retaining original materials Categories of special interest: Arc | oussoirs; partly reconstructed, | |
|--|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 266 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1450-1500 In use as: Not in Use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Ruin | Name: Castletown Area: Ennis Townland: Spancilhill Summary description: Detach single-storey ruin of late m containing stone vault over first f shaped garderobe wing. Recorded Categories of special intere Technical, Unique, Detail, Setting, | nedieval O'Brien towerhouse floor, intermural stairs and L- d Monument CL034-014. st: Architectural, Historical, | |
| RPS No.: 526 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Railway Bridge Date: 1886-1890 In use as: Not in Use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local | Name: West Clare Railway Bridge Area: Ennis Townland: Drumcliffe Summary description: Single sp built 1888, with broken coursed walls and rubble stone-built a overbridge removed 2002. Categories of special interest: Ma | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 pan railway bridge over road, rock faced limestone retaining butments; closed, 1961; iron | |
| cutting Date: 1848 In use as: Bridge and Cutting Additional Use: N/A | Name: Ballyhee Bridge and Cutting Area: Ennis Townland: Drumcliff Summary description: Deep rocl drainage scheme, carried out as 1848. Construction of enormo abutments. "One of the biggest out during the famine in Ireland Famine, Cork University Press 2 Categories of special intere Technical, Unique, Design, Materia | famine relief scheme 1847- us side dry stone walls and public works schemes carried d" Atlas of the Great Irish 012. st: Architectural, Historical, | |
| RPS No.: 154 NIAH No.: 20402601 Structure: Church Date: 1872-1876 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Flannan's Church Area: Ennis Townland: Barefield Summary description: Detach gable-fronted single-cell Cathol raised site with four-centre-arch moulding over, approached by gable, diagonal stepped but elevations having single-bay sing sacristy to right; re-roofed and re-fo Categories of special interest: Ar | ic Church, built 1874, on a door openings having hood flight of steps, bellcote over tresses and four-bay side ele-storey projecting porch and enestrated, c.1985 | |
| RPS No.: 040 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 19 th Century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ballygriffey House Area: Ennis Townland: Ballygriffey Summary description: Detached century stone gabled farmhouss windows and three chimneystacks, Categories of special inter Architectural | e with wooden sliding sash with outbuildings. | |

| RPS No.: 045 NIAH No.: 20403310 Structure: House Date: 1740-1780 In use as: Hospital Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Area: Ennis M | d central breakfront having ed projecting porch with blatures over ground floor o first floor openings and extended, 1953, comprising ed wing to left and six-bay ng single-bay single-storey n use as hospital. Detached og with bipartite window 026-053. | |
|--|---------------|--|--------------------------------------|
| RPS No.: 047 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis N | lered with plaster detailing s, stringcourse and bracketed ngle-storey porch. Extensive 20 th century four-bay Church. I extended early 21 st century. | |
| RPS No.: 056 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 17 th Century In use as: Residential Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis M | ted house with single-bay ings. Associated with Tom f Daniel O'Connell. Recorded nitectural, Historical, Design, | |
| RPS No.: 039 NIAH No.: 20402515 Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis M | 2 | IMAGE REMOVED ON REQUEST OF OWNER |
| RPS No.: 672 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Handball Court Date: 1830-1850 In use as: Boundary Wall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Wall of former ball court Rating : Local | Area: Ennis N | f former handball court, now erty. Marked on 1855 Map as | |

| RPS No.: 702 NIAH No.: 20000001 | Name: O'Connell Monument Area: Ennis | ITM: 533811 ; 677501 Map: Volume 2 | |
|---|--|---|--|
| Structure: Monument | | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1867 | Summary description: Limes | _ | |
| In use as: Monument | O'Connell, erected 1867, c.20m in | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Doric column set on a square-plan | | |
| Historical Use: | surmounted with a limestone s | | |
| Monument | raised hand facing up O'Connell | Street. The statue stands on | 10000 |
| Rating: National | a drum decorated with a scroll | | |
| | former 17 th century courthouse, de | | Contraction of programmer |
| | Categories of special intere Personality Association, Rarity | st: Architectural, Historical, | |
| | r ersonanty Association, Karity | | |
| RPS No.: 703 | Name: Carraig Donn | ITM: 533773 ; 677519 | |
| NIAH No.: 2000002 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Bank | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| Building | Summary description: Terraced | | |
| Date: 1874 In use as: Shop | bank on corner site, built 1874, wit | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | and red brick to upper floors, v courses; entrance door in convex | | |
| Historical Use: Bank | over. Limestone dressings and seg | | |
| Rating: Regional | windows. Formerly Bank of Irel | | and the second sec |
| | CL033-082009 | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Material, Setting, | |
| | Personality Association | | |
| DDC N. 704 | | TTN | |
| RPS No.: 704 NIAH No.: 20000006 | Name: Bank of Ireland Area: Ennis | ITM: 533697 ; 677584 Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Bank | Townland: Lifford | Map reference: I7 | A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER |
| Building | Summary description: Detache | - | |
| Date: 1864 | limestone bank, built 1864, with | | |
| In use as: Bank | Entrance doors in side bays. Arc | | Real Property and Property and |
| Additional Use: N/A | with billeted carved details, decora | | |
| Historical Use: Bank Rating: Regional | round-headed door openings have | | |
| Kating. Regional | dressings and details. Ashlar limes Categories of special interest: | | |
| | Setting, Personality Association | Meinteeturai, Detail, Material, | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 705 | Name: No. 1 Bank Place | ITM: 533683 ; 677589 | |
| NIAH No.: 2000007 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | B. |
| Structure: House | Townland: Lifford | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Offices | Summary description: End of ter | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | basement red and yellow brick | | |
| Historical Use: | rectangular plain bay-window to g steps to raised ground floor w | | |
| Residence | basement area, with coach house to | | |
| Rating: Regional | Categories of special interest: Ar | | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 706 | Name: No. 2 Bank Place | ITM: 533677 ; 677593 | |
| NIAH No.: 2000008 Structure: House | Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1860-1870 | Summary description: Terrace | - | |
| In use as: Offices | basement red and yellow brick | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | rectangular plain bay-window to | | |
| Historical Use: | steps to raised ground floor with w | | |
| Residence Bating: Bagional | area with coach house to the rear. | | |
| Rating: Regional | Categories of special interest: Ar | chitectural, Setting, Group | |
| RPS No.: 707 | Name No 2 Deals Di | ITM. 522671 . 677507 | |
| NIAH No.: 20000009 | Name: No. 3 Bank Place Area: Ennis | ITM: 533671 ; 677597 Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Lifford | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1860-1870 | Summary description: Terrace | | |
| In use as: Offices | | | |
| | basement red and yellow brick | victorian nouse, c.1865, with | |
| Additional Use: N/A | rectangular plain bay-window to g | ground floor and basement, and | |
| Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | rectangular plain bay-window to g steps to raised ground floor with w | ground floor and basement, and | |
| Additional Use: N/A | rectangular plain bay-window to g | pround floor and basement, and rought-iron railings to basement | |

| RPS No.: 708 NIAH No.: 20000010 Structure: House Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: No. 4 Bank Place Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: End of te basement red and yellow brick rectangular plain bay-window to steps to raised ground floor with w area, with coach-house to rear. Categories of special interest: An | Victorian house, c.1865, with ground floor and basement and rought-iron railings to basement | |
|--|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 709 NIAH No.: 2000015 Structure: Houses Date: 1875 In use as: Commercial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residences Rating: Regional | Name: Retail Block Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced block of commercial buildings, over shop fronts, with cornices and O'Connell Square to the Allied Iris Categories of special interest: Setting. | c.1875 with red brick façades d fascias, c.1920 extending from sh Bank. | |
| RPS No.: 710 NIAH No.: 2000016 Structure: Bank Building Date: 1926 In use as: Bank Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bank Rating: Regional | Name: Allied Irish Bank Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Detached 1926, with arched ground floor channelled limestone ground floor upper floors, carved limestone strin Categories of special interest: A Personality Association | openings, advanced end-bays, r façade and panelled brickwork ng-course and detailing. | |
| RPS No.: 711 NIAH No.: 2000017 Structure: Post Office Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Post Office Additional Use: Telephone Exchange, Sorting Office Historical Use: Post Office Rating : Local | Name: Post Office Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Terraced post office, c.1890, with arched v red brick extension to right, c.198 and two-storey red brick extensior /stores. Categories of special interest: An | window openings. Single-storey 80, housing telephone exchange 1 to rear, c.1985, housing offices | |
| RPS No.: 712 NIAH No.: 2000019 | Name: St. Columba's Parish Church | ITM: 533561 ; 677629 Map: Volume 2 | |

| RPS No.: 712 | Name: St. Columba's Parish | ITM: 533561 ; 677629 | |
|------------------------|---|----------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: 2000019 | Church | Map: Volume 2 | AND AND |
| Structure: Church | Area: Ennis | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1871 | Townland: Lifford | | |
| In use as: Church | Summary description: Detached | d asymmetrical plan French- | d filles |
| Additional Use: N/A | Gothic Church, dated 1871, wide nave with polygonal apse | | ALL AND |
| Historical Use: Church | equally wide north aisle, bell tow | wer on north side and Gothic | |
| Rating: Regional | entrance porch. Ashlar limestone p | yramidal crypt in grounds. Prior | |
| | to 1871 the Old Friary was used as the Church of Ireland | | |
| | Recorded Monument No. CL033-172 | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design, Materials, | | |
| | Interior, Personality Association | - | and send on the second |

| RPS No.: 713 NIAH No.: 2000020 | 1 | ITM: 533615 ; 677643 Map: Volume 2 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| Structure: Bank | Townland: Lifford | Map reference: I7 | A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER |
| Building | Summary description: Detache | ed five-bay two-storey over | |
| Date: 1864 | basement ashlar limestone Italiana | | |
| Buildings Additional Use: N/A | later advanced single-storey entra surround at central bay, round-h segmental headed windows to upp later two-storey hip-roofed side entr Categories of special interest: A Personality Association | nce porch with Gibbsian door leaded ground floor windows, er floor with central keystones; rance extension to right. | |

| RPS No.: 714 NIAH No.: 2000022 Structure: House Date: 1832 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No.: 715 NIAH No.: 2000023 Structure: House Date: 1832 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: No. 6 Bindon StreetITM: 533622 ; 677662Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: LiffordMap reference: I7Summary description: End-terrace two-bay four-storey over basement area to front with wrought-iron railings and yard to rear at lower garden level. Elaborate door-case under elliptical fanlight. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Materials, GroupName: No. 5 Bindon StreetITM: 533625 ; 677669 Map: Volume 2Name: No. 5 Bindon StreetITM: 533625 ; 677669 Map: Volume 2Summary description: Terraced two-bay four-storey over basement red brick Georgian townhouse, built 1832, with basement area to front with wrought-iron railings and yard to rear at lower garden level. Ornate door-case under elliptical fanlight. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Materials, Group | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A |
|--|--|---------------------------------------|
| RPS No.: 716 NIAH No.: 2000024 Structure: House Date: 1832 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: No. 4 Bindon StreetITM: 533628 ; 677676Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: LiffordMap reference: I7Summary description: Terraced two-bay four-storey over basement rendered Georgian townhouse, built 1832, with basement area to front with wrought-iron railings and yard to rear at lower garden level. Stone hood mouldings over windows and ornate door-case under elliptical fanlight. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design, Group | |
| RPS No.: 717 NIAH No.: 2000025 Structure: House Date: 1832 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: No. 3 Bindon StreetITM: 533631 ; 677682Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: LiffordMap reference: I7Summary description: Terraced two-bay four-storey overbasement rendered Georgian townhouse, built 1832, with basementarea to front with wrought-iron railings and yard to rear at lowergarden level. Stone hood mouldings over windows and ornatedoor-case under elliptical fanlight.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design, Group | |
| RPS No.: 718 NIAH No.: 2000026 Structure: House Date: 1834 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: No. 2 Bindon StreetITM: 533633 ; 677689Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: LiffordMap reference: I7Summary description: Terraced two-bay four-storey over basement area to front with wrought-iron railings and yard to rear at lower garden level. Ornate door-case under elliptical fanlight. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Materials, Group | |
| RPS No.: 719 NIAH No.: 2000027 Structure: House Date: 1835 In use as: Office Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: No. 1/1a Bindon StreetITM: 533636 ; 677696Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: LiffordMap reference: I7Summary description: Terraced two-bay four-storey over basement area to front with wrought-iron railings and yard to rear at lower garden level. Ground floor and basement bay-window to left with unusual 8 over 8 window. Limestone pedimented door- case.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Group, Rarity | |

| RPS No.: 720 NIAH No.: 2000028 Structure: House Date: 1832-1840 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis | ouse, built 1835, with wrought- and rear yard. Ornate door-case | |
|---|-------------|--|--|
| RPS No.: 721 NIAH No.: 2000029 Structure: House Date: 1832-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis | ouse, built 1835, with wrought- and rear yard. Ornate door-case | |
| RPS No.: 722 NIAH No.: 2000030 Structure: House Date: 1832-1840 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis | ouse, built 1835, with wrought- and rear yard. Ornate door-case | |
| RPS No.: 723 NIAH No.: 2000031 Structure: House Date: 1832-1840 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis | ouse, built 1835, with wrought- and rear yard. Ornate door-case | |
| RPS No.: 724 NIAH No.: 2000032 Structure: House Date: 1832-1840 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis | ouse, built 1835, with wrought- and rear yard. Ornate door-case | |
| RPS No.: 725 NIAH No.: 2000033 Structure: House Date: 1832-1840 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Street | ding, c.1845, attached to end of lintelled limestone door-case. | |

| RPS No.: 726 | Name: County Library HQ (Belle- | ITM: 533599 ; 677743 | |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------|
| NIAH No.: 2000334 | view House) | Map: Volume 2 | No. Control of the State |
| Structure: House | Area: Ennis | Map reference: I7 | and the second second |
| Date:1810-1830 | Townland: Lifford | | |
| In use as: County | Summary description: Detached t | three-bay two-storey house with | |
| Library HQ | two-storey rear return, c.1820. | Coursed limestone rubble-built | |
| Additional Use: N/A | with brick door and window drea | ssings. Ornate door-case under | |
| Historical Use: | arched fanlight. Former county | surgeon's house, (attached to | |
| Residence | former 18th century County Inf | irmary) now County Library | A cost fronte and front |
| Rating: Regional | Headquarters. | - | |
| | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Materials, Setting. | |

| RPS No.: 727 | Name: Clare Care Offices | ITM: 533671 ; 677729 | |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 2000037 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | 1 |
| Structure: House | Townland: Lifford | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1800-1840 | Summary description: Detached | four-bay three-storey rendered | |
| | building now used as offices | | |
| | "Greenlawn", during the 20th cer | | |
| | accommodation for students attend | | |
| TTO / 0 1 TT | School. | | |
| Residence and | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Design, Setting. | |
| Boarding School | | | Contraction of the second seco |
| Rating: Local | | | |

| RPS No.: 728 | Name: Clare County Library | ITM: 533699 ; 677696 | |
|------------------------|---|---------------------------------|-----------------|
| NIAH No.: 2000041 | Gallery | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Area: Ennis | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1850-1860 | Townland: Lifford | | |
| In use as: Library | Summary description: Gothic | single-cell former Presbyterian | |
| Gallery | church, c.1855, remodelled 1975 to house museum and Art | | Liman installer |
| Additional Use: | Gallery. Within the curtilage of the | e church is "The Manse" former | |
| Display Area | residence of the rector's family. No | w Local Studies Library. | |
| Historical Use: Church | Categories of special interest: A | | |
| Rating: Regional | Setting. | - | |

| RPS No.: 729 | Name: The Rowan Tree | ITM: 533808 ; 677700 | |
|-----------------------|--|----------------------------------|---------------------------|
| NIAH No.: 2000050 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1780-1900 | Summary description: Detached | multi-bay three-and-two-storey | |
| In use as: Hostel and | irregular building of three periods | | |
| Restaurant | main elevation and large mid-nineteenth century bow-ended | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | extension to river. Elaborate ballroom, staircase and windows. | | |
| Historical Use: | Some with internal shutters raised | from under the floor. Restored | |
| Gentlemen's | 2008. | | winder all and the second |
| Clubhouse | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Interior, Design, | |
| Rating: Regional | Rarity, Setting | | |

| RPS No.: 730 | | ITM: 533638 ; 677843 | |
|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 2000057 | House) | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: School | Area: Ennis | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1775 | Townland: Lifford | | |
| In use as: Music | Summary description: Detache | d five-bay three-storey over | |
| School | basement gabled rendered col | lege, c.1775 with massive | |
| Additional Use: | chimneystacks, sash windows and | three-light door-case to centre. | |
| Offices | Pediments added to ground floor w | indow heads in 1940s. Entrance | |
| Historical Use: | door reached by flight of stone step | s. Original gates and piers. | |
| Erasmus Smith College | Categories of special interest: An | rchitectural, Historical, Interior, | |
| Rating: Regional | Unique, Rarity | | |

| | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533959 ; 677985 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|---|---|--|
| Date: 1850-1855 In use as: Courthouse Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Courthouse Rating: National | Summary description: Detache plan courthouse, c.1852, with pedi reached by nine steps, surround advanced, as are end bays of side effect. Replaced 17 th century Cour Square. Beside it stands "The Rus Crimean War presented to the contribution made by Ennis Town extensively restored 2005. Categories of special interest: Setting. | d multi-bay two-storey,square imented ionic hexastyle portico ded by balustrade, end bays elevation to form flanked tower rthouse formerly on O'Connell ssian Gun", a cannon from the e town in gratitude for the n men in the war. Courthouse | |

| RPS No.: 732 NIAH No.: 2000136 Structure: Memorial | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533877 ; 677863 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|---|---|--|
| | Summary description: Pile of I above the flow of the river close large painted shields with lion carv to the memory of "Honest Ton engineer, soldier, author and s Emancipation. It is said that he s rock opposite Abbeyfield – the hom Categories of special interest: His | arge limestone boulders rising to the access steps, with three ed on each face. Erected c.1870 n" Steele, landlord, inventor, taunch supporter of Catholic pent much time sitting on this ne of his beloved Miss Crowe. | |

| RPS No.: 733 | Name: Abbeyfield House | ITM: 533889 ; 677819 | |
|-------------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 2000139 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1740-1760 | Summary description: Detached | three-bay three-storey Georgian | |
| In use as: Army | house, c.1750, salient two-storey | wing to right c.1820 having | |
| Reserve HQ | three-storey double pitched wings t | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Connecting bay to further thr | ee-storey section; two-storey | |
| Historical Use: | extension c.1900 and outbuildings. | Wall-walk over arched gate to | |
| Residence, Police | left. Original gate-piers. | C C | |
| Barracks, Garda Station | Categories of special interes | st: Architectural, Historical, | |
| | Personality Association. | | |

| RPS No.: 734 NIAH No.: 2000139 Structure: House | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533879 ; 677748 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | 1 1 1 |
|--|--|---|-------|
| In use as: Medical | Summary description: Three-sto c.1875, with gabled breakfront on 1 Categories of special interest: Are | eft wing and dormer on right. | |

| | 8 | ITM: 533841 ; 677712 Map: Volume 2 | ALAS |
|------------------------|--|---|-------|
| Structure: Bridge | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | A DAY |
| Date: 1835 | Summary description: Single are | ch bridge with large rusticated | |
| | voussoirs, c.1835. Original stone parapet has been replaced by | | |
| | cement piers and metal railing, c.1970. Replaced late medieva | | |
| Historical Use: Bridge | stone bridge on same site, shown or | n 1787 Grand Jury Map. | |
| | Categories of special interest: Are | | 11000 |

| RPS No.: 736 | Name: The Cloister | ITM: 533871 ; 677712 | |
|------------------------|--|-------------------------------------|-----|
| NIAH No.: 2000141 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1550-1890 | Summary description: Detached | l multi-bay two-storey former | |
| In use as: Bar and | refectory and dormitory, built c.15 | 550, with gable end addressing | 1 1 |
| Restaurant | street, incorporating late medieva | d fabric of Franciscan Friary. | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Three-bay two-storey wing to n | orth at slight angle, possibly | |
| Historical Use: Friary | eighteenth century in date, and | having late nineteenth century | |
| Refectory and | three-bay single-storey wing. In use | e as coach factory in 1841. Now | |
| | in use as restaurant and public ho | ouse. Pitched 17th century slate | |
| Rating: Regional | roof. Rendered red brick chimneystacks. Ornate mullioned | | |
| | limestone windows on rear gable. | . Rendered façade with plaster | |
| | quoins. Extensively renovated 20 | 008 retaining 17th century roof | |
| | and staircase. Recorded Monument No.: CL0033-082002 | | |
| | Categories of special interest: An | rchitectural, Historical, Interior, | |
| | Group, Unique, Detail, Archaeolog | ical, Materials | |

| RPS No.: 737 | Name: The Old Friary | ITM: 533870 ; 677683 | |
|------------------------|---|---------------------------------|-------------------|
| NIAH No.: 2000143 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Abbey | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | 14.1 |
| Date: 1240-1820 | Summary description: 13th centur | ry Franciscan Friary under care | |
| | of OPW. National Monument con | | |
| Attraction | choir and central tower with later | pinnacles. Ruins of cloister, | |
| | sacristy and adjoining refectory and dormitory building (no | | |
| Historical Use: Friary | | | |
| | Cairbreach ÓBriain, King of Thom | | |
| a | CL033-082001 | | the second second |
| Rating: National | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Archaeological, | |
| | Setting, Historical, Rarity | | |

| RPS No.: 738 NIAH No.: 2000144 Structure: House | Area: Ennis | ITM: 53387 ; 677636 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|---|---|--|
| Date: 1658 | Summary description: Terrace | ed three-bay three-storey house, | |
| In use as: Public | | 994, divided in two, c.1730. New | |
| House | window openings replicate the originals in design and layout. | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Originally built by John Cruce, merchant. Recorded Monument | | |
| Historical Use: | No.: CL033-082002 | | |
| Residence | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Historic, Setting, | |
| Rating: Local | Archaeological, Personality Asso | | |

| RPS No.: 739 NIAH No.: 2000145 Structure: Hotel | Name: Queens Hotel Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg | ITM: 533893 ; 677623 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|--|---|--|
| In use as: Hotel/Nightclub Additional Use: N/A | building on corner site, with pile wrought-iron balcony. Contains | errace seven-bay four-storey hotel astered door-case on corner under late medieval fabric. Mentioned in /y's novels. Recorded Monument | |
| Rating: Local | | Architectural, Setting, Historical, | |

| RPS No.: 740 | Name: 46 Abbey Street | ITM: 533848 ; 677677 | |
|---------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 2000147 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | State of the state |
| Date: 1800-1820 | Summary description: End- | of-terrace two-bay two-storey | |
| - | • - | carriage arch on left to shared | |
| | | storey building. Carriage arch | A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL |
| | | torey flat-roofed office extension | |
| | to street. Re-rendered 2011. May | | |
| | Categories of special interest: A | | |

| RPS No.: 741 NIAH No.: 2000148 Structure: House Date: 1780-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced house, c.1790 with ornate col fanlight over. May contain late m iron railings re-instated later in fr century towerhouse in rear return ceiling over first floor room. Re 082008 Categories of special interest: A | umned doorcase and elliptical aedieval fabric. Original wrought- ont garden wall. Remains of 16 th . Contains an interesting concave ecorded Monument No. CL033- .rchitectural, Group | |
|---|--|---|----------|
| RPS No.: 742 NIAH No.: 2000149 Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Ennis | ase with elliptical fanlight over. wall. May contain late medieval L033-082008 | |
| RPS No.: 743 NIAH No.: 2000150 Structure: House Date: 1700-1750 In use as: Public House and Restaurant Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Ennis | gablet, sash windows with plaster le shop front to ground floor. | |
| RPS No.: 744 | | | |
| RPS No.: 744 NIAH No.: 2000151 Structure: House Date: 1600-1650 In use as: Commercial/Retail Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Ennis | h double-diamond Jacobean nto three units, with 19 th and 20 th . Re-roofed c.1990. Recorded | |
| NIAH No.: 2000151 Structure: House Date: 1600-1650 In use as: Commercial/Retail Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence | Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terrace rendered stone houses wit chimneystack, currently divided in century traditional shop fronts Monument No.: CL033-082003 Categories of special interest: A | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 e of early seventeenth century h double-diamond Jacobean nto three units, with 19 th and 20 th . Re-roofed c.1990. Recorded rchitectural, Archaeological, ITM: 533839 ; 677552 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 two-bay three-storey house, one g shop front of late nineteenth rted chrome lettering c.1940 in building. Wooden sash windows enovated 2016. | <image/> |

| RPS No.: 747 NIAH No.: 2000159 Structure: Façade of Shop and House Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local RPS No.: 748 NIAH No.: 2000162 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 13 Abbey Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Façade of c.1760, with late nineteenth cer ornate window surrounds. Wooder shop front to ground floor. Extensi Categories of special interest: A Name: 4 Abbey Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terrac basement house and shop, c.1760 ground floor. Categories of special interest: A | ntury Italianate plasterwork and n sash windows. Traditional style ively renovated late 20 th century. rchitectural, Design, Streetscape ITM: 533807 ; 677518 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 ed two-bay three-storey over 0, with traditional shop front to | <image/> |
|--|--|---|----------|
| RPS No.: 749 NIAH No.: 2000163 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1650-1700 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop, House and Courthouse Rating: Regional | Name: 2 Abbey Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: End of te c.1670, having early twentieth sho quatrefoils in caps of pilasters an courthouse, ashlar stonework show late medieval fabric. This buildi shown in Turner's painting of " c.1820. Recorded Monument No.: Categories of special interest: A | p front on ground floor with fine d residue of former 17 th century wing on gable wall. May contain ing and the old courthouse are The arrival of the Mail coach" CL033-082012 | |
| RPS No.: 750 NIAH No.: 2000167 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1770-1800 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 6 Abbey Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terrace c.1785, with mid-nineteenth ce parapet cornice, quoins and wind shop front to ground floor, c.1985. Categories of special interest: A | ntury façade including plaster low surrounds. Traditional style | |
| RPS No.: 751 NIAH No.: 2000172 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 16 Abbey Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced house built c.1880 with polychror century traditional wooden shop fi pilasters and glazing mullions. Categories of special interest: A | natic brick façade and early 20 th ront containing cornice, brackets, | |
| RPS No.: 752 NIAH No.: 2000170 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1750-1800 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 12 Abbey Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terrace c.1775, with mid nineteenth centu floor refurbished with traditional s Categories of special interest: A | ury alterations to façade, ground tyle shop front, c.1990. | |

| RPS No.: 753 NIAH No.: 2000173 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Public House and Restaurant Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 18 Abbey StreetITM: 533825 ; 67Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: Clonroad BegMap reference: IfSummary description: End of terrace two-bay thrbrick corner building, c.1860, with inset chamferedearly twentieth century ornate, timber shop front. Wwindows over.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design. | 7 ee-storey red d corner and Wooden sash |
|--|--|---|
| RPS No.: 754 NIAH No.: 2000177 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 28 Abbey StreetITM: 533838 ; 67Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: Clonroad BegMap reference: IfSummary description: Terraced two-bay two-storhouse, c.1860, with simple early 20th century shopwindows over.Categories of special interest: Group, Design | 7 rey shop and |
| RPS No.: 755 NIAH No.: 2000203 Structure: Church Date: 1884-1888 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: Our Lady's Franciscan ChurchITM: 533911 ; 67 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I Map reference: I Summary description: Detached T-shaped plan chu with tower on west side, connected to Friary by arc windows with carved label stops, main entrance to no smaller scale in side entrances. This church and fr Franciscan Houses at Friary Lane and Lysaght's Lane times which in turn replaced the 13 th century Friat Street.Categories of special interest: Group | 7 Irch, c. 1885, ade of lancet rth echoed in iary replaced during Penal ry on Abbey |
| RPS No.: 756 NIAH No.: 2000204 Structure: Friary Date: 1870-1880 In use as: Friary Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Friary Rating : Regional | Name: The FriaryITM: 533894 ; 67Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: Clonroad BegMap reference: IfSummary description:Multi-bay three-storeylimestone L-shaped plan Friary adjoining Francisc:north, built 1877. Possibly incorporating parts of theWillow Bank House.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Materia | 7 y rusticated an church to b 18 th century |
| RPS No.: 757 NIAH No.: 2000227 Structure: House Date: 1740-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Stamer ParkITM: 533983 ; 67Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: Clonroad BegMap reference: IfSummary description: Detached three-bay two-house c.1760, with two-storey single-bay advarbreakfront, blocking course over with lower two-storrear. This house has many historical associationsrebellion, Lords Mayor of Dublin, Napoleon BoRecorded Monument No.: CL033-082017Categories of special interest: Architectural, HistorPersonality Association. | 7 estorey stone nced central prey return to to the 1798 phaparte etc. |
| RPS No.: 758 NIAH No.: 20000266 Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Shop and House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: 7 O'Connell StreetITM: 533784 ; 67Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: Clonroad BegMap reference: I'Summary description: Terraced two-bay four-sc.1770, a pair with house to left with residue of origito separate side entrance to upper floors and traditiorfront c.1930. May contain late medieval fabric.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group, | 7 storey house nal door case nal style shop |

| RPS No.: 759 NIAH No.: 2000274 | Name: Memorial Plaque Area: Ennis | ITM: 533755 ; 677444 Map: Volume 2 | |
|---|---|---|---|
| Structure: Memorial | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: 17 | |
| Plaque | Summary description: Two-bay | two-storey building, c.1875, | |
| Date: 1850-1900 | possibly incorporating earlier fabr | ic in use as store room; plaque | · · · · · |
| In use as: N/A | on wall in Gaelic translates "Pr | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Brothers who carried out their Sacred Ministry here, where they | | and the second se |
| | received shelter in the time of the Penal Laws". The plaque | | |
| Memorial Plaque | commemorates the Franciscan Fria | | |
| Rating: Local | between 1692 and 1829 in Lysaght's Lane. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: His | | |

| NIAH No.: 2000287 Structure: Shop and | Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg | ITM: 533711 ; 677439 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|---|--|--|--|
| Date: 1700-1750 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Terraced c.1725, one of a pair with house ground floor with early twentieth this Lane was built between 1600 a Categories of special interest: Ar | to left, having retail outlet on century shop front. It appears nd 1735. Re-roofed 2016. | |
| and House Rating : Regional | g | ,P | |

| NIAH No.: 200289 | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533701 ; 677447 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|---|---|--|
| In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: One of a storey buildings, c.1730, upper ground floor, c.1975. Categories of special interest: Ar | floors derelict, shop front in | |

| | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533700 ; 677451 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 17 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| House Date: 1720-1740 In use as: Shop | Summary description: One of a storey buildings, c.1730, upper flo in ground floor, c.1850. May conta Categories of special interest: Are | pair of terraced two-bay three- pors derelict, simple shop front in late-medieval fabric. | |

| RPS No.: 763 | Name: 18 Parnell Street | ITM: 533700 ; 677457 | |
|----------------------|------------------------------------|--|-----------|
| NIAH No.: 2000291 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House and | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| Shop | Summary description: End of ter | rrace two-bay two-storey house | |
| | with dormer attic, c.1600 with c.1 | | 17 inter |
| In use as: Residence | and separate side entrance off Cha | pel Lane at rear of gable wall; | 1 |
| Additional Use: N/A | severely bowed gable wall carr | ying massive triple diamond | |
| Historical Use: | Jacobean, stone chimneystack of la | te 16 th or early 17 th century, was | |
| Residence/Commercial | rebuilt in 2012. Many of the build | dings in this street contain late | |
| | medieval fabric. This house is rep | | |
| | Bishop's Palace during the 18th c | and Is MapAthene | |
| | opera singer Harriet Smithson, wi | fe of French composer Hector | MALANT IS |
| | Berlioz. In Nov. 2011 the gable w | as carefully dismantled for re- | |
| | construction revealing unique | half-timbered internal walls. | |
| | Restored 2012. Recorded Monumer | nt No.: CL033-082005 | |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Archaeological, | |
| | Personality Association, Group, Ra | arity | |

| RPS No.: 764 NIAH No.: 2000294 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1600-1925 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local RPS No.: 765 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Stone Door Hangers Date: 1600-1650 | Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Originally three-storey houses, c.1600, united shop front, c.1925, having resident chimneystack of early seventeen remnants of earlier fabric. Wooden Categories of special interest: Unique, Rarity Name: Stone door-hanging eyes Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Pair of lat | d c.1925, with traditional style tial accommodation over; stone ath century pattern indicating shop front repaired 2011 Architectural, Interior, Group, ITM: 533678; 677490 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 te medieval stone door-hanging | |
|--|--|--|--|
| In use as: Ornamental Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Stone Door Hangers Rating: Local | eyes on each side of door arch, ind from the 17 th century or earlier. Th in buildings constructed later than 1 Categories of special interest: Det | ese stone eyes are rarely found 650. | |
| RPS No.: 766 NIAH No.: 2000337 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1600-1920 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Area: Ennis | rebuilt c.2005. Rear return adow (displayed within). Also w in attic. May contain earlier t c.1920 to ground floor. | |
| RPS No.: 767 NIAH No.: 2000340 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bank Rating: Regional | | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 ner multi-bay two-storey 50, renovated c.1930, with shop lings were constructed to face a new Carroll's Bridge over the | |
| RPS No.: 768 NIAH No.: 2000353 Structure: River Walls Date:1830-1840 In use as: River Walls Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: River Walls Rating: Local | Road/Abbeyview | 1835. Incorporating limestone eele's Rock. Restored 2013. | |
| NIAH No.: 2000423 Structure: Stone Wall Date: 1830-1840 In use as: Stone Wall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Stone Wall Rating: Regional | Street/Mill Road | ric of earlier buildings with thed openings below; partially substantially raised c.1830 to an houses on Bindon St. The cellars under the street. | |

| RPS No.: 770 | Name: 9 Chapel Lane | ITM: 533694 ; 677409 | |
|--|--|----------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 2000290 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Shop and | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Shop | Summary description: One of a p storey houses, c.1775, with moder render quoins above. Categories of special interest: Ar | n ground floor shop front having | |

| RPS No.: 771 NIAH No.: 20001035 Structure: Church Date: 1735-1775 In use as: Community Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Penal Chapel Rating: Regional | Name: Community Centre Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced barn church founded, c.1735, parti 1842, now used as community h plaques facing Chapel Lane. Refur the first urban Catholic churches penal laws of 1695. It was no long after the building of the Cathedral, Categories of special interest: Ar | ally rebuilt, c.1790, in use until all. Limestone gable with date bished, c.1980. This was one of built after the enactment of the er required for religious worship c.1842 | |
|--|---|--|--------------|
| RPS No.: 772 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Shop and House Date: 1750-1800 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 6 Chapel Lane Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terrace c.1775, with Victorian windows a front. Categories of special interest: Ar | nd late nineteenth century shop | |
| RPS No.: 773 NIAH No.: 20001060 Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Public House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Public House, Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 25 O'Connell Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced pub, c.1800, having ornate plaster and ground floor pub front, c.1900 separate residential entrance to rigl Categories of special interest: A Detail, Design | architraves to openings, c.1875 , to public house on the left and nt. | |
| RPS No.: 774 NIAH No.: 20001061 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 23 O'Connell Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced c.1800, a pair with house to left, modern shop front at ground lev Drapery. Categories of special interest: Ar | with plain plastered façade and vel, c.1980. Formerly Moran's | |
| RPS No.: 775 NIAH No.: 20001062 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1925-1930 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 19-21 O'Connell Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced c.1927 with original victuallers s entrance to living accommodatio bow-fronted oriel windows; sh Interesting victualler's porcelain til Categories of special interest: Ar | shop on ground floor and side n over, having pair of faceted op front refurbished c.1980. es behind dry lining. | Rours Borner |

| NIAH No.: 20001066 | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533863 ; 677432 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|--|---|--|
| In use as: Hotel Bar and Function Room Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Double-l church, c.1895, originally part o entrance lobbies and function roo features retained. Categories of special interest: Arc | f convent, renovated as hotel m, with some original interior | |

| NIAH No.: 20001073 | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533798 ; 677412 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|---|---|--|
| Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Gateway Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Gateway keystone and Gibbsian-style stor centered arch resting on rusticated wall. Categories of special interest: Arc | he details to depressed, three stone piers surmounted by low | |

| | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533816 ; 677402 Map: Volume 2 | |
|----------------------|--|---|--|
| Structure: Shop and | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| House | Summary description: Formerly | a five-bay two-storey building | |
| Date: 1600-1650 | with dormer attics, now divided from | om neighbour to right, probably | |
| In use as: Public | early 17 th century. Façade re-mod | | |
| House and Restaurant | subsequent renovations and late | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | extensions along laneway to right. | | |
| Historical Use: Shop | double-diamond chimney on adjoin | | |
| and House | of buildings to the late 16 th or early | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Ard | | |

| RPS No.: 779 | Name: 26 O'Connell Street | ITM: 533807 ; 677394 | |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: 20001076 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Shop and | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | * |
| House | Summary description: Formerly | a five-bay two-storey building | |
| | with dormer attics, now divided fr | | |
| In use as: Shop | century, with late 19th century fa | | |
| | century with subsequent renova | 5 | |
| | rendered. The partially hidden Jaco | | |
| | on the gable helps date this pair | | |
| | early 17 th centuries. | 6 | |
| | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Group | 2 |

| RPS No.: 780 | Name: The Old Ground Hotel | ITM: 533773 ; 677269 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| NIAH No.: 20001094 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Hotel Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Hotel Rating: Regional | Summary description: End of ter- century town house, part of compl and 19 th century two and three-stor of former Town East Gate, complet former late medieval gaol, 18 th cc Town Hall. Partly in use as hotel s Monument no.: CL033-082007 Categories of special interest: Ard Detail | ex of Late Medieval, 17 th , 18 th , ey buildings incorporating parts te late medieval towerhouse and entury town house and former ince late 18 th century. Recorded | |

| RPS No.: 781 | Name: Cathedral of Saints Peter | ITM: 533761 ; 677215 | |
|------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20001095 | and Paul | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Cathedral | Area: Ennis | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1831-1842 | Townland: Clonroad Beg | | 1 |
| In use as: Church | Summary description: T-shap | ed plan diocesan Cathedral | |
| Additional Use: N/A | designed by Dominic Madden, but | uilt 1831-1842, with spire and | in the second se |
| Historical Use: Church | porches added in 1871 to designs b | y J.J McCarthy. Replaced Ennis | |
| Rating: National | RC chapel in Chapel Lane, built 17 | 35. | See 1 |
| | Categories of special interest: Ar | chitectural, Interior, Personality | |
| | Association, Detail, Design | - | |
| | 1 | | - |

| NIAH No.: 20001096 Structure: Presbytery Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Parochial House Additional Use: Parish | Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Detached presbytery, c.1880, having yello dressings; four-bay single-storey I | ow brick string courses and -shaped plan extension to rear | |
|---|---|---|--|
|---|---|---|--|

| | Name: 70 Upper O'Connell Street | | |
|---------------------|--|---------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20001101 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Shop and | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| House | Summary description: Terraced s | ix-bay two-storey public house, | |
| Date: 1880-1900 | c.1890, with decorative plasterw | ork, architraves to openings | |
| | c.1930, and former carriageway to l | | |
| House | Categories of special interest: Group, Vernacular, Detail, Design | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | | | |
| Historical Use: | | | |
| Residence and | | | |
| Commercial | | | |
| Rating: Local | | | |
| | | | |

| NIAH No.: 20001120 | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533756 ; 677303 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| House Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Shop | Summary description: Façade o building, c.1760, with rubble-lime front. Totally refurbished internally Categories of special interest: Are | f terraced three-bay two-storey stone stone wall and new shop y in 1995. | |

| NIAH No.: 20001122 | Area: Ennis | ITM: 533763 ; 677321 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|---|---|--|
| Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Shop | Summary description: Terraced c.1760, with stone facade; with renovated c.1985. Categories of special interest: Ar | early 20th century shop front, | |

| RPS No.: 786 NIAH No.: 20001129 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 39 O'Connell Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced c.1820, with dormer attic, late 19 wall and 20 th century shop front; m Categories of special interest: De | th century plasterwork to front inor renovations c.1980. ttail, Group. | Murphy's |
|---|--|---|----------|
| RPS No.: 787 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Dove-cote Date: 1750-1800 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Dove- cote Rating: Local | Name: Dove-cote, Lower Market Street Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Stone recently plastered with rectangula south-side of arch has five tiers of holes in each tier. Used as nest f meat. Categories of special interest: Un | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 segmental-head arch, c.1770, ar opening over centre of arch; red brick forming three pigeon for pigeons to supply eggs and | |
| RPS No.: 788 NIAH No.: 20001170 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Commercial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: Darcy's Corner Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Detached house on corner site, c.1870, with 1 early 20 th century shop front; Con office accommodation on first floo separate entrance. Formerly Darcy' Categories of special interest: Are | ate 19 th century plasterwork and mmercial on ground floor with or, two-storey return at rear with 's Pub and house. | |
| RPS No.: 789 NIAH No.: 20001220 Structure: Ballroom Date: 1950 In use as: Commercial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Dance Hall Rating: Regional | Name: Station Road Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Multi-bay built 1950, converted to furniture sl shop front c.1990; galleried dance Ballroom of Romance. Part of 1 incorporated into wall fabric of ball Categories of special intere Personality Association, Design, Do | howrooms, with traditional style hall intact as example of 1950 19 th century Gaol walls (1815) Iroom. st: Architectural, Technical, | |
| RPS No.: 790 NIAH No.: 200001255 Structure: Sculpture | Name: Bronze Sculpture Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad More | ITM: 534215 ; 677038 Map: Volume 2 | |
| Date: 1970-1980 In use as: Sculpture Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Sculpture Rating: Local | Summary description: Small sculpture, c.1975, set on ashlar pl 19 th century song writer. Located Station. Categories of special interest: Ma | linth, inspired by Percy French, I at entrance to Ennis Railway | |



| RPS No.: 792 NIAH No.: 20001258 Structure: Warehouse Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Warehouse Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Warehouse and Engine Shed Rating: Local | Name: Stone WarehouseITM: 534305Area: EnnisMap: VolumeTownland: Clonroad MoreMap referenceSummary description: Six-bay single-storewarehouse, c.1865, with extension to north, c.19office building c.1950 located at Ennis Railway aCategories of special interest: Group, Materials | e 2 ce: I7 cy ashlar stone 330, and attached and Bus Station. | |
|--|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 793 NIAH No.: 20001259 Structure: Water Column Date: 1871 In use as: Water column Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Water supply to steam locomotives Rating: Local | Name: Cast-Iron Water ColumnITM: 534283Area: EnnisMap: VolumeTownland: Clonroad MoreMap referenceSummary description: Cast-iron water columlocated at Ennis Railway and Bus Station.Categories of special interest:Historical, TDesignDesign | e 2 ce: I7 nn, erected 1871 | |
| RPS No.: 794 NIAH No.: 20001260 Structure: Railway Station Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Railway Station Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Station Rating : Local | Name: Railway StationITM: 534293Area: EnnisMap: VolumeTownland: Clonroad MoreMap referenceSummary description: Single-storey railway stationstation masters two-storey house attached tostoreroom, c.1890, placed at junction of station aat Ennis Railway and Bus Station.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Hi | e 2 ce: I7 tion, c.1860, with south end and nd house, located | |
| RPS No.: 795 NIAH No.: 20001387 Structure: Graveyard Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Graveyard Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Graveyard Rating : Regional | Name: Mercy Convent Cemetery Area: EnnisITM: 533977 Map: Volume Map referenceTownland: Clonroad BegMap referenceSummary description: Convent graveyard limestone piers and cast-iron railings set on lime c.1865. Cast-iron crosses as grave markers.Categories of special interest: Historical, Culture | e 2 ce: I7 surrounded by stone plinth wall, | |
| RPS No.: 796 NIAH No.: 20001389 Structure: Public House Date: 1890-1910 In use as: Public House and Restaurant Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Town Gate Rating : Regional | Name: Old Ground BarITM: 533749Area: EnnisMap: VolumTownland: Clonroad BegMap referenceSummary description: Terraced three-bay two-sepremises, c.1900, now part of hotel bar incorpor:18 th fabric. Part of complex of late medieval andcentury two and three-storey buildings incorpformer town east gate, complete late medievalformer late medieval gaol, 18 th century town ITown Hall. Recorded Monument No.: CL033-08Categories of special interest: ArchitecturalDesign | e 2 ce: I7 torey commercial ates 16 th , 17 th and 16 th , 18 th and 19 th porating parts of towerhouse and house and former 2007 | |

| NIAH No.: 20001390 | Name: Town Hall Restaurant Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg | ITM: 533769 ; 677298 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
|--|---|--|--|
| In use as: Restaurant Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: County Gaol, Town Hall, Cinema | Summary description: Five-bay c.1590 and Town Hall, c.1850, incorporating parts of flanking wa Town. Gaol doorway extant. Re 082007 Categories of special interest: Design, Streetscape | now in use as hotel restaurant, all to former East Gate of Ennis corded Monument No.: CL033- | |

| RPS No.: 798 | Name: Old Ground Hotel | ITM: 533790 ; 677281 | |
|----------------------|--|------------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20001391 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: I7 | |
| Towerhouse | Summary description: Former th | ree-or-four-storey Towerhouse, | |
| Date: 1550-1650 | with stone vaults over ground and t | first floors, adjoining the former | The second secon |
| | Late Medieval town gaol, c.1590, | | |
| | incorporating fabric of earlier l | | |
| | complex. Contains Fireplace 1553 taken from the stair tower of | | |
| Historical Use: Town | Leamaneh Castle in the early 20 th century. Recorded Monument | | |
| Administration | No.: CL033-082007 | | |
| Building | Categories of special interest: Architectural, Archaeological, | | |
| Rating: National | Historical | · | |

| RPS No.: 799 | 5 1 | ITM: 533742 ; 678181 | |
|---------------------|---|--------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20002017 | Home | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Nurses | Area: Ennis | Map reference: I7 | |
| Home | Townland: Lifford | | |
| Date: 1935-1940 | Summary description: Two-store | ey nurses' home c.1940, having | |
| In use as: Hospital | three-bay central breakfront with | stepped pediment and lower | |
| Administration | single-bay extension to rear. | | |
| Building | Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group. | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | | | |
| Historical Use: | | | |
| Nurse's Home | | | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |

| RPS No.: 800 | Name: County Hospital | ITM: 533772 ; 678247 | |
|---------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: 20002018 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Hospital | Townland: Lifford | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1935-1940 | Summary description: Detached | d two-storey County Hospital, | |
| In use as: Hospital | c.1940, on U-shaped plan having | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | entrance and further extensions to r | ear. | |
| Historical Use: | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Group | |
| Hospital | | | ÷ |
| Rating: Regional | | | |

| RPS No.: 801 | Name: County Hospital Chapel | ITM: 533762 ; 678261 | |
|------------------------|---|----------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20002019 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Chapel | Townland: Lifford | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1935-1940 | Summary description: Single-storey chapel to rear of County | | |
| | Hospital, c. 1940. | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group | | |
| Historical Use: Chapel | | | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |



| RPS No.: 802 NIAH No.: 20002020 Structure: Hospital Building Date: 1935-1940 In use as: Outbuildings/Stores/ Laboratory Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Hospital Buildings Rating: Regional | Name: County Hospital Ancillary Buildings Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Single-sta and boiler house, c.1940, with six- to south-west, c. 1960. Categories of special interest: Ar | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 orey hospital ancillary building bay two-storey extension added | |
|--|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 803 NIAH No.: 20002022 Structure: Mortuary Building Date: 1935-1940 In use as: Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Mortuary Rating: Regional | Name: County Hospital Mortuary Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Single-s blind advanced end bays to either s Categories of special interest: Ar | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 storey mortuary, c.1940, with side of entrance. | |
| RPS No.: 804 NIAH No.: 20002075 Structure: Hospital Date: 1840-1842 In use as: Hospital Unit Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fever Hospital of Workhouse Rating: Local | Name: St. Senan's Unit St. Joseph's Hospital Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Surviving Fever Hospital, formerly Ennis U housing special care services, with and connecting entrance bay, c. boundary walls are the only surviv Workhouse. Demolished c.1970. Categories of special interest: Ar | Jnion Workhouse, c.1841; now single-storey extension to front 1980. This building and some ring vestiges of the Ennis Union | |
| RPS No.: 805 NIAH No.: 20002078 Structure: House Date: 1860-1890 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Condition: Good Rating: Local | Name: Gleneagles Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Detach Victorian house, c.1875, with late single-storey extension to side. Categories of special interest: Ar | r porch extension to front, and | |
| RPS No.: 806 NIAH No.: 20002120 Structure: Graveyard Date: 1829-1839 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Graveyard Rating: Local | Name: Graveyard, St. Senan's Road Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Disused g low rubble stone wall with ashla inserted in archway at unknown century and remains of stone vault. Categories of special interest: Hi | ar lancet arched entrance; stile date. Some burials of mid 19 th | |
| RPS No.: 807 NIAH No.: 20002122 Structure: Graveyard Date: Medieval In use as: Graveyard Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Graveyard Rating: Local | Name: Corravorrin Graveyard Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Medieval stone wall, still in use; gravesto century with other smaller stones p Monument No.: CL033-084 Categories of special interest: Hi | nes date from mid-to-late 19 th partly buried or fallen. Recorded | |

| RPS No.: 808 NIAH No.: 20002153 Structure: Piers and Gates Date: c. 1870 In use as: Piers and Gates Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Piers and Gates Rating: Local | Name: Gleneagles Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Piers and g Categories of special interest: His | | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 809 NIAH No.: 20003065 Structure: Castle Site Date: 1400-1600 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Knockanoura Castle Remains Area: Ennis Townland: Knockanoura Summary description: Vestiges of between 1400-1600 Categories of special interest: Are | _ | |
| RPS No.: 810 NIAH No.: 20004006 Structure: River Wall Date: 1870-2009 In use as: River Wall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: River Wall Rating: Local | Name: River Wall, Wood Quay Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Wall of ri over coursed rubble-limestone wa raised as part of flood relief scheme Categories of special interest: Ma | all, c.1885, re-constructed and 2009. | |
| RPS No.: 811 NIAH No.: 20004012 Structure: Corn Store Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Apartment Complex Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Corn Stores Rating: Local | Name: Corn stores, Cornmarket Street Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Apartmen comprising new five-storey block storey corn stores, c.1830, forming Categories of special interest: Setting. | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 nt complex, constructed 1997, flanked by two renovated six- U-shaped plan. | |
| RPS No.: 812 NIAH No.: 20004018 Structure: House Date: 1810-1830 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Waterville Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Detached t fronting River Fergus. Categories of special interest: Are | - | |
| RPS No.: 813 NIAH No.: 20004024 Structure: Bridge Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Bridge Causeway, Mill Road Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Stone br River Fergus containing three ser feeding water to mill race and form Categories of special interest: Design. | mi-circular arches, two closed, er upstream mill building. | |

| Water management | Name: Stone Bridge Causeway, Mill Road Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Stone by River Fergus containing a segmenta arch, which was part of the wat former mill buildings. Categories of special interest: Detail, | al arch and a small semi-circular ter management system of the | |
|--|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 815 NIAH No.: 20004024 Structure: Mill Race Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Public Amenity Area Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Mill Race Rating: Regional | Name: Mill Race Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Cut-stone and iron waterwheel being remai (Later Whiting Mill), demolished, an amenity area. Restored 2015. Re 138001 Categories of special interest: Design | ning part of Ennis Corn Mill, c.1980; recently redeveloped as ecorded monument no.: CL033- | |
| RPS No.: 816 NIAH No.: 20004028 Structure: Weir and Fish Pass Date: 1850-1860 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Weir and Fish Pass Rating: Regional | Name: Fish Pass and Weir Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Cut-stone sluice gates, c.1857. Categories of special interest: Tea | - | |
| RPS No.: 817 NIAH No.: 20004029 Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Mill Road Bridge Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Single s bridge over River Fergus, dated 13 span reinforced concrete section ref Categories of special interest: Tea | 857, widened 1992, with single faced with original stonework. | |
| RPS No.: 818 NIAH No.: 20004033 Structure: Corn store Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Shops and Apartments Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Corn store Rating: Local | Name: Three-Storey Corn Store, Cornmarket Street Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Three- c.1790, with original features refurbished to accommodate retail of Categories of special interest: Are | outlet opening off yard to side. | |
| RPS No.: 819 NIAH No.: 20004035 Structure: Warehouse Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Corn Store Rating: Local | Name: Two-Storey Corn Store, Cornmarket Street Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Three-bay with concrete two-storey extension by 2.5m high limestone coursed rub Categories of special interest: Are | to rear and yard north, enclosed bble stone wall, c.1790. | |

| RPS No.: 820 NIAH No.: 20004037 Structure: Corn stores Date: 1800-1830 In use as: Residential and Retail Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Corn Stores Rating : Local | Name: Four-Storey Corn Stores, Cornmarket Street Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Four-bay nineteenth century, renovated, 18 c.1980, when converted to retail ou Categories of special interest: Ar | 90, with further refurbishment, tlet and office accommodation. | |
|--|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 821 NIAH No.: 20004046 Structure: Statue Date: 1881 In use as: Statue Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Statue Rating : Regional | Name: Maid of Erin Statue Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Statue o relocated from nearby to present s set on Doric column on plinth with drum. Erected to commemorate Ma Categories of special interest: Ar | site 1996. Robed female figure h intertwined shamrocks around anchester Martyrs. | |
| RPS No.: 822 NIAH No.: 20004065 Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Ashfield House Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Detache c.1790, set in its own grounds enclosed rear yard. Categories of special interest: Ar | with former stable building in | |
| RPS No.: 823 NIAH No.: 20004066 Structure: Gates Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Gates Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gates Rating: Local | Name: Ashfield House Entrance Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Ornate ca limestone piers, c.1790, on approac Categories of special interest: De | ch to Ashfield House. | |
| RPS No.: 824 NIAH No.: 20004067 Structure: House Date: 1856 In use as: Bishops Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Merchant's Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Westbourne House Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Detached plan Italianate residence, built 1850 gabled breakfronts on façade and boundary walls and ashlar gate Bannatine Family who were invo and Limerick. Entrance piers repai Categories of special interest: A Association. | 6, with entrance portico and two ashlar water tower. Limestone piers. Originally built by the lved in the corn trade in Ennis ared 2012. | |
| RPS No.: 825 | Name: Westbourne Gates | ITM: 533363 ; 677913 | |

| RPS No.: 826 NIAH No.: 20004069 Structure: Bridge Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local | Name: Victoria BridgeITM: 533205 ; 677974Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: LiffordMap reference: I7Summary description: Single arch cut-limestone bridge over River Fergus, c.1845.Categories of special interest: Technical, Detail, Design | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 827 NIAH No.: 20004182 Structure: Mill Yard Date: 1810-1830 In use as: N/A Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Mill Site Rating : Regional | Name: Amenity SchemeITM: 533373 ; 677749Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: CloghleaghMap reference: I7Summary description: Amenity scheme in three sectionsincorporating millrace, water wheel and island building. (Formermills paymaster's office and house c.1820.) House renovatedc.1990 as offices. Recorded Monument No.: CL033-138001Categories of special interest: Design, Materials, Historical | |
| RPS No.: 828 NIAH No.: 20005019 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Public House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Local | Name: 78 Parnell StreetITM: 533489 ; 677412Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: CloghleaghMap reference: I7Summary description: End of terrace three-bay two-storeybuilding, c.1875, with pub premises extending back into largeguest house, c.1975, on side laneway with detached residentialhouse in yard to rear. Traditional wooden pub front.Categories of special interest: Vernacular, Design, Streetscape | |
| RPS No.: 829 NIAH No.: 20005024 Structure: House and Shops Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shops Rating: Local | Name: 68 Parnell StreetITM: 533545 ; 677425Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: CloghleaghMap reference: I7Summary description: A pair of terraced four-bay two-storey houses and shops c.1820, with replicated late nineteenth century timber shop front. Formerly Spellissey's shop and house. Former home of Sean Spellissy (Author and Historian). May contain medieval fabric.Categories of special interest: Streetscape, Group, Vernacular | |
| RPS No.: 830 NIAH No.: 20005032 Structure: Headstone Memorial Date: 1828 In use as: Memorial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Headstone Rating: Local | Name: Gravestone (1828)ITM: 533548 ; 677309Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: DrumbiggleMap reference: I7Summary description: Memorial stone inserted in wall inscribed"Jane Percy died Oct 7 th 1828 Aged 1". Origin was probablyformer graveyard on opposite side of the street known as Garránna Cille;Categories of special interest: Historical, Rarity | |
| RPS No.: 831 NIAH No.: 20005050 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1890-1910 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Local | Name: 9 Carmody StreetITM: 533478 ' 677297Area: EnnisMap: Volume 2Townland: Clonroad BegMap reference: I7Summary description: Terraced two-bay two-storey house, c.1900, with original wooden early 20th century shop front and sash windows.Categories of special interest: Group, Vernacular | |

| DDC No. 922 | Norman 2 Co. 1 St. | ITM. 522461 (77220) | |
|--|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 832 NIAH No.: 20005050 | Name: 3 Carmody Street Area: Ennis | ITM: 533461 ; 677328 Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House and | Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map reference: 17 | |
| Shop | Summary description: Terraced two-bay two-storey house and | | |
| Date: 1890-1910 In use as: Residence | shop, c.1900, with original early 2 and sash windows. | 20 th century wooden shop front | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Categories of special interest: Gr | oup, Design, Materials | |
| Historical Use: House | | | |
| and Shop Rating : Local | | | |
| U | | | |
| RPS No.: 833 NIAH No.: 20005050 | Name: 2 Carmody Street | ITM: 533458 ; 677333 | |
| Structure: House and | Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 | |
| Shop | Summary description: Terraced | - | |
| Date: 1890-1910 | shop, c.1900, with original early 2 | | - <u>-</u> |
| In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A | Categories of special interest: Gro | oup, Design, Materials | |
| Historical Use: House | | | |
| and Shop Rating : Local | | | |
| Kaung. Local | | | |
| RPS No.: 834 | Name: Guerin's Shop Building | ITM: 533427 ; 677413 | |
| NIAH No.: 20005063 | Area: Ennis | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Shop and House | Townland: Cloghleagh | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1860-1880 | Summary description: Semi-deta house on corner site, c.1870, wit | | |
| In use as: Shop | front on ground floor and extensi | on to rear, c.1980. Historically | |
| Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop | associated with Johnny Patterson's | s 19th century song "The Stone | |
| and House | Outside Dan Murphy's Door" Categories of special inter | est: Historical, Personality | |
| Rating: Local | Association. | esti mistoricui, reisonunty | |
| DBC N | | TTPN 1. 500 40 4 (777 41 5 | |
| RPS No.: 835 NIAH No.: 20005064 | Name: Jostle Stone at Guerins Area: Ennis | ITM: 533434 ; 677415 Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Jostle stone | Townland: Cloghleagh | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Jostle Stone | Summary description: Chamfer- | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | on corner of building, c.1870. Patterson's 19 th century song "The | | |
| Historical Use: Corner | Door" | | |
| protection from horse- car hubs | Categories of special interest: His | storical, Vernacular | AND THE TOP OF |
| Rating: Local | | | A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 836 NIAH No.: 20005067 | Name: Cornmarket Street Area: Ennis | ITM: 533418 ; 677434 Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Shop and | Townland: Cloghleagh | Map reference: I7 | And the second s |
| house | Summary description: Semi-de | | |
| Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Commercial | house and shop c.1820, renovated traditional style pub front, c. 1980. | | |
| Office | Categories of special interest: Ar | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | | | your paper, your news |
| Historical Use: House and Shop | | | |
| Rating: Local | | | |
| RPS No.: 837 | Name: Buttermarket at Simm's | ITM: 533377 ; 677326 | |
| NIAH No.: 20005069 | Lane | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Butter | Area: Ennis | Map reference: I7 | 184 : 2011 |
| Market Date: 1860-1865 | Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Former bu | tter market 1862 with remained | |
| In use as: County | of early 19 th century walls and mid | | |
| Council Offices | century modifications and extensi | ions with stone gate piers and | ALL THE MUSIC |
| Additional Use: Function Rooms | perimeter walls; formerly used as Civic offices. Due to the massive | | |
| | butter from Ennis during the 18 th | | |
| Rating: Local | necessary to build a dedicated butter market. A butter scale | | |
| | (firkin crane) had been in place | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Are | cnitectural, Design, Cultural | |

| RPS No.: 838 NIAH No.: 20007002 Structure: House Date: 1815-1835 In use as: Residence Additional Use: Military Barracks Historical Use: Part of Fever Hospital Rating : Regional | Name: Avondale House Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Seven-bay part of a fever hospital, c.1825, in 1911, with bow ended, stone pedimented projecting porch, ret windows. The adjoining house was Council as residential units. Categories of special interest: A Group, Rarity | use as a military barracks until e, cantilevered staircase and aining original roof and sash s restored c.2007 by Ennis Town | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 839 NIAH No.: 20007003 Structure: Guard House Date: 1840-1870 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Guard House Rating: Local | Name: Former Guard House of Military Barracks Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: End of former guard house and corner bas now residence, with single-storey e Categories of special interest: Ar | tion of former barracks, c.1860, extension to west, c.1980. | |
| RPS No.: 840 NIAH No.: 20007004 Structure: Boundary Wall Date: 1815-1835 In use as: N/A Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Military barrack's wall and bastions Rating: Regional | Name: Barrack's Wall and Bastions Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Cut-lime military barracks, c.1825, flankd incorporating flight of stone steps by limestone sculpture of pensiv walls. The complex was originall converted in the mid 19 th century to Categories of special interest: Rarity, Design. | ed by bastion at either end, . Northern bastion surmounted re soldier. Also rear boundary y built as a fever hospital but o a military barracks. | |
| RPS No.: 841 NIAH No.: 20008011 Structure: Engine sheds Date: 1860-1870 In use as: N/A Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Ancillary Sheds Rating: Local | Name: Engine Sheds Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad More Summary description: Detache stone engine repair sheds c.1860 lo extensively altered c.1980, with supporting water tank. Categories of special intere Historical, Group | ocated at Ennis Railway Station; single-storey building to rear | |
| RPS No.: 842 NIAH No.: 20008013 Structure: Engine Turntable Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Mast Site Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Engine Turntable Condition: N/A Rating: Local | Name: Site of Engine Turntable Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad More Summary description: Extant turntable, c.1865, having cut-lime Railway Station. Filled in c.199 mast. Still surviving under gravel. Categories of special interest: Hi | estone kerbing located at Ennis 05 as base for communications | |

| RPS No.: 843 NIAH No.: 20008139 Structure: College Date: 1878-1881 In use as: Secondary School Additional Use: Offices Historical Use: Diocesan College Rating: Regional RPS No.: 844 | Name: St. Flannan's College Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Detact institutional neo-gothic U-plan of central storey having gabled dor three-bay gabled breakfronts at buildings, boundary walls, piers a and chimneys reinstated 2008. Categories of special interest: Art | college building, c.1880, with mer rose windows and tower, each end of façade. Ancillary and gates. Extensively restored | |
|---|--|--|-------------|
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1730-1770 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Terraced t c.1750 with original six-over-six s braced and ledged front door and si commercial use 2016. Categories of special interest: Set | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 wo-storey two-bay stone house, sash windows, original pitched, tone eaves course. Converted to | |
| RPS No.: 845 NIAH No.: 20403313 Structure: Hospital Date: 1864-1872 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Psychiatric Hospital Rating: Regional | Name: Our Lady's Hospital Area: Ennis Townland: Lifford Summary description: Detache over basement limestone ashlar I symmetrical plan comprising fiv having single-bay four-storey adva Tuscan doorcase. Fourteen-bay re three-bay projecting bays, end b towers to rear; extended to rear c.19 two-storey returns with dormer octagonal projecting end bays. I rusticated limestone gate lodge with to left, segmental headed door ope elevations. Cut-stone piers. Detache 1930, on a T-shaped plan compris three-bay side elevations having hospital complex including ancill- boundary walls are designated an A (ACA) Categories of special interest: Ar | hospital, completed 1868 on a e-bay projecting central block anced central tower with granite ecessed flanking wings having ays and single-bay four-storey 900, comprising pair of five-bay attics having two-storey half- Detached two-bay single-storey h single-bay canted bay window ming to right and three-bay side ed five-bay double height chapel ing to centre, giant pilaster and two-bay transepts. The former ary buildings, water tower and Architectural Conservation Area. | |
| RPS No.: 846 NIAH No.: 2000 Structure: Stone Plaque Date: 1661 In use as: Plaque Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Plaque Rating: Local | Name: Stone Plaque in Paddy Power Bookmakers Area: Ennis Townland: Clonroad Beg Summary description: Stone F house on this site. Plaque reads: House. Anno Domini 1661". Plac under plaster when the house an c.1990. Categories of special interest: H Feature | "James MacNemara built this que discovered on front façade id shop was being demolished | A STATEMENT |
| RPS No.: 847 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1740-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Claureen Bridge Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Three arch river, c.1760, with cut-stone vous Bridge marked on Pelhams Gra Concrete buttresses to carry iron wa Categories of special interest: Ar | ssoirs and triangular cutwaters. and Jury Map (published 1787). ater pipe. | |

| RPS No.: 848 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Flour Mill, Mill race and Bridge Date: 18 th Century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Flour Mill, Mill Race and Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Gaurus Flour Mill Area: Ennis Townland: Newpark Summary description: Detached derelict flour mill comprised of ru slate roof. Cut-stone mill race/he south of bridge. Remains of stone Bridge is comprised of a single arc stone arch. Parapet wall with upri shows a number of concrete repai AV on it has been inserted into t marked on 1787 Grand Jury Map. on 1st edition (1842) OS map. No OS map, suggesting that mill hac date, however Gaurus Bridge is still Categories of special interest Technical | abble stone walls with Killaloe ad race (now filled in) directly axle shaft grooves to mill race. th rubble stone bridge with cut- ight stone coping. Parapet wall rs. Metal plate with the letters he north parapet wall. Bridge Flour mill and Gaurus Bridge o longer marked as mill on 1920 I fallen into disuse at an early Il marked. st: Historical, Architectural, | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 849 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Spa Well Houses Date: Early 19 th Century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Spa Well Houses Rating: Regional | Name: Coor Spa Wells, Area: Ennis Townland: Coor Summary description: Coor Spa Dressed limestone ashlar spa we inscribed lintel and vaulted roof filled up. Situated directly opposit story stone gabled well keeper's I and single chimney. Adjacent crude rubble stone well covered I rock face obscured by dense veg OS Map surveyed 1839 Categories of special interest: A | ells, one dated May 1825 with set into rock face. Well now e is a derelict three-bay single- house with Killaloe slate roof to the above well is another by a large crude lintel set into getation. Marked on 1 st edition | |
| RPS No.: 850 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 17 th Century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Glencairn House Area: Ennis Townland: Cloghleagh Summary description: Two-store c.1680 with a central porch-pr half-storey lean-to wing attached return to the rear. Yard and u southwest. There is a walled gar gate lodge on the east side of the edition OS map and is named He archaeological Monument. RMP house. Repaired c.2005 Recorded M Categories of special interest: Historical | otected front door. One-and-a- to the west end and a small atility buildings to west and den and a miniature three-bay e entrance gate. Marked on 1 st ermitage. The house is also an site (CL033-081) 17 th century Monument No.: CL033-081 | |
| RPS No.: 851 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1710-1715 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Cranagher House Area: Ennis Townland: Cranagher Summary description: Single-ste house, built c.1712 with projec Outbuildings and belfry. House rest Categories of special interest: A Historical | cting gable fronted front door. tored in 2009. | |

| RPS No.: 916 | Name: The Pound | ITM: 539411 ; 680179 | |
|-------------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Spancilhill | Map: Volume 2 | and the second second |
| Structure: Farmhouse | Townland: Spancilhill | Map reference: | A CONTRACT OF A |
| Date:early 19th century | Summary description: This struc | ture is located on the Cross of | AND STREET |
| with mid 19th century | Spancilhill (made famous in the | ballad), was The Pound, and | |
| | subsequently a farmhouse and asso | | |
| In use as: vacant | stonework and the buildings give | structure to the corner of the | |
| Additional Use: N/A | crossroads. | | |
| Historical Use: | Categories of special intere | st: architectural; historical; | |
| Residence and Pound | streetscape; materials | | |
| Rating: Regional | - | | |

Ennistymon Area

| RPS No.: 358 NIAH No.: 20300240 Structure: Bank, House Date: 1860 - 1880 In use as: Bank Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bank Rating: Regional | Name: Bank of IrelandITM: 513152 ; 688577Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced three-bay three-storey bank, c.1870, retaining original fenestration to upper floors with segmental-headed openings to ground floor having moulded architraves and consoled cornice; ground floor renovated and re- fenestrated, c.1990.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Group, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 212 NIAH No.: 20402401 Structure: Bridge Date: 1760 - 1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Moananagh BridgeITM: 516998 ; 684901Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: Moanreel SouthMap reference: I3Summary description: Four arch stone road bridge in goodrepair. Constructed of rubble limestone with coursed limemortar joints. Some damage to approach wall to the northwest.Concrete capping exists on north parapets. Voussoirs in goodrepair with stepped cutwaters existing to south with cut ring stonesover segmented arches. Soffits are in good repair with no evidenceof render. Interesting animal passage exists to the eastern end.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical,Technical | |
| RPS No.: 373 NIAH No.: 20300211 Structure: Bridge Date: 1750 - 1770 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Ennistymon BridgeITM: 513026 ; 688377Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Seven arch rubble stone road bridge over river, c.1760, with cut-stone voussoirs and triangular cutwaters.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical, Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 149 NIAH No.: 20402402 Structure: Church Date: 1844 - 1848 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: St. Columba's Church Area: EnnistymonITM: 516716 ; 687039 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3Townland: TeerleheenMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached four-bay double-height single-cell Catholic Church, dated 1846, with bellcote over left gable end, single-bay single-storey gabled projecting porch to front, pinnacle over right gable end and single-bay single- storey lean-to sacristy to right side elevation; renovated, c.1985. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 364 NIAH No.: 20300230 Structure: Church Date: 1953 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Church of the Blessed Virgin Mary and St. Michael Area: EnnistymonITM: 512891 ; 688335 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3Gownland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached three-bay double-height gable- fronted Catholic Church, built c.1953, with double central breakfront, single-bay four-storey bell tower to right having single-bay single-storey flat-roofed bowed baptistery and eight-bay side elevations having eight-bay single-storey flat- roofed side aisle to right. Replaced Parish church of 1830's.Categoriesofspecialinterest: Architectural, Interior, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |

| RPS No.: 393 | | ITM: 513080 ; 688773 | |
|--|---|--|--------|
| NIAH No.: 20300201 | | Map: Volume 2 | Letter |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Ennistymon | Map reference: I3 | |
| Date: 1828 - 1832 In use as: Teach Ceoil Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Church, dated 1830, with pinnacles over gable ends and single-bay double-height projecting entral bay to centre having lancet-arched door opening with hood moulding, diagonal buttresses and crenellated octagonal bell tower over with pinnacles; clock added to tower, c. 1900; converted to use as hall, 1989. Cut-stone piers. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, | | |
| | Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, | Materials | |
| RPS No.: 376 NIAH No.: 20300224 Structure: Courthouse Date: 1790 - 1810 In use as: Art Gallery Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Courthouse Rating: Regional | Area: Ennistymon | with three-bay recessed block having round-headed openings, ntral bay to right and possibly re; now in use as art gallery. | |
| DDG N. 270 | | TENA 511467 (00110 |] |
| RPS No.: 378 NIAH No.: 20300251 Structure: Gateway Date: 1840 - 1844 In use as: Gateway Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gateway Rating: Regional | Name: Gateway at Ennistymon Community Hospital Area: Ennistymon Townland: Cloonaveige Summary description: Gateway Workhouse complex, built 184 limestone ashlar piers with sand headed pedestrian gateway to left a built boundary walls; workhouse d remains. Now in use as gateway to Categories of special interest: His | 42, comprising three tooled lstone capping having square- and coursed Liscannor stone- lemolished, c.1925; boiler room o community hospital. | |
| RPS No.: 009 | Name: Falls Hotel | ITM: 512741 ; 688554 | |
| NIAH No.: 20300229 | Area: Ennistymon | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House and Castle Date: 1450 - 1764 In use as: Hotel Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: National | Townland: Castlequarter Summary description: Detache basement rubble stone-built ho pedimented central breakfront hav and lunette window opening to p and extended to rear, c.1995, comp return with dormer attic; extende hotel. Building incorporates part century Towerhouse of the O'C CL015-101. Categories of special inter Detail/Design, Materials, Archaeole | use, c.1764, with single-bay ing round-headed door opening ediment; extensively renovated orising thirteen-bay three-storey d to left, 1997, now in use as s of Ennistymon Castle, 15th onnors. Recorded Monument rest: Architectural, Interior, ogical | |
| RPS No.: 028 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 19 th Century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Organ's Cottage Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ballagh West | ITM: 517219 ; 689943 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 | |
| | Summary description: Single-sto slated house with sash windows a renovated 2004. Categories of special interest: Are | and a pair of central chimneys, | |

| RPS No.: 357 NIAH No.: 20300213 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: ArmsteadITM: 512993 ; 688337Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: BogbereMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached five-bay two-storey house, c.1820, with two-bay side elevations; renovated and extended to rear, c.1900, comprising two-bay two-storey lean-to return with pair of timber pilaster shop fronts inserted to ground floor and to side elevation having moulded cornices.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Interior, Streetscape/Setting | |
|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 507 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 19 th Century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Queally's HouseITM: 520522 ; 6909209Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: KylemoreMap reference: I3Summary description: Single-storey four-bay, 19 th century, stone rendered cottage.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Vernacular | |
| RPS No.: 516 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1750-1790 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Ballingaddy HouseITM: 512702 ; 690713Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: BallingaddyMap reference: I3Summary description: Single-storey three-bay 18th centuryhouse with historic moher slate roof.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical,Materials | |
| RPS No.: 488 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Moher Slated HouseITM: 517270 ; 686914Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: CullenaghMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached four-bay two-storey gabledstone house c.1850 with moher slate roof and central gabletrestored 2002.Categories of special interest:Vernacular, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 390 NIAH No.: 20300226 Structure: Paving Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Footpath Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Footpath/Paving Rating : Regional | Name: Paving, NewtownITM: 513093 ; 688468Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Section of limestone flagged paving, c.1870, with concrete bollard.Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 356 NIAH No.: 20300227 Structure: House, Shop and Bar Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Residence/Bar Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House, Shop and Bar Rating: Regional | Name: Pot Duggan (formerly A. Healy)ITM: 513065 ; 688360Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Area: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Townland: EnnistymonSummary description: Detached two-bay two-storey over basement house with dormer attic, c.1860, with segmental-headed carriageway to left; renovated, c.1900, with timber pilaster shop front inserted to ground floor having moulded cornice; reroofed, c.1995 and renovated 2017.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |

| RPS No.: 360 NIAH No.: 20300221 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1780-1800 In use as: House and Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional RPS No.: 361 NIAH No.: 20300238 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1820-1860 In use as: House and Shop | Name: Byrne'sITM: 513087 ; 688581Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced two-bay three-storey stone roofed house, c.1790; renovated, c.1900, with timber pilaster pub front inserted to ground floor having entablature. Renovated 2014.Categories of special interest: Area: EnnistymonArchitectural, Interior, Map: Volume 2Name: SPS Podiatry Area: EnnistymonITM: 513111 ; 688559 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3Summary description: Terraced two-bay three-storey building, c.1840, retaining original fenestration to upper floors; renovated, c.1900, with timber pilaster shop front inserted to ground floor having moulded cornice. Renovated | |
|--|--|--|
| Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | 2016. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 362 NIAH No.: 20300202 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: O'LoghlinITM: 513101 ; 688688Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced two-bay three-storey housec.1870, renovated, c.1998, with bay window inserted toground floor. Reroofed c.1985. One of a pair.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group,Streetscape/Setting | |
| RPS No.: 365 NIAH No.: 20300205 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1890-1910 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: O'Brien'sITM: 513083 ; 688649Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: End-of-terrace two-bay three-storeyhouse, c.1900, on a corner site with red and yellow brickfaçade having shop front to ground floor, segmental-headedwindow openings over, single-bay side elevation and two-baythree-storey flat-roofed return to rear; renovated and extended torear, c.1970.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Streetscape/Setting,Materials | |
| RPS No.: 366 NIAH No.: 20300207 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Restaurant Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: An Teach BiaITM: 513046 ; 688564Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: End-of-terrace single-bay two-storeyhouse with dormer attic, c.1790, on a corner site with two-bayside elevation; renovated c.1900, with timber pilaster shopfront inserted to ground floor having raised lettering andmoulded cornice. Restored 2015.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Group,Streetscape/Setting | |
| RPS No.: 367 NIAH No.: 20300245 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Public House and Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: Cooley's HouseITM: 513046 ; 688550Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced single-bay three-storey rubblestone-built house, c.1870, retaining original fenestration toupper floors; renovated, c.1920, with timber pilaster pub frontinserted to ground floor having moulded cornice.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |

| Shop Date: 1860 - 1880 | Name: O'Connor'sITM: 513051 ; 688604Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced two-bay two-storey house,c.1870, on a corner site with three-bay side elevation;renovated, c.1900, with timber pilaster shop front inserted toleft, ground floor having moulded cornice; renovated, c.2003.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Streetscape/Setting | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 369 NIAH No.: 20300217 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Public House and Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: Daly'sITM: 513077 ; 688536Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced single-bay three-storey housewith dormer attic, c.1870, with moulded architraves toopenings and consoled cornice; renovated, c.1900, with timberpilaster shop front inserted to ground floor having consoles andmoulded cornice; renovated, c.1985, with dormer attic added.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Group,Streetscape/Setting | |
| RPS No.: 370 NIAH No.: 20300220 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Commercial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: Beauty SalonITM: 513052 ; 688617Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced two-bay three-storey housewith dormer attic, c.1870, with single-bay canted orielwindow to first floor, string course, moulded architraves toopenings and consoled cornice; renovated c.1890, with timberpilaster shop front inserted to ground floor; renovated c.1985.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Streetscape/Setting | |
| Shop Date: 1840-1860 | Name: Garrihy'sITM: 513069 ; 688492Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced single-bay two-storey building, c.1850, with moulded architraves to openings and consoled cornice; renovated and re-fenestrated, c.1980, with ground floor re-modeled to accommodate commercial use.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Group, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |
| RPS No.: 372 NIAH No.: 20300248 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1927 (dated) In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: M. Devitt'sITM: 513072 ; 688453Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: End-of-terrace three-bay two-storeybuilding with dormer attic, 1927 (dated), with timber panelledpilaster shop front to ground floor having curved displaywindows, consoles, moulded cornice, segmental-headed windowopenings over with render façade enrichments includingarchitraves, keystones, quoined piers, frieze, two-bay sideelevations and two-bay two-storey return to rear; re-roofed,c.1995, with dormer attic. Renovated 2005.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group,Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |

| | Centre Area: Ennistymon | ITM: 513077 ; 688556 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 | |
|-----------------------|---|---|--|
| Shop | Townland: Ennistymon | | |
| Date: 1840-1880 | Summary description: Terraced | three-bay three-storey building | |
| In use as: Medical | with dormer attic, c.1860, retaining original fenestration with | | |
| Centre | moulded architraves to openi | ngs and consoled cornice; | |
| Additional Use: N/A | renovated, c.1985, with replacem | ent timber pilaster shop front | |
| Historical Use: House | inserted to ground floor having mo | ulded cornice. | |
| and Shop | Categories of special inter | rest: Architectural, Group, | |
| Rating: Regional | Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, | Materials | |

| NIAH No.: 20300206 | Area: Ennistymon | ITM: 513075 ; 688580 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 | |
|--|--|---|--|
| Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House | Summary description: Terraced with dormer attic, c.1860; ren pilaster shop front inserted to lettering and moulded cornice; ren Categories of special inter Streetscape/Setting | ovated, c.1940, with render ground floor having raised novated 2001. | |

| RPS No.: 379 | Name: H. Maloney's | ITM: 513101 ; 688682 | |
|----------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|-------|
| NIAH No.: 20300234 | Area: Ennistymon | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Ennistymon | Map reference: I3 | |
| Date: 1860-1880 | Summary description: End-of- | terrace two-bay three-storey | * = = |
| In use as: Residence | house with dormer attic, c.1870, | retaining original fenestration | |
| | with single-bay single-storey cant | ed bay window to right ground | |
| Historical Use: | floor. | | THE F |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Interior, Group, | |
| Rating: Regional | Streetscape/Setting, Materials | - | |

| RPS No.: 381 | Name: Richardson's | ITM: 513069 ; 688487 | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|--------------------|
| NIAH No.: 20300208 | Area: Ennistymon | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House and | Townland: Ennistymon | Map reference: I3 | · · · · · |
| Shop | Summary description: Terraced | single-bay two-storey house, | · . |
| | c.1830; renovated, c.1880, with | | |
| In use as: Commercial | inserted to ground floor having | moulded cornice. Renovated | RICHARDSON FINANCE |
| | 2005. | | |
| Historical Use: House | Categories of special inter | est: Architectural, Group, | Same and parts |
| | Streetscape/Setting | ····· | |
| Rating: Regional | 1 0 | | |

| RPS No.: 382 NIAH No.: 20300247 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1820-1860 In use as: Shop and Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Area: Ennistymon | h segmental-headed openings c.1890, with render façade ull-height pilasters to upper openings and moulded cornice; laster shop front inserted to display windows, consoles and Architectural, Interior, Group, | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 384 NIAH No.: 20300239 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: The Salmon Bookshop Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Terra building, c.1860, retaining ori floors; renovated, c.1900, with inserted to ground floor having co reroofed, c.1990, with shop fron Categories of special inter Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, | iginal fenestration to upper n timber pilaster shop front onsoles and moulded cornice; nt renovated. rest: Architectural, Interior, | |
| RPS No.: 385 NIAH No.: 20300236 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1820-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Townland: Ennistymon | moulded cornice and render ding moulded architraves to fenestrated, c.1995. | |
| RPS No.: 386 NIAH No.: 20300203 Structure: Market House Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Commercial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Butter Market Rating: Regional | Name: Market House Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Detached butter market, c.1860, with pair of having gablets over with oculi; p accommodate commercial use. Ren Categories of special inter Streetscape/Setting | of round-headed door openings partly re-fenestrated, c.1985, to novated 2005 and 2014. | |
| RPS No.: 387 NIAH No.: 20300241 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Commercial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Michael A Nagle Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Terraced c.1870, with round-headed open moulded architraves, segmental-h right and segmental-headed par c.1990; now in use as offices. Ren Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting, Materials | nings to ground floor having eaded integral carriageway to nel to first floor; re-roofed, ovated 2006. | |

| NIAH No.: 20300215 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1840-1860 In use as: House and Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: Walls Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Terraced with dormer attic, c.1850, with floor having segmental-headed with dormer attic added. Detache stone-built outbuilding with ell ground floor and square-headed do gablet over. Categories of special interest: An Materials | render shopfront to ground openings; renovated, c.1990, ed three-bay two-storey rubble iptical-headed carriageway to oor opening to first floor having | |
|--|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 394 NIAH No.: 20300243 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Restaurant Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: Ginger Lou's Restaurant Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Terraced with dormer attic, c.1860, re with moulded architraves to op renovated, c.1930, with timber p ground floor having cast-iron pill 2004. Categories of special interest: A Association, Detail/Design, Streets | etaining original fenestration enings and consoled cornice, pilaster shop front inserted to ars; reroofed, c.1990, renovated rchitectural, Group, Personality | |
| NIAH No.: 20300237 Structure: Houses Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Residence (on left) and Shop (on right) Additional Use: N/A | House beside Market Place Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Pair of s storey houses with half-dormo original fenestration to right u renovated, c.1940, with timber p ground floor having dentilated fenestrated, c.1980. | er attics, c.1880, retaining pper floors; house to right bilaster shop front inserted to cornice; house to left re- rest: Architectural, Group, | |
| NIAH No.: 20300210 Structure: Houses and Shops Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Uninhabited Additional Use: N/A | Name: Blake and Linnane Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Pair of storey houses, c.1830, on a side elevations; individually rer pilaster shop fronts inserted to cornices; house to left extended three-bay single-storey return; hou c.1920, comprising five-bay tw bay single-storey flat-roofed c first floor; now disused to grou 2004. Categories of special interest: An Materials | corner site with single-bay novated, c.1890, with timber ground floor having moulded to rear, c.1910, comprising use to right extended to rear, o-storey return with single- antilevered projecting bay to and floor. Linnane's re-roofed | |
| NIAH No.: 20300214 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Shop and Residence Additional Use: N/A | Name: Carrigg's Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Terraced c.1830, on a corner site w renovated, c.1900, with two-bay end-bay with dormer attic added pub front inserted to ground moulded cornice; re-fenestrated, c Categories of special interest: De | ith two-bay side elevation; / single-storey lean-to lower l to front with timber pilaster floor side elevation having .1990. | |
| | | 113 | |

| RPS No.: 383 NIAH No.: 20300212 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Public House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: James Griffin's Pub Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Detache c.1850, with timber pilaster ground floor having moulded fenestrated, c.1970; re-fenestrated Categories of special interest: Are | pub front inserted to left l cornice; pub front re- l, c.1995. | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 375 NIAH No.: 20300216 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Public House and Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: Eugene's Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Terrac building, c.1870, originally two-s timber pilaster pub front inserted t cornice; renovated, c.1985, with rea Categories of special interest: De | torey; renovated, c.1900, with o ground floor having moulded cessed top floor added. | |
| RPS No.: 389 NIAH No.: 20300228 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residential Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating : Regional | Name: O'hEaghrain Area: Ennistymon Townland: Ennistymon Summary description: Terraced c.1870, with single-bay canted o dentilated cornice; renovated, c.1 front inserted to ground floor h cornice; renovated, c.1985. Categories of special interest: Are | riel window to first floor and 900, with timber pilaster pub naving consoles and moulded | |
| RPS No.: 557 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Mill Date: 1650-1850 In use as: Outbuilding Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Mill House Rating : Regional | Name: Derry Mill Area: Ennistymon Townland: Caherderry Summary description: Former to with remains of mill race to vo outbuilding, multi-period building, <i>Derry mill (corn)</i> . Pitched slate roo rainwater goods. Rubble sandsto openings with timber sash window battened door. The interior is full west side, with first floor rear do exterior ground level. Head-race only timber shaft of mill wheel no be culverted and continues south single-storey cottage with attic Monument CL015-067. Categories of special interee Archaeological, Technical | vest side, now in use as an used as <i>Cloth Mills</i> and also as of with Bitumen repairs. Plastic one walls with square-headed s with concrete sills and timber height with split level floor to orway giving access to higher appears to be blocked off and w remains. Tail-race appears to n towards stream. A four-bay and outbuildings. Recorded | |
| RPS No.: 558 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Railway Bridge Date: 1870-1885 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Cullenagh Bridge Area: Ennistymon Townland: Cullenagh Summary description: West Cla concrete railway bridge c.1880 on Categories of special interest: Technical | rusticated stone abutments. | |

| RPS No.: 559 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Anderson's CottageITM: 513086 ; 688911Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: SroohillMap reference: I3Summary description: Single-storey three-bay stone built cottageunder stone slated roof.Sash windows and small return to rear.Restored 2009Categories of special interest:CategoriesArchitectural,Cultural, | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 392 NIAH No.: 20300218 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1804 In use as: Shop and Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: Stack'sITM:513076 ; 688564Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: EnnistymonMap reference: I3Summary description: End-of-terrace single-bay three-storeyhouse with dormer attic on a corner site with mouldedarchitraves top openings, consoled cornice and two-bay sideelevation. Original structure was single storey and was renovatedand extended to rear, 1910, comprising two-bay two-storeylower return with timber pilaster pub front inserted to groundfloor having moulded cornice; renovated, c.2005.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Group,Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |
| RPS No.: 609 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 515727 ; 688082Area: EnnistymonMap: Volume 2Townland: CarrownacloghMap reference: I3Summary description:Originally a three-bay single-storeyhouse with stone-slate gabled roof and a central chimney.Advanced sloping flat roof porch to front door under moherflags.Later extension incorporated to right: now appears asfour-bay.A range of stone buildings to the rear, some undermoher flags.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/DesignMaterials | |
| RPS No.: 921 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: derelict forge Date: early 19thC. In use as: unused,derelict Additional Use: Historical Use: Forge\Smithy Rating: Regional | Name: hyen' ForgeITM: 513024; 688343Area: Bogberry Street,Map: Volume 2EnnistymonMap reference: 15Townland: Ardnacullia NorthMap reference: 15Summary description: Former single-storey stone built forge, now derelict and roofless, chimney opening on South gable end, chimney stack collapsed. Completely overgrown and damaged by large trees.Categories of special interest: Historical; social; cultural | |
| RPS No.: 922 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: shop and house Date: early 19thC. In use as: vacant Additional Use: Historical Use: shop, pub, residence over shop Rating: Regional | Name: Cyril Hynes Pub ITM: 513117; 688579 Area: Parliament Street, Map: Volume 2 Ennistymon Map reference: 15 Townland: Ennistimon Map reference: 15 Summary description: Three-storey two-bay terraced building with timber shopfront on street level. Attic converted with dormer windows in 20th century. Pitched slate roof, moher flag roofed outhouse. Categories of special interest: Architectural; streetscape \ setting; design\detail. | |

| RPS No.: 923 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Dwelling Date: late 18th\early | Area: Parliament Street, | ITM: 513127; 688578 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 15 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| 19thC. In use as: Vacant Additional Use: Historical Use: Dwelling House Rating: Regional | Summary description: Three-stor rendered walls finish over limest interior features, stairs, roof structu Categories of special interest: His vernacular. | one; all original windows and and joinery intact. | |

| RPS No.: 924 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Water | Area: Monastery Lane, | ITM: 513128; 688627 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 15 | |
|--|---|--|--|
| pump | Townland: Ennistimon | | |
| Date: early 20thC. In use as: not in use Additional Use: | Summary description: Free- pump\fountain with fluted shaft on head detail and domed capping. Categories of special interest: H social | - | |

| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Church Street, Ennistymon | ITM: 513077; 688661 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 15 | |
|---|---|--|--|
| In use as: water pump Additional Use: N\A Historical Use: water | Summary description: Free pump\fountain with fluted shaft wir domed capping. Replacement brass Categories of special interest: H social | s tap. | |

| | 1 1 | ITM: 513110; 688898 Map: Volume 2 | |
|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|--|--------------------|
| Structure: water pump | Ennistymon | Map reference: 15 | No. 1 Martin Color |
| Date: early 20thC. | Townland: Deerpark Middle | | |
| In use as: water pump | Summary description: Free | standing Cast Iron water | the second |
| Additional Use: N\A | pump\fountain with fluted shaft, pla | ain spout and domed capping. | |
| Historical Use: water | Categories of special interest: H | listorical; Streetscape; cultural; | |
| pump | social | - | |
| Rating: Local | | | |

| RPS No.: 927 | Name: G. Hayes. | ITM: 513055; 688675 | |
|------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Church Street, Ennistymon | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: shop and | Townland: Ennistimon | Map reference: 15 | |
| house | Summary description: Three-stor | ey, two-bay terraced building | |
| Date: late 18th, early | with intact timber shopfront and sid | | |
| 19th C. | Original interior shop and counter, | original sliding sash windows, | |
| In use as: vacant | slate roof. Original raised lettering | on shop sign. | G. HAYES |
| Additional Use: N\A | Categories of special interest: His | storical; Streetscape; | |
| Historical Use: shop | design\detail, architectural | · · · | |
| and house | | | - In a second |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| RPS No.: 928 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: shopfront | Area: New Road, Ennistymon | ITM: 513079; 688389 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 15 | |
|---|--|--|--|
| Date: mid 20thC. In use as: bakery Additional Use: Historical Use: shopfront Rating Regional | Summary description: Mid-20 shopfront, built c. 1940s in vern style, constructed of concrete\pla fascia. Categories of special interest: Str | aster with raised lettering on | |

| NIAH No.:N/AAStructure:shopfrontTand houseSDate:mid 19thC.In use as:shop andhousereAdditional Use:C | Area: Church Street Ennistymon | shopfront, completely restored itive alterations, new signage, | |
|---|--------------------------------|--|--|
|---|--------------------------------|--|--|

| RPS No.: 930 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: shop and | Area: Main Street, Ennistymon | ITM: 513066; 688472 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 15 | |
|---|--|---|--|
| Date: mid 19thC. In use as: charity shop Additional Use: N\A | Summary description: Three-sto with pitched slate roof. Timber v floor, replacement windows above. Categories of special inter- design\materials, architectural. | ernacular shopfront on ground | |

Feakle Area

| NIAH No.: 20402004 Structure: Bridge Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A | Name: Aughadereen BridgeITM: 558121 ; 689619Area: FeakleMap: Volume 2Townland: CarracloonMap reference: I5Summary description: Four arch stone bridge over river, c.1850, with arches of differing heights, form and date; parapet walls rebuilt c.1995.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical, Materials | |
|--|--|--|
| Structure: Church Date: 1826 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A | Name: Church of St. MaryITM: 556513 ; 686430Area: FeakleMap: Volume 2Townland: FeakleMap reference: I5Summary description: Three-bay double-height cruciformCatholic Church dated 1826. Gable-fronted projecting nave,with bellcote over. Renovated 1984. Rusticated gate piers withcast-iron railings and gates.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, PersonalityAssociation, Design, Setting | |
| Date: 1821-1825 In use as: Graveyard Additional Use: N/A | Name: GraveyardITM: 557086 ; 686772Area: FeakleMap: Volume 2Townland: FeakleMap reference: I5Summary description: Graveyard to former Church of IrelandChurch with various cut-stone grave markers and mausolea,c.1823. Cut-stone piers with wrought-iron gates and railingshaving finials. Church of Ireland Church built 1823, nowdemolished. Recorded Monument CL028-023.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical,Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 560 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1895-1920 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Hunting Lodge Rating : Regional | Name: The LodgeITM: 559022 ; 686930Area: FeakleMap: Volume 2Townland: GarraunMap reference: I5Summary description: 19 th century three-bay hipped-roofformer hunting lodge with a single-storey front elevation andtwo-storey rear elevation with a two-storey rear return. Restored2008Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 561 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Former Patterson's Cottage ITM: 555385; 683829 Area: Feakle Map: Volume 2 Townland: Kilbarron Map reference: I5 Summary description: Remains of ruined four-bay cottage, comprising base of walls and portion of two gables. Personality association: Johnny Patterson, famous 19 th century circus clown, music hall singer and song writer. Ruin conserved 2009 Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design Personality Association | |
| RPS No.: 562 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Guest House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Caher HouseITM: 555511 ; 691139Area: FeakleMap: Volume 2Townland: Caher RiceMap reference: I5Summary description: Mid to late 18th century three-bay two- storey Killaloe slated hip-roofed house, with overhanging eaves. Two-storey extension to rear. House rendered. Central door to front with paneled sides and fan-light over. Stone built stables with bellcote to rear, and enclosed farmyard. Also stone-built boat house on lough shore. Restored 2006 Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design Social | |

Flagmount Area

| | 8 | | |
|--|-----------------|--|--|
| In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge | Area: Flagmount | ussoirs and coursed limestone | |
| | Area: Flagmount | h rear slated gabled return with ough Graney. Two central | |
| In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A | Area: Flagmount | voussoirs, cutwaters and one arch remodelled. | |

Inagh Area

| RPS No.: 208 NIAH No.: 20403203 Structure: Bridge Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Bridge | Name: Inagh Bridge Area: Inagh Townland: Inagh Summary description: Three arc | | |
|---|--|--|--|
| Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | over river, c.1790, with cut-stor Categories of special interest: A Materials | | |
| RPS No.: 115 NIAH No.: 20403201 Structure: Church Date: 1850-1860 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Church of the Immaculate Conception Area: Inagh Townland: Inagh Summary description: Detached cell Catholic church, built 1858 arch door to centre having roun c.1940. Cut-stone piers. Categories of special inter Detail/Design | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 five-bay double-height single- 3, with pseudo four-centered- id-headed niche over, renovated | |
| RPS No.: 564 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1850 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Fahy's Cottage Area: Inagh Townland: Knockatullaghaun Summary description: Four-bay with Moher slate roof. Original cor Categories of special interest Detail/Design, Materials | dition throughout. | |

Kilbaha Area

| RPS No.: 226 NIAH No.: 20407102 Structure: Pier Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pier Rating: Regional | Name: Kilbaha Pier Area: Kilbaha Townland: Kilbaha North Summary description: Rubble s stone steps to harbour, rubble s stone bollards; renovated c.1995 battered base constructed from rou with inset ladders. Concrete wall mooring posts still <i>in situ</i> . Marked of construction are visible at the no Categories of special interest: Ar | tone-built storm wall and cut- . South side of pier displays ughly coursed sandstone blocks kway with two rough upright on 1st edition OS Map. Phases orth end of the pier. | |
|--|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 565 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Folly Date: 1830-1870 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Library Rating : Regional | Name: Doondalhen Turret Area: Kilbaha Townland: Kilbaha South Summary description: Octagona cliff edge once associated with comprised of single-storey octa, narrow passageway giving access steps. Flagstone roof originally to stone walls of local sandstone surviving in places especially to in some blocked flag floors, largely in known as the Turret is dramatical looking the Shannon Estuary. Categories of special interest: Ar | Doondalhen House. Folly is gonal crennelated tower with to tower via flight of cut-stone o tower (now broken). Rubble with remains of lime render terior. Square headed openings, ntact to interior. The small folly ly situated on a cliff edge over | |
| RPS No.: 566 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Lookout Post Date: 1941-1943 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Lookout Post Rating: Local | Name: Emergency Period Lookout Post Area: Kilbaha Townland: Kilbaha South Summary description: Former fre period lookout post, built c.19 survive with fragments of concrete Categories of special interest: Ar | 42. Only concrete foundations walls. | |
| RPS No.: 337 NIAH No.: 20407103 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Visitors Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Lightkeepers House Rating: Regional | Loop Head Area: Kilbaha Townland: Kilbaha South | single-bay single-storey flat- ed five-bay single-storey flat- prising three-bay central block (NIAH, 2000), currently in use ilities. | |
| RPS No.: 338 NIAH No.: 20407104 Structure: House Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Partial Visitor Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Lightkeepers House Rating : Regional | Name: Light Keeper's House at Loop Head Area: Kilbaha Townland: Kilbaha South Summary description: 'Pair of storey lighthouse keeper's houses with three-bay single-storey cent and two-bay two-storey returns bay single-storey rubble stone b fabric of earlier lighthouse, c.1700 Categories of special intere Technical | s, c.1855, on a U-shaped plan tral lookout monitor to attic to rear. Group of detached two- uilt outbuildings incorporating ' (NIAH, 2000). | |

| RPS No.: 339 | Name: Loop Head Lighthouse | ITM: 468960 ; 647251 | |
|-------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------|
| NIAH No.: 20407101 | Area: Kilbaha | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Lighthouse | Townland: Kilbaha South | Map reference: 19 | |
| Date: 1852-1856 | Summary description: 'Detac | ched single-bay four-storey | |
| In use as: Operational | lighthouse, built c.1854, on a circu | lar plan with base batter and | Stream Carl |
| Lighthouse with Visitor | consoled cantilevered stone walkwa | ay having metal-framed glazed | |
| | lantern over' (NIAH, 2000). | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | NIAH. A small outbuilding besid | e the lighthouse has a vaulted | |
| Historical Use: | roof is suggestive of an early | date and may represent the | |
| Lighthouse | vestiges of the original 167 | 0's lighthouse. Recorded | TWITTER TALL TO THE TO |
| Rating: Regional | Monument CL071-002. | - | |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Interior, Group, | 1 Julie - Contraction |
| | Setting | _ | |

Kilfenora Area

| RPS No.: 287 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 16 th and 17 th Century In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating : National | Area: Kilfenora | f 15 th century tower house with anor house attached. Associated rded Monument CL016-032. | |
|---|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 124 NIAH No.: 20401605 Structure: Cathedral Date: 1170-1200 In use as: Partial Visitor Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Cathedral Rating: National | Area: Kilfenora Townland: Kilfenora Summary description: Detach | edieval Church of Ireland tting fabric of earlier buildings corner finials, reconstructed cel and vestry now ruinous. Monument CL016-015. | |
| RPS No.: 251 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: High Cross Date: 12 th Century In use as: High Cross Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: High Cross Rating : National | | century. One of the crosses of Ireland Cathedral in the 19 th 16-015. | |
| RPS No.: 005 NIAH No.: 20400903 Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: National | Name: Ballykeel House Area: Kilfenora Townland: Ballykeel South Summary description: Detached basement house, c.1800, with section to centre of both facades portico to entrance front approached tripartite window openings to gat re-fenestrated, c.1990. Detached fronted outbuilding with pinnacles Detached four-bay single-storey openings; now ruinous. Gateway stone piers with curved walls pedestrian gates. Categories of special inter Detail/Design | three-bay full-height bowed having prostyle diastyle Tuscan ed by curved flight of steps and rden front; reroofed and partly single-bay two-storey gable- s and eight-bay side elevations. byre with segmental-headed to front comprising four cut- and pair of square-headed | |
| RPS No.: 006 NIAH No.: 20400905 Structure: House Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ballyshanny House Area: Kilfenora Townland: Ballyshanny Summary description: Detached with stone slate roof, c.1810, flanking wings; renovated interna with single-bay single-storey porch added to front; re-fenestra with cast-iron gates. Categories of special inter Detail/Design | with two-bay single-storey ally, c.1850; renovated, c.1960, flat-roofed projecting glazed ated, c.1985. Cut-stone piers | |

| RPS No.: 010 NIAH No.: 20400904 Structure: House Date: 1813 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Kilfenora Townland: Fanta Glebe Summary description: Detached House with stone slate roof, single-bay single-storey cut-stor porch to centre, slate-hung side e storey return to rear. Cut-stone pie 1813 (Lewis). Recorded Monumer Categories of special inter Detail/Design | retaining original aspect with he-built flat-roofed projecting levations and single-bay single- rs with iron gates. Constructed nt No.: CL009-087 rest: Architectural, Interior, | |
|--|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 013 NIAH No.: 20400902 Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Hollywell House Area: Kilfenora Townland: Maryville Summary description: Detache c.1790, possibly originally thre opening to centre having block-a two-storey return to rear; top flo Detached four-bay single-storey reroofed, c.1920. Cut-stone piers Categories of special inter Detail/Design, Materials | e-storey with Venetian door ind-start surround and four-bay or possibly removed, c.1910. rubble stone-built outbuilding; with moulded capping. | |
| RPS No.: 491 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Nagles Area: Kilfenora Townland: Ballykerin Summary description: Two-sto slated house, c.1800. Renovated 20 Categories of special interest: Ma | 007. | |
| RPS No.: 503 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Local | Name: Forgaard's Cottage Area: Kilfenora Townland: Doon Summary description: Single-sto cottage c.1850 with outbuildings, r Categories of special interest: Ma | estored 2003. | |
| RPS No.: 490 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Platform Date: 1740-1760 In use as: Platform Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Paystall, Fairgreen Rating : National | Name: Pay-stall Area: Kilfenora Townland: Kilfenora Summary description: Oval cren associated with livestock fairs in R Categories of special interest: D Unique/Rarity | Kilfenora. Restored c.2004. | |
| RPS No.: 568 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1890-1910 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Local | Name: Stone Slate Cottage Area: Kilfenora Townland: Caherminnaun Summary description: Detac rendered house with stone roof extension to rear, built c.1900; two sash windows under square heads. Categories of special interest: Arr Vernacular | and advanced flat-roofed porch o central chimneys. Remains of | |

| RPS No.: 569 | Name: Weighbridge House | ITM: 518338 ; 693990 | |
|--|--|---------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilfenora | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: | Townland: Kilfenora | Map reference: I3 | |
| Date: 1880-1920 In use as: Not in use | Summary description: Small de lean-to former weighbridge, built concrete ridge. Categories of special interest: Ar Technical | t c.1910. Stone slate roof with | |

| RPS No.: 144 NIAH No.: 20401606 Structure: Church Date: 1831 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Area: Kilfenora Townland: Inchovea Summary description: Detach single-cell Catholic Church, with polygonal chancel to right and | h bellcote over left gable end, sacristy to rear; extensively | |
|---|---|---|--|
| Structure: Church Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A | Area: Kilfenora | m plan comprising single-bay with bellcote over gable, rose gabled projecting porch to front, single-bay transepts and single- ingle-storey flat-roofed sacristy; reroofed, 1996. Re-rendered in | |

Kilkee Area

| RPS No.: 398 NIAH No.: 20301001 Structure: Bank Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bank Rating: Regional | Name: Former Allied Irish Bank Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Detached part-raised basement red brick two-storey advanced bay to left canted bay window, square-headed ashlar consoled scrolled pediment and single-bay recessed end bay to Categories of special inter Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | bank, c.1890, with two-bay having single-bay full-height door opening with limestone approached by flight of steps oright; re-fenestrated c.1995. | HI HN |
|---|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 305 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 19 th Century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Thatched Cottage near Cross Area: Kilkee Townland: Cross Summary description: Detached house with single-storey single-b angles. Categories of special interest: Materials, Vernacular | ay thatched outbuilding at right | |
| RPS No.: 399 NIAH No.: 20301002 Structure: Bank Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Bank Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bank Rating: Regional | Name: Bank of Ireland Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Detached c.1880, on a corner site with thi two-bay advanced end bays, t single-bay two-storey flat-roofed c.1990. Categories of special inter Streetscape/Setting | ree-bay recessed central block, wo-bay side elevations and l return to rear; re-fenestrated | A Constrained of the second se |
| RPS No.: 511 NIAH No.: 20301009 Structure: Boathouse Date: Late 19 th Century In use as: Boathouse Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Boathouse Rating : Regional | Name: East End Boathouse Area: Kilkee Townland: Dough Summary description: 'Detached fronted boathouse, c.1890, original opening and four-bay side elevative remodelled to accommodate com (NIAH, 2000). Section of cobbling The cobbling is composed of the lo narrow horizontal strips. This may slipway. Categories of special interest: Are | lly with segmental-headed door ons; renovated c.1940, opening mercial use and use as store' g survives to front of boathouse. ocal Namurian sandstone laid in reflect the earlier surface of the | |
| RPS No.: 481 NIAH No.: 20301012 Structure: Church Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Local | Name: Church at Geraldine Place Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Detached fronted single-cell Methodist Ch single-storey gabled projecting p flight of steps having oculus over renovated, c.1995. Cast-iron p railings. Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I9 three-bay single-storey gable- uurch, c.1870, with single-bay orch to centre approached by and three-bay side elevations; iers with cast-iron gates and | |

| RPS No.: 410 NIAH No.: 20301011 Structure: Church Date: 1840-1850 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. James's Church Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Detached fronted coursed rubble stone-buil Church, c.1845, with bellcote over gabled projecting porch to front four-bay side elevations and sing rear. Rubble stone boundary crenellated roof parapet and centr c.1935, with cast-iron gates. Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting, Materials | t single-cell Church of Ireland gable, single-bay single-storey diagonal stepped buttresses, gle-bay recessed entral bay to walls with aedicule having ral urn finial. Cast-iron piers, | |
|--|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 238 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Oratories Date: Early Christian In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Oratory Rating: Regional | Name: Bishop's Island Area: Kilkee Townland: Bishop's Island Summary description: Early Ch inaccessible sea stack in the CL055-004001-004 Categories of special interest: Ar | Atlantic. Recorded Monument | |
| RPS No.: 402 NIAH No.: 20301022 Structure: House Date: 1840-1850 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Clifton Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Semi-d house, c.1845, on a corner site elliptical-headed door opening case, fanlight, moulded arch keystones and two-bay side elevati Categories of special interest: Arr Materials | retaining original aspect with having timber pilaster door itraves to openings having on. Restored 2011 | |
| RPS No.: 395 NIAH No.: 20301025 Structure: House Date: 1860-1900 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: 2 Lower McDonnell Terrace Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Terrace c.1880, retaining original aspect flat-roofed projecting porch to single-bay canted oriel window o canted bay window to right; one of Categories of special inte Streetscape/Setting, Materials | with single-bay single-storey left having moulded cornice, over and single-bay full-height six. | |
| RPS No.: 396 NIAH No.: 20301023 Structure: House Date: 1845-1847 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: 3 Clifton Terrace Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Detached built 1846, retaining original asp opening to centre having timber p approached by flight of steps. Cut- iron gates. Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting, Materials | ect with elliptical-headed door pilaster door case and fanlight stone octagonal piers with cast- | |
| RPS No.: 400 NIAH No.: 20301014 Structure: House Date: 1860-1900 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Bayview House Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Detached c.1880, with segmental-headed d timber pilaster door case and fanli bay single-storey recessed end bay Categories of special interest: Ar | oor opening to centre having ght, consoled eaves and single- to left; re-roofed, c.1990. | |

| RPS No.: 397 NIAH No.: 20301026 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: 8 Marine Parade Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Terraced c.1870, retaining original aspec opening to centre having timber moulding over, single-bay singl windows and square-headed windo hood mouldings over; one of eight Categories of special inte Streetscape/Setting, Materials | t with elliptical-headed door pilaster door case and hood e-storey flanking canted bay ow openings to end bays having | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 408 NIAH No.: 20301004 Structure: House Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Guest House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Myles' Creek Guesthouse Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: End-of house, c.1890, with single-bay fu to left, segmental-headed door door case, timber pilaster shop having moulded cornice with si over and two-bay two-storey retur accommodate use as guesthouse. Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting, Materials | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I9 -terrace four-bay two-storey ll-height canted bay windows opening with timber pilaster front to right, ground floor ngle-bay canted oriel windows in to rear; re-roofed, c.1995, to | |
| RPS No.: 409 NIAH No.: 20301021 Structure: House Date: 1840-1850 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Sykes House Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Detached c.1845, on a corner site retaining headed door opening having timl architraves to openings, two-bay two-storey lower return to rear. Categories of special interest: Arr Materials | original aspect with elliptical- per pilaster doorcase, moulded side elevations and four-bay | |
| RPS No.: 411 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1830-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: West End House Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: End of ten c.1835, with segmented arched fa lights. Associated with Ms. Charlo Categories of special interest: His | anlight over door with two side- tte Brontë, English writer. | |
| RPS No.: 404 NIAH No.: 20301017 Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No.: 407 NIAH No.: 20301024 Structure: Houses | Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee | ound-headed door opening to rease and fanlight approached hitraves to openings. chitectural, Artistic ITM: 488031 ; 660066 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 19 | |
| Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residences Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residences Rating: Regional | Summary description: Pair of storey houses, c.1820, with seg having timber pilaster door cases over and moulded architraves to house to right re-fenestrated, c.1 Categories of special interest: An Materials | mental-headed door openings s, tripartite window openings o openings having keystones; 995. | |

| RPS No.: 403 NIAH No.: 20301006 Structure: Railway Station Date: 1891-1893 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Station Rating: Regional | Name: Former Railway Station Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Detached railway station, built c . 1892, w storey flat-roofed projecting po lean-to canopy over platform to brackets and two-bay single-stor rear; renovated and extended to le single-storey flat-roofed lower end use. Categories of special intere Streetscape/Setting | with pair of single-bay single- rches, seven-bay single-storey front with cast-iron columns, rey flat-roofed lower return to eft, c.1970, comprising two-bay bay to accommodate residential | |
|---|--|--|-----------------|
| RPS No.: 406 NIAH No.: 20301003 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Regional | Name: Nolan's Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Terraced c.1870, with render tiled pilaste having consoles with Celtic motif enrichments over including con segmental-headed window openi c.1985. Categories of special interest: Ar Materials | r shop front to ground floor fs, moulded cornice and façade ttinuous hood moulding over ngs; shop front re-fenestrated, | |
| RPS No.: 570 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Well house Date: 1770-1790 In use as: Well Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Spa Well House Rating: Regional | Name: Foohagh Spa Well Area: Kilkee Townland: Foohagh Summary description: Detached stone built spa well house, c.1780. rendered with castellated top. Re Repaired 2012 Categories of special interest: Technical | Originally slated and externally corded Monument CL055-006. | |
| RPS No.: 571 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Cinema Date: 1940-1960 In use as: Amusement Arcade Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Cinema Rating: Regional | Name: Arcadia Cinema Façade and Entrance Lobby Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Terrac cinema, built c.1950, comprising bow-shaped central bay. Curre arcade. Square-headed windows. (are Protected Structures. Categories of special interest: Historical | rendered façade with stepped ntly in use as an amusement Only Facade and Entrance lobby | Arcadia Leisura |
| RPS No.: 572 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Band Stand Date: 1930-1950 In use as: Band Stand Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Band Stand Rating: Regional | Name: Band Stand Area: Kilkee Townland: Kilkee Summary description: Octagonal built c.1940. Felted octagonal roo This former bandstand is of archit also of social and cultural intere entertainment of this seaside resort Categories of special interest: Technical | f capped with a cast-iron spike. ectural and technical merit. It is est reflecting the pastimes and . Repaired 2014 | |

| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilkee | ITM: 488760 ; 660075 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I9 | |
|--|--|---|--|
| Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Summary description: Terraced house, c.1860, with rendered pub f Pitched Killaloe slate roof and r quoins and ornate rendered v 2016. Categories of special interest: Social | ront to ground floor still intact. rendered walls with rendered vindow surrounds. Renovated | |

| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilkee | ITM: 488681 ; 659788 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I9 | at the states |
|----------------------|---|--|---------------|
| In use as: Residence | Summary description: Three-bay built c.1910. Rendered walls and a Categories of special interest: Arc | modern porch to front elevation. | |

| RPS No.: 308 | Name: Chapel Gate Piers and | ITM: 488728 ; 659839 | |
|-----------------------|--|-----------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20301005 | Boundary Wall | Map: Volume 2 | 3 |
| Structure: Gate Piers | Area: Kilkee | Map reference: 19 | |
| Date: 1830-1840 | Townland: Kilkee | | And the second s |
| In use as: Gate Piers | Summary description: Square p | rofile cut limestone gate piers | |
| Additional Use: N/A | bedded in lime mortar with plain square single-stone caps, | | |
| Historical Use: Gate | c. 1835 and adjoining rubble stone | e boundary wall. Piers repaired | |
| Piers | 2009. | - | The second se |
| Rating: Local | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Streetscape/Setting, | |
| | Materials | | |

| RPS No.: 576 | Name: Seawall and Promenade at | ITM: 488573 ; 660055 | |
|---------------------|---|------------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Strandline | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Sea Wall | Area: Kilkee | Map reference: 19 | |
| and Promenade | Townland: Dough | | |
| Date: 1845-1865 | Summary description: Stone bui | It seawall of local thin bedded | |
| In use as: Sea Wall | sandstone built as famine relief | scheme with later sections of | |
| and Promenade | repair evident. Walls are construe | cted from roughly coursed cut | |
| Additional Use: N/A | sandstone blocks. A now blocked | | |
| Historical Use: Sea | end of the wall displays cut-stone | voussoirs and there is a section | |
| Wall and Promenade | of rock faced cut-sandstone walls i | near the slipway with a flight of | |
| Rating: Regional | inset cut-sandstone steps nearby (just below Wellington Square). | | |
| | The wall to the road appears to be later than the sea wall and is | | |
| | constructed from uncoursed rubb | le stone with large sandstone | |
| | blocks laid as coping. During the 2 | 20th century much of the central | |
| | section of the seawall was added | l to forming a promenade and | |
| | green spaces. This later section a | lso displays rubble stone walls | |
| | with a base batter. Badly damage | ged in storm 2014 - repaired | |
| | 2015/2016. | _ | |
| | Categories of special interest: A | Architectural, Historical, Social, | |
| | Technical | | |

| RPS No.: 577 | Name: Former Slipway | ITM: 490617 ; 663857 | |
|---|--|--|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilkee | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Slipway | Townland: Farrihy | Map reference: I9 | |
| Date: 1880-1920 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Slipway Rating: Regional | Summary description: Slipway, from rocky shoreline down to sea Comprising finely built sidewalls of which display a battered base. Sect concrete rendered. Inner face of random rubble, Remains of lim survive in places. The walkway is the local sandstone which has the walkway. Walkway is largely er- approx. 0.60m thick. Slipway i approximately 40m long. This sl stunning location overlooking Far area is comprised of exposed beds from the ground. This stone proba for the slipway. Categories of special interest: Ar | a on south side of Farrihy Bay. of coursed rock-faced sandstone tion of north face of wall largely walls composed of uncoursed e and later concrete pointing infilled with rubble made up of remains of a concrete rendered oded away. Sidewalls measure tself measures 4.9m wide by ipway is located in a visually rihy Bay. The seashore in this of sandstone rising at an angle bly provided the building stone | |

| RPS No.: 578 | Name: Marine Parade | ITM: 488070 ; 659917 | |
|---------------------|--|-------------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilkee | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Slipway | Townland: Kilkee Upper | Map reference: 19 | |
| Date: 1880-1920 | Summary description: Stone s | lipway, built c.1900, leading | 1 |
| In use as: Slipway | steeply from roadside down to beau | ch. Constructed from local thin- | |
| Additional Use: N/A | bedded sandstone with sidewalls o | of coursed rock-faced sandstone | |
| Historical Use: | blocks with kerb-stones compri | sed of long narrow upright | the last and the second |
| Slipway | sections also rock-faced. Cobbling | still intact to surface consists of | |
| Rating: Regional | narrow lengths of worn sandstone. Some later concrete pointing | | and the second s |
| | visible in places. A modern alumir | | |
| | of the slipway. The slipway is fla | | |
| | wall, which also displays rock-faci | ing. This slipway is not marked | |
| | on the first edition (1842) O.S. | map. It is marked Slip on the | |
| | revised 1915 O.S. map. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Detail/Design | |

| RPS No.: 579 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Sea Baths Date: 1940-1980 In use as: Sea Baths Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Sea Baths Rating: Local | Area: Kilkee | ging rooms, built c.1960, now a small opening in the wall on flight of cut-stone steps which nd later concrete steps. Like the y has a long tradition of use hanging facility, as evidenced by opening in wall on MacDonald | - |
|--|--------------|---|---|
|--|--------------|---|---|

| RPS No.: 907 | | ITM: 488719 ; 660172 | |
|------------------------|--|----------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Grattan Street | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Courthouse | | Map reference: | ALLER PT |
| Date: mid 19th century | Summary description: 2 Store | y detached building, 3 bay, | |
| In use as: Vacant | separate entrances to ground and | first floors, gables and pitched | The second second second second |
| Additional Use: Local | slate roof. This is an example of | a country courthouse, simple | |
| | layout, important structure in streets | | |
| Historical Use: | Categories of special interest: stre | eetscape\setting; Architectural; | a second s |
| Courthouse | | | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| | | | |

| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Grattan Street | ITM: 488763; 660090 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |
|--|--|--|--|
| In use as: public house Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bar and Residence | Summary description: 2 storey hipped slate roof. Simple 19thC glazed fanlight over door. This eas streetscape, as a detached building its historic shopfront is intact. Categories of special interes materials; | timber shopfront with original rly building is important to the with hipped roof (unusual) and | |

Kilkishen Area

| RPS No.: 081 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1799 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local RPS No.: 315 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: | Name: Cullaun Castle Area: Kilkishen Townland: Cullaun Summary description: Ruinous over basement house, dated 1799 three-bay bow-front. Tri-partite s Associated with Tom Steele, inve universal suffrage. Categories of special interest: Materials Name: Steele's Turret Area: Kilkishen Townland: Cullane | with cut-stone dressings, and tone windows to ground floor. ntor, engineer and supporter of | |
|--|---|---|--|
| Turret/Gazebo Date: 1790 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Turret/Gazebo Rating: Local RPS No.: 285 | Summary description: Turret/s octagonal stone viewing tower on e Cullaun. Associated with Tom Ste friend of Daniel O'Connell. Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting, Technical Name: Kilkishen Castle | gazebo collapsed remains of elevated site over looking Lough ele inventor, Philanthropist and | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Kilkishen Demesne | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 ched three-bay four-storey ver ground and second floors, 1980's. Recorded Monument | |
| RPS No.: 125 NIAH No.: 20404304 Structure: Church Date: 1809-1813 In use as: Cultural Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Kilkishen Cultural Centre Area: Kilkishen Townland: Kilkishen Summary description: Detached fronted rubble stone-built sing Church, dated 1811, with sing entral tower to front, diagonal s side elevations. Extensively renov in 2014 as a cultural centre. Categories of special interest: Ar Materials | le-cell Church of Ireland gle-bay three-storey crenellated stepped buttresses and two-bay vated, re-developed and opened | |
| RPS No.: 352 NIAH No.: 20404306 Structure: Gate and Piers Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Gateway Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gate and Piers Rating : Regional | Name: Kilkishen House Entrance Gate and Piers Area: Kilkishen <u>Townland: Kilkishen Demesne</u> Summary description: Gateway comprising four cut-stone panelec having cast-iron gates and railings. Categories of special interest: De | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 to Kilkishen House, c.1760, piers with segmental capping | |
| RPS No.: 082 NIAH No.: 20403518 Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Residence | Name: Derrymore House Area: Kilkishen Townland: Derrymore East Summary description: Detached c.1800; renovated, c.1940; extend | ITM: 551186; 675479 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 1 four-bay two-storey house, | |

| RPS No.: 076 | | ITM: 550625 ; 670909 | |
|--|--|--|--|
| NIAH No.: 20404312 | | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 | | Map reference: 18 | |
| In use as: Not | Summary description: Remains | | |
| inhabited | storey over basement sandstone- dormer attic, c.1820, with project | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | corner pinnacles, hood mouldings | | |
| Historical Use: | central bay; burnt 1880; now ru | | and the second sec |
| Residence | built single-cell Lady's Chapel, bu | | |
| Rating: Regional | openings, stepped buttresses, bell | | |
| | three-bay single-storey crenellated | | |
| | on an L-shaped plan with lancet-ar | | |
| | of detached outbuildings, c.1840, | | |
| | nine-bay two-storey stable buildir | | |
| | round-headed integral carriageway now in residential use; three-ba | | |
| | original fenestration: single-bay | | |
| | elliptical-headed integral carrie | | |
| | comprising four cut-stone piers w | | |
| | and curved walls having stile to rig | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | | |
| | Personality Association, Design, Se | etting, Materials | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 087 | | ITM: 548669 ; 672557 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1730-1750 | Summary description: Two-stor | | |
| In use as: Not in use | outbuildings and gate lodge. H | | |
| Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | ornate plaster ceilings and elliptica | | |
| Residence | Categories of special interest: Are Materials | chitectural, Design, Internal, | 1 |
| Rating: National | Materials | | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 497 | Name: Murphy's | ITM: 549472 ; 673070 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1870-1890 | Summary description: Terraced | three-bay two-storey gabled | |
| In use as: Residence | house, c.1880. | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Categories of special interest: Set | ting, Design/Detail, | |
| Historical Use: | Materials, Vernacular | | |
| Residence Rating : Local | | | |
| Rating. Local | | | And the second se |
| | | | |
| DDS No · 580 | Nome: Supville House | ITM. 540408 · 673520 | |
| RPS No.: 580 NIAH No.: N/A | | ITM: 549498 ; 673520 Map: Volume 2 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilkishen | Map: Volume 2 | |
| | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Arc | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Arc Name: The Old Forge | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 r five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Arc Name: The Old Forge Area: Kilkishen | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 Map: Volume 2 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Forge | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Arc Name: The Old Forge Area: Kilkishen Townland: Clonlea | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 r five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Forge /Smithy | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Arc Name: The Old Forge Area: Kilkishen Townland: Clonlea Summary description: Detached | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 roadside two-bay single-storey | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Forge /Smithy Date: 1810-1830 | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Area Name: The Old Forge Area: Kilkishen Townland: Clonlea Summary description: Detached rubble-built limestone former forge | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 roadside two-bay single-storey e, c.1820. Built into raised field | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Forge /Smithy | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Area Name: The Old Forge Area: Kilkishen Townland: Clonlea Summary description: Detached rubble-built limestone former forge to rear. Corrugated iron roof. Me | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 roadside two-bay single-storey e, c.1820. Built into raised field etal door and window shutter. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Forge /Smithy Date: 1810-1830 In use as: Store | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Area Name: The Old Forge Area: Kilkishen Townland: Clonlea Summary description: Detached rubble-built limestone former forget to rear. Corrugated iron roof. Met Template for iron wheel tyre in adj | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 roadside two-bay single-storey e, c.1820. Built into raised field etal door and window shutter. | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Forge /Smithy Date: 1810-1830 In use as: Store Additional Use: N/A | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Area Name: The Old Forge Area: Kilkishen Townland: Clonlea Summary description: Detached rubble-built limestone former forge to rear. Corrugated iron roof. Me | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 roadside two-bay single-storey e, c.1820. Built into raised field etal door and window shutter. oining yard. Shown on 1840 1 st | <image/> |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No. 698 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Forge /Smithy Date: 1810-1830 In use as: Store Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Forge | Area: Kilkishen Townland: Teeronea Summarydescription: Two-storey country house, c.1790, now derelic Categories of special interest: Area Name: The Old Forge Area: Kilkishen Townland: Clonlea Summary description: Detached rubble-built limestone former forge to rear. Corrugated iron roof. Me Template for iron wheel tyre in adj edition OS Map | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 7 five-bay hipped-roof Georgian t. chitectural, Detail/Design ITM: 549740 ; 673251 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 roadside two-bay single-storey e, c.1820. Built into raised field etal door and window shutter. oining yard. Shown on 1840 1 st | <image/> |

| RPS No. 699 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 | Cottage | ITM: 549764 ; 673230 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 | |
|---|---|--|--|
| Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Detached gabled rubble built limestone associated with the adjacent forge and gable chimneys. Natural slate 1840 1 st Edition Ordnance Survey Categories of special interest: Ma | former dwelling, historically , c1820. Brick relieving arches roof damaged to rear. Shown on Map. | |

| | 0 | ITM: 552191 ; 669948 Map: Volume 2 | |
|------------------------|---|---|----------------|
| | | Map reference: | |
| | Summary description: This is | | |
| | bridge, with bench mark (OS Datun Categories of special interest | | |
| Historical Use: Bridge | historical; | . memeetaran, succescape, | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| | | | Tele Alexandra |
| | | | |

Killadysert Area

| RPS No.: 164 NIAH No.: 20301107 Structure: Church Date: 1827-1831 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Michael's ChurchITM: 525061 ; 658509Area: KilladysertMap: Volume 2Townland: KilladysertMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached five-bay double-height coursedcut-stone-built Gothic-style Catholic Church, dated 1829, on a T-shaped plan comprising single-bay gable-fronted projecting nave with bellcote over gable, four-centered arch door opening having hood moulding over, corner pinnacles and three-bay side elevations having two-bay transepts; renovated, c.1985. Detached single-bay single-storey outbuilding. Cut-stone piers. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Streetscape/Setting | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 446 NIAH No.: 20406901 Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence, Convent and School Rating: National | Name: Cahiracon HouseITM: 523157 ; 655040Area: KilladysertMap: Volume 2Townland: CahiraconMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached five-bay three-storey overbasement Georgian house, c.1770, with single-bay single-storeyflat-roofed limestone ashlar projecting ionic porch to centreapproached by curved flight of steps having dentilated corniceand balustrade; renovated and extended, 1873, comprising three-bay two-storey over basement flanking wings with single-bayfull-height limestone canted bay windows having dentilated sillcourse, single-bay single-storey lean-to conservatory to left withbowed end and two-bay, single-storey end bay to right;extended to rear, c.1990, comprising five-bay single-storey returnto accommodate use as convent and school. Detached five-baysingle-storey limestone ashlar gate lodge with single-baypedimented central breakfront having round headed recessedcentral bays to corners having Doric pillars and consoled eaves,cut-stone pillar piers with pediments having cast-iron gates andrailings.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical | |
| RPS No.: 448 NIAH No.: 20301108 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Shop and House Additional Use: Shop and House Historical Use: N/A Rating: Regional | Name: J. O'DeaITM: 525108 ; 658570Area: KilladysertMap: Volume 2Townland: KilladysertMap reference: I11Summary description: Terraced two-bay two-storey house, c.1890, with timber shop front to ground floor having consoles, raised lettering, moulded cornice and render façade enrichments over including moulded architraves to segmental-headed openings. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 449 NIAH No.: 20301112 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Shop and House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Regional | Name: Treasures @ Grace'sITM: 525076 ; 658571Area: KilladysertMap: Volume 2Townland: KilladysertMap reference: I11Summary description: Terraced two-bay two-storey house, c.1890, with timber panelled pilaster shop front to ground floor having moulded cornice and render façade enrichments over, including moulded architraves to openings having fielded keystones; shop front partly re-fenestrated, c.1980.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Vernacular, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, Materials | |

| DDG N 450 | | | |
|--|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 450 NIAH No.: 20301113 | Name: The Grove Area: Killadysert | ITM: 525098 ; 658430 Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Killadysert | Map reference: I11 | |
| Date: 1860-1880 | | L | |
| In use as: Residence | Summary description: Detached stone-built house with half-dorme | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | bay single-storey gabled project | ATT I THE | |
| Historical Use: | bipartite window openings to g | | |
| Residence | openings to half-dormer attic hav | | |
| Rating: Regional | rear, c.1995, comprising three-ba | | Will start and a start of the s |
| | with half-dormer attic. Restored 2003. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Ar | chitectural, Streetscape/Setting, | |
| | Materials | | |
| | b a | | |
| RPS No.: 236 | Name: Scott Mausoleum (off) | ITM: 525307 ; 658251 | |
| NIAH No.: 20301107 | Labasheeda Road | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Mausoleum Date: 1836-1838 | Townland: Killadysert | Map reference: I11 | |
| In use as: Grave | Summary description: Freestan | ding single hav single storey | |
| Additional Use: N/A | gable-fronted limestone ashlar n | | |
| Historical Use: | round-headed door opening hav | | |
| Mausoleum | eITMaved Doric columns havir | | |
| Rating: Regional | bay rubble stone-built side elev | | and a start of the local start of the start |
| | corner piers. | | |
| | Categories of special interes | st: Architectural, Personality | |
| | Association | | |
| RPS No.: 312 | Name: Ballyleaan Watertower | ITM: 524376 ; 659957 | MARCH CONTRACTOR |
| NIAH No.: 20405915 | Area: Killadysert | Map: Volume 2 | |
| | Townland: Ballyleaan | Map reference: I11 | |
| Date: 1830-1870 | Summary description: Detached | - | |
| In use as: Farmyard | stone-built watertower, c.1850, wi | | The second se |
| Additional Use: N/A | c.1920. Group of detached two- | | 7 |
| Historical Use: | built outbuildings, c.1850, forming | | |
| Watertower | use as farmyard. | - | |
| Rating: Regional | Categories of special interest: Te | chnical, Setting, Materials | Annual States of the second |
| RPS No.: 234 | Name: Peadar Mac Fhlannchadha | ITM: 525076 · 658659 | |
| NIAH No.: 20301109 | Memorial | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Memorial | Area: Killadysert | Map reference: I11 | the second secon |
| Date: 1960-1970 | Townland: Killadysert | | |
| In use as: Memorial | Summary description: Freestanding limestone ashlar memorial c.1965, comprising channeled pedestal on a stepped base having | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | | | |
| Historical Use: | bronze bust over. | C | THE REPORT OF THE REPORT OF |
| Memorial | Categories of special interes | t: Detail/Design, Personality | |
| Rating: Regional | Association | | |
| RPS No.: 669 | Name: Beeves Rock Lighthouse, | ITM: 530812 ; 655971 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Shannon Estuary | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Lighthouse | | Map reference: I11 | 2011 |
| Date: 1840-1860 | Townland: N/A | | The second s |
| In use as: Lighthouse | Summary description: Detached | l cylindrical stone lighthouse | |
| Additional Use: N/A | c.1851, rising from centre of ro | | |
| Historical Use: | lightkeeper's house and office | s on rock, fortified by high | Transformer and the state of the second seco |
| Lighthouse | masonry wall, in the Shannon E | | Constant and a second second |
| Rating: Regional | Categories of special interest: Ma | aterials, Design, Technical | |
| RPS No.: 581 | Name: Lacknashinnagh House | ITM: 526610 ; 659174 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Killadysert | Map: Volume 2 | * |
| Structure: House | Townland: Lacknashinnagh | Map reference: I11 | And a |
| Date: 1860-1880 | Summary description: A two-sto | - | |
| In use as: Not | house windows to gable wall. | | |
| inhabited | Bianconi's of stage coach fame. | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | line from the Estuary to this house | | |
| Historical Use: | Categories of special interest: | | |
| Residence | Technical | , in the second s | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| in the ground in the second second | | | |

| RPS No.: 582 | Name: Killadysert Quay | ITM: 525585 ; 658188 | |
|---|--|--|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Killadysert | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Quay | Townland: Killadysert | Map reference: I11 | |
| Date: 1835-1840 In use as: Quay Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Quay Rating: Regional | Summary description: Killadyse Shannon Estuary and is referred Dictionary of Ireland 1837 as in t the Board for improvement. The p ashlar limestone blocks in regula have been constructed extending do has been subject to modernization resurfaced on top. Two mooring po- also in situ. Two metal ladders also Categories of special intere Technical | I to in Lewis' Topographical he process of an application to ier is constructed of dressed cut ir fashion. New concrete steps own from quay to slipway. Quay in recent years and has been osts and seven mooring rings are o exist. | |

Killaloe Area

| NIAH No.: 20300803 Structure: Cathedral Date: 1150-1250 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: National | Name: St. Flannan's Cathedral Area: Killaloe Townland: Killaloe Summary description: Detached stone-built medieval Church of I cruciform plan comprising single nave with lancet-arch door ope architrave, four-bay side elevation transepts, single-bay chancel crenellated central tower over cross square-plan; renovated, c.1780, w Cut-stone piers with moulded ca Recorded Monument CL045-0330 Categories of special inter Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, | reland Cathedral, c.1200, on a e-bay gable-fronted projecting ening having moulded ashlar is having buttresses, single-bay and single-bay three-storey sing originally two-storey on a ith top floor added to tower. pping having corn-cup finials. 06. rest: Architectural, Interior, | |
|---|--|---|--|
| NIAH No.: 20300803 Structure: Bridge Date: 1750-1770 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge | Name: Killaloe Bridge Area: Killaloe Townland: Killaloe Summary description: Thirteen river with cut-stone voussoirs, triar nose coping, containing medieval arch remodeled and cut-stone Monument CL045-033001 Categories of special inter Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting, | ngular cutwaters and ashlar bull- fabric. Renovated c.1960, with plaques inserted. Recorded rest: Architectural, Interior, | |
| NIAH No.: 20403701 Structure: Church Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Mary's Church Area: Killaloe Townland: Ballylaghnan Summary description: Detached Church, c.1800, on a T-shaped double-height gable-fronted proje single-storey recessed end bays; retaining original fenestration Categories of special inter Detail/Design, Materials | plan comprising single-bay ction to centre having two-bay renovated c.1990 and 2000, | |
| NIAH No.: 20404516 Structure: Church Date: 1907-1911 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Sacred Heart Church Area: Killaloe Townland: Garraunboy Summary description: Detach gable-fronted Romanesque-style dated 1909, with rose window, bay side elevations having t projection to left and single-bay ch Categories of special interest: Ar | single-cell Catholic Church, bellcote over gable and five- wo-bay single-storey sacristy ancel to rear. | |
| NIAH No.: 20300806 Structure: Church Date: 1835-1839 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: National | Name: St. Flannan's Church Area: Killaloe Townland: Killaloe Summary description: Detach Catholic Church, built 1837, on site comprising three-bay gable four-bay side elevations having s c.1985. Freestanding single-bay rubble stone-built, stone-roofed, of from the River Shannon in 1929. Categories of special interest: An Association, Streetscape/Setting, A | a T-shaped plan on an island -fronted projecting nave with single-bay transepts; renovated, single-storey gable-fronted early-Christian oratory removed rchitectural, Interior, Personality | |

| | | ITM: 570048 ; 672877 | |
|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: 20300811 | Area: Killaloe | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Courthouse | Townland: Killaloe | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1820-1840 | Summary description: Detached | five-bay two-storey sandstone | |
| In use as: Not in use | ashlar courthouse, c.1830, comp | rising three-bay double-height | |
| | recessed central block hav | | |
| Historical Use: | openings and single-bay two-stor | rey advanced end bays having | |
| Courthouse | pedimented moulded architraves t | o door openings with recessed | |
| Rating: Regional | panels over. The interior of this bu | ilding has not been modernised | |
| | and retains original fittings and | fixtures which are of historic | and the second se |
| | significance. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Streetscape/Setting, | |
| | Materials | | |
| | | | |

| RPS No.: 252 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: High Cross Date: 12 th Century In use as: High Cross Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: High Cross Rating: National | Name: Killaloe High Cross Area: Killaloe Townland: Killaloe Summary description: High C Graveyard taken during the Cathedral grounds. Recorded Mo Categories of special interest: An Materials | 19 th century from Kilfenora onument CL045-033-009. | |
|---|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 439 NIAH No.: 20300807 Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Abbey House Area: Killaloe Townland: Killaloe Summary description: Detache c.1800, with tripartite window storey recessed end bay to right a returns to rear; renovated and comprising two-bay two-storey fl single-storey flat-roofed projectin Detached two-bay two-storey rub stone piers. Categories of special inte Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | openings single-bay single- and pair of three-bay two-storey d extended to rear, c.1985, at-roofed return with single-bay g glazed porch added to front. ble stone-built outbuilding. Cut- rest: Architectural, Interior, | |
| RPS No.: 441 NIAH No.: 20404514 Structure: House Date: 1769-1781 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bishop's Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Clarisford Palace Area: Killaloe Townland: Moys Summary description: Detache part-raised basement Bishop's pedimented prostyle diastyle Tusc by curved flight of steps having and three-bay side elevations; re- eaves; now in residential use. Det stone-built outbuilding; now in res iron gates. Restored 2009. Categories of special interest: Detail/Design, Materials | Palace, built 1771-1779, with can portico to centre approached tripartite window opening over roofed, c.1875, with dentilated tached six-bay two-storey rubble idential use. Cast-iron piers with | |
| RPS No.: 445 NIAH No.: 20404508 Structure: House | Name: The Deanery Area: Killaloe Townland: Killaloe | ITM: 570254 ; 672765 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 18 | |

| RPS No.: 445 | Name: The Deanery | ITM: 570254 ; 672765 | |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20404508 | Area: Killaloe | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Killaloe | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1820-1830 | Summary description: Detached t | three-bay two-storey sandstone- | |
| In use as: Residence | built deanery, c.1825, on an L-sh | haped plan with round-headed | |
| Additional Use: N/A | door opening to centre having tim | ber pilaster door case, fanlight | |
| Historical Use: | and three-bay two-storey return to r | | |
| Residence | Categories of special interest: Arc | | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |

| RPS No.: 440 NIAH No.: 20404510 Structure: Gateway and Lodge Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Gateway and Lodge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gateway and Lodge Rating: Regional | Name: Ballyvalley House Gate and Lodge Area: Killaloe Townland: Ballyvalley Summary description: Gateway comprising four cut-stone piers finials and curved walls having with keystones. Detached three- c.1820, with lancet-arched opening Categories of special interest: De | with moulded capping, globe square-headed pedestrian gates bay single-storey gate lodge, s. | |
|---|--|--|---------|
| RPS No.: 443 NIAH No.: 20300801 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Public House and Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Regional | Name: E. Richardson Area: Killaloe Townland: Killaloe Summary description: Terraced c.1850, with square-headed i ground floor and moulded archi c.1900, with timber pilaster pub floor having raised lettering an fenestrated, c.1990. Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting | ntegral carriageway to left traves to openings; renovated, front inserted to right ground d moulded cornice; partly re- | |
| RPS No.: 444 NIAH No.: 20300802 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Commercial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating : Regional | Name: John Crotty Italian Warehouse Area: Killaloe Townland: Killaloe Summary description: Terraced level house, c.1850, on a corner s openings to right and six-bay sid headed integral carriageway; ren pilaster shop fronts inserted to raised lettering and moulded con Shop front restored 2001. Categories of special interest : Streetscape/Setting | ite with moulded architraves to e elevations having segmental- tovated, c.1900, with timber ground floor having consoles, nices; partly re-roofed, c.1990. | |
| RPS No.: 089 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 19 th Century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Two Mile Gate Cottage Area: Killaloe Townland: Ballycuggeran Summary description: Single- cottage with local slate roof. Categories of special interest: Ma | | |
| RPS No.: 583 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pier Head and Dry Dock Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Boat Repairs Rating: Regional | Name: Pier Head and Dry Dock Area: Killaloe Townland: Knockyclovaun Summary description: "The pi located at the northern end of the I of square limestone blocks. To the dock used for boat repairs". Cast- posts to quay walls. Kerbstones access to dry dock. Small corrugat lock. It's cut-stone construction, I the technical skills and expertise of Categories of special interest: Ar Technical | Killaloe canal and is constructed immediate north of this is a dry iron mooring rings and mooring s still intact. Lock gates give ted iron pump, house adjacent to ock gates and dry-docks display f the time. | The war |

| RPS No.: 584 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Store House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Killaloe | oe slate roof. Painted rubble estone). Bounded by rubble rchitectural, historic and social the Killaloe Canal and Dry dock is original fabric and despite its an attractive structure. | |
|--|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 585 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Canal Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Canal Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Canal Rating : Regional | Name: Canal Area: Killaloe Townland: Knockyclovaun Summary description: The Killa Shannon from a point immediately Part of the Shannon Navigation c.1790 to bypass the falls and eel stone-lined and has three locks (I Cussane Lock). The southern sect of the Shannon Hydro-electric Sc Structures such as goods sheds, sl locks and cast-iron mooring rings a Categories of special interest: A Technical | to the north of Killaloe Bridge. Scheme and was constructed weirs at Killaloe. The canal is Killaloe Lock, Moys Lock and ion was flooded in 1929 as part heme including Cussane Lock. lipways, cranes, mooring posts, re still intact. | |
| RPS No.: 586 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Lock Bridge ITM: 569755 ; 673311 Area: Killaloe Map: Volume 2 Townland: Shantraud Map reference: I8 Summary description: "Killaloe Lock was constructed immediately to the north of Killaloe Bridge, c.1790. Ashlar limestone walls to chamber. The lock-keepers house, which formally stood on the piece of ground between the canal and the bridge was demolished in the early 1990's and is now the location of the Heritage Centre." (CRDS 2006, 26). Cut-stone arched road bridge over canal. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Social, Technical | | |
| RPS No.: 587 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Slipway and Quay Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Slipway and Quay Rating : Regional | Area: Killaloe | y no longer in use. Slipway was for repair and quay was used for Rubble stonewalls to slipway way with cradle to allow barges etc., two capstans to upper quay ut. Cut-stone quay walls with n of slipway. | |
| RPS No.: 588 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: late 18 th – Early 19 th Century In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating : Regional | Name: Ardcloony Bridge Area: Killaloe Townland: Ardcloony Summary description: Double Ardcloony River, late 18 th – Early dressed limestone voussoirs on c dressed stone spandrel and parapets Marked on the 1st edition (1842) o OS map. Categories of special interest: Are | y 19 th century. Constructed of Iressed cutwaters with crudely s. Square piers to parapet stops. OS map and 2nd edition (1938) | |

| RPS No.: 900 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Building | Area: Mill Yard, Shantraud | ITM: 570516 ; 672767 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |
|---|--|---|--|
| In use as: store Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Two sto details, large span timber roof struct are the remains of the Marble Mills 18th Century, with a remarkab remaining. They are part of the C heritage of Killaloe. Categories of special interest: tec streetscape\setting; interior | cture. These buildings and yards s that existed here since the mid ole amount of historic fabric Canal system and the industrial | |

| | 5 | ITM: 570440 ; 672965 Map: Volume 2 | and the second s |
|---|--|---|--|
| | Area: Shantraud | Map reference: | |
| In use as: store Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: goods store | Summary description: This is a random coursed stone with brid | ck quoins and details around Built in the style of Railway | |

| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Royal Parade | ITM: 570334; 672961 Map: Volume 2 | 122 |
|-------------------|--------------------------------------|--|-----|
| Structure: Cinema | | Map reference: | |
| Date: | Summary description: 3 storey | former cinema built of local | |
| In use as: Vacant | random coursed sandstone. Promin | nent location and importance to | |
| | the streetscape, coupled with the so | - | |
| | of the people of Killaloe. Though | | |
| | capable of being re-developed. | | |
| | quality stonework and any new use | and a state of the | |
| | the streetscape. | - | |
| | Categories of special interest: His | storical; streetscape; materials. | |

| RPS No.: 909 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: School | Area: New Street | ITM: 569855; 673076 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | - |
|---|--|---|--|
| Date: 1901 | Summary description: Built in 1 th this building has quite a presence of | | FLUUT |
| Additional Use: N/A | original features remaining; of part forge-made gates. | | A COMPANY OF A COM |
| Historical Use: School Rating: Regional | Categories of special interest setting | : Architectural; design\detail; | |
| | | | |

| RPS No.: 910 | Name: AIB (Provincial Bank) | ITM: 570338; 672923 | |
|---------------------|---|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Royal Parade | Map: Volume 2 | I AND I |
| Structure: Bank | Townland: Killaloe | Map reference: | a set of the set of the |
| Date: 1901 | Summary description: This is a v | very important building built in | |
| In use as: Bank | 1901 for the Provincial Bank, des | signed by Carroll & Batchelor | |
| Additional Use: N/A | [James Rawson Carroll and Frede | erick Batchelor], who designed | |
| | the Eye and Ear Hospital on Adelaide Road in Dublin, is of high | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Rating: Regional | quality and turns the corner site very well. There are 2 National | | |
| | Monuments listed, a holy well (CI | L045-033013) and a Sheela-na- | |
| | gig (CL045-033014) in the back garden of the AIB. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | : Architectural; design\detail; | |
| | streetscape; historical (site) | | |

| | 1 | ITM: 569808; 673042 | |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------|--|
| | | Map: Volume 2 | The Party of the P |
| | | Map reference: | |
| Date: early 19th century | Summary description: This is a | n early house with a planned | and an and an |
| | garden and mature specimen tree | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Secondary School from 1938 to 19 | | |
| Historical Use: | To note specially that there are spe | | |
| Secondary School and | from the road and are part of the or | iginal garden planting. | |
| | Categories of special intere | | |
| Rating: Regional | streetscape; gardens\trees. | | |

Killimer Area

| RPS No.: 169 NIAH No.: 20406719 Structure: Church Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Imy's ChurchITM: 504446 ; 652418Area: KillimerMap: Volume 2Townland: Carrowdotia NorthMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached five-bay double-height CatholicChurch, c.1830, on a cruciform plan comprising single-baygabled-fronted projecting nave with single-bay single-storeygabled projecting porch to front having rose window over, three-bay side elevations having two-bay transepts and single-baysingle-storey sacristy to rear; renovated, c.1970, with two-baysingle-storey flat-roofed toilet block added to rear; re-fenestrated,c.1995.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Vernacular,Setting | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 036 NIAH No.: 20406801 Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: OaklandsITM: 509359 ; 653794Area: KillimerMap: Volume 2Townland: KnockMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached five-bay single-storey house, c.1800, with segmental-headed door opening to centre retaining original timber pilaster door case and fanlight. Originally with pair of two-bay two-storey wings to rear; renovated, c.1980, with interior partly remodeled and wings removed; re-fenestrated, 1997. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 034 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1450-1490 and 1790-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Donogrogue HouseITM: 505383 ; 653377Area: KillimerMap: Volume 2Townland: DonogrogueMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached four-bay two-storey house, c.1800, incorporating 15 th century towerhouse of the McMahon's of Clonderlaw. Comprising gothic door case, battered base and loops in attic. Recorded Monument CL067-058.Categories of special interest: Historical, Archaeological, Setting, Unique | |
| RPS No.: 483 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1770-1790 plaque date: 1837 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Besborough HouseITM: 505946 ; 652196Area: KillimerMap: Volume 2Townland: PoulnadareeMap reference: 110Summary description: Detached three-story five-bay stonerendered country house of various periods, with possible 18 th century fabric. Date stones of 1832 and 1873 existing. Modifiedin the late 19 th century. Two-storey rear return and outbuildings.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 589 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Quay Date: 1835-1842 In use as: Quay Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Quay Rating: Regional | Name: Knock QuayITM: 509781 ; 653770Area: KillimerMap: Volume 2Townland: KnockMap reference: 110Summary description: Three sided projecting quay constructed of limestone (dressed) in regular courses, with cement plaster covering to the top and covered down the centre with grass. Stone steps and mooring posts also intact. Some original kerbstones remain built in sections; end section comprises of ashlar limestone blocks constructed in regular fashion. Middle section constructed of limestone rubble with concrete repairs. Original paving has been covered in concrete but kerbstones remain on end section. Three mooring posts and metal ladder with iron railing to the front section. Concrete paving and loose stone on top. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical | |

Killinaboy Area

| RPS No.: 255 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bawn Date: 16 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Fortified House Rating : Regional | Name: An Cabhail MhórITM: 526927 ; 691389Area: KillinaboyMap: Volume 2Townland: KillinaboyMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached fortified stone bawn in ruins containing gothic gateway, square corner turrets and gable of 16 th century house. Associated with the Blood family, Deans of Kilfenora. Recorded Monument CL017-056.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials, Setting | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 160 NIAH No.: 20401715 Structure: Church Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Garage Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Joseph's ChurchITM: 527419 ; 691815Area: KillinaboyMap: Volume 2Townland: Bunnanagat SouthMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached three-bay double-heightsingle-cell Catholic Church, c.1850, with bellcote over leftgable end, lancet-arch window openings and single-bay single-storey recessed porch to right gable end; altered, c.1975, withsquare-headed integral carriageway inserted to accommodate useas garage.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design, Material | |
| RPS No.: 528 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Stable Complex, Gates and Walls Date: 1730-1750 In use as: Gates Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Farm Rating: Regional | Name: ElmvaleITM: 525703 ; 691832Area: KillinaboyMap: Volume 2Townland: KillinaboyMap reference: I4Summary description: Ruined stable complex, entrance gatesand garden masonry walls of former Elmvale House, demolished1950's. New house now occupies site.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 049 NIAH No.: 20401003 Structure: House Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Glenquin HouseITM: 539847 ; 696025Area: KillinaboyMap: Volume 2Townland: PoulnalourMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, c.1860, retaining original aspect with elliptical-headed door opening to centre and two-bay two-storey return to rear; attached single-bay single-storey outbuilding to rear. Cast-iron piers with cast-iron gates and railings. Associated with TV series, "Fr. Ted".Categories of special interest:Architectural, Personality Association, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 240 NIAH No.: 20401723 Structure: Church Date: 1450-1550 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: Coad ChurchITM: 527577 ; 690933Area: KillinaboyMap: Volume 2Townland: CoadMap reference: I4Summary description: Remains of detached three-bay single- storey rubble stone-built single-cell Church, c.1500, with base batter and ogee-headed openings; renovated, c.1750, with cut- stone bellcote inserted over left gable end; ruinous, pre-1916. Graveyard to site with various cut-stone grave markers and mausolea, c.1750-present. Cut-stone piers with wrought-iron gates. Associated with Máire Ruadh O'Brien. Recorded Monument CL017-066. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials, Setting | |

| RPS No.: 506 NIAH No.: 20401720 Structure: Church Date: 1792-1796 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Local | Name: Moravian Church Area: Killinaboy Townland: Crossard Summary description: Remains storey rubble stone-built Mo originally with round-headed Monument CL017-054. Categories of special interest: Are | ravian Church, dated 1794, openings; ruinous. Recorded | |
|---|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 253 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: T-shaped cross Date: 20 th century In use as: Tau Cross Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Land Marker Rating: Local | Name: Killinaboy Tau Cross (Replica) Area: Killinaboy Townland: Roughan Summary description: Replica original now in Corofin Herita indicating extent of church lan facing upwards. On the site Monument CL016-052. Categories of special interest: His | ge Centre, late 20 th century, ids with pair of stone heads of original cross. Recorded | |
| RPS No.: 059 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Roughan House Area: Killinaboy Townland: Roughan Hill Summary description: Two-store side-lit doorway and fanlight mid 1 Categories of special interest: De | 9 th century, restored 2005. | |
| RPS No.: 246 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: Early Christian and Medieval In use as: Graveyard Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church Rating: National | Name: Killinaboy Old Church and Round Tower Area: Killinaboy Townland: Killinaboy Summary description: Early Cl with Sile na gCíg over south doo Lorraine on exterior of west round tower to north. Recorded Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I4 hristian and Medieval Church orway and advanced Cross of gable. Base of 12 th century d Monument CL017-020. | |

Kilmaley Area

| RPS No.: 105 | | ITM: 525259 ; 674898 | |
|------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20404001 | Area: Kilmaley | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Kilmaley | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1842-1846 | Summary description: Detach | ed three-bay double-height | |
| In use as: Church | Catholic Church, built c.1844, o | n a T-shaped plan comprising | |
| Additional Use: N/A | single-bay gable-fronted projecti | ing nave with three-bay side | |
| Historical Use: Church | elevations having single-bay | transepts; renovated, 1903; | |
| | renovated c.1965, with single-bay | | |
| | porch added to front having cor | ncrete canopy over entrance to | |
| | right side elevation; renovated, 198 | 9. | |
| | Categories of special interes | t: Architectural, Personality | |
| | Association, Setting | | |

Kilmihil Area

| | Area: Kilmihil | ITM: 510810 ; 664327 Map: Volume 2 | |
|------------------------|--|---|--|
| | | Map reference: I6 | |
| Date: 1832-1836 | Summary description: Detacl | hed five-bay double-height | |
| | Catholic Church, dated 1834, on | a cruciform plan comprising | |
| Additional Use: N/A | single-bay gable-fronted projecting | g nave with single-bay three- | |
| Historical Use: Church | storey tower to front, three-bay s | side elevations having two-bay | |
| Rating: Regional | transepts and two-bay two-storey | | |
| | arch niche to gable end; renovated, c.1990. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, | | |
| | Detail/Design | , , | |

Kilmurry (Sixmilebridge) Area

| RPS No.: 296 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 14 th -15 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Kilmurry | ver ground and second floors or level. Recorded Monument | |
|---|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 302 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 19 th Century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: House - close to Rossroe Castle Area: Kilmurry Townland: Rossroe Summary description: Detached rendered cottage of mid 19 th centu chimneys. Categories of special interest: Materials, Vernacular | ry with thatched roof and brick | |
| RPS No.: 590 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1820-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Kilmurry | fanlight over and wood side to rear. Re-roofed 1999; two ingle-storey extension to side. ht-iron gates and secondary s. | |
| RPS No.: 591 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1450-1495 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating : Regional | Area: Kilmurry | nd floor. Recorded Monument | |

| NIAH No.: | Area: Kilmurry | ITM: 547173; 670052 Map: Volume 2 | And the second second |
|--|--|---|-----------------------|
| Structure: Lime Kiln | Townland: Kilmurry | Map reference: | |
| In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Free stan single brick arched opening into draw hole. Substantial restoration h there is potential to make this a landscape Categories of special inter Archaeological. | chamber. Rare brick arch over has already been carried out and | |

Kilmurry McMahon Area

| RPS No.: 592 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1580-1780 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Kilmurry McMahon | ^h /17 th century building in the L068-059. | |
|--|------------------------|--|--|
| RPS No.: 893 NIAH No.: Structure: Church Date: 1803 In use as: In use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : local | Area: Drumdigus | CMahon was built in 1803. A juotation from St. Luke 11:28 d of God and keep it'. A major en the roof was replaced and the | |

Kilnamona Area

| | Name: St. Joseph's Church | ITM: 527403 ; 680170 | |
|------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20403305 | Area: Kilnamona | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Kilnamona | Map reference: I7 | |
| Date: 1840-1844 | Summary description: Detache | ed single-bay double-height | |
| In use as: Church | gable-fronted single-cell Cathol | ic Church, built 1842, with | |
| Additional Use: N/A | three-bay side elevations; renov | ated, 1969, with single-bay | |
| Historical Use: Church | single-storey gabled projecting po | rch added to front and single- | |
| | bay single-storey projecting sacr | | |
| | piers. Externally rendered 2004. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Ar | chitectural, Interior, Personality | and the second s |
| | Association, Detail/Design | | |
| <u> </u> | 1 | | L |

| RPS No.: 517 | Name: Shallee Towerhouse | ITM: 528833 ; 679446 | |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilnamona | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: | Townland: Shallee | Map reference: I7 | |
| Towerhouse | Summary description: Ruin of | detached four-storey O'Brien | |
| Date: 15 th century | towerhouse on elevated site, vau | ilted over ground and second | |
| In use as: Not in use | floor, remains of parapet at wall | -walk level, with remains of | and the second s |
| Additional Use: N/A | narrow bawn wall. Recorded Mon | ument CL033-015. | |
| Historical Use: | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Historical, Setting | |
| Medieval Residence | | - | A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A |
| Rating: Regional | | | A Real Providence of the second |
| | | | |

Kilrush

| RPS No.: 346 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Coastal Artillery Battery Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Coastal Artillery Battery Rating : Regional | Name: Scattery Island Fort and Battery Area: Kilrush Townland: Scattery Island Summary description: D-shap surrounded by a dry moat. A recta rear of the battery. On the roof of t guns. The remains of a later conc house with a stone slipway. The battered walls of coursed local pulleys of which are still visible to to the barracks building. Above th is a rectangular structure with ash gun loop openings. Internally a ba remains of a wooden floor, no | angular blockhouse protects the the battery were two 6''howitzer rete rendered rubble stone gate dry moat is constructed from sandstone. A drawbridge, the oday, originally provided access the entrance wall of the barracks lar limestone walls and splayed arrel-vaulted roof is visible, the | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | Internally the remains of the mag The battery is situated at the so Recorded Monument CL067-024. Categories of special interest: A Technical | uthern end of Scattery Island. | |
| RPS No.: 186 NIAH No.: 20405629 Structure: Bridge Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Blackweir Bridge Area: Kilrush Townland: Garraun Summary description: Five arch bridge over river estuary, c.1800, rubble stone buttresses having cu Categories of special interest: Ar Materials | with cut-stone voussoirs and ut-stone quoins. | |
| RPS No.: 171 NIAH No.: 20405704 Structure: Church Date:1960-1962 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St Senan's Church Area: Kilrush Townland: Knockerry West Summary description: Detach gable-fronted single-cell Cathol canopy over entrance, nine-bay s and single-bay single-storey sacrist Categories of special intere Personality Association, Detail/De | ic Church dated 1961, with tide elevations having buttresses ty projection to right. st: Architectural, Technical, | |
| RPS No.: 486 NIAH No. N/A Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Master Gunner's House Area: Kilrush Townland: Scattery Island Summary description: Detached built c.1800, now derelict. Some apparent. South elevation consists an artificial slate roof section to w in poor condition. Outbuildings ap north/rear of building. Rubble ston No.: CL067-024 Categories of special intere Technical | demolition to north side of a gable-fronted section with yest side still remaining. Roof opear to have been located to be boundary walls to site. RMP | |
| RPS No.: 872 NIAH No.: 20301233 Structure: Mausoleum Date: 1872-1874 In use as: Mausoleum Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Mausoleum Rating: Regional | Name: Vandeleur Mausoleum Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Freesta limestone ashlar neo-Norman mau arcade having engaged columns, columns and five-bay side elevation Categories of special interest: Ar | soleum, built 1873, with blind roundel over, clustered corner ns having blind arcade. | |

| | | 1 | |
|----------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| RPS No.: 485 | Name: Lighthouse Keeper's | ITM: 497180 ; 651635 | |
| NIAH No. N/A | House | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Area: Kilrush | Map reference: I10 | |
| Date: 1865-1870 | Townland: Scattery Island | | |
| In use as: Residence | Summary description: Detached | three-bay, single-storey former | |
| Additional Use: N/A | lighthouse keeper's cottage with | rear return and outbuildings to | 1.000 |
| Historical Use: | rear yard, built c.1868. Pitched sl | ate roof with ashlar limestone | 1. |
| Residence | chimneystacks and coping yellow | clay chimney pots, clay ridge | |
| Rating: Regional | tiles displaying scrolled motif. | Coursed sandstone walls with | |
| | ashlar limestone surrounds to squ | are-headed openings. Stepped | |
| | limestone quoins. Double timbe | er sash windows to window | |
| | openings and timber battened doc | or with glazed light. Flagstone | Shap III and the second second |
| | yard to front and rear, front yard | enclosed by sandstone rubble | |
| | stonewall surmounted by lime | stone coping with cast-iron | |
| | pedestrian gateway. Two addit | ional gates to rear and side | |
| | comprised of both cast and wroug | ht iron. Rear yard with single- | |
| | storey outbuildings of similar styl | e of construction to house but | |
| | displaying brick surrounds to op | penings. Slate water tank, no | |
| | longer in use, to rear yard. Good v | iews of battery from rear. RMP | |
| | No. CL067-024 | | |
| | Categories of special interest: A | rchitectural, Historical, Social, | |
| | Technical | | |

| RPS No.: 484 | Name: Scattery Island Lighthouse | ITM: 497193 ; 651562 | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilrush | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Lighthouse | Townland: Scattery Island | Map reference: I10 | |
| Date: 1870-1875 | Summary description: Free-stand | ding single-bay two-stage light | and the second s |
| | house, built c.1872, on a circular pl | | |
| | glazed lantern. Painted tapered car | | |
| | top stage supporting platform w | | 1912 |
| D H D H H | coursed cut-stone walls to tower for | Ũ | |
| | ashlar plinth and door surround. S | | |
| | with timber sash windows. Situate | ed on southern end of Scattery | |
| | Island adjacent to Napoleonic Ba | ttery (RPS: 346, RMP CL067- | |
| | 024) and light house keeper's cott | age (RPS: 485). The light was | |
| | first established on the 1st of Deco | ember 1872, replacing a simple | and the second se |
| | iron framework which was destro | yed by a storm in 1868, when | |
| | nearly completed. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Interior, Group, | |
| | Setting, Technical | - | |

| RPS No.: 324 NIAH No.: 20405701 | | ITM: 496133 ; 658558 Map: Volume 2 | |
|--|-------------------------------------|---|--|
| Structure: Railway | Townland: Moyasta | Map reference: I10 | |
| station | Summary description: Detached | four-bay single-storey railway | |
| Date: 1891-1893 | station, built c.1892, on an L-shap | ed plan with single-bay single- | |
| In use as: Visitor | storey return to rear; renovated | and extended to rear, c.1990, | |
| Centre | comprising single-bay single-s | torey flat-roofed return to | |
| Additional Use: N/A | accommodate use as heritage | centre. Detached single-bay | |
| Historical Use: | single-storey rubble stone-built | | |
| Railway Station | voussoirs and keystone. | - | |
| Rating: Local | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Historical | |

| NIAH No.: | Area: Kilrush | ITM: 500902 ; 657786 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I10 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Detached with hipped roof, built c.1892. walls and vaulted tunnel, near s Categories of special interest: Are | Medieval fish pond, garden ite of castle. Restored 2010. | |

| RPS No.: 852 NIAH No.: 20301202 Structure: Warehouse/Corn store Date: 1865-1875 In use as: Residences Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Warehouse/Corn store Rating: Regional | Name: A Ryan and SonITM: 499479 ; 655123Area: KilrushMap: Volume 2Townland: KilrushMap reference: I10Summary description: Terraced four-bay four-storey warehoubuilt c.1870, comprising three-bay block with gabled single-block to right hand side. Pitched slate roofs with cast-irainwater goods. Rubble stone walls with cut-stone quoins, cairon tie plates and render name fascia with raised lettering belfirst floor openings. Restored c.2005Categories of special interest:Cultural, Streetscape, SettiMaterials. | hay ron ist- ow |
|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 853 NIAH No.: 20301222 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1860-1880 In use as: House and Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating : Regional | Name: P KeatingITM: 499602 ; 655065Area: KilrushMap: Volume 2Townland: KilrushMap reference: I10Summary description: Terraced three-bay two-storey obasement house, built c.1870, with shop front to ground flocPitched artificial slate-roof. Rendered walls with quoins amoulded architraves to 1st floor. Shop front comprising chamfepilasters flanking timber panelled doors with over lights atimber fixed windows, having moulded consoles, fascia amoulded cornice above. Segmental-arched openings with timsliding sash windows to 1st floor, timber panelled shuttersinterior.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Streetscape/Detai | or. and red and ber to |
| RPS No.: 854 NIAH No.: 20406732 Structure: Pier Date: 1750-1840 In use as: Pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pier Rating: Regional | Name: Cappagh PierITM: 498525 ; 654061Area: KilrushMap: Volume 2Townland: CappaghMap reference: I10Summary description: Ashlar pier, c.1760, with additions fr early 1800s, with cut limestone steps and slipway to harbour a cut-stone parapet wall, having cut-stone inset steps.Categories of special interest: Technical, Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 855 NIAH No.: 20301203 Structure: Pair of Corn Stores Date: 1790-1820 In use as: Shop and Residences Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Warehouse and Corn Store Rating: Regional | Name: John Street Corn Store ITM: 499480 ; 655151 Area: Kilrush Map: Volume 2 Townland: Kilrush Map reference: I10 Summary description: Semi-detached double gable-fronted s bay four-storey former corn store, built c.1810, with eight-bay s elevations. Rubble stone walls. Restored c.2005 for residen and commercial use. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Streetscape, Settin Materials Materials | ide tial |
| RPS No.: 856 NIAH No.: 20301209 Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1860-1890 In use as: Community Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Schoolhouse Rating: Regional | Name: Community CentreITM: 499273 ; 655193Area: KilrushMap: Volume 2Townland: KilrushMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached five-bay single-storey rubstone-built schoolhouse, c.1875, with single-bay single-stogable projecting porch to front and single-bay two-storey gabadvanced end bay to left; renovated and extended to rear, c.19comprising four-bay two-storey return with single-bay singlestorey lean-to projecting bay to left and two-bay two-stochamfered entral bay to right, having flat-roofed timber canceover entrance. Chamfered stone sills and lintels to replacemwindows, in tripartite arrangement to main block, and in bipararrangement to gabled bay and porch. Rubble stone boundwalls with cut-stone gate piers to site. Now in use as a commurcentre.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Streetscape, SettiMaterials | rey led 80: gle- rey ppy ent tite ary ity |

| RPS No.: 857 | Name: Limerick and Clare | ITM: 499398 ; 655616 | |
|---|---|-----------------------------------|----------|
| NIAH No.: 20301210 | Education and Training Board | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: School | Area: Kilrush | Map reference: I10 | |
| Date: 1930-1940 | Townland: Ballyurra | | |
| In use as: Adult | | ched seven-bay two-storey | |
| Education Centre | vocational school, c.1935, with a | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | pedimented recessed central block | | |
| Historical Use: | ground floor, tripartite window op | | |
| Vocational School | two-storey advanced end bays l | | |
| Rating: Regional | openings. Flat roof with parapet | | |
| | with moulded architraves to grou | | |
| | first floor openings, render panel and first floors. Pediment over c | | |
| | floor. Timber half glazed double | | |
| | Timber sliding sash windows. | | |
| | Rendered boundary walls with wi | | |
| | site, now in use as a training cent | | |
| | the boundary walls of Kilrush Unio | | |
| | Categories of special interest: An | | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 858 | Name: Quay Mills | ITM: 499156 ; 654971 | |
| NIAH No.: 20301225 | Area: Kilrush | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Pair of | Townland: Kilrush | Map reference: I10 | Entran . |
| Warehouses/Corn | Summary description: Originall | y a pair of gable-fronted three- | |
| Stores | bay five-and-six-storey former m | | R R R R |
| Date: 1800-1840 | bay side elevations and castellate | | |
| In use as: Residences | infill block to centre, c.1870. At | | |
| and Offices | battlemented screen walls to left an | | |
| Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Corn | acore stone erenenated parapets. Redeteroped in 2007 as | | |
| Store and Steam | | | |
| Powered Corn Mill | Setting, Materials | rentectural, Group, Streetscape, | |
| Rating: Regional | Setting, Waterials | | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 859 | Nome Clauric Hanne | ITM: 499196 ; 654977 | |
| NIAH No.: 20301226 | Name: Glynn's House Area: Kilrush | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Kilrush | Map reference: I10 | |
| Date: 1800-1840 | | | |
| In use as: Residence | Summary description: End-of house, built c.1820, with bay wind | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Rendered chimneystacks and mo | | |
| Historical Use: | timber consoles to hipped canopy | | |
| Residence | quoins, decorative frieze to eaves | | |
| Rating: Regional | to upper floor openings. Segment | tal arched door opening having | |
| | Ionic columns flanking timber pa | | |
| | and fanlight above, approached b | | |
| | railings to site, re-fenestrated, c.199 | | |
| | Categories of special interest: A | rchitectural, Group, Streetscape, | |
| | Setting | | |
| RPS No.: 860 | Name: The Monastery | ITM: 499204 ; 654979 | [] |
| NIAH No.: 20301227 | Area: Kilrush | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Hotel | Townland: Kilrush | Map reference: I10 | II. |
| Date: 1800-1840 | Summary description: Terraced | | |
| In use as: Residence | hotel, built c.1820, subsequent | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | orphanage, Christian Brothers Scl | | |
| Historical Use: | private house. Rendered chimneys | | |
| Hotel/Orphanage/ | Cut-limestone walls with string co | ourse to ground floor. Rendered | |
| Monastery | walls with rendered quoins, deco | prative frieze and architraves to | |
| Rating: Regional | upper floors. Decorative render p | | |
| | | | |

opening. Round-headed opening with timber panelled door and plain fanlight. Timber sliding sash windows. Cast-iron railings to site, re-fenestrated c.1995. Former Internet Bureau. **Categories of special interest:** Architectural, Interior, Group, Setting, Streetscape



| RPS No.: 861 NIAH No.: 20301208 Structure: Convent Date: 1855-1865 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: School and Convent Rating: Regional | Name: The Old Convent Area: KilrushITM: 499243 ; 655338 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I10Townland: KilrushMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached ten-bay three-storey over basement rubble stone-built former convent, built c.1860 to design by J.J. McCarthy. Comprising seven-bay central block, flanked by gabled breakfront to left hand side and gabled projecting chapel to right hand side. Gabled two-bay recessed block to left hand side. Seven-bay two-storey return. Detached six-bay two-storey school, built c.1900, with single-bay advanced end bays and recessed single-bay to left. Pitched slate roofs with cut-stone bellcote, chimneystacks, gable copings and cast-iron rainwater goods. Snecked limestone walls with cut-stone plinth and quoins. Pointed arch opening with haunched doorcase, carved and cut-stone dressings, sidelights, divided fanlight and timber matchboard double leaf doors with wrought-iron strap hinges, approached by flight of steps. Trefoil-headed openings to first floor, haunched openings to ground and second floors, with cut-limestone dressings and timber sliding sash windows. Retaining interior features. Segmental arched cut-limestone gate with cross finial above, set in dressed stone walls having cut-stone copings. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Streetscape, Setting, Materials | |
|--|---|--|
| House | Name: Crotty's Bar and Restaurant ITM: 99543; 655151 Area: Kilrush Map: 499516 2 Area: Kilrush Map reference: I10 Summary description: End of terrace three-bay three-storey gabled rendered stone-built house and shop on corner site, c.1810, with mid 20 th century render shop front to ground floor, sash windows, ornate window-surrounds with key-stones and render quoins. Associated with the late Mrs. Crotty, traditional musician. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Streetscape, Design, Personality Association. | |
| RPS No.: 863 NIAH No.: 20301206 Structure: Bank Date: 1920-1930 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bank/Offices Rating : Regional | Name: Former BankITM: 499575 ; 655058Area: KilrushMap: Volume 2Townland: KilrushMap reference: I10Summary description: Terraced three-bay three-storey coursedlimestone-built bank, c.1925, with chamfered ground flooropenings, moulded architraves to first floor openings havingentablatures, string course and pedimented roof parapet; re-fenestrated c.1995.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Streetscape,Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 864 NIAH No.: 20301204 Structure: Memorial Date: 1902-1904 In use as: Memorial Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Memorial Rating: Regional | Name: Manchester MartyrsITM: 499514 ; 655086MonumentMap: Volume 2Area: KilrushMap reference: I10Townland: KilrushMap reference: I10Summary description: Freestanding limestone cut-stone Hiberno-Romanesque style memorial, erected 1903, comprising cut-stoneplinth, two-tier arcaded pedestal with plain and barley sugarcolumns, surmounted by carved limestone statue. Inset plaques tolower section of pedestal and low relief portraits to upper sectionof pedestal. Plaques inscribed in English, Irish and French. Celticstrap work to column capitals. Surrounded by cut-stone plinthwith hooped railings.Categories of special interest: Personality Association, Detail,Design, Setting, Streetscape | |

| RPS No.: 865 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1660-1700 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No.: 866 NIAH No.: 20301223 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1790-1810 In use as: House and Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: Broomhill House Area: Kilrush Townland: Ballyurra Summary description: Detach- gabled house, c.1680, with later a bay windows to ground floor and flat roof. Single-storey return to re Categories of special interest: Ar Name: O'Sullivan's Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Terracea c.1800, with moulded architraves with timber pilaster shop front in raised lettering and moulded cornic Categories of special interest: Ar Setting. | Iterations. A pair of three-light 20th century central porch with ar. Restored 2005. chaeological, Design, Materials ITM: 499635 ; 655063 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I10 d two-bay three-storey house, to openings; renovated, c.1900, nserted to ground floor having ce. | |
|--|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 867 NIAH No.: 20301221 | Name: Saunders Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Terrace basement house, c.1800, with mo renovated, c.1900, with timber ground floor having consoles, cornice; renovated internally, c.199 Categories of special interest: Design, Streetscape. | pulded architraves to openings; pilaster shop front inserted to raised lettering and moulded 00, retaining original materials. | |
| NIAH No.: 20301207 Structure: Church Date: 1830-1850 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church | Name: St. Senan's Church Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Detached stone-built Catholic Church, c comprising single-bay gable-front bay single-storey gabled projectin having rose window over, four-ba bay single-storey flat roofed crene bay transepts and two-bay sing sacristy to rear; renovated, c.1860, tower and octagonal spire added remodelled, c.1900; renovated, c storey projecting porches added to Restored 2006. Categories of special interest: An Association, Design, Detail, Streets | .1839, on a cruciform plan ed projecting nave with single- ng Romanesque porch to front y side elevations having single- llated side chapel to left, single- gle-storey double-gable-fronted with single-bay four-storey bell to front having corbelled table; e.1990, with single-bay single- o transepts having glazed links. rchitectural, Interior, Personality | |
| NIAH No.: 20301211 Structure: Church Date: 1811-1815 In use as: Music Centre Additional Use: N/A | Name: An Teach Ceoil, St. Senan's Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Detached stone-built single-cell Church of In single-bay single-storey lean-to ve with single-bay three-stage crenell side elevation having lancet-arch and corner pinnacles. Graveyard grave markers and mausolea. Cut- and gas lamp holder. Categories of special interest: A Setting. | reland Church, dated 1813, with estry to rear, renovated, c.1840, lated entral tower added to right door opening, hood mouldings to site with various cut-stone -stone piers with cast-iron gates | |

| RPS No.: 870 NIAH No.: 20301224 Structure: Courthouse Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Courthouse Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Courthouse Rating: Regional | Name: The Courthouse Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Attached built c.1830, with central round-h bay two-storey return. Hipped ar parapet having cut-stone coping walls with cut-stone quoins and n first floor openings. Gibbsian surra- leaf doors to round-headed door of opening with timber paneled do arched openings to ground floor first floor with timber casement wi Categories of special interest: A Materials. | headed door opening and seven- tificial slate roof with rendered s and eaves cornice. Rendered houlded limestone architraves to bound and timber panelled double opening. Segmental-arched door for and over light. Segmental- and square-headed openings to ndows. | |
|--|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 871 NIAH No.: 20406716 Structure: Boundary Wall and Tower Date: 1770-1790 In use as: Residential Complex Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Signal Tower and Barracks Rating: Regional | Name: The Square, Tower and Walls Area: Kilrush Townland: Cappagh Summary description: Detached stone-built Revenue Tower, c.173 batter, hood mouldings over of parapet; originally part of bar complex demolished, c.1995. Orig Towers and Entrance Gate remain Categories of special interest: A Streetscape, Materials. | 80, on a square plan with base benings and battlemented roof racks complex; remainder of ginal boundary wall with Guard | |
| | Name: Vandeleur Estate Area: Kilrush Townland: Feagarroge Summary description: Remain Estate, built 1808, comprising: gateway with four limestone ash style paneled piers and cast-iron ga piers having rubble-stone built cu Kilrush House burned 1897. Demo Categories of special interest: An | Terret Lodge, stone bridge, lar piers having neo-Egyptian- ites. Gateway with six cut-stone urved walls and cast-iron gates. blished mid 20 th century. | |
| RPS No.: 874 NIAH No.: 20301230 Structure: Warehouse/Corn mill Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Office and Residences Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Warehouse/Corn mill Rating: Regional | Name: Warehouse/Corn Mill Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: End of te fronted rubble-stone warehouse c. bay side elevation with nine-b Refurbished as residential and offic Categories of special intere Industrial | 1800, on corner site with twelve- ay four-storey return to rear. ce units 2005. | |
| RPS No.: 875 NIAH No.: 20301204 Structure: House Date: 1806-1810 In use as: Town Hall and Civic Offices Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Market House Rating : Regional | Name: The Market House Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Detache house, dated 1808, on a H-shaped advanced end bays, coursed cut-st headed arcade with keystones, m balcony to first floor and Dutch g Town Hall, 1885; extensively ren- Local Authority Offices and Herita to ground floor 2011. Categories of special interest: Streetscape | plan with single-bay full-height tone ground floor having round- odern, cantilevered balustraded gabled clock to centre; in use as ovated, c.1990, to accommodate age Centre. Partly re-fenestrated | |

| NIAH No.: 20301212 Structure: Stable Block Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Reception & Restaurant Additional Use: | Name: The Stables, Vandeleur Estate Area: Kilrush Townland: Feagarroge Summary description: Wal quadrangular range of two-storey buildings, some restored for variou Restaurant Buildings. Brick arched Categories of special interest: De | multi-bay farmyard and stable s uses, including Reception and bell-cote over arched gateway. | |
|---|--|---|---|
| NIAH No.: 20301212 Structure: Gate Lodge and Gates Date: 1806-1810 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A | Name: The Gate Lodge and Gates, Vandeleur Estate Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Detached rubble stone-built gate lodge limestone ashlar gabled projecting bay flanking open verandas wir columns and two-bay side eleva Town. Elaborate 18 th Century gat railings. Repaired 2015. Categories of special interest: Ar | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I10 three-bay single-storey coursed with single-bay single-storey porch to centre having single- th limestone ashlar octagonal tions situated east of Kilrush e piers, wrought-iron gates and | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Limekilns Date: 1760-1780 | Name: The Limekilns Area: Kilrush Townland: Ballymacurtaun Summary description: Pair of fo to burn limestone to produce lime and to improve grassland fertility. OS Map. Extended 1870s. Limesto stone and lime. Area still known as Categories of special interest: De | for use in the building industry Built c.1770. Shown on 1839 one quarried on site for building "The Cut". | |
| NIAH No.: 20406731 Structure: Engine Turntable Site Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Not in use | Name: The Engine Turntable Site at Cappagh Pier Area: Kilrush Townland: Cappagh Summary description: Section of plan marking the site of the forn turntable c.1890, designed to turn V and wagons through 90 degrees t Cappagh to load and unload cargo a Categories of special interest: Historical | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I10 f limestone paving in a circular ner manually operated, engine Vest Clare Railway locomotives o continue to the Pier Head at and export farm produce. | |
| RPS No.: 880 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Bonnie Doon House Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Detache basement three-bay gabled stone Wyatt windows and elaborate w elliptical fanlight and leaded sid river, with back to the town. Rear Outbuildings to rear, boundary w gates. This important Georgian Co of the town of Kilrush. Categories of special interest: Ar Setting | rendered house, c.1770, with wooden doorcase with leaded elights, facing south over the return with 1st floor ballroom. walls, gate-piers and cast iron puntry House may pre-date most | The second se |

| RPS No.: 881 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Estate Manager's Residence Rating: Regional RPS No.: 882 | Name: Estate Cottage Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Detached loft, gabled rendered estate cottag crenellated side wing-walls and co Now disused. Categories of special interest: Materials Name: Leadmore House | e c.1810 with hood mouldings, ttage-ornee wooden front porch. Architectural, Cultural, Design, ITM: 498816 ; 655800 | |
|---|--|--|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1770-1790; 1850-1870 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Kilrush Townland: Leadmore Summary description: Detacher rendered hip-roofed house, c.1860 house, with single-storey pitched r and garden walls. The house a medieval ringfort. Categories of special interest: Ar |), incorporating fabric of earlier oof porch to front, outbuildings djoins a recorded monument, chitecture, Design, Historical | |
| RPS No.: 883 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence and Barber Shop Rating: Local | Name: House of the late Joe Hawes Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Terraced to c.1850. The former home and plac from 1927 to 1972. Mr Hawes v Rangers Regiment who organised he heard that the "Black and Tar West Clare. He was sentenced to commuted. The Connaught Range Categories of special interv Association | e of work of the late Joe Hawes was a soldier in the Connaught a mutiny in India in 1920 when is" had committed atrocities in death but the sentence was later | |
| RPS No.: 884 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Railway Station Date: 1880-1890 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Station Rating: Regional | Name: Station House Area: Kilrush Townland: Kilrush Summary description: Detached gabled red-brick building, c.1885 Railway Station. Refurbished to se Categories of special interest: Hi | , formerly used as West Clare rve residential use. | |
| RPS No.: 885 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pumps Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Water Pumps Rating: Local | Name: Two Cast-Iron Pumps Area: Kilrush Townland: Cappagh Summary description: Cast-iron pumps c.1890. Painted blue at supplied public drinking water to lo Categories of special interest: Te | roadside, Cappagh. Originally ocal residents. | |
| RPS No.: 887 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1770-1790 In use as: Residences Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Cappagh House Area: Kilrush Townland: Cappagh Summary description: Detached stone semi-rendered Country Hous Estuary, with later two-bay two-s left. Presently sub-divided with var Categories of special interest: De | e, c.1780, overlooking Shannon torey crennelated extension to ied finishes to façade. | |

| RPS No.: 886 | Name: West Clare Railway | ITM: 498695 ; 654864 | |
|-------------------------|---|-------------------------------|--|
| | | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Outbuilding | 8 | Map reference: I10 | N. N. |
| | Townland: Leadmore West | | 1 Participation of the second se |
| In use as: Store | Summary description: Detached | single-storey multi-bay stone | |
| | gabled engine shed with slate ro | 2 1 | |
| | windows. Gable arched openings. | | |
| | West Clare Railway Engines 1885 | | the second second second second |
| | Categories of special interest: His | | |
| - | | · · · · · | |
| RPS No.: 888 | Name: Distillery and Quay | ITM: 498597 ; 654789 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Kilrush | Map: Volume 2 | and the second |
| Structure: Distillery | Townland: Leadmore West | Map reference: I10 | |
| and Quay | Summary description: Remains | of former distillery and quay | |
| Date: 1790-1830 | (west of former Custom Hous | 5 1 5 | |
| In use as: Storage yard | comprising rubble stone boundary | | |
| | arched entrance and remains of ru | | and the second |
| Historical Use: Export | Cobbled yard to front still largel | y intact. Complex and quay | |
| Quay and Distillery | shown on 1 st Edition OS Map (183) | | |
| | Categories of special interest: His | | |
| J | 1 | | |

Kilshanny Area

| RPS No.: 145 NIAH No.: 20401501 Structure: Church Date: 1891-1895 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Augustine's Church Area: Kilshanny Townland: Carroweragh Summary description: Detac Catholic Church, built 1893, on two-bay gable-fronted projecting r single-bay single-storey gabled six-bay side elevations having si single-bay single-storey recessed s Cut-stone piers with cast-iron gates Categories of special interest: Ar | a T-shaped plan comprising have with bellcote over gable, projecting porch to front and ingle-bay transept to right and acristy to left; reroofed, c.1985. s. Repaired 2007. | |
|--|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 297 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th – 16 th Century In use as: Guest Accommodation Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Smithstown Castle Area: Kilshanny Townland: Ballynagowan Summary description: Deta Towerhouse, vaulted over ground renovated as dwelling in the CL015-034. Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | 1990s. Recorded Monument | |
| RPS No.: 594 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Outbuilding Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Post Office and Residence Rating: Local | Name: Old Post Office Area: Kilshanny Townland: Derreen Summary description: Derelict with three central brick chimne slate roof. Later garage inser outbuildings to rear. Categories of special interest: of Materials | ys, sash windows and Welsh ted to center, Moher slated | |
| RPS No.: 895 NIAH No.: Structure: Parochial House Date: late 19 th century In use as: Vacant Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Parochial House Rating: Regional | Name: Parochial House Area: Kilshanny Townland: Kilshanny Summary description: Two stor double gable to front and centra chimneys. This is an imposing p many built in the late 19 th century historic photographs of evictions w Categories of special interest: Ar | l porch, with centrally located arochial house, in the style of adjacent to churches. There are there it is in the background. | |

Labasheeda Area

| RPS No.: 447 NIAH No.: 20406902 Structure: House Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Erribul HouseITM: 518439 ; 653142Area: LabasheedaMap: Volume 2Townland: ErribulMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached three-bay single-storey housec.1880, on an L-shaped plan with single-bay single-storeygabled projecting porch to front, two-bay return to rear andoriginally having plaque with inscribed Leconfield initial;extensively renovated c.1975. Detached thirteen-bay single-storey rubble stone-built outbuilding about a courtyard withelliptical-headed integral carriageways; partly reroofed c. 1975.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Social | |
|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 345 NIAH No.: 20406805 Structure: Coastal Artillery Battery and Fort Date: 1790-1830 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Coasta Artillery Battery and Fort Rating : Regional | Name: Kilkerin Fort and Battery Area: LabasheedaITM: 509407 ; 650696Area: LabasheedaMap: Volume 2Townland: Lakyle NorthMap reference: I10Summary description: "Detached six-bay single-storey over basement limestone ashlar coastal artillery battery c.1810 with moat, base batter, gun loops and magazine, detached four-bay single-storey barracks with moat and base batter" Well preserved d-shaped battery consisting of a strong three-storey building lsurrounded by a sunken rampart trench. The main stone building measures 18m by 11.6m and is built of solid dressed limestone. Its entrance door on 1 st floor of west wall leads to two rooms containing fireplaces. Spiral stone stairs leads to roof level with the roof having a large shelter wall with two circular iron runners with central erect iron bars at each end acting as additional fortification. Chimney is located on east side of roof. Sunken stone lined rampart trench runs from north to south from the main block, eventually forming a d-shaped plan. The thick rampart wall is from circa 6m to 9m thick, circa 2m high internally and circa 3m to 4m high externally. The compound measures 36m to 42m internally. Recorded Monument CL068-046.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Technical | |
| RPS No.: 134 NIAH No.: 20405904 Structure: Church Date: 1860-1870 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Benedict's ChurchITM: 517740 ; 656110Area: LabasheedaMap: Volume 2Townland: CoolmeenMap reference: I10Summary description:Detached three-bay double-heightCatholic Church, c.1865, on a T-shaped plan comprising single-bay gable-fronted projecting nave with three-bay side elevationshaving single-bay transepts; extensively renovated, c.1985; re-fenestrated, c.1995; attached three-bay two-storey Parochialhouse, dated 1872, to right on an L-shaped plan with single-bayfull-height gabled projecting end bay to right having single-baysingle-storey canted bay window; re-fenestrated, c.1995.Categories of special interest:Arsociation, Unique/Rarity | |
| RPS No.: 029 NIAH No.: 20406808 Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ballyartney HouseITM: 515216; 654189Area: LabasheedaMap: Volume 2Townland: BallyartneyMap reference: I10Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey double- pile house with dormer attic, c.1800, retaining original aspect and possibly incorporating fabric of earlier building, c.1680, with round-headed door opening to centre having timber pilaster doorcase and fanlight, bipartite window openings and single-bay single-storey lean-to projecting porch to right side elevation. Detached four-bay single-storey rubble stone-built outbuilding with elliptical-headed integral carriageway. Cut- stone and cast-iron piers with wrought-iron gates. Recorded Monument CL068-020.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials | |

Lehinch Area

| RPS No.: 451 NIAH No.: 20300404 Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Hotel Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Commercial Rating: Regional | Name: Claremont HotelITM: 509524 ; 687578Area: LehinchMap: Volume 2Townland: LehinchMap reference: I3Summary description: Terraced ten-bay three-storey hotel, c.1850, originally two-storey on a corner site with consoled concrete canopy over entrance, moulded architraves to openings, moulded cornice and three-bay side elevations; renovated and extended, c.1985, with top floor added and two- bay three-storey return added to rear.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 016 NIAH No.: 20402309 Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Guest accommodation Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Moy HouseITM: 509282 ; 686105Area: LehinchMap: Volume 2Townland: CarrowgarMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached five-bay single-storey house, c.1770, on a H-shaped plan comprising three-bay recessed central block with single-bay gabled projecting end bays having canted bay windows to both facades; renovated, c.1860, with three-bay single-storey lean-to veranda added to front and single-bay three- storey Italianate tower added to rear having consoled cornice. Detached single-bay single-storey gable-fronted coach house. Cut-stone piers with cast-iron gates.Categories of special interest: Architecture, Design, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 213 NIAH No.: 20401509 Structure: Bridge Date: 1760-1800 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: New BridgeITM: 510579 ; 690195Area: LehinchMap: Volume 2Townland: KillaspuglonaneMap reference: I3Summary description: Three arch stone road bridge over river, c.1780, with cut-stone voussoirs and double keystones; partly remodelled, c.1985, to accommodate pipes in concrete casing.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 519 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: ClairvilleITM: 577039 ; 688368Area: LehinchMap: Volume 2Townland: LehinchMap reference: I3Summary description: End of terrace three-bay two-storeyhouse dating to c.1810. Façade is ruled and lined cement renderwith plaster quoins. Stone roof still intact with clay ridge tilesand cement rendered coping. Windows are replacement woodensliding sash windows. New rear return has natural slate ratherthan stone slate. Building shown on site since 1st Ed.(1840) map (Halpin 2003, 100). Restored 2002.Categories of special interest: Cultural, Social, Materials, Detail | |
| RPS No.: 453 NIAH No.: 20300401 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: Public House Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: P. FrawleyITM: 509495 ; 687782Area: LehinchMap: Volume 2Townland: LehinchMap reference: I3Summary description:End-of-terrace six-bay two-storeyhouse, c.1870; renovated, c.1900, with timber fluted pilaster pubfront inserted to left ground floor having raised lettering andentablature.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Interior, Vernacular,Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |

| RPS No.: 216 NIAH No.: 20401503 Structure: Bridge Date: 1834-1838 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional RPS No.: 595 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1890-1910 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Name: O'Brien's Bridge Area: Lehinch Townland: Dough Summary description: Three ar river estuary dated 1836, with cut- and ashlar cut-waters. Categories of special intere Streetscape/Setting Name: Fr. Frawley's Cottage Area: Lehinch Townland: Doonnagore Summary description: End-of- former quarry workers cottage, br roof, probably Doonnagore Stone. | stone voussoirs, paired pilasters st: Architectural, Technical, ITM: 507606 ; 694151 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 terrace four-bay single-storey uilt c.1900. Pitched stone slate , clay and replacement ridge | |
|--|--|--|--|
| Residence Rating : Regional | tiles. Rendered coping to gable en Smooth rendered concrete walls with flagstone sills to windows. Rubble stone boundary wall ar This was a former quarry workers Categories of special interest: Hi | with square headed openings Concrete path to front door. Id replacement pedestrian gate. cottage. storical, Cultural, Social | |
| RPS No.: 596 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Railway Bridge Date: 1875-1885 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Rail Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Crag Bridge Area: Lehinch Townland: Moy Summary description: This Wes of an iron deck on rusticated ston Categories of special interest: Hi Technical | e abutments. Built c.1880. | |
| RPS No.: 597 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1450-1550 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Dough Castle Area: Lehinch Townland: Dough Summary description: Detached towerhouse, built on raised height local flagstones, no evidence century date. Original loops wide portions of three walls survive. Re Categories of special interest: Historical | overlooking the sea, built of of stone vault suggesting 16 th ned for modern windows, only corded Monument CL015-089. | |
| RPS No.: 598 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House and Shop Date: 1845-1855 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence and Commercial Rating: Regional | Name: Kettlers House and Shop Area: Lehinch Townland: Lehinch Summary description: Terraced built c.1850. Stone slate root Chimneys at both gable ends and Façade has a ruled and lined cem Griffith's Valuation (1855) map (H 1st edition (1842) map. Categories of special interest: Materials | F, slates are cement pointed. d coping are cement rendered. ent render. Building shown on Ialpin 2003, 96). Not shown on | |
| RPS No.: 600 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Sea Wall Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Sea Wall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Sea Wall Rating : Regional | Name: Sea Wall Area: Lehinch Townland: Dough Summary description: One of th wall displaying battered base surviving section is located between T-shirt shop. It consists of three coursed and roughly squared s sandstone blocks with one section sandstone blocks. Shown on 1st ec- earlier sea wall represents an intere Categories of special interee Technical | at Lehinch promenade. This n O'Looney's Pub and the Celtic ee construction styles roughly andstone blocks, coursed cut displaying vertically laid long lition OS map. This fragment of sting survival. | |

| NIAH No.: 20402308 | Area: Lehinch | ITM: 509886 ; 684704 Map: Volume 2 | 4 |
|------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|---|
| Structure: Church | Townland: Moy Beg | Map reference: I3 | |
| Date: 1860-1880 | Summary description: Detache | ed single-bay double-height | |
| In use as: Church | gable-fronted single-cell Catholic | Church, c.1870, with bellcote | |
| Additional Use: N/A | over gable and five-bay side | elevations having stepped | |
| Historical Use: Church | buttresses; extended to rear, | c.1910, comprising two-bay | |
| | single-storey sacristy; renovate | | |
| | single-storey flat-roofed projecting | porch added to front. | |
| | Categories of special interest: De | sign, Materials, Settings | |

| | 6 6 | ITM: 509348; 686494 Map: Volume 2 | L/L |
|-------------------------|--|--|------------------|
| Structure: abutment | Townland: Crag | Map reference: 23 | States - |
| | Summary description: Limestone | coursed rusticated masonry | |
| | retaining walls, built to support rail | way bridge (now gone), | a var a start of |
| Additional Use: N/A | consteructed as part of West Clare | Railway. Stone copings on | |
| Historical Use: railway | sloping tops of retaining walls. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: | Historical, Cultural; Social, | |
| Rating: Regional | Technical. | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Liscannor Area

| RPS No.: 620 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1820-1850 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local RPS No.: 623 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A | Area: Liscannor Townland: Kilconnell Summary description: Four-bay built c.1840, with stone roofed ou slate roof with pointing, clay ridg concrete rendered chimneystacks walls. Garden bounded by render Categories of special interest: Are Materials Name: Stone Roofed Cottage Area: Liscannor Townland: Cloghaundine Summary description: Single-s c.1820, with later flat-roofed porch replacement timber casement wind | tbuildings to rear. Moher stone e tiles, plastic guttering, and s. Smooth rendered concrete red wall with pedestrian gate. chitectural, Detail/Design, ITM: 505224 ; 688425 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 storey four-bay cottage, built n to front. Rendered walls with ows, lean-to shed and garage to | |
|---|---|--|--------------|
| Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | side. Front garden bounded by a fe Categories of special interest: Arc | | - AND IL |
| RPS No.: 625 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Outbuildings Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Sheds Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 single-storey four-bay cottage to side and barn forming yard. with clay ridge tiles. Rendered uilding displays trenched pulins ith rafters above set into timber | |
| RPS No.: 288 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th – 16 th Century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Local | Area: Liscannor | local limestone, main section .015-078. | |
| RPS No.: 146 NIAH No.: 20401507 Structure: Church Date: 1856-1860 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Area: Liscannor | d 1858, with single-bay single- jecting porch to centre having , comprising three-bay single- bled central bay. Graveyard to e markers. Cut-stone octagonal st-iron gates. | <u>Thate</u> |
| RPS No.: 232 NIAH No.: 20401402 Structure: Monument Date: 1852-1854 In use as: Monument Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Monument Rating: Regional | Area: Liscannor Townland: Derreen | uoins and inscribed plaques. | |

| | - | | |
|--|----------------------|---|--|
| RPS No.: 021 NIAH No.: 20401405 Structure: Gateway and Piers Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Entrance Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gateway and Piers Rating: Regional | Area: Liscannor Map: | uilt walls having pair of cast-iron double gates. e lodge, c.1800, with s. Remains of detached stone-built Gothic-style vith a pair of octagonal f detached multiple-bay | |
| RPS No.: 353 NIAH No.: 20401401 Structure: Gate Lodge Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | House Map: | spect with single-bay e, hood mouldings over o right side elevation. t-stone piers with curved | |
| RPS No.: 224 NIAH No.: 20401506 Structure: Harbour Date: 1750-1790 In use as: Harbour Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Harbour Rating: Regional | Area: Liscannor Map: | on gas lamp standards, gned regional rating by imber of phases. It is first 1780. The earliest phase comprised of two piers pways to NW end. The andstone walls with base sandstone mooring posts. walkway and inset stone stone mooring posts and ls (c.1911) also to south south pier walkway and posed of ashlar walls to repairs to end section. over. Two slipways are i intact. Marked Quay on uay & Harbour on 1916 in storm 2014. Repaired 15-080 | |
| RPS No.: 022 NIAH No.: 20401403 Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1840-1850 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: National School Rating: Regional | Area: Liscannor Map: | on a H-shaped plan with re having veranda with d end bays with canted xtensively renovated and e as two separate houses jecting porches added to | |

outbuilding. Restored 2002. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail

| RPS No.: 343 NIAH No.: 20401409 Structure: Signal Tower Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Signal Tower Rating: Regional | Name: Hags Head Signal TowerITM: 501338; 689621Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: BallylaanMap reference: I3Summary description: "Free-standing single-bay two-storeyrubble stone-built signal tower, c.1810, on a square plan; nowruinous" (NIAH, 2000). Remains of stone slates to roof.Constructed from local thin-bedded sandstone with cut-stonestepped quoins to upper part of building. Lower quoin stoneshave been robbed out. Bartizan to west wall and Machicolationsto NE and SE corners. Fireplaces to interior of east wall. Floorsare collapsed to interior. Recorded Monument CL014-010.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical,Technical | |
|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 329 NIAH No.: 20401406 Structure: Well Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Holy Well Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Holy Well Rating: Regional | Name: St. Brigid's WellITM: 504424 ; 689988Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: DerreenMap reference: I3Summary description: Holy Well, c.1830. Detached single-baysingle-storey lean-to building, filled with statues, pictures andvarious offerings. Restored 2004. Recorded Monument CL014-021002.Categories of special interest: Interior, Unique/Rarity, Setting,Vernacular, Archaeological Feature | |
| RPS No.: 310 NIAH No.: 20401404 Structure: Well House Date: 1810-1820 In use as: Well House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Well House Rating: Local | Name: Well HouseITM: 504505 ; 690410Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: ArdnacraaMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached single-storey cut-stone single- bay well house c.1820 with lancet stone gothic door case, with plaque over and a crenellated parapet with central finial. Repaired by Follies Trust 2016Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 601 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1750-1800 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Moher HouseITM: 503153 ; 688791Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: ShinaunaghMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached two-storey five-bay farmhousewith stone slate gabled roof, built c.1776 with a later flat-roofed porch lean-to shed to side and single-storey lean-toextension to rear. Farmyard and outbuildings to rear. Roofsteeply sloped with chimneys to end gables. Flagstone sills,largely intact interior with flagstone floor. Previously thatched(Hugh Weir 1999 ed)Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 602 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1890-1910 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: BallylaanITM: 501977 ; 688702Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: BallylaanMap reference: I3Summary description: Single-storey four-bay detached cottage, built c.1900, with flat roof extension to rear and outbuildings to rear farmyard. Moher stone slate roof with pointing to slates. Two rendered chimneystacks, clay ridge tiles and cast-iron rain water goods. Smooth rendered walls. Square headed openings with replacement timber windows and doors. Front yard is bounded by a low concrete wall. Fronted door flanked by protruding overhanging ledge with angled supports. House is first marked on 1916 Ordnance Survey map.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Cultural | |

| RPS No.: 607 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional RPS No.: 603 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 | Name: Stone Slate Cottage Area: Liscannor Townland: Ballysteen Summary description: Single-sto with stone roof, built c.1820 w right-hand gable. Recorded Monu Categories of special interest: Materials Name: Moher Lodge Area: Liscannor Townland: Kineilty Summary description: Built c.13 | vith lean-to sheds abutting the ment CL014-021. Architectural, Detail/Design, ITM: 503669 ; 689165 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| In use as: Retreat House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | single-storey three-bay gabled-er roof and impressive roof system. gable-ended extension. A range northwest; a single stone-roofed o restored c. 2012. Categories of special interest: Social | nded cottage with stone slate 2nd phase: two-storey two-bay of outbuildings survives to utbuilding survives to the north, | |
| RPS No.: 604 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1810-1830 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate Cottage Area: Liscannor Townland: Ardnacraa Summary description: Four-bay built c.1820. Lean-to outbuilding outbuildings to side. Pointed stone and rendered chimneystack. Flag boundary to field to north. Interess the rear elevation. The house is Ordnance Survey maps. Categories of special interest: A Materials | to rear garden and range of e slate roof with clay ridge tiles gged front yard. Upright flag stingly there are no openings to shown on the 1842 and 1916 | |
| RPS No.: 605 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Cottage Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Stone Slate Cottage Area: Liscannor Townland: Ballylaan Summary description: Single-sto built c.1820, now derelict. Rema rear, with remains of stone roofe distance to the west. Moher slate visible, rendered coping and chimneystacks with concrete finia of stone slates to eaves and the Smooth rendered walls with squ remains of timber sash windows random rubble wall of local stone Ordnance Survey maps. Categories of special interest: Materials | ins of flat-roofed extension to d outbuildings situated a short roof with remains of pointing clay ridge tiles. Rendered ls to ridge ends. Double course remains of cast-iron guttering. hare-headed openings with the . Garden to front bounded by . Marked on the 1842 and 1916 | |
| RPS No.: 606 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Stone Slate Cottage Area: Liscannor Townland: Ballymaclinaun Summary description: Single-sto c.1820, with lean-to shed to side. Rendered walls, gable-fronted po original scale and form. Categories of special interest: Cu | Pitched moher flag stone roof. orch. This house still retains its | |

| RPS No.: 610 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1880-1920 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 504186; 690112Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: DerreenMap reference: I3Summary description: Four-bay single-storey detached cottagewith lean-to outbuilding and associated outbuildings to side, builtc.1900. One outbuilding to west side of house is shown on 1842Ordnance Survey map. Stone-slate roof to outbuildings andcottage. Cottage roof is pointed and the slates appear to be locallyquarried as they display mollusc trails. Rendered chimneystackwith clay ridge tiles and rendered coping. Double course of slatesat eaves. Painted, smooth rendered walls. Square headed openingswith replacement timber windows and doors. Interestingly thereare no openings to rear elevation Flagged front yard. Rubbleboundary walls. House and outbuildings marked on 1916Ordnance Survey Map.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Vernacular, Materials | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 611 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1860-1900 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 503706 ; 690392Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: DerreenMap reference: I3Summary description: Four-bay single-storey detached cottage, built c.1880, now derelict. Lean-to outbuilding to eastern side gable and detached lean-to outbuilding adjacent western end of house. Moher stone roof with double course at eaves. Concrete pointing to roof, clay ridge tiles. Single rendered chimneystack and rendered coping to gable ends. Smooth rendered walls. Square-headed openings with replacement timber windows and door. Original interior largely intact and displays flag floors of impressive size. Rubble stone outbuildings. Flagstone front yard bound by rubble stone walls. House is not shown on 1842 Ordnance Survey map as road was not built at that time; however, it is shown on 1916 map. Constructed from local stone that features throughout. A quarry is situated opposite the house. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Vernacular, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 612 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 503147 ; 689972Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: KineiltyMap reference: I3Summary description: Four-bay single-storey detached cottage, built c.1820. Flat-roofed porch to front door with outbuildings to side gable and to rear yard. Stone-slate roof with pointing to slates and double course of slates at eaves, clay ridge tiles, rendered chimneystacks and rendered coping to gable ends. Smooth rendered walls. Square-headed openings with replacement timber sash windows. Shown on the 1842 and 1916 Ordnance Survey Maps.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Vernacular, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 613 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Lookout Post Date: 1941-1943 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Lookout Post Rating: Regional | Name: Emergency PeriodITM: 501188 ; 689622Lookout PostMap: Volume 2Area: LiscannorMap reference: I3Townland: Hag's HeadSummary description: Former freestanding concreteSummary description: Former freestanding concretefoundations survive with fragments of concrete walls to ground.Built beside a former signal tower (1810).Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |

| RPS No.: 614 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Boathouse Date: 1840-1850 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Boathouse Rating: Regional | | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 I single-bay two-storey gable- astructed c.1845 replacement coping and rubble stone rviving in places. Rubble stone rian sandstone displaying large opening to front gable with opening to second-storey with yard to front. Shown on 1916 2016 for residential use. | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 615 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House and Outbuilding Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Farm Complex Rating: Regional | Area: Liscannor Townland: Cloghaundine | | |
| RPS No.: 616 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Outbuilding Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Outbuilding Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Outbuildings Rating : Regional | Area: Liscannor | tting west gable, built c.1820. cal sandstone. Moher stone-slate ng and ten courses of slates s); slates measure approx. half ff main street leading down to ed on 1842 and 1916 Ordnance | |
| RPS No.: 617 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Area: Liscannor | blocking entrance. Stone-slate ome pointing visible to roof. Cast-iron rainwater goods. lex of outbuildings to west, Shown on the 1842 and 1916 | |
| RPS No.: 618 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1880-1920 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Local | Area: Liscannor | buildings to side. Stone roof of one of the outbuildings. Stone e at eaves and clay ridge tiles. with cast-iron rainwater goods butbuildings. Concrete smooth ounded by rubble stonewall, an gate and with gate piers ted by rotary quern stones set ard. First marked on 1916 | |

| RPS No.: 619 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 502387 ; 689032Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: KilconnellMap reference: I3Summary description: Four-bay single-storey detached cottage, built c.1820. Lean-to shed to gable end and detached outbuilding to rear. Mix of Moher slate and smoother stone slate to roof which has a modern skylight. Double course of slates at eaves, pointing to slates and plastic rain water goods. Square-headed openings with replacement timber doors and windows. Smooth rendered concrete walls. Rubble stone enclosing wall to garden. Marked on the 1842 and 1916 Ordnance Survey maps. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials | |
|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 621 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1916-1935 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: O'Donnell'sITM: 506753 ; 688519Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: LiscannorMap reference: I3Summary description: Semi-detached three-bay two-storeyhouse, built c.1925, with Moher stone-slate roof and outbuildingsto rear. Cement rendered coping to roof, ten courses of stone slatesinclude a double eaves course, concrete pointing to slates. Cementrendered façade. Range of single-storey lean-to rubble stone builtsheds to rear, now derelict, some with stone slate roof still intact.Roofed with thick stone slate up to 1½" to 2" thick. Set backslightly from road. (Halpin 2003, 103). Not marked on 1916Ordnance Survey map. Restored 2009.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials | |
| RPS No.: 622 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Stone Slate HouseITM: 504373 ; 688178Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: BallymaclinaunMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, built c.1820, with rear return renovated in 2002 and stone roof replaced with new stone roof, lime render also applied at this time. New timber sash window and timber battened door. Front garden bounded by rubble stonewalls of siliceous sandstone with wrought-iron pedestrian gate.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 624 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 501967 ; 688982Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: BallylaanMap reference: I3Summary description: Single-storey four-bay detached cottage, built c.1820, with stone roof and single-storey lean-to shed with corrugated roof. Moher stone roof to cottage, with pointed slates and concrete rendered chimneystack. Smooth rendered concrete walls. Concrete sills to windows. Concrete path to front of house. Rubble stone boundary to front garden. Shown on 1842 and 1916 Ordnance Survey Map. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 608 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1910-1950 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stone Slate CottageITM: 505822 ; 689162Area: LiscannorMap: Volume 2Townland: CaherycahillMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached single-storey four-bay cottage, built c.1920. Stone-slate roof to house still intact. Smooth rendered walls and timber casement windows.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials | |

| RPS No.: 018 NIAH No.: 20401504 Structure: House | Area: Liscannor | ITM: 508253 ; 690200 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Summary description: Detached c.1775, originally three-bay with centre and two-storey rear comprising single-bay single-store with three-bay single-storey open renovated and re-fenestrated, c.199 Categories of special interest: Ar Association | round headed door opening to elevation; extended, c.1820, y end bays; renovated, c.1880, arcaded porch added to front; 0. | |

| RPS No.: 919 | Name: Sandfield House | ITM: 508537, 689487 | the setting of the second s |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Liscannor. | Map: Volume 2 | and the second |
| Structure: House and | Townland: Ballyellery | Map reference: | |
| outbuildings | Summary description: Probably la | ate 18thC 2 storey, 3 bay gable | |
| Date: late 1700s | ended house with central fanlit fron | t entrance door in pedimented | |
| In use as: Residence | breakfront which contains blind occ | culus over 1st floor window. | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Small return and stone outbuildings | included in the curtilege of the | |
| Historical Use: | house. Retained its stone roof until | 1995 (clare library). Used as | |
| residence | Auxiliary workhouse 1850-51. | | |
| Rating: Regional | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Detail\design., | |
| | Materials | | |
| | | | |

Lisdoonvarna Area

| | Name: Ballinalacken CastleITM: 510336 ; 700331Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: BallinalackenMap reference: I1Summary description:Detached ruined four-storey O'Brientowerhouse, almost complete with ornate 17th century fireplaces,bawn and bawn gate house on cliff-top site.Monument CL008-032.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, Setting | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 221 NIAH No.: 20300111 Structure: Bridge Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: National | Name: Spectacle BridgeITM: 512315 ; 697947Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: LisdoonvarnaMap reference: 11Summary description: Single arch coursed stone road bridge over gorge, c.1850, with cylindrical void over arch, ashlar voussoirs and splayed piers.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical, Unique/Rarity, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 141 NIAH No.: 20400901 Structure: Church Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Mochua's ChurchITM: 520751 ; 696786Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: NoughavalMap reference: I3Summary description: Detached two-bay double-height gable- fronted single-cell Catholic Church, built 1862, with single- bay single-storey gabled projecting porch to front, bellcote over gable and six-bay side elevations having single-bay single-storey advanced confessional and projecting sacristy to right with three-stage chimneystack; originally sited at Ballyvaughan; dismantled and reconstructed on present site, 1943; renovated and re-fenestrated 1998.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 325 NIAH No.: 20400909 Structure: Market Stone Date: 1700-1750 In use as: Market Stone Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Market Stone Rating: Regional | Name: Noughaval Market Stone ITM: 520774 ; 696810 Area: Lisdoonvarna Map: Volume 2 Townland: Noughaval Map reference: I3 Summary description: Single free-standing Market stone, dressed limestone column on square plinth. Categories of special interest: Historical, Unique/Rarity, Detail/Design, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 281 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Local | Name: Faunarooska CastleITM: 514311 ; 705312Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: FaunarooskaMap reference: I1Summary description: Ruined remains of circular O'Loghlentowerhouse, once vaulted over ground and second floor. Inter-mural stone stairs. Bawn intact. Collapsed in 1990s. RecordedMonument CL004-016.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, Setting | |

| RPS No.: 456 NIAH No.: 20300109 Structure: Hotel Date: 1855-1865 In use as: Hotel Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Hotel Rating: Regional | Name: The Royal Spa HotelITM: 513466 ; 698340Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: LisdoonvarnaMap reference: I1Summary description: Terraced eight-bay two-storey rubblestone-built hotel, c.1860, with elliptical-headed door opening,three-bay single-storey return and originally having polygonalbowed section to rear; renovated and extended to rear, c.1995,comprising four-bay two-storey return.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior,Streetscape/Setting | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 480 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Goldfinch LodgeITM: 513882 ; 697818Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: LisdoonvarnaMap reference: I1Summary description: Two-storey five-bay gabled house, c.1850, with white-washed rendered walls and three large chimneys. Repaired 2004.Categories of special interest: Design, Materials, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 004 NIAH No.: 20400818 Structure: House Date: 1835-1845 In use as: Hotel Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ballinalacken House HotelITM: 510285; 700361Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: BallinalackenMap reference: I1Summary description: Detachedthree-bay single-storey overbasement house, c.1840, with single-bay bowed section tocentre, octagonal projecting end bay to right havingpedimented openings and two-bay return to rear havingcanted bay window; renovated and extended to rear, c.1985,comprising seven-bay single-storey wing on an L-shaped plan toaccommodate use as hotel. Cut-stone piers with iron gates andrailings.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Interior,Detail/Design, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 262 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 16 th -17 th Century In use as: N/A Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Schoolhouse Rating: National | Name: Cabhail Ti BreacITM: 518876 ; 699740Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: LisdoonvarnaMap reference: I1Summary description: Detached late 16th century five-baysingle-storey stone, Brehon Law School with hoodedmullioned windows, gothic doorcase and large centralfireplace associated with O'Davoren law school. Twophases of archaeological investigation have been completed,the last in 2008. Recorded Monument CL009-001009.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, Setting, Unique/Rarity | |
| RPS No.: 455 NIAH No.: 20300107 Structure: House Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: McInerney'sITM: 513555 ; 698382Area: LisdoonvarnaMap: Volume 2Townland: LisdoonvarnaMap reference: I1Summary description: Mid-terrace five-bay two-storey house, c.1850, with round-headed door opening to centre; renovated, c.1900, with render shop front inserted to right ground floor having segmental-headed window opening and façade enrichments added including hood mouldings over openings; reroofed, c.1985.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |

| RPS No.: 457 NIAH No.: 20300108 Structure: Spa Buildings Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Spa Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Spa Buildings Rating: Regional | Name: The Spa Area: Lisdoonvarna Townland: Lisdoonvarna Summary description: Group comprising: five-bay single-store three-bay recessed central block gabled end bays with round-h- mouldings over: three-bay two-st full-height pilaster strips and li- single-and-two-storey ancillary bu Categories of special inter Streetscape/Setting | ey pump house, c.1890, with having gablet and single-bay eaded openings having hood torey bath house, c.1940, with attice roof parapet: three-bay uildings, c.1975. | |
|---|--|--|--------|
| RPS No.: 626 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1840 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: School Rating: Regional | Name: Ballynalacken School Area: Lisdoonvarna Townland: Cloughan Summary description: Five-bay s 1840 with central pedimented por roof and sash windows. Categories of special interest: Materials | ch under bellcote. Natural slate | |
| RPS No.: 627 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Stone Slate Cottage Area: Lisdoonvarna Townland: Ballygastell Summary description: Detac cottage with stone roof, built of and lean-to stone slate outbuildings Categories of special interest: Ar | circa 1820, with stone slate roof s. | |
| RPS No.: 628 NIAH No.: N/A | Name: Lisdoonvarna Pavilion Area: Lisdoonvarna | ITM: 513297 ; 697991 Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Hall Date: 1910-1920 In use as: Theatre and Community Hall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Town Hall Rating: Regional | Townland: Rathbaun Summary description: Multiple corrugated iron gabled Town/Villa by Harland & Wolfe, Belfast for e locally as the "Pavilion". Restored Categories of special interest : Materials | ge hall, c.1912. Built in kit form export to the "colonies", known 2008 | -Union |
| Date: 1910-1920 In use as: Theatre and Community Hall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Town Hall | Summary description: Multiple corrugated iron gabled Town/Villa by Harland & Wolfe, Belfast for o locally as the "Pavilion". Restored Categories of special interest: Materials Name: Maiville House Area: Lisdoonvarna Townland: Knockaunvickteera Summary description: Three-bay | by double-height steel and ge hall, c. 1912. Built in kit form export to the "colonies", known 2008 Architectural, Detail/Design, ITM: 513598 ; 697976 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I1 y two-storey architect-designed 870. Built as residence for a Spa. Roof repaired 2006. | |

| RPS No.: 630 | Name: Primrose Cottage | ITM: 508272 ; 695785 | |
|----------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Lisdoonvarna | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Cronagort | Map reference: I3 | |
| Date: 1790-1850 | Summary description: Detached | four-bay one-and-a-half-storey | |
| In use as: Residence | direct-entry cottage, built c.1800 |). Rectangular in plan with flat | a child |
| Additional Use: N/A | roof extension to rear and Liscani | nor stone outbuilding abutting to | ! |
| Historical Use: | south. Gabled reed roof having new | w thatch laid over old. Butt ridge | |
| Residence | having three liggers. Two render | ed chimneystacks to jamb walls | |
| Rating: Regional | with thatched aprons. Projecting | • | |
| | eaves and concrete coped gables. | Cement rendered walls. Square- | |
| | headed window openings havin | g rendered surrounds and stone | |
| | sills with 2/2 timber sash. | - | |
| | Categories of special interest | : Architectural, Detail/Design, | |
| | Vernacular | | |
| | 1 | | L |
| RPS No • 121 | Name: Corpus Christi Church | ITM: 513459 · 698506 | |

| RPS No.: 121 | Name: Corpus Christi Church | ITM: 513459 ; 698506 | |
|------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------------------------|------|
| NIAH No.: 20300105 | Area: Lisdoonvarna | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Rathbaun | Map reference: I1 | |
| Date: 1868 | Summary description: Detache | ed single-bay double-height | |
| In use as: Church | gable-fronted rubble stone-built | <i>. . .</i> | |
| Additional Use: N/A | with single-bay two-storey cant | ed projecting bay to front, | 1 Am |
| Historical Use: Church | single-bay four-storey central to | ower and spire to left and | |
| | eight-bay side elevations hav | | |
| | projecting sacristy and chapel to | b left; renovated, c.1940, with | |
| | canted bay to front remodeled to a | ccommodate use as porch. | |
| | Categories of special interest: Ar | chitectural, Interior, Personality | |
| | Association, Detail/Design, Streets | cape/Setting | |
| | | | |

Meelick Area

| RPS No.: 157 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Local | Name: St. John the Baptist's Church Area: Meelick Townland: Meelick Summary description: Six-bay s Church c.1850 Categories of special interest: As | č | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 691 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local | Name: Stonepark Bridge Area: Meelick Townland: Meelick Summary description: Single ashlar limestone bridge with voussoirs, stringcourses and Limestone parapets replaced wi Original rusticated capping stones Categories of special interest: Te | rusticated drafted limestone capping stones. Brick soffit. th reconstituted concrete walls. over. | |
| RPS No.: 692 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local | Name: Pass Bridge Area: Meelick Townland: Pass Summary description: Single over rail bridge with ashlar voussoirs, parapet walls and cap Categories of special interest: Te | rusticated drafted abutments, ping stones. | |
| RPS No.: 631 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Meelick Bridge Area: Meelick Townland: Clonconane Summary description: Two arc central cutwater cut-ring-stones a Categories of special interest: Ar | and cut-stone parapet. | |
| RPS No.: 632 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Thatched Cottage Area: Meelick Townland: Punchbowl Summary description: Detached cottage, built c.1800, as part of a f Categories of special interest: As Vernacular | arm complex. | |
| RPS No. 701 NIAH No.: None Structure: Post Box Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Post Box Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Post Box Rating: Local | Name: Meelick Post Box Area: Meelick Townland: Gortgarraun Summary description: Ornate ca stone wall, dating from the 187 Eireann) has been cast into the me (Victoria Regina) with crown are with Post Office in high relief lette Categories of special interest: Cultural | 0s. The emblem SE (Saorstat etal door c.1922. The letters VR on top over the cast metal hood ers. | |

| NIAH No.: | Area: Woodcock Hill | ITM: 551211 ; 661968 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |
|--|--|--|--|
| In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: This brid, arched sandstone bridge over a constructed and worthy of preserva Categories of special interest: des personality association. | deep gorge. It is very well tion. | |

Miltown Malbay Area

| NIAH No.: 20403103 Structure: Bridge Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional RPS No.: 179 NIAH No.: 20300609 Structure: Graveyard Date: 1800-1804 In use as: Graveyard | Name: Aghy BridgeITM: 507423 ; 675253Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: KnockanalbanMap reference: I6Summary description: Two arch rubble stone-built road bridge over river, c.1800, with cut-stone voussoirs and triangular cutwaters; repaired c.1990.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Technical, SettingName: GraveyardITM: 505563 ; 679048 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I6Summary description: Graveyard to former Church of Ireland Church, built c.1802, with pair of freestanding single-bay single-storey gabled-fronted limestone ashlar mausolea having | |
|---|--|-------------|
| Historical Use: Church Site with Graveyard Rating: Regional | cross finials and various cut-stone grave markers; church renovated, c.1840; demolished c.1985. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Setting | trained and |
| Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge | Name: Stackpoole's Bridge (South)ITM: 504551 ; 677083 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I6Area: Miltown Malbay Townland: KnockloskeraunMap reference: I6 Map reference: I6Summary description: Two arch rubble stone-built hump-back road bridge over river, c.1820, with cut-stone voussoirs, triangular cutwaters and pedestrian refuge to centre. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Technical, Setting | |
| NIAH No.: 20300605 Structure: House Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Shop and House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence | Name: M. LynchITM: 505621 ; 679167Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: Miltown MalbayMap reference: I6Summary description: End-of-terrace two-bay two-storeyhouse, c.1890, with two-bay side elevation and renderfaçade enrichments including quoins, frieze and nameplates;renovated, c.1970, with ground floor remodeled toaccommodate commercial use; re-fenestrated, c.1985.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Streetscape/Setting | |
| NIAH No.: 20403102 Structure: Bridge Date: 1820-1860 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A | Name: Kildeema BridgeITM: 506595 ; 675463Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: Kildeema SouthMap reference: I6Summary description: Single arch hump-back stone road bridge over river, built c.1840, with cut-stone voussoirs. Repaired c.1990.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Technical | |
| NIAH No.: 20403106 Structure: Bridge Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A | Name: Doonsallagh BridgeITM: 509342 ; 676807Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: KnockbrackMap reference: I6Summary description: Single arch coursed stone-built roadbridge over river, c.1820, with cut-stone voussoirs and inscribedbenchmark; repaired c. 1990.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Technical | |

| RPS No.: 207 NIAH No.: 20403108 Structure: Bridge Date: 1870-1874 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional RPS No.: 527 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1880-1890 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Bridge Rating: Local | Name: Honan's BridgeITM: 507089 ; 678194Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: Glendine SouthMap reference: I6Summary description: Single arch rubble stone-built road bridge over river, dated 1872, with inscribed cut-stone plaque. Extensively over-grown.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Technical, Personality Association, SettingName: West Clare Railway BridgeITM: 505356 ; 681983 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I3Summary description:Single arch, stone railway bridge and embankment associated with the former West Clare Railway c.1885.Categories of special interest:Technical, Design, Materials | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 112 NIAH No.: 20300601 Structure: Church Date: 1837-1841 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: Church of St. JosephITM: 505710 ; 679551Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: Miltown MalbayMap reference: I6Summary description: Detached five-bay double-height rubblestone-built Catholic Church, built 1839 on a cruciform plancomprising single-bay gabled projecting nave with four-bayside elevations having two-bay transepts with single-baysingle-storey gabled projecting porches; renovated, 1861, withsingle-bay two-stage entral tower added to front having four-centered-arch door opening, diagonal stepped buttresses andcorner pinnacles; renovated, 1863, with broach spire added totower; renovated, c.1985. Pair of freestanding cut-stone stoups.Cut-stone piers with moulded pyramidal capping. Replacedearlier church on site.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, PersonalityAssociation, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |
| RPS No.: 180 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: 1925-1930 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Local | Name: Christ ChurchITM: 504278 ; 678313Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: Leagard SouthMap reference: I6Summary description: c.1927Church of Ireland Church.Church constructed of mass concrete, with clay tiled roofand spire.Built to replace earlier church in Miltown Malbaywhich burned in 1922. Spire repaired 2014Categories of special interest:Materials, Design, Setting,Technical, Architectural | |
| RPS No.: 024 NIAH No.: 20403010 Structure: House Date: 1830-1850 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Fulford HouseITM: 504613 ; 678399Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: Leagard SouthMap reference: 16Summary description: Detached five-bay two-storey house, c.1840, with single-bay single-storey flat roofed projecting porch to centre having moulded cornice and roof parapet; renovated, c.1985, with single-storey double garage added to right.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior | |
| RPS No.: 458 NIAH No.: 20300606 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1880-1900 In use as: House and Shop Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: D. MacCruitinITM: 505650 ; 679188Area: Miltown MalbayMap: Volume 2Townland: Miltown MalbayMap reference: I6Summary description: Terraced two-bay two-storey house, c.1890, with moulded architraves to openings; renovated, c.1930, with render pilaster shop front inserted to ground floor having consoles, raised lettering and moulded cornice.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |

| RPS No.: 460 NIAH No.: 20300608 Structure: Railway Station Date: 1886-1888 In use as: Guesthouse Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Station Rating : Regional | Area: Miltown Malbay | uilt c.1887, comprising three- use to left on an L-shaped plan rear and four-bay single-storey ngle-storey flat-roofed canopy on columns and brackets; re- guesthouse. Repaired 2003. | |
|--|-------------------------|--|--|
| RPS No.: 512 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1820-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Auxiliary Work House Rating: Local | Area: Miltown Malbay | uxiliary workhouse during the | |
| RPS No.: 633 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Miltown Malbay |), with full height castellated g carved limestone pinnacles. d roofed with moher slates. | |
| RPS No.: 635 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church, Graveyard and Holy Well Date: 15 th Century In use as: Graveyard Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church and Graveyard Rating : Regional | Graveyard and Holy Well | tones on the lower masonry porates parts of an older Clare County Council 2008 _031-008001. | |
| RPS No.: 636 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Boathouse Date: 1790-1830 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Boathouse Rating: Regional | Area: Miltown Malbay | ns. Appears to have had a slate ith a stone slate roof of thin a re still <i>in situ</i> at eaves level. acotta ridge tiles to interior. es and stone slates. Unusual to mestone kneelers appear to be originating from the now astle. No associated slipway or of the boathouse is a stream and narrow inlet. Boathouse is e first edition (1842) O.S. Map. | |

| RPS No.: 637 | Name: Former National School | ITM: 511872 ; 678459 | |
|------------------------|---|--------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Miltown Malbay | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: School | Townland: Letterkelly | Map reference: I6 | |
| Date: 1862 | Summary description: Detached | four-bay single-storey former | and the second s |
| In use as: Not in use | National school dated 1862 with | sash windows and natural slate | |
| Additional Use: N/A | roof, now derelict. | | 1 2 2 20 20 |
| Historical Use: Former | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Detail/Design, | the second |
| National School | Cultural | , 8, | and the set of the set |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| | | | , |
| RPS No.: 638 | Name: Stone Slate Cottage | ITM: 505658 ; 679075 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Miltown Malbay | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Miltown Malbay | Map reference: I6 | |
| Date: 1820-1860 | Summary description: Terrac | ced three-bay single-storey | Provide and the second s |
| In use as: Residence | cottage, c.1840, with square he | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | rendered walls and stone slate roo | | |
| Historical Use: | Categories of special interest: Arc | | |
| Residence | e i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i | , | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |

Mountshannon Area

| RPS No.: 130 NIAH No.: 20300504 Structure: Church Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Store Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church/School Rating: Regional | Name: ChurchITM: 571243 ; 686900Area: MountshannonMap: Volume 2Townland: MountshannonMap reference: 15Summary description: End-of-terrace three-bay single-storeysingle-cell Methodist Church, c.1810, with lancet-arch openings;renovated, 1886; formerly in use as Church of Ireland school,1914-1932; now in use as store. Wrought-iron gates and railings.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical,Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 147 NIAH No.: 20300505 Structure: Church Date: 1770-1790 In use as: Church Additional Use: Graveyard Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: St. Caimin's ChurchITM: 571287 ; 686937Area: MountshannonMap: Volume 2Townland: MountshannonMap reference: I5Summary description: Detached four-bay double-height rubblesandstone-builtChurch of IrelandChurch, builtc. 1789,withlancet-arch openings; renovated, c.1831, with single-baythree-storeycrenellatedelevationhavingcornerpinnaclesand single-baysingle-storeylean-tovestry added to rear; refenestrated, c.1985. Graveyard tositewith variouswith variouscut-stonegravemarkerswrought-ironpierswithwrought-irongatesofspecialinterest:Architectural,Detail/Design,Streetscape/Setting | |
| RPS No.: 464 NIAH No.: 20300502 Structure: House Date: 1900-1910 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: The Old Rectory Area: MountshannonITM: 571135 ; 686725 Map: Volume 2 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I5Summary description: Detached four-bay two-storey red brick rectory, c.1905, on a T-shaped plan with single-bay two-storey hipped gabled projecting porch to centre having gablet over, two- bay two-storey recessed bay to right, single-bay single-storey canted bay window to left side elevation and single-bay two-storey return to rear; renovated and extended to rear, c.1990, comprising two-bay two-storey lat-roofed lower block and single-bay two-storey lower return having single-bay single- storey lean-to entral bay; now in private residential use. Detached four-bay single-storey outbuilding. Rubble stone piers. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 462 NIAH No.: 20300503 Structure: Market House Date: 1735-1745 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Market House Rating : Regional | Name: Market HouseITM: 571247 ; 686874Area: MountshannonMap: Volume 2Townland: MountshannonMap reference: 15Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey rubblestone-built market house, c.1740, on a corner site with gabledcentral bay, single-bay side elevations and originally with openarcade to ground floor having round-headed arches; renovated,c.1920, with arcade remodelled; attached single-bay single-storeyelliptical-headed carriageway to left having cut-stone voussoirs.Restored 2009.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical,Streetscape/Setting | |
| RPS No.: 463 NIAH No.: 20300510 Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1845-1847 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Schoolhouse Rating : National | Name: Old SchoolhouseITM: 570400 ; 686949Area: MountshannonMap: Volume 2Townland: CappaduffMap reference: 15Summary description: Detached five-bay single-storey rubblestone-built schoolhouse with dormer attic, dated 1846, ona U-shaped plan comprising three-bay recessed central blockwith ogee-headed door opening to centre having hoodmoulding over, single-bay gabled projecting end bays withentral bays to side elevations having keystones and hoodmouldings over window openings; renovated, c.1980, toaccommodate residential use. Restored 2010.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Setting, Materials | |

| Volume 2 |
|---------------------------|
| Volume 2 |
| eference: |
| |
| 4 bay building with 2 |
| with brick chimneys and |
| ance door to Main Street |
| |
| chitectural; streetscape; |
| |
| |
| |

| | 8 | ITM: 570910 ; 686878 | |
|---|---------------------------------------|--|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Mountshannon | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Forge | | Map reference: | |
| Date: late 18 th or early | Summary description: single sto | prey stone built structure with | |
| | pitched roof, smaller building attac | | |
| In use as: store | This is one of the older buildings of | | |
| | historic streetscape and a visible l | The state of the s | |
| Historical Use: forge | the locality. | | |
| Rating: local | Categories of special interest: | | |
| | technical. | | |

Mullagh Area

| RPS No.: 106 | Name: St. Mary's Church | ITM: 504668 ; 673082 | |
|------------------------|--|---------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: 20403801 | Area: Mullagh | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Finnore More | Map reference: I6 | |
| Date: 1842-1846 | Summary description: Detached | five-bay double-height Catholic | |
| | Church, built c.1844, on a T-sha | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | gable-fronted projecting nave v | with four-bay side elevations | The second se |
| Historical Use: Church | having two-bay transepts with | single-bay single-storey gabled | |
| | projecting porches; renovated 1973 | | and the second second second second |
| | Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Setting | | |
| | • | | |
| RPS No.: 131 | Name: Church of the Most Holy | ITM: 509183 ; 673592 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Redeemer | Map: Volume 2 | ~ |
| Structure: Church | Area: Mullagh | Map reference: I6 | |
| Date: 1863-1867 | Townland: Coor West | | |
| In use as: Church | Summary description: Detached | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | fronted Catholic Church, dated | | |
| Historical Use: Church | elevations having buttresses to | right; extensively renovated, | |
| Rating: Regional | 1978, with single-bay single-stor | | |
| | | | |

front and two-bay single-storey sacristy added to right. **Categories of special interest:** Architectural, Interior, Design

Newmarket-on-Fergus Area

| RPS No.: 316 NIAH No.: 20404218 Structure: Belvedere Date: 1730-1750 In use as: Belvedere Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Belvedere Rating: Regional | Name: Dromoland Belvedere Area: Newmarket-on-FergusITM: 538136 ; 670154Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: BallyconneelyMap: Volume 2 Map reference: I7Summary description: Freestanding single-bay double-height over part-raised basement belvedere, c.1740, on an octagonal plan with moulded architraves to openings, moulded cornice over and obelisk to apex; restored 2000.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Interior, Group, Setting, Materials | |
|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 268 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1590-1610 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Clenagh CastleITM: 536531 ; 665090Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: ClenaghMap reference: I7Summary description: A large rectangular 16 th century towerhouse, vaulted over the ground floor only with remains of impressive 17 th century fireplaces, mullioned windows and a well in the ground floor. There are vestiges of an enclosing bawn wall surrounding the complex. An important example of a large McMahon towerhouse with rare Sile na gCig inscribed on a stone beside the main entrance door. The harp of Brian Boru, now housed in Trinity College hung on the walls of Clenagh Tower House for over a century. It was presented as part of a dowry to Turlough McMahon of Clenagh on his marriage to Lady Eleanor de Burgh, daughter of Ulick de Burgh who was created 1 st Earl of Clanrickard by Henry VIII in 1543. Recorded Monument CL051- 052.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Archaeological, Technical, Historical, Personality Association, Cultural | |
| RPS No.: 502 NIAH No.: 20405111 Structure: Church Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Kilnasoolagh Church Area: Newmarket-on-FergusITM: 538699 ; 668107Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: KilnasoolaghMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached five-bay double-height cut- stone Church of Ireland Church, c.1770, with lancet-arch openings, diagonal stepped buttresses, pinnacles, single-bay three-storey battlemented entral tower and spire to left gable end and single-bay single-storey vestry projection to rear. Graveyard to site with various cut-stone grave markers and mausolea, c.1870 – present. Freestanding gable-fronted cut-stone lynch gate, erected 1931, with round-headed opening and inscribed plaques. Gateway, c.1760, comprising cut-stone piers with round-headed opening having pediment over, wrought-iron gates and rubble stone-built boundary walls. Recorded Monument No.: CL051-01901Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Group, Personality Association, Detail/Design, Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 074 NIAH No.: 20405104 Structure: House Date: 1800-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ballycar HouseITM: 541457 ; 668004Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: BallycarMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached three-bay, single-storey house c.1810, built over basement; with single-bay single-storey projecting porch to center, consoled eaves and three-bay three- storey return to rear possibly incorporating fabric of earlier building. Cut-stone paneled piers with stile and wrought-iron gatesCategories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Personality Association, Detail/Design, Materials | |

| RPS No.: 278 NIAH No.: 20404216 Structure: Castle Date: 1830-1840 In use as: Hotel Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: National | Name: Dromoland Castle Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Dromoland Summary description: Detached ashlar Gothic Revival-style ma bay two-storey advanced bay to height canted bay windows, sing projecting porch, single-bay three six-bay side elevations having tower to left and six-bay three three-bay single-storey flat-roofed by flight of steps with single-b over; renovated, 1962, for use as two-storey outbuilding. Detached lodge with pedimented prostyle right. Cut-stone piers with fluted Categories of special interest: Ar Association, Detail/Design, Setting | ansion, c.1835, with single- o left having single-bay full- gle-bay two-storey flat-roofed e-storey circular tower to right, two-bay four-storey square e-storey return to rear having d projecting porch approached ay two-storey polygonal turret s hotel. Detached multiple-bay d four-bay single-storey gate e tetrastyle Doric portico to friezes and cast-iron gates chitectural, Interior, Personality | |
|--|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 279 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Drumline Castle Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Drumline Summary description: Detached towerhouse, vaulted over ground at of gable and cut-stone head set : CL051-099. Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | nd second floors with remains into wall. Recorded Monument | |
| RPS No.: 290 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating : | Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Mooghaun South | door. Remains of bawn, tower 1960s. Recorded Monument | |
| RPS No.: 294 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Tower house Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Rathlaheen Castle Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Rathlaheen Summary description: Detached towerhouse, vaulted over ground with the "Ralahine Commune" Monument CL051-040. Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | and second floors. Associated " of the 1830's. Recorded | |
| RPS No.: 295 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Rossmanagher Castle Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Rossmanagher Summary description: Detache McNamara towerhouse, vaulted gables at roof level. Recorded Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | over ground floor with intact Monument CL052-050. | |

| RPS No.: 299 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Local | Name: Urlanbeg CastleITM: 538438 ; 666470Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: UrlanbegMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached ruin of a small McMahontowerhouse containing ground floor under vaulted ceiling withwindow embrasures. Recorded Monument CL051-017.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, Setting | |
|---|--|----------|
| RPS No.: 300 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse and Bawn Date: 15 th -16 th century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating : Local | Name: Urlanmore CastleITM: 538211 ; 666351Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: UrlanmoreMap reference: I7Summary description: Mound of masonry rubble indicating site of a three-storey towerhouse of McMahon's, which once contained wall paintings. Tower completely collapsed in the 1990's. Recorded Monument CL051-014.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 090 NIAH No.: 20405102 Structure: House Date: 1820-1860 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Newmarket HouseITM: 539686 ; 668218Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: Newmarket-on-FergusMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, c.1840, with two-bay pedimented central breakfront having limestone ashlar pilaster doorcase, lunette to pediment and single- bay two-storey recessed end bay to right; renovated, c.1990, with single-bay single-storey conservatory added to left side elevation. Detached three-bay single-storey gate lodge; now derelict. Cut- stone piers with pyramidal capping having cast-iron gates. Outbuildings restored 2007.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Other, Materials | III IIII |
| RPS No.: 085 NIAH No.: 20405103 Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1836-1838 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Schoolhouse Rating: Regional | Name: Former SchoolITM: 539686 ; 668100Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: Newmarket-on-FergusMap reference: I7Summary description: Terraced four-bay two-storey coursedlimestone schoolhouse, dated 1835; reroofed and renovated,c.1995.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Streetscape/Setting,Materials | |
| RPS No.: 682 Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local Reg. No.: OBE 54 | Name: Clancy's BridgeITM: 541394 ; 670622Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: CaherscoobyMap reference: I7Summary description: Single arch rusticated ashlar limestone road over rail bridge with heavy, rusticated drafted voussoirs and string courses at arc springers and under parapet. Ashlar limestone parapet under, rusticated cow-and-calf capping. Categories of special interest: Technical, Design, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 683 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local Reg No.:N/A | Name: Poulbaun BridgeITM: 541380 ; 670235Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: Granaghan BegMap reference: I7Summary description: Single arch rusticated ashlar limestoneroad over rail bridge, with rusticated drafted voussoirs, and bricksoffit. Crude heavy stringcourse under rusticated limestoneparapet with half barrel limestone capping.Categories of special interest: Technical, Design, Materials | |

| RPS No.: 684 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local Reg No. : OBE 50 | Name: Rathlaheen Bridge Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Rathlaheen Summary description: Single bridge. Rusticated drafted ashlar l and spandrels. Robust stringcou with half-barrel limestone cappin Categories of special interest: Te | limestone abutments, voussoirs, urse under limestone parapets g. Brick soffit. | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 694 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Library Date: 1970's In use as: Library Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Library Rating : Local | Name: William Smith O'Brien Library Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Newmarket Summary description: Single-sto structure, extensive glazing, slate a framed covered entrance walkw companion structures in Clare. Categories of special interest: A Cultural | and masonry screen walls, steel vay. One of a suite of four | |
| RPS No.: 639 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1810-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Heffernan's Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Drumline Summary description: Early 1 single-storey gabled cottage with (cob walls). Timber sash and case site. Restored 2008. Categories of special interest: Materials | thatched roof. Rendered walls ment windows. Outbuildings to | |
| RPS No.: 640 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1450-1490 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Granaghan More Castle Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Granaghan More Summary description: Ruined I ground floor remaining with ves stair, door cases and window eml Granaghan house, on lake shore. 114. Categories of special interest: Ar | tiges of porters lodge, circular brasures. In the front garden of Recorded Monument CL042- | |
| RPS No.: 641 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Footpath Date: 1770-1880 In use as: Footpath Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Footpath Rating: Regional | Name: Footpath Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Kilnasoolagh Summary description: 18 th cent from Kilnasoolagh Church to Nev Categories of special interest: Cultural | wmarket-on-Fergus. | |
| RPS No.: 642 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Station Rating: Regional | Name: Newmarket-on-Fergus Railway Station Area: Newmarket-on-Fergus Townland: Ballycar Summary description: Three- building two-storey and one extension to side. Plaster hood-mod Categories of special interest: Technical | e-storey bays with flat roof uldings over windows. | |

| RPS No.: 643 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Estate Date: 1750-1870 In use as: Nursing Home Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence/Convent Rating : Regional | Name: Carrigoran EstateITM: 538831 ; 667289Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: CarrigoranMap reference: 17Summary description: Remains of Carrigoran estate, comprising:1. Detached three-bay single-storey gate lodge and gatewayc.1750: limestone ashlar panelled piers with segmental cappingand cast-iron gates and railings.2. Ancillary Building: detached six-bay two-storey buildingformerly in use as a convent.3. Gate Lodge: detached three-bay two-storey cut-stone-builtgate-lodge c.1860. Limestone ashlar piers with fluted friezes,moulded cornices having globe lamps over and cast-ironrailings.Carrigoran House was built c.1750 & was demolished post 1980.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 264 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1480-1800 In use as: Visitor Accommodation Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Castlefergus CastleITM: 538754 ; 672657Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: CastlefergusMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached two-bay six-storey latemedieval McNamara towerhouse with unusual intermuralcorridors c.1490. Extensively renovated in the late 20thcentury with single-storey single-bay annex adjoining.Remains of bawn extant. Recorded Monument CL042-059.Repaired 2014Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Detail,Unique, Archaeological Feature. | |
| RPS No. 700 NIAH No.: None Structure: Post Box Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Post Box Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Post Box Rating: Local | Name: Rathlaheen Post BoxITM: 543185 ; 666726Area: Newmarket-on-FergusMap: Volume 2Townland: Rathlaheen SouthMap reference: I7Summary description: Ornate cast-iron Victorian Post box set in stone and brick inclined pier, dating from the 1870s.The letters VR (Victoria Regina) with crown are on top over the cast metal hood with Post Office in high relief letters.Categories of special interest:Design, Material, Historical, Cultural | |

O'Briensbridge Area

| RPS No.: 094 NIAH No.: 20404517 Structure: House Date: 1760-1800 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ross House Area: O'Briensbridge Townland: Ross Summary description: Detached c.1780, retaining original aspect to centre; attached seven-bay two an L-shaped plan with lunette wi Detached two-bay single-storey Rusticated cut-stone piers with wro Categories of special interest: Materials | with timber pilaster doorcase o-storey outbuilding to rear on ndow openings to first floor. gate lodge; now derelict. ought-iron gates. Restored 2008. | |
|---|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 644 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1820-1830 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Barracks Rating: Regional | Name: Old Stonebridge House Area: O'Briensbridge Townland: O'Briensbridge Summary description: Detached c.1825, with single-bay single-st formerly in use as a Garda Barrack Categories of special interest: Are | orey projecting porch to centre, s c.1939. | |
| RPS No.: 215 NIAH No.: 20405402 Structure: Bridge Date: 1695 and 1770 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating : Regional | Name: O'Brien's Bridge Area: O'Briensbridge Townland: O'Briensbridge Summary description: Twelve excellent repair. Constructed of of in an irregular fashion. Rubble mortar joints. Bridge has underg Limestone slab capping exists o good repair with cutwaters exis segmented arches. Soffits are in g render. Capstan still in evidence. 004. Categories of special intere Technical | cut dressed limestone arranged limestone with coursed lime gone various stages of repair. n parapet walls. Voussoirs in isting and cut-ring stones over ood repair with no evidence of Recorded Monument CL054- | |

O'Callaghan's Mills Area

| RPS No.: 508 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Corn Mill | Area: O'Callaghan's Mills | ITM: 553799 ; 676831 Map: Volume 2 | |
|---|---|---|--|
| Date: 1820-1950 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Former wheel and machinery. Marked or <i>Corn and Tuck Mill</i> and on the 192 | n the 1842 Ordnance map as 21 Ordnance maps as <i>Corn Mill</i> . | |
| Mill Rating: Regional | Roof is no longer in existence but are constructed of cut-limeston openings however windows have are apparent and are constructed opening on the northern section | e blocks with square-headed been removed. Chimneystacks d of red brick. Large squared | |
| | repair. Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Historical | |

RPS No.: 101 Name: Church ITM: 568916 ; 679020 NIAH No.: 20403705 Area: Ogonnelloe Map: Volume 2 Structure: Church Townland: Rahena Beg Map reference: 18 Date: 1860-1870 Summary description: Five-bay single-storey former Church of In use as: Residence Ireland church, dormer attic, c.1860, with three-storey tower. Additional Use: N/A Renovated c.1985 to accommodate residential use. Historical Use: Church Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Group, Rating: Regional Personality Association, Materials RPS No.: 095 Name: Tinerana House ITM: 569721 ; 679469 NIAH No.: 20403702 Area: Ogonnelloe Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 18 Structure: House Townland: Islandcosgry Date: 1840-1880 Summary description: Detached eight-bay two-storey over In use as: Residence basement house with dormer attic, c.1860, incorporating fabric Additional Use: N/A of earlier building with two-bay projection to left; renovated, Historical Use: c.1995 Residence Categories of special interest: Architectural, Technical, Interior, Rating: Regional Group, Personality Association, Materials Name: Tullies Harbour RPS No.: 228 ITM: 569359 ; 679128 NIAH No.: N/A Area: Ogonnelloe Map: Volume 2 Structure: Boathouse Townland: Rahena Beg Map reference: 18 and Quay Summary description: Detached square in plan two-storey Date: 1780-1820 single-bay tower and associated u-shaped quay, built c.1800 In use as: Not in use Pitched pointed slate roof with scalloped slates. Rubble stone Additional Use: N/A built single chimney to roof. Rubble stonewalls with remains Historical Use: of rough cast render timber framed windows to tower. U-shaped Boathouse and Ouay harbour is silted up. Quay walls and parapet walls are rubble Rating: Regional stone built with evidence of render still in place. Parapet wall capped with flagstones. Flagstones to walkway. Quay is no longer in use and is in need of repair. Two sets of cut-stone steps to quay and cast-iron mooring ring. It is in the grounds of protected structure, Tinerana House (RPS 095). Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Social, Technical RPS No.: 645 Name: Victorian Post Box. Walls **ITM:** 568899 : 679182 NIAH No.: N/A of Tinerana House and Entrance Map: Volume 2 Structure: Post Box Map reference: 18 Gates Date: 1840-1901 Area: Ogonnelloe In use as: Post Box Townland: Tinerana Additional Use: N/A Summary description: Wall-mounted post box with raised Historical Use: Post cast-iron lettering Post Box to letter opening. Letters VR and Box embossed crown. Rating: Local Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Fechnical **RPS No.:** 646 Name: Castlebawn Castle **ITM:** 567648 ; 683235 NIAH No.: N/A Area: Ogonnelloe Map: Volume 2 Structure: Townland: Carrowena Map reference: 15 Towerhouse Summary description: 16th century MacNamara towerhouse Date: 1540-1595 situated on an island immediately south of Carrowena townland In use as: Visitors Only three walls survived in 1990 after it was blown down by a Centre company of field artillery from Limerick barracks in the 1830's. Additional Use: N/A It is now open to the public. Restored 2004. Recorded Historical Use: Monument CL029-019 Medieval Residence Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design Rating: Regional

Ogonnelloe Area

Parteen Area

| Structure: Church Date: 1820-1860 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A | Name: St. Patrick's ChurchITM: 557861 ; 660250Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: GarraunMap reference: I12Summary description: Detached five-bay single-storey single- cell Church of Ireland Church, c.1840, with three-stage crenellated tower and spire to left and single-bay recessed sacristy to right gable end; steps down to small below ground area, possibly for coal, now disused. The spire was rebuilt in the last five years. Within the private grounds of Parteenalax House. Restored 2007. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group, Materials | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 311 NIAH No.: 20405308 Structure: Hydroelectric Power Station Date: 1924-1930 In use as: Hydroelectric Power Station Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Hydroelectric Power Station Rating: National | Name: Ardnacrusha Power StationITM: 558563 ; 661789Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: ArdnacrushaMap reference: I12Summary description: Hydroelectric Power Station complex, built 1925-1929, comprising: Detached twelve-bay six-storey Germanic-style power station with double attic over river with nine-bay two-storey flat-roofed projecting wing to front, two-bay advanced bay to left and four-bay side elevation; interior completed, c.1940-1950; partly re-fenestrated, c.1985; three turbines replaced, 1993-1997; attached twenty-bay three-storey flat-roofed dam/sluice house to rear on a T-shaped plan with four penstock tubes: Single-arch cast-concrete road bridge over river with pair of cast-concrete pylons (one of four bridges over canal) Pair of detached four-and six-bay three-storey flat-roofed weirs over river: Group of detached three-bay single-storey flat-roofed outbuildings.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Technical. Interior. Group. Setting. Materials | |
| NIAH No.: 20406301 Structure: Church Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A | Name: St. Patrick's ChurchITM: 558380 ; 660685Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: ParteenMap reference: I12Summary description: Detached single-bay double-height gable- fronted coursed stone-built single-cell Catholic Church, c.1850, with bellcote over gable, four-bay side elevations and single- bay chancel to rear; renovated, c.1985, with two-bay single- storey flat-roofed projecting porch and sacristy added to front. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 092 NIAH No.: 20406303 Structure: House Date: 1900-1902 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Parteenalax HouseITM: 557919; 660261Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: GarraunMap reference: I12Summary description: Detached four-bay single-storey cut- stone house, built 1901, with recessed entrance bay having portico, canted bay window to rear and segmental-vaulted roof; reroofed, c.1990.Categories of special interest: Personality Association, Unique/Rarity, Detail/Design, Setting, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 647 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Canal Lock Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Lock Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Canal Lock Rating: Regional | Name: Annabeg LockITM: 560835 ; 658843Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: GillogeMap reference: I12Summary description:Ashlar limestone locks chamber,constructed c.1770.No longer with lock gates.Annabeg Lock isthe most southerly of the locks on the Errina Canal.forms part of the Shannon Navigation and was constructed c.1770to bypass the falls at Castleconnell and Doonass (CRDS, 2006).Categories of special interest:Architectural, Historical, | |

| RPS No.: 093 NIAH No.: 20406302 Structure: House Date: 1760-1770 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Quinnsborough HouseITM: 557510 ; 660411Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: ParteenMap reference: I12Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, c.1765, with limestone ashlar tri-partite doorcase to centre approached by flight of steps; extensively renovated, c.1850, with single-bay two-storey canted bay windows added to end bays; re- fenestrated, c.1990. Pair of detached two-bay two-storey pavilion blocks with lunette window openings to first floor and three-bay single-storey linking screen walls having round-headed niches and limestone square-headed pedestrian gateways. Detached single- bay single-storey gate lodge with pedimented prostyle diastyle portico, single-bay single-storey recessed end to left. Cut-stone panelled piers with curved walls and cast-iron gates.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Design, Materials, Setting | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 648 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Gilloge BridgeITM: 561339 ; 659551Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: GillogeMap reference: I12Summary description: Single arch limestone bridge built over canal c.1770. Constructed of ashlar limestone with squared rubble limestone parapet walls and voussoirs. Soffits are constructed of ashlar limestone. A narrow towpath runs under the east side of the bridge and an earthen embankment runs along the west side of the canal. The canal forms part of the Shannon Navigation and was constructed to bypass the falls at Castleconnell and Doonass (CRDS, 2006).Categories of special interest:Architectural, Historical, Technical | |
| RPS No.: 649 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating : Regional | Name: Quinspool BridgeITM: 557369 ; 659826Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: Quinspool SouthMap reference: I12Summary description: 18 th century road bridge comprised of a single narrow arch with parapet wall. There is a large stone plaque, commemorating an earlier bridge, stating in Latin that it was erected by the citizens and Mayor of Limerick City in the year 1635. The translation of the stone plaque (the last figure is defaced) reads as follows; "Peter Creagh, son of Andrew, Mayor of Limerick, had this bridge and street made at the expense of the city of Limerick, the year of Our Lord 1635". ("Irish Stone Bridges, History and Heritage", O'Keefe and Simington, 1991 p.78) Although the present bridge may not be the one built in 1635 it nevertheless is of great historic and architectural significance. Site of bridge is a Recorded Monument CL063-007.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Technical | |
| RPS No.: 650 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Blackwater BridgeITM: 559361 ; 662470Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: ParkroeMap reference: 112Summary description: Late 18 th century cut-limestone roadbridge comprising single arch over the River Blackwater withashlar voussoirs, spandrels and parapets.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
| RPS No.: 652 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Post Box Date: 1840-1901 In use as: Post Box Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Post ox Rating : Regional | Name: VR Post BoxITM: 558418 ; 660757Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: ParteenMap reference: I12Summary description: Victorian cast-iron post box set in a boundary wall opposite Browne's Pub, Parteen. Foundry name H & C Smith Cork at base of box.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical | |

| RPS No.: 653 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1770-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Castlebank HouseITM: 558033 ; 661442Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: CastlebankMap reference: I12Summary description: "An irregular stone faced, gabledbreakfront house with central front door situated in a gabledbreakfront, facing west. This incorporates an earlier house, and awide fan and side lights, doorway leads from the porch into themain hallway. To the south a double pile gable-end gives twobays with one-storey bay windows with lean-to roofs." HughWeir – 'Houses of Clare' 1990. Extensive outbuildings form aquadrangle. Window and door openings are brick while the mainstructures are built of cut-stone. A Stone Shield dated 1578possibly from the Earl of Thomond's Castle is set into a gablewall. Recorded Monument CL063-010.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical | |
|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 084 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 19 th Century In use as: Residential Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Former National School and Community Hall Rating: Local | Name: Former National School ITM: 558359 ; 660870 Area: Parteen Map: Volume 2 Townland: Parteen Map reference: I12 Summary description: 19 th century single-storey six-bay gabled National School, now private residence Categories of special interest: Design, Materials, Setting, Cultural | |
| RPS No.: 193 NIAH No.: 20405401 Structure: Bridge Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Athlunkard BridgeITM: 558797 ; 659090Area: ParteenMap: Volume 2Townland: AthlunkardMap reference: I8Summary description: Five arch road bridge over the riverShannon completed c.1830, funded through the DirectorsGeneral of Inland Navigation. The parapet walls are constructedof squared limestone masonry with a projecting string course.The five arches are segmented and have dressed stone voussoirsand keystones. The bridge has rounded cutwaters. Thepiers and soffits are constructed of square limestone blockswith a projecting string course. The bridge was initially tolledafter construction but only for a short period. The toll house isstill in existence on the west side of the bridge.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical,Technical | |

Name: Creegh Bridge RPS No.: 198 ITM: 503391 ; 666907 NIAH No.: 20404705 Area: Quilty Map: Volume 2 Structure: Bridge Townland: Creegh Map reference: I6 Date: 1800-1840 Summary description: Three arch rubble stone hump-back road In use as: Bridge bridge over river, c.1820, with rubble stone voussoirs and Additional Use: N/A triangular cutwaters. Historical Use: Bridge Categories of special interest: Architectural, Technical Rating: Regional Streetscape/Setting, Materials RPS No.: 138 Name: St. Mary's Church ITM: 503465 ; 667060 NIAH No.: 20404704 Area: Quilty Map: Volume 2 Structure: Church Townland: Creegh Map reference: 16 Date: 1856-1863 Summary description: Detached three-bay double-height In use as: Church Catholic Church, built 1861, on a T-shaped plan comprising Additional Use: N/A single-bay gable-fronted projecting nave with breakfront entral Historical Use: Church bay having render mouldings and four-bay side elevations with Rating: Regional single-bay transepts. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior Detail/Design RPS No.: 298 Name: Tromra Castle ITM: 500725 : 673296 NIAH No.: N/A Area: Quilty Map: Volume 2 Structure: Townland: Tromra Map reference: I6 Towerhouse Summary description: Detached ruin of a four-storey flagstone **Date:** 15th – 16th towerhouse, vaulted over ground and second floors with cut-Century limestone window dressings, intermural staircase and roof-access In use as: N/A tower. Recorded Monument CL038-006. Additional Use: N/A Categories of special interest: Archaeological, Detail/Design, Historical Use: Materials, Setting, Unique/Rarity Medieval Residence Rating: National Name: Blessed Virgin Mary Star RPS No.: 097 ITM: 501495 ; 674778 NIAH No.: 20403802 Map: Volume 2 of the Sea Church Structure: Church Map reference: I6 Area: Quilty Date: 1907-1911 Townland: Ouilty In use as: Church Summary description: Detached four-bay single-storey Hiberno-Additional Use: N/A Romanesque Catholic Church, dated 1909, on a T-shaped plan Historical Use: Churchwith two-bay gable-fronted transepts to front and to rear, Rating: Regional round tower porch and round apse to right side elevation renovated, c.1985, with single-bay recessed end bay added to left. Built by subscription from town in Brittany, following the rescue of the crew of the "Leon" during a storm by Quilty fishermen 1907. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Interior, Detail/Design ITM: 496698 ; 674468 RPS No.: 654 Name: Signal Tower Map: Volume 2 NIAH No.: N/A Area: Ouilty Structure: Signal Townland: Mutton Island Map reference: I6 Tower Summary description: Freestanding single-bay two-storey Date: 1800-1820 rubble-stone-built former Napoleonic signal tower, c.1810, on a In use as: Not in use square plan. Now in ruins. Enclosed by a high rubble stone Additional Use: N/A wall Historical Use: Signal Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design. Tower Historical

Quilty Area

Rating: Regional

| RPS No.: 656 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Sea Wall Date: 1890-1930 In use as: Sea Wall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Sea Wall Rating : Regional | Name: Storm Wall Area: Quilty Townland: Quilty West Summary description: Rubble s local thin-bedded sandstone, buil base batter. Rubble stone parapet with concrete coping to SE/street end of sea wall with remnants of on south side. Categories of special interest: Technical | t to rough courses, displaying wall faced with 'crazy paving' side. Concrete slipway to NE/ original cobbled surface visible | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 657 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pier Date: 1820-1844 In use as: Pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Pier Rating : Regional | Name: Seafield Pier Area: Quilty Townland: Seafield Summary description: Stone-bui but with later additions and repair side of pier displays battered base coursed sandstone blocks with inse to south side of pier. Work has bee includes a concrete parapet w breakwater to north side of pier. C mooring posts, aluminum mooring Cast-iron mooring post appears to Dublin'. An iron rail runs along pie Categories of special interest: Ar | s spanning 1822 to date. South e and constructed from roughly et stone steps. Concrete slipway n recently carried out to the pier vall, concrete extension and concrete walkway with cast-iron g rings and inset ladder to pier. o read 'Ross & Walpole 1886, er edge. | |
| NIAH No.: Structure: Bridge Date: 19 th century | Name: Cloonwhite North Bridge Area: Cloonwhite North Townland: Cloonwhite North Summary description: Old stone low walls each side of roadway cro Categories of special interest: Te | ssing. | |

Quin Area

| RPS No.: 269 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th – 16 th Century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Clooney Castle Area: Quin Townland: Clooney Summary description: Towerho three-bay originally four-storey House. Only ground floor survive 044. Categories of special interest: Materials, Setting | within grounds of Clooney es. Recorded Monument CL053- | 0 |
|---|---|---|---|
| RPS No.: 249 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Abbey Date: 13 th and 15 th Century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Abbey Rating: National | Name: Quin Franciscan Abbey Area: Quin Townland: Quin Summary description: Detached century Franciscan friary built by remains of the 13 th century Norm of the castle's masonry fabric. 027. Categories of special interest Materials, Setting, Archaeological | the McNamara's on the ruined nan Castle, incorporating much Recorded Monument CL042- Architectural, Detail/Design, | |
| RPS No.: 218 NIAH No.: 20404210 Structure: Bridge Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Quin Bridge Area: Quin Townland: Quin Summary description: Three arch bridge over river, c.1770, with and triangular cutwaters; repairs Categories of special intere Streetscape/Setting | cut-stone voussoirs, keystones 1997. | |
| RPS No.: 286 NIAH No.: 20404217 Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1460-1470 In use as: Visitors Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: National | Name: Knappogue Castle Area: Quin Townland: Quin Summary description: Detached stone-built McNamara towerhow with base batter, mullioned machicolation and battlemented extended, 1855, comprising seve two-bay two-storey end bay t parapet; renovated, 1969, to accor private residence. Detached two- c.1855, with consoled eaves. I gateway with battlemented pa Walled garden open to public. Of Gate. Recorded Monument CL042 Categories of special inter Archaeological Feature, Materials | buse, c.1465, on a square plan window openings, corner roof parapet; renovated and n-bay single-storey wing with o right and battlemented roof mmodate use as restaurant and bay single-storey gate lodge, Limestone ashlar lancet arch arapet having machicolation. Circular Gothic turret at West -086. | |
| RPS No.: 136 NIAH No.: 20404214 Structure: Church Date: 1276-1280 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Finghin's Church Area: Quin Townland: Quin Summary description: Remains storey rubble stone-built single- 1278, with single-bay three-ston gable end; now ruinous. Cut-ston gates, built by Anglo-Normans Quin Friary ruin. Recorded Monur Categories of special interest: Feature, Detail, Setting | cell medieval Church, dated orey crenellated turret to left he piers, c.1790, with cast-iron s to serve Quin Castle, now ment CL042-027. | |

| RPS No.: 348 NIAH No.: 20404219 Structure: Gates and Pier Date: 1830-1850 In use as: Gates and Pier Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gates and Pier Rating: Regional | Area: Quin | red cut-stone panelled piers apping, inscriptions, cast-iron undary walls having square- | |
|---|---|---|---|
| RPS No.: 063 NIAH No.: 20403401 Structure: House Date: 1775-1825 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Area: Quin | ached single-bay single-storey ovecote with segmental-headed n use as mill building; now dge over stream with cut-stone | |
| RPS No.: 323 NIAH No.: 20404209 Structure: Milestone Date: 1827-1829 In use as: Milestone Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Milestone Rating: Regional | Area: Quin | <u> </u> | Enney 74 UBol. Schult Phanel Schlangta (59- |
| RPS No.: 313 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Watertower Date: 1825 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Area: Quin | parapet. Built to serve nearby on tank and piping nearby. | |
| Watertower Rating: Regional | Materials, Technical | Architectural, Detail/Design, | |
| Watertower | Materials, Technical Name: Quinville Abbey Area: Quin | ITM: 541477 ; 675287 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7 century three-storey five-bay anced single-bay three-storey porating mullioned neo-Tudor nd string-courses. Ornate | |

| RPS No.: 405 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1480-1520 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Danganbrack CastleITM: 542652 ; 674886Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: DanganbrackMap reference: I7Summary description: Ruined, late 15th century McNamaratowerhouse, situated on the south bank of the Rine River near thevillage of Quin. The four walls are surmounted by steep gables,topped with massive masonry chimneys. The tops of the cornerwalls carry round bartizans resting on stone corbels set into themasonry not unlike Scottish baronial towerhouses. The walls aresupported on a wide plinth, built on underlying bedrock.Recorded Monument No. CL034-138.Categories of special interest: Materials, Design, Archaeological,Historical | |
|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 680 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating : Local Reg. No.: OBE 56 | Name: Aylecotty BridgeITM: 540840 ; 672564Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: AylecottyMap reference: 17Summary description: Single arch road over rail bridge.Rusticated ashlar limestone bridge with rusticated draftedvoussoirs. Rubble limestone parapets with rusticated limestonecapping over.Categories of special interest: Technical, Design, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 681 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Local Reg. No.: OBE55 | Name: Mooghaun BridgeITM: 541117 ; 671621Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: Mooghaun NorthMap reference: I7Summary description: Single arch skewed rubble limestoneroad bridge over rail with rusticated drafted voussoirs andrusticated limestone parapet with cow-and-calf capping. Near thesite of the great Mooghaun Bronze Age Gold Find, 1854.Categories of special interest: Technical, Design, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 658 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1740-1760 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence and Hotel Rating : Regional | Name: Ballykilty ManorITM: 541047 ; 673228Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: BallykiltyMap reference: I7Summary description: Early 18 th century detached two-storeyhip-roofed three-bay double-pile house with later, advancedVictorian two-storey single-bay gabled central breakfront,including open columned porch approached by steps. Extensivefarm outbuildings arranged in a rectangular courtyard to therear. In the kitchen is a large early 17th century stone lintelfireplace inscribed, probably removed from nearby DanganbrackCastle. Curtilage includes stone garden walls, a stone funerarymonument to the right and extensive formally laid-out parklandand trees. Recorded Monument CL042-023.Categories of special interest:Archaeological | |
| RPS No.: 659 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Silver and Lead Mines Date: 1834-1840 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Mine Rating : Regional | Name: Ballyhickey Silver and Lead MinesITM: 541671 ; 676918 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I7Area: Quin Townland: BallyhickeyMap reference: I7Summary description: Former mainly "open cast" mine complex, dating to c.1834-1840, comprising rubble stone and brick chimneystack, built c.1837 and rubble stone ruin of engine house. The open pit survives from which the very rich, but restricted, pod like ore-body was mined. This mine was operated by John Taylor and Co. and was believed to be one of the richest and most important mines in County Clare.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Historical, Technical | |

| RPS No.: 660 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1740-1760 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Corbally HouseITM: 543091 ; 677707Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: CorballyMap reference: I7Summary description: Two-storey five-bay 18th century housewith a two-storey rear return.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | |
|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 661 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1650-1670 rebuilt 1855-1865 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Clooney HouseITM: 541873 ; 678754Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: ClooneyMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached ruin of two-storey house over basement c.1860, built on footings of former 17 th century house, originally hipped roof under slate with one central and two gable chimneys; with framing, a pedimented one-bay break-front with Venetian window over, pillared projecting porch with central fan lit front door: segmental-headed windows to first floor. Rear yard with well and pump leads to one-and-two- storey ashlar stone outbuildings. A brick-lined interior stone- built walled-garden beyond, further outbuildings to rear. Two gate lodges, one ashlar stone under slated hip-roof; the other brick/stone with slated gable roof. Associated fields are accessed by ashlar stone piers with wrought-iron gates. Recorded Monument CL034-086.Categories of special interest: Design, Materials, Architecture, Archaeological | inter and the second se |
| RPS No.: 041 NIAH No.: 20404208 Structure: House Date: 1840-1870 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ballyhannon HouseITM: 540505 ; 673578Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: BallyhannonMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey house, c.1860, on an L-shaped plan with elliptical-headed door opening to centre having fanlight, dentilated eaves and single-bay two- storey recessed lower wing to right. Group of detached two-bay single-storey outbuildings. Cut-stone piers with moulded capping having cast-iron gates and railings. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Materials, Setting | THE PLAY |
| RPS No.: 055 NIAH No.: 20403402 Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Store Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Moyriesk HouseITM: 540916 ; 677356Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: MoyrieskMap reference: I7Summary description: Remains of detached three-bay two-storeyhouse, c.1790, originally part of larger building with cut-stonedoorcase to centre, red brick upper floors having limestonestring course, dentiled cornice and two-bay side elevations;now derelict and in use as a store, walled gardens nearbyCategories of special interest: Architectural, Materials, Design | |
| RPS No.: 514 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: Early 19 th Century In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Wood HouseITM: 539894 ; 678428Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: MoyrieskMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached early 19 th century three-baytwo-storey gabled ended rendered vernacular farmhouse withgable chimneys, natural slate roof, sash windows and single-bay,two-storey central, gabled breakfront. Small one-storey one-baywing to the west. Recently restored. Former residence of the parishpriests of Doora and Barefield parishes. Restored 2007.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Unique, Vernacular,Design, Materials | |

| RPS No.: 321 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House and Chimney Date: 1775 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Chimney Rating: Regional | Name: SilvermineITM: 539892 ; 676109Area: QuinMap: Volume 2Townland: KilbreckanMap reference: I7Summary description: Remains of former engine houschimney of late 18 th century Kilbreckan silver mine.Categories of special interest:Materials, Technical | |
|--|---|---|
| RPS No.: 038 NIAH No.: 20404207 Structure: Railway Station Date: 1858-1861 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Station Rating: Regional | Name: Ardsollus Former Railway ITM: 540160; 673022 Station Map: Volume 2 Area: Quin Map reference: I7 Townland: Ballyhannon Summary description: Detached three-bay single-storey constone-built railway station with dormer attic, built 1859 Single-bay gabled projecting bay to left and single-bay gend-bay to right; renovated and extended, c.1990, comprisingle-bay single-storey flat-roofed recessed wing to right with sing single-storey flat roofed projecting porch added to front blancet-arch opening. Rubble stone piers. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Hist Materials | , with gabled prising ee-bay having |
| RPS No.: 904 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Building Date: mis-late 19th c In use as: Dwelling Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: RIC Barracks Rating : local | Name: Old Garda StationITM: 541628 ; 674649Area: Quin HouseMap: Volume 2Townland: QuinMap reference:Summary description: 2 storey 3 bay building facing mainwith 2 storey return facing side road, located on significantjunction; brick chimneys and small front porch, bay windside. Decorative barges on gables This building is intact anmannered in its layout and design, and has a milestone ofcorner (RPS 323). Outbuildings are intact.Categories of special interest: Architectural; design\detailsstreetscape\setting. | tt road low to d well on the |

Ruan Area

| NIAH No.: 20405201 Structure: Church Date: 1908-1912 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: St. Mary's ChurchITM: 533397 ; 686858Area: RuanMap: Volume 2Townland: RuanMap reference: I4Summary description:Detached five-bay double-heightCatholic Church, dated c.1910, on a cruciform plancomprising three-bay gable-fronted projecting nave withtripartite window opening having lancet relieving arch, two-stageentral tower to left having stepped buttresses and octagonalsprocketed spire and six-bay side elevations having two-baytransepts; renovated, c.1990, with three-bay single-storey lean-to sacristy added to left transept and two-bay single-storeyprojecting porch added to right transept. Cut-stone piers. Restored2010.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Personality | |
|--|---|--|
| Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Residence | Name: Thornville HouseITM: 532296 ; 689174Area: RuanMap: Volume 2Townland: RuanMap reference: I4Summary description: Two-storeyL-shaped three-bay housec.1880 with natural slate roof and sash windows. The site containsmany outbuildings. House restored c.2006.Categories of special interest: Design, Materials, Setting | |
| NIAH No.: 20402505 Structure: Mausoleum Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Mausoleum/Grave Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Name: Kelly MausoleumITM: 533714 ; 686629Area: RuanMap: Volume 2Townland: RuanMap reference: I4Summary description: Freestanding single-bay single-storeyashlar underground mausoleum, c.1880, with shouldered dooropening having limestone memorial over, comprising squarepedestal with stepped buttresses, corner pinnacles and inscribedplaques having octagonal turret over. Cut-stone piers with cut-stone walls having cast-iron gates and railings.Categories of special interest: Architectural, PersonalityAssociation, Setting | |
| NIAH No.: 20402502 Structure: Mausoleum Date: 1850-1860 In use as: Mausoleum/Grave Additional Use: N/A | Name: O'Loghlen MausoleumITM: 533436 ; 686848Area: RuanMap: Volume 2Townland: RuanMap reference: I4Summary description: Freestanding single-bay single-storey gable-fronted limestone ashlar neo-Egyptian style mausoleum, c.1855, with splayed corner piers, carved plaques, moulded cornice, finials over gables and three-bay side elevations.Categories of special interest: Association, Design, Unique | |
| NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Hall House Date: 14 th Century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: | Name: Ballycarroll CastleITM: 535340 ; 685086Area: RuanMap: Volume 2Townland: BallycarrollMap reference: I4Summary description:14th century two-storey O'Brien HallHouse with vaulted ceilings over ground floor and single roomoverhead.Carved stone head set into wall. RecordedMonument CL025-172.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, Setting, Unique/Rarity | |

| RPS No.: 333 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Ringfort and Well Date: Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Inauguration Place of O'Dea Chieftains Rating: Local | Name: Tullagh O'Dea Ringfort and Inauguration Place Area: Ruan Townland: Tullyodea Summary description: Vestiges field system and earth works surr the summit of a hillock. Once O'Dea chiefs. Numerous earth Recorded Monument CL025-046. Categories of special interest Setting, Technical | ounding a stone lined well on the inauguration site of the works in surrounding fields. | |
|---|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 662 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1840-1850 In use as: Community Hall Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: National School Rating: Regional | Name: Old National School Area: Ruan Townland: Toonagh Summary description: Detached gabled mock Tudor national schoo hood mouldings over windows a oculus to centre. Categories of special interest: Are | ol, dated c.1845, with limestone nd pediment gablet with brick | |
| RPS No.: 214 NIAH No.: 20402516 Structure: Bridge Date: 1660-1800 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Drumconora Bridge Area: Ruan Townland: Drumconora Summary description: Three arch bridge over river, with cut-stu cutwaters. Dated plaque set into w CL025-233. Categories of special interest: Arc | one voussoirs and triangular all 1663. Recorded Monument | |
| RPS No.: 258 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1450-1500 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ballygriffey Castle Area: Ruan Townland: Ballygriffey Summary description: Detached late medieval O'Griffey towerh windows and staircase. Secret ro home of the O'Griffey clan. Record Categories of special interest: A: Unique, Detail, Setting, Archaeolog | ouse with cut-stone doorway, om in ground floor. Once the ded Monument CL025-203001. rchitectural, Historical, Interior, | |

| RPS No.: 220 NIAH No.: 20402802 Structure: Bridge Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge Rating: Regional | Name: Scarriff Bridge Area: Scarriff Townland: Scarriff Summary description: Single a road bridge over river, c.1860, wit Categories of special intere Streetscape/Setting | h cut-stone voussoirs. | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 116 NIAH No.: 20402804 Structure: Church Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Name: Church of the Sacred Hear Area: Scarriff Townland: Fossa Beg Summary description: Cruciforn Church c.1830, with single-bay tower to front with crenellated p Categories of special interest: A Association, Detail/Design, Streets | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I5 n six-bay single-storey Catholic three-storey ashlar limestone arapet. rchitectural, Interior, Personality | |
| RPS No.: 465 NIAH No.: 20402801 Structure: Weigh House Date: 1850-1860 In use as: Community Building Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Weigh House Rating: Regional | Name: Scarriff Weigh House Area: Scarriff Townland: Scarriff Summary description: Freesta coursed sandstone market weigh plan with limestone dressings; rer community services. Categories of special interest: An | house, c.1855, on a polygonal novated c.1990, to accommodate | |
| RPS No.: 467 NIAH No.: 20402803 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Public House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Shop and House Rating: Regional | Name: The Harbour Bar Area: Scarriff Townland: Scarriff Summary description: End-of building, c.1870, with single-ba two-storey return to rear; renovat pub front inserted to grou shouldered architrave to door enrichments over, including 'hon c.1990. Categories of special interes Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | y side elevation and two-bay ed, c.1930, with render pilaster nd floor having consoles, opening to right and façade ey comb' quoins; re-fenestrated, st: Architectural, Vernacular, | |
| | Name: Watertower Area: Scarriff Townland: Scarriff Summary description: Freestand stone-built watertower, c.186 battlemented roof parapet; now r Workhouse. Categories of special interest: An | 0, with base batter and uinous, associated with Scarriff | |

Scarriff Area

Shannon Area

| RPS No.: 328 | Name: Shannon Airport Terminal | ITM: 537908 ; 660461 | |
|-------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: 20406201 | Area: Shannon | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Airport | Townland: Rineanna South | Map reference: I11 | |
| Terminal | Summary description: Shannon | Airport complex comprising: | |
| Date: 1940-1950 | The exterior of the semi-detac | | |
| In use as: Airport | roofed departures building, c.1960 | | Shannon AIRPORT |
| Terminal | : Detached multi-bay single-store | y oratory, c.1945, on a T-shaped | |
| Additional Use: N/A | plan, comprising three-bay pro | jecting nave with tetrastyle, | The second second second second second |
| Historical Use: Airport | pedimented portico, four-bay s | side elevations and four-bay | |
| Terminal | transepts, now in use as storage dep | | |
| Rating: Regional | : Air Traffic Control Centre, c.196 | 4 incorporating single-bay six- | A CONTRACT OF |
| | storey control tower, c.1970 w | ith platform to sixth floor, | |
| | having cantilevered control room | over. | |
| | : Multi-bay single-storey flat-roof | fed building, c.1945 known as | |
| | "The Social Club" or "The Camp B | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Are | chitectural, Historical, Group | |

| RPS No.: 104 | Name: St. Connaire's Church | ITM: 537330 ; 663468 | at. |
|------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------|----------|
| NIAH No.: 20405109 | Area: Shannon | Map: Volume 2 | t |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Carrigerry | Map reference: I11 | |
| Date: 1840-1860 | Summary description: Detach | ed single-bay double-height | |
| In use as: Church | single-cell Catholic Church, c.185 | 50, with bellcote over gable, | |
| Additional Use: N/A | four-centered-arch door having | moulded architrave and three- | |
| Historical Use: Church | bay side elevations; renovated 1987 | 7. | |
| | Categories of special interest: Are | | |

| RPS No.: 663 | Name: Murphy's Cottage | ITM: 540893 ; 662678 | |
|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Shannon | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Tullyvarraga | Map reference: I11 | |
| Date: 1840-1860 | Summary description: Detached | four-bay single-storey direct- | the second second second second second |
| In use as: Café | entry thatched cottage, built c.1 | 850, renovated c.1950, now in | |
| Additional Use: N/A | use as a café. Rectangular in pl | an with lean-to located to east | |
| Historical Use: | side. Gabled reed roof having | decorative swept block ridge. | |
| Residence | Central stone chimney to jamb | wall. Traditional eaves and | |
| Rating: Regional | coped gable. Local information | | |
| | originally one of twelve thatched | cottages in the area. | |
| | Categories of special interest | Architectural, Detail/Design, | |
| | Vernacular | _ | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 664 | Name: Hastings' Cottage | ITM: 541326 ; 661200 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Shannon | Map: Volume 2 | NIN Y ALCOUNT AND A |
| Structure: House | Townland: Tullyvarraga | Map reference: I11 | N N III and Au |
| Date: 1800-1840 | Summary description: The remain | ns of a former detached four- | |
| In use as: Not in use | bay single-storey cob-built t | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Illaunmanagh Point, Shannon. The | 0 | |
| Historical Use: | of Independence as the prison of | British Brigadier General Lucas | and the second se |
| Residence | captured by the IRA and later relea | | |
| Rating: Local | Categories of special intere | st: Architectural, Historical, | |
| | Materials, Personality Association. | | |

Sixmilebridge Area

| RPS No.: 468 NIAH No.: 20300907 Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Credit Union Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Garda Barracks Rating: Regional | Name: Credit UnionITM: 547723 ; 665915Area: SixmilebridgeMap: Volume 2Townland: SixmilebridgeMap reference: I8Summary description:End-of-terrace three-bay two-storeyhouse with dormer attic, c.1820, on a corner site with round-headed door opening to centre having timber pilaster doorcaseand fanlight approached by flight of steps, tripartite windowopening over, single-bay oblique side elevation and single-baytwo-storey return to rear; formerly in use as Garda Barracks;extensively renovated, c.1995, to accommodate use as CreditUnion.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Streetscape/Setting, | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 132 NIAH No.: 20405105 Structure: Church Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating : Regional | Name: Our Lady of the WellsITM: 543368 ; 663259ChurchMap: Volume 2Area: SixmilebridgeMap reference: I11Townland: Clonmoney WestMap reference: I11Summary description: Detached three-bay double-heightCatholic Church, c.1820, on a T-shaped plan comprising single-bay gable-fronted projecting nave with bellcote over gable,single-bay single-storey limestone-built gabled projectingporch to front having diagonal stepped buttresses andthree-bay elevations having single-bay single-storey gabled projectingporches added to transepts and two-bay single-storey sacristy withdormer attic added to rear. Limestone ashlar and cast-iron pierswith moulded capping having cast-iron gates and railings.Categories of special interest:Archaeological Feature | |
| RPS No.: 199 NIAH No.: 20405216 Structure: Bridge and Toll Gates Date: 1784-1794 In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge and Toll Gates Rating : Regional | Name: D'Esterre Bridge and TollITM: 547334 ; 662913GatesMap: Volume 2Area: SixmilebridgeMap reference: I11Townland: RossmanagherMap reference: I11Summary description: Single arch hump-back stone roadbridge. Constructed of rubble limestone with coursed lime mortarjoints. Vertical limestone capping exists on sections of parapetswith dressed cut-limestone horizontal capping to centre. Cut-stone voussoirs in good repair where visible and cutwaters exist.Two free-standing single-bay two-storey toll houses exist c.20mfrom the bridge (CL052-074). They are built on a square planwith crow-stepped roof parapet walls. Restored in recent years.The bridge and the tollhouses were built by Henry VassallD'Esterre to toll boats travelling up the Owenagarney River. Twolarge limestone plaques located in parapet walls state that thebridge was built by Henry D'Esterre in 1784 at his ownexpense. Recorded Monument CL052-074. Repaired 2003.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Social, Historical,Technical, Unique | |

| | 8 | ITM: 547793 ; 665938 | |
|------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Sixmilebridge | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Bridge | Townland: Sixmilebridge | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1730 | Summary description: Three are | ch stone road bridge in good | T I I A |
| In use as: Bridge | repair. Various stages of repair | are evident. Constructed of | |
| Additional Use: N/A | rubble limestone with coursed lir | ne mortar joints. Voussoirs in | |
| Historical Use: Bridge | good repair with rounded cut-wat | ters existing to south with cut- | |
| | ring stones over segmented arche | | |
| | with significant evidence of re | endering. Parapet walls appear | and the second s |
| | to be original. | | THE REAL PROPERTY OF |
| | Categories of special interes | st: Architectural, Historical, | |
| | Technical | | |

| RPS No.: 110 | Name: Saints Mary and Finaghta's | ITM: 547619 ; 665926 | |
|------------------------|--|------------------------------|--|
| NIAH No.: 20300908 | Church | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Area: Sixmilebridge | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1810-1814 | Townland: Sixmilebridge | | |
| In use as: Church | Summary description: Detacl | hed five-bay double-height | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Catholic Church, dated c.1812, or | n a T-shaped plan comprising | |
| Historical Use: Church | single-bay gable-fronted projectin | ng nave with bellcote over | |
| Rating: Regional | gable and four-bay side elevation | | |
| | extensively renovated and extend | | |
| | single-bay single-storey lean-to chancel. | | |
| | Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Personality | | |
| | Association | | |

| RPS No.: 123 | Name: Kilfinaghty Public Library | , | |
|------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| NIAH No.: 20300909 | 8 | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Sixmilebridge | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1808-1812 | Summary description: Detached | single-bay double-height gable- | |
| In use as: Public | fronted single-cell Church of Ire | land Church dated 1810, with | |
| Library | single-bay three-stage crenellated | entral tower to front having | |
| Additional Use: N/A | corner pinnacles and four-bay s | side elevations having round- | |
| Historical Use: Church | headed openings with cut-ston | e voussoirs and keystones. | |
| | Extensive renovation in 1999 for u | | |
| | to site with various cut-stone | grave markers and mausolea. | |
| | Cut-stone gateway with elliptica | al-headed opening approached | |
| | by flight of steps having inscrib | ed plaque over, now in use as | |
| | public library. Recorded Monumen | t CL052-016. | A DECEMBER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER |
| | Categories of special interest: | Architectural, Unique/Rarity, | |
| | Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | | |

| RPS No.: 128 NIAH No.: 20300903 | | ITM: 547873 ; 665762 Map: Volume 2 | |
|--|--|---|---------|
| Structure: Church | 8 | Map reference: 18 | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Summary description: Detach gable-fronted coursed rubble st Church, dated c.1858, with sin projecting porch to front, four-bay rear gable and two-bay single-st having limestone ashlar chimne porch remodeled. Categories of special interest: Ar Association, Setting, Materials | one-built single-cell Catholic ngle-bay single-storey gabled y side elevations, bellcote over torey lean-to sacristy to rear systack; renovated, 1986, with | 6 JATER |

| NIAH No.: 20405106 | Area: Sixmilebridge | ITM: 543131 ; 663817 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I11 | |
|---|--|--|--|
| In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence | Summary description: Detached basement house, c.1800, with having segmental-headed door o pilaster doorcase and fanlight a and single-bay two-storey return Categories of special interest: Ard | single-bay central breakfront pening with limestone ashlar pproached by flight of steps to rear, restored 2008. | |

| RPS No.: 096 | Name: Walton Lodge | ITM: 546138 ; 667840 | |
|--|--|---|--|
| NIAH No.: 20405201 | Area: Sixmilebridge | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House Date: 1790-1810 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Townland: Ballysheen Beg Summary description: Detached c.1800, on an L-shaped plan with centre having fanlight approached two-storey return to rear; extensiv rear, c.1985, comprising single-ba use as guesthouse. Detached singl built outbuilding; now derelict. tomb with globe finials. Freestance inscriptions and crest. Cut-stone pi iron gates, re-fenestrated 2008. Categories of special interest: De | n round-headed door opening to by flight of steps and two-bay vely renovated and extended to ay two-storey end bay; now in e-bay two-storey rubble stone- Freestanding carved limestone ling carved granite 'chair' with ers with orb finials having cast- | |

| | Name: Thatched Cottage Area: Sixmilebridge | ITM: 542858 ; 663159 Map: Volume 2 | |
|---|--|---|------|
| Structure: House Date: 1850-1870 In use as: Residence | Townland: Hurler's CrossMap reference: I11Summary description:Detached four-bay single-storeythatched cottage c.1860, renovated 1985 with channeledarchitraves added to openings.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design,Materials, Vernacular | | |
| Structure: House | Name: Ieverstown House Area: Sixmilebridge Townland: Fairgreen Summary description: Detached two-storey house with dormer atti bay side elevation and two-ba attached single-bay single-storey o Categories of special interest: An Materials | c, on a corner site with single- y two-storey return to rear; utbuilding to rear. | |
| RPS No.: 492 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Deerpark House Area: Sixmilebridge Townland: Deerpark Summary description: Detached country house of c.1770 with tripa entrance doorcase. L-shaped w outbuildings to rear. Restored 2003 Categories of special interest: De | artite central window over fanlit vith rear return and extensive | HILL |
| Structure: Houses Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Shops and Houses | Name: Garna House Area: Sixmilebridge Townland: Sixmilebridge Summary description: Pair of bay two-storey houses, c.1860, v carriageway to left ground floor; with ground floor converted to con Categories of special interes Streetscape/Setting | with segmental-headed integral extensively renovated, c.2001, imercial use. | |
| RPS No.: 494 NIAH No.: 20300906 Structure: House Date: 1730-1740 In use as: Medical Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Local | Name: Waterside Medical Centre Area: Sixmilebridge Townland: Sixmilebridge Summary description: End-of house, dated c.1733, on a cor elevation; extensively renovated 1 front inserted to right, ground Originally two buildings. External St. 1733). Categories of special inte Streetscape/Setting | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 E-terrace four-bay two-storey ner site with single-bay side 997, with timber pilaster shop floor having moulded cornice. cut-stone date plaque (Georges | |
| NIAH No.: 20300911 Structure: Market House Date: 1732-1734 In use as: Auction Rooms Additional Use: N/A | Name: Market House Area: Sixmilebridge Townland: Sixmilebridge Summary description: Detached crow-stepped gable-fronted Ma retaining ground-headed limestd cut-stone voussoirs and keysto c.1950's and to auction room c. plaque (Market House 1733). Categories of special interest: De | rket House, dated c.1733, one ashlar doorcase having one. Converted to dance hall 1990s. Internal cut-stone date | |

| RPS No.: 470 NIAH No.: 20300904 Structure: House Date: 1730-1740 In use as: Public House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Sixmilebridge Townland: Sixmilebridge Summary description: Detached dated c.1733, on a corner site openings, two-bay side elevation a to rear; renovated, c.1960, with pa inserted to ground floor having d and extended to rear, c.1980, cor flat-roofed return; re-fenestrated, canopy inserted over entrance, stone date plaque (Orange St. 1733) Categories of special interest: Gro | with gablets over first floor and two-bay two-storey return ir of timber pilaster pub fronts lentilated cornices. Renovated nprising single-bay two-storey c.1985, with timber gabled restored 2001. External cut- oup, Streetscape/Setting | |
|--|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 471 NIAH No.: 20300902 Structure: House Date: 1730-1740 In use as: Public House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Sixmilebridge Townland: Sixmilebridge Summary description: Detached with half-dormer attic dated c | . 1733, on a corner site a and two-bay single-storey rear; renovated and extended bay single-storey lower return ronts inserted to ground floor, nder façade enrichments over to window openings. Re- External cut-stone plaque | |
| RPS No.: 088 NIAH No.: 20300912 Structure: House Date: 1728-1739 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: National | Area: Sixmilebridge | se, built 1730-1737, retaining shlar façade having moulded blature, lugged architraves to brick rear elevation having th consoles and entablature etached eight-bay single-storey integral carriageway and having keystones. Red brick imented round-headed flanking uument CL052-023. | |
| RPS No.: 686 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Bridge Rating : Local Reg No.: OBE 48 | Area: Sixmilebridge | Rustic string course over arch, lf barrel capping. Brick soffit. | |
| RPS No.: 687 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Bridge Date: 1857 In use as: Railway Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Railway Bridge Rating: Local Reg No.: OBE 47 | Area: Sixmilebridge Townland: Feenagh (Wilson) Summary description: Single are rail bridge with rusticated, drafte | ed voussoirs, abutments and one parapets with half-barrel | |

| RPS No.: 666 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Water Pump Date: 1860-1890 In use as: N/A Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Water Pump Rating: Regional | Area: Sixmilebridge | ed. Bounded by a rubble-stone | |
|---|---------------------------------|--|--|
| RPS No.: 454 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1690-1760 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence and Mill Rating: Regional | | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I11 Lodge and oil mills, dating to onsists of 18th century country yest gable and ruins of oil mills v. Recorded Monument CL052- | |
| RPS No.: 665 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: 1650-1660 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Regional | Church | 655, two transepts were added, re is a bellcote over the central 2-043. Formerly known as St. | |
| RPS No.: 932 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Courthouse Date: early 19thC. In use as: unused Additional Use: Historical Use: Council offices; courthouse Rating: Regional | Area: Lodge Road, Sixmilebridge | Map reference: 52 d single storey four-bay with ight in recessed central block; f in mid-late 20th C. Masonry er, 6 over 3 panel windows on former chimneys. Stone two- use, to rear with rounded arched use complex. | |

Spanish Point Area

| NIAH No.: 20403022 | Area: Spanish Point | ITM: 503697 ; 677164 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I6 | |
|--|--|---|--|
| In use as: Bridge Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Bridge | Summary description: Single arch over river, built c.1824, with voussoirs, pier and parapet w. Restored 2012. Categories of special interest: A Materials | lancet-arch ashlar abutments, alls having mock loopholes. | |

| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Spanish Point | ITM: 503570 ; 678095 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I6 | |
|--|--|--|--|
| In use as: Gate Piers Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gate | Summary description: Double-h stone circular rendered gate piers mock loop-holes. Categories of special interest: Materials, Streetscape/Setting | with crenellated parapets and | |

| RPS No.: 019 NIAH No.: 20403012 | Area: Spanish Point | ITM: 502703 ; 678372 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: 16 | ± # |
|---|---|---|-----|
| Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Coastguard Station Rating: Regional | Townland: Breaffy South Summary description: 'Detached coastguard station c.1870, with sin left having single-bay full height single-storey projecting glazed po return to rear, partly refenestrated (NIAH 2000). According to own earliest part of the house and coastguard station. A carved ston commemorates the death of D.P. O 1890. This may date to the time first edition (1842) map shows t location. The house is named <i>Ati</i> map. Categories of special interest: Ar | gle-bay advanced end-bay to canted bay window, two-bay, rch and three-bay single-storey c.1990; now in residential use hers, the rear return was the probably formed part of the e in the garden, now broken Griffith & J. Griffith in October of the coastguard station. The wo unnamed structures at this <i>antic Lodge</i> on the 1914 O.S. | |

| NIAH No.: 20403016 | Area: Spanish Point | ITM: 502984 ; 678266 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I6 | |
|---|--|---|--|
| In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence | Summary description: Detached c.1820, with single-bay full-heig renovated, c.1995, with five-s projecting porch added to accommodation for religious order. Categories of special interest: Arr | ght bowed section to centre; ided single-storey flat-roofed centre; in use as holiday | |

| NIAH No.: 20403017 Structure: House Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Area: Spanish Point | breakfront having single-bay ng porch to centre with moulded nings, two-bay side elevations urn to rear; renovated and twenty-seven-bay single-storey three-bay single-storey return | |
|--|--|---|--|
| | panels and moulded capping. Sho View" Categories of special interest: Ar | own on 1839 OS map as "Sea | |

| RPS No.: 027 NIAH No.: 20403025 Structure: House Date: 1815-1835 In use as: Not inhabited Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: The RetreatITM: 503655 ; 677895Area: Spanish PointMap: Volume 2Townland: Leagard SouthMap reference: I6Summary description: Detached four-bay single-storey house, c.1825, originally thatched on an L-shaped plan about a courtyard with single-bay single-storey gabled projecting porch to front and three-bay return to rear having single-bay single-storey over part- raised basement tower with base batter, battlemented roof parapet and corner turret; re-roofed, c.1920; abandoned, post-1986; now derelict. Gateway, c.1825, comprising four circular piers with cross-shaped apertures, battlemented capping, battlemented boundary walls and wrought-iron gate.Categories of special interest: Association, Detail/Design, Setting | |
|---|---|--|
| RPS No.: 026 NIAH No.: 20403019 Structure: House Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Stella MarisITM: 503520 ; 677908Area: Spanish PointMap: Volume 2Townland: Leagard SouthMap reference: I6Summary description: Detached three-bay single-storeyhouse, c.1870, with single-bay recessed entral bay to centreand four-bay side elevations; renovated and extended, c.1920,comprising three-bay two-storey recessed wing to right andthree-bay single-storey flat-roofed return to rear; renovated,c.1985.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, | |
| RPS No.: 223 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1800 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Belmont HouseITM: 504122 ; 680326Area: Spanish PointMap: Volume 2Townland: Fintra BegMap reference: I6Summary description: Detached two-storey three-bay slatedhip roofed house, built c.1790. Hipped canted-bay porch tofront door. Derelict gate lodge at entrance under moher slateroof.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design,Historical | |

Tuamgraney Area

| Date: 1860-1880 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A | Area: Tuamgraney | Church, c.1870, with bellcote rey gabled advanced porch to side elevations having stepped to rear; renovated and extended ur-bay single-storey projecting h pyramidal capping and cast- | |
|--|---|--|--|
| Structure: Church Date: 950-1000 In use as: Church Additional Use: Museum | Area: Tuamgraney | cell Church, built pre-969; three-bay double-height nave ble; now partly in use as o site with various cut-stone Repaired 2008. Recorded Architectural, Interior, Group, | |
| RPS No.: 327 NIAH No.: 20402903 Structure: Estate Buildings Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Entrance Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Estate Buildings Rating: Regional | Name: Raheen EstateITM: 565773 ; 683070Area: TuamgraneyMap: Volume 2Townland: RaheenMap reference: I5Summary description: Remains of Raheen Estate, c.1850, comprising: Detached five-bay two-storey rubble stone-built stable building with elliptical-headed integral carriageway.Freestanding furnace; ruinous, pre-1920. Detached three-bay single-storey coursed sandstone-built gate lodge. Cut-stone channeled piers with consoles, moulded capping and coursed cut- stone built crenellated boundary walls. Raheen (Manor) House demolished post-1920.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group, Personality Association, Detail/Design, Setting, Materials | | |
| | Area: Tuamgraney | ppening to centre and two-bay incorporating fabric of earlier storey flat-roofed projection to use 1920; partly refenestrated, | |
| RPS No.: 466 NIAH No.: 20402818 Structure: Workhouse Date: 1840-1850 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Workhouse Rating: Regional | | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I5 detached cut-stone structures Workhouse complex, c.1845, lodge in use as an outbuilding: nted building; now ruinous: rance piers with wall-mounted | |

| RPS No.: 227 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Quay Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Dock Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Quay Rating: Regional | Name: Scarriff DockITM: 564393 ; 684044Area: TuamgraneyMap: Volume 2Townland: DrewsboroughMap reference: 15Summary description: "Cut-stone quay wall, c.1850 with cast- iron bollards and crane; renovated c.1985" (NIAH 28:5). Cut- stone quay limestone wall displaying rough tooling and pointed with concrete kerbstones still largely visible. Three limestone mooring posts with tapered bases and rough tooling also in situ. Modern cast-iron moorings bolted to quay edge. Mooring pontoon to north end of quay. Nine cast concrete jetties with timber walkways separated from stone quay wall. Iron crane to quayside, walkway largely paved and area is landscaped with benches and parking area. Waterways Ireland building to south end of original quay. Restored 2004.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Social, Technical | |
|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 500 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Store Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Store Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Workhouse Store Rating: Local | Name: The StoreITM: 563928 ; 683967Area: TuamgraneyMap: Volume 2Townland: DrewsboroughMap reference: I5Summary description: One-and-a-half-storey, three-bay gabled store c.1850 associated with the former Scarriff Union Workhouse, which was demolished in the 20th century.Categories of special interest: Historical, Design, Materials. | |
| RPS No.: 501 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Mortuary Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Mortuary Rating: Local | Name: The Coffin HouseITM: 563955 ; 684003Area: TuamgraneyMap: Volume 2Townland: DrewsboroughMap reference: 15Summary description: Single-storey single-bay stone ruin of old coffin house or mortuary associated with the Scarriff Union Workhouse c.1850.Categories of special interest: Historical, Design, Materials | |
| RPS No.: 355 NIAH No.: 20402812 Structure: Gate Lodge Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gate Lodge Rating: Regional | Name: Raheen LodgeITM: 565771 ; 682289Area: TuamgraneyMap: Volume 2Townland: RaheenMap reference: I8Summary description: Detached single-bay single-storeylimestone ashlar gate lodge, c.1820, on a polygonal plan;renovated and extended to rear, c.1985, comprising two-bay two-storey return with advanced open porch added to front. Mouldedlimestone ashlar piers with rubble stone-built curved walls havingcrenellations and cast-iron gates.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Unique/Rarity,Detail/Design, Setting | |
| RPS No.: 332 NIAH No.: 20402819 Structure: Burial Ground Date: 1845-1852 In use as: Public Amenity Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Burial Ground Rating: Local | Name: Famine Memorial Park Area: TuamgraneyITM: 562656 ; 682682 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I5Townland: CallahyMap reference: I5Summary description:Scarriff UnionGround, used 1845-1852, with various cut-stone grave markers; now in use as famine memorial park. Freestanding circular millstone, c.1865; inscribed plaque added, 1995. Freestanding cast-iron soup pot, c.1840.Categories of special interest:Historical, Group, Setting | |

| RPS No.: 254 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Cross-slabs Date: Medieval In use as: Grave Markers Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Grave Markers Rating : Regional | Name: Tuamgraney Cross-slabs Area: Tuamgraney Townland: Tuamgraney Summary description: Two rec markers in Church of Ireland Heritage Centre, Tuamgraney. Categories of special interest: Ar | graveyard at the rear of the | |
|--|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 293 NIAH No.: 20402810 Structure: Towerhouse Date: 1500-1600 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: National | Name: O'Grady's Towerhouse Area: Tuamgraney Townland: Tuamgraney Summary description: Freesta irregular coursed stone-built met an orthogonal plan with base bu machicolation and originally hav Recorded Monument CL028-0580 Categories of special interest: A Archaeological Feature, Materials | dieval towerhouse, c.1550, on atter, two-bay side elevations, ing battlemented roof parapet. 03. | |
| RPS No.: 137 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1770-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Ballyvannan House Area: Tuamgraney Townland: Ballyvannan Summary description: Detached roof house, built c.1775 wit Outbuildings and coach-house to s Categories of special interest: Ar | h central fanlit front door. ide. | |
| RPS No.: 651 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Limekiln Date: 1890-1910 In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Limekiln Rating: Regional | Name: Limekiln Area: Tuamgraney Townland: Ballyquin Summary description: Single-ba built limekiln, c.1900 with brick fi passage to rear level with top. R This is a fine example of a small the 18th/19th centuries to produce the agricultural and construction in Categories of special interest: Cu | re-box and flue. Sloped delivery ecently conserved and pointed. industrial limekiln used during lime by burning limestone for dustries. Restored 2013. | |
| RPS No.: 091 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1920-1940 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Drewsborough House Area: Tuamgraney Townland: Drewsborough Summary description: Early 2 house, c.1930, on the grounds of Comprised of a detached two numerous architectural features of doorcase, cut-stone sills, timber s Edna O'Brien, author. Categories of special interest: Personality Association | an earlier 18th century house. storey three-bay house with of note e.g. pedimented stone ash windows. Former home of | |
| RPS No.: 892 NIAH No.: Structure: Well house | Name: St Coolan's Well Area: Tuamgraney Townland: Callahy | ITM: 562407; 682460 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |

| | house Townland: Callahy | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |
|--|--|---------------------------------|--|
| Date: early 19 th o In use as: well h Additional Use: Historical Use: V Rating: local | ousewith vaulted stone roof andN/ATobercoolan on 1840 map. | | |
| | | | |

| | 2, | ITM: 564254 ; 683436 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: | |
|--------------------------------|--|--|---------------------------|
| Date: late 18 th c. | Townland: Tuamgraney | * | Contraction of the second |
| In use as: Pier, | Summary description: While ea | rly19 th Century in appearance, | |
| mooring | this quay predates scariff harbor and may be 18 th century, | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | limestone pier walls and remaining | limestone mooring posts. | |
| Historical Use: Quay | Categories of special interest: Teo | chnical; historical; materials; | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Tubber Area

| RPS No.: 265 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th Century In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Moyhree CastleITM: 537825 ; 690298Area: TubberMap: Volume 2Townland: MoyhreeMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached ruin of an almost perfect O'Brien four-storey towerhouse, vaulted over ground and second floors, within bawn containing round corner turrets. Recorded Monument CL018-012.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/Design, Materials, Setting | |
|---|---|--|
| NIAH No.: 20401805 Structure: Church Date: 1840-1860 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A | Name: St. Michael's ChurchITM: 539947 ; 693613Area: TubberMap: Volume 2Townland: Creggauny-CahillMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached single-bay double-height gable-fronted single-cell Catholic Church, c.1850, with bellcote over gable, single-bay single-storey flat-roofed projecting porch to front, four-bay side elevations and two-bay two-storey sacristy to rear; re-roofed and partly re- fenestrated, c.1985. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior | |
| RPS No.: 244 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Church Date: Early Christian and Medieval In use as: Not in use Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church Rating: Local | Name: Kilkeedy Old ChurchITM: 537169 ; 694640Area: TubberMap: Volume 2Townland: KilkeedyMap reference: I4Summary description: Early Christian and Medieval ruinedparish church. Recorded Monument CL011-022.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Setting,Archaeological | |
| RPS No.: 050 NIAH No.: 20401104 Structure: Shop and House Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Public House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Thatched Post Office Rating: Regional | Name: O'Grady'sITM: 540195 ; 694256Area: TubberMap: Volume 2Townland: CarrowcraheenMap reference: I4Summary description: Detached four-bay two-storey building, c.1890, originally two-bay two-storey thatched post office; renovated and extended to right, c.1940, with render pub front inserted to left ground floor having "twig" lettering; extended to right, c.1970, with two-bay single-storey annex added to left; re-fenestrated, c.1990; attached single-bay single-storey flat- roofed garage, c.1970, to right.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group, Vernacular, Detail/Design | |

Tulla Area

| RPS No.: 051 NIAH No.: 20402605 Structure: Schoolhouse Date: 1928-1930 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: National School Rating: Local | Name: Former National School Area: TullaITM: 544653 ; 682988 Map: Volume 2Townland: MagheraMap reference: I7Summary description: Detached four-bay single-storey nat school dated 1929, on a T-shaped plan with two-bay ga projection to centre having single-bay recessed end bays; no residential use. Restored 2006.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Design, Materia | abled ow in | |
|--|--|---|--|
| RPS No.: 351 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Gate Lodge Date: 1820-1830 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gate Lodge Rating: Local | Name: Derrymore Gate Lodge Area: TullaITM: 554754 ; 679207 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8Townland: ClogherMap reference: I8Summary description: Former gate lodge, piers and w Detached three-bay single-storey classical design c.1 Square plan with ornate Roman portico, restored 2001. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Deta | 1820. | |
| RPS No.: 067 NIAH No.: 20406301 Structure: House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Outbuildings Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Derrymore HouseITM: 555379 ; 679693Area: TullaMap: Volume 2Townland: ClogherMap reference: I8Summary description: Detached five-bay two-storey part-restone-built farm building, c.1770, incorporating fabric of ear building, c.1650, and originally servants' wing to larger herenovated and extended to front, c.1965, comprising four single-storey lean-to projecting bay with pair of open int porches, main house demolished 1937. Detached sixteer two-storey rubble stone-built outbuilding, c.1820, on a steplan with pair of segmental-headed carriageways, oculi to first floor and single-bay single-storey cursed sibuilt barrel-roofed outbuilding, c.1820, with segmental-he integral carriageway; reroofed c.1976, to right and now der to left. Stables renovated 2008Categories of special interest: Architectural, Group, Set | arlier ouse; r-bay ternal h-bay epped right coting tone- eaded relict | |
| RPS No.: 282 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Towerhouse Date: 15 th -16 th Century In use as: N/A Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Medieval Residence Rating: Local | Name: Garruragh CastleITM: 550932 ; 680492Area: TullaMap: Volume 2Townland: GarruraghMap reference: 18Summary description: Detached ruin of former four-stMcNamara towerhouse reduced to two-storeys during the century and converted to dwelling house. Recorded Monu CL035-028.Categories of special interest:Architectural, Detail/De Materials, Setting | 18th ment | |
| RPS No.: 065 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1780-1820 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Affick HouseITM: 547104 ; 682268Area: TullaMap: Volume 2Townland: AffickMap reference: I8Summary description: Late 18th or early 19th century detafive-bay single-storey house with hipped roof and oriplaster and windows. Remains of gate piers and outbuildThe place of employment of "Biddy Earley".Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/DeVernacular | ginal lings. | |

| In use as: Gates and Piers Additional Use: N/A | Name: Kiltanon Gates and Gate Piers Area: Tulla Townland: Kiltanon Summary description: Low ashla original wrought-iron gate piers, ra Categories of special interest: Historic, Setting | ailings and gates c.1780. | |
|--|---|---|--|
| Date: 15 th -16 th Century In use as: Not in use | Name: Miltown/Ballymullen Castle Area: Tulla Townland: Ballymullen Summary description: Remains storey towerhouse, vaulted ov sections, one of which collaps Monument CL035-005. Categories of special interest Materials, Setting | rer two floors. Built in two ed in the 1980s. Recorded | |
| | Name: Toomeen Caves Area: Tulla Townland: Toomeen Summary description: Series of containing shallow river with re safety railings from 18 th and 19 th co Categories of special interest: Un | emains of manmade steps and enturies. | |
| Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Church | Name: Knockjames Church Area: Tulla Townland: Knockjames Summary description: Detach gable-fronted Catholic Church, elevations and two-bay single-st c.1985. Categories of special interest: Ar | c.1860, with three-bay side corey sacristy to left; renovated, | |
| Structure: Church Date: 1920-1930 In use as: Church Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Church | Name: Maghera Church Area: Tulla Townland: Maghera Summary description: Detached fronted single-cell Catholic Chu aspect with bellcote over gable, s elevations having single-bay sing right and half-octagonal apse to re Categories of special interest: Ar | rrch, c.1925, retaining original tepped buttresses, five-bay side gle-storey projecting sacristy to ear. | |
| Structure: Graveyard Date: 1810-1814 In use as: Graveyard | Name: Graveyard, Kilkishen Road Area: Tulla Townland: Tulla Summary description: Gravey Ireland Church, built 1812, markers and mausolea, c.1800-19 stone diagonal piers with cast- Categories of special interest: Hi | Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I8 ard to former Church of with various cut-stone grave 95; church demolished. Cut- iron gates. | |

| RPS No.: 071 NIAH No.: 20403517 Structure: House Date: 1870-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating : Regional | Name: Tyredagh Spa House Area: Tulla Townland: Ballyblood Summary description: Detached with dormer attic, built c.1879, wi entral bay to centre; renovated a comprising single-bay single-store dormer attic having lean-to oper attached four-bay single-storey out Categories of special interest: Arr | th single-bay gabled projecting and extended to right, c.1990, y gable-fronted projection with a porch to left side elevation; building to left. | |
|---|---|--|--|
| RPS No.: 477 NIAH No.: 20300706 Structure: House Date: 1840-1880 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Tulla House Area: Tulla Townland: Tulla Summary description: Detached with dormer attic, c.1860, possibly L-shaped plan with elliptical-he having timber panelled pilaster openings to ground floor, bipar elevation and single-bay two-stor c.1995, with dormer attic added pyramidal capping. Categories of special interest: Are | y originally a presbytery on an aded door opening to centre doorcase, tripartite window tite window openings to rear ey return to rear; renovated, . Cut-stone piers with moulded | |
| RPS No.: 473 NIAH No.: 20300711 Structure: House and Shop Date: 1880-1900 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: House and Shop Rating: Regional | Name: House and Shop Area: Tulla Townland: Tulla Summary description: Detached c.1890, with timber pilaster shopfr consoles, moulded cornice, 't enrichments over including string to openings with vermiculated ka fluted pilasters; renovated and comprising single-bay two-storey Categories of special interess Detail/Design, Streetscape/Setting | ront to left ground floor having twig' lettering and façade g course, moulded architraves eystones and panels and paired extended to rear, c.1985, flat-roofed return. | |
| RPS No.: 472 NIAH No.: 20300701 Structure: Market House Date: 1841-1845 In use as: Public Library Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Market House Rating: Regional | Name: Branch Library Area: Tulla Townland: Tulla Summary description: Detached stone built market house, dated openings having cut-stone vouss bay; renovated and extended single-bay single-storey flat-ro accommodate use as library. Categories of special interest: Streetscape/Setting | c.1843, with elliptical-headed oirs and gablet over central to right, c.1990, comprising ofed recessed end bay to | |
| RPS No.: 120 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Convent Date: 1883 In use as: Community Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Convent Rating: Regional | Name: Cnoc na Gaoithe Area: Tulla Townland: Tulla Summary description: Detached gable roof convent with four of extension to front. Segmental win head. Plaque over entrance door 13 House now 'Cnoc na Gaoithe' – Centre. Categories of special interest: Are | central chimneys. Small glazed adow heads and matching door 883. Former Convent of Mercy the Tulla Comhaltas Cultural | |

| RPS No.: 474 NIAH No.: 20300704 Structure: Market House Date: 1760-1780 In use as: Shop and House Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Royal Irish Constabulary Barracks Rating: Regional | Name: Market House Area: Tulla Townland: Tulla Summary description: Terraced c.1770, originally a market house ground floor having cut-stone vou fanlights to left; in use as Roya 1919; renovated, c.1990. Categories of special interest: Ar | with round-headed openings to assoirs, consoled keystones and al Irish Constabulary Barracks, | |
|---|--|--|--|
| RPS No.: 475 NIAH No.: 20300723 Structure: Stable Complex Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Artist's Workshops Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Stable Complex Rating: Regional | Name: Stable Complex Area: Tulla Townland: Tulla Summary description: Detached cut-stone built stable complex, c. six-bay recessed central blo carriageways with cut-stone vous: end bays having entral bays to s and opened as artist's workshops Categories of special interest: Ar | 1820 on a U-shaped plan with ck having elliptical-headed soirs and single-bay projecting side elevations; restored 2007 | |
| RPS No.: 479 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Gates Date: c.1740 In use as: Gates Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Gates Rating: Regional | Name: Newgrove Gates Area: Tulla Townland: Newgrove Summary description: Ashlar li and entrance wall to former original wrought-iron gates and rai Categories of special interest: Technical | Newgrove House, Tulla, with lings. | |
| RPS No.: 476 NIAH No.: 20300712 Structure: Courthouse Date: 1836-1840 In use as: Community Centre Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Courthouse Rating: Regional | Name: The Courthouse Area: Tulla Townland: Tulla Summary description: Detached cut-stone courthouse, dated 1838 recessed central block having ro pedimented clock to parapet to advanced entral bays with square recessed panels over, three-bay single-storey lean-to return to rear; Categories of special interest: An Materials | , with three-bay double-height und-headed window openings, centre, single-bay two-storey e-headed door openings having side elevations and two-bay partly re-fenestrated, c.1990. | |
| RPS No.: 634 NIAH No.: 20403525 Structure: House Date: 1840-1890 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Cloonteen House Area: Tulla Townland: Cloonteen Summary description: Detached house with dormer attic, built c.1 storey block with two-bay sin attic. Detached multi-bay sin outbuildings c.1875. Detached c.1890. Categories of special interest: Ar | 845. Comprises two-bay two- gle-storey wing with dormer gle-storey rubble stone built three-bay single-storey lodge | |

| | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
|-----------------------|--|--------------------------------|--|
| RPS No.: 599 | Name: Nixon's Cottage | ITM: 547484 ; 681556 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Tulla | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: House | Townland: Cloonaleary | Map reference: 18 | |
| Date: 1770-1790 | Summary description: Three-bay | v two-storey formally designed | A DECEMBER OF THE PARTY OF |
| In use as: Residence | house, built c.1782. Single-bay lean-to extension to the rear. | | |
| Additional Use: N/A | Largely unaltered and in almost original condition since 1782. | | |
| Historical Use: | Outbuilding and detached forge within curtilage of house. | | Print and the second second second second second |
| Residence | Categories of special interest: Ar | chitectural, Detail/Design | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| | l . | | |
| RPS No.: 575 | Name: Boundary Walls of former | ITM: 550294 ; 680039 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Tulla Workhouse | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Workhouse | Area: Tulla | Map reference: 18 | |
| Wall | Townland: Garruragh | - | |
| Date: 1840-1860 | Summary description: Coursed | limestone wall, cappings and | |
| In use as: Field | gate-piers of old workhouse (der | | |
| Boundary | Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | | Million and an and a state of the second state |
| Additional Use: N/A | | | |
| Historical Use: | | | |
| Workhouse Wall | | | |
| Rating: Regional | | | |
| | | | |
| RPS No.: 539 | Name: St. Mochulla's Church | ITM: 549233 ; 679893 | |
| NIAH No.: N/A | Area: Tulla | Map: Volume 2 | |
| Structure: Church | Townland: Tulla | Map reference: 18 | N |
| Date: 1706 | Summary description: Detached stone former Church of | | |
| In use as: Not in use | Ireland church with chancel arch and roofed sacristy, containing | | 3 0 10 0 |
| Additional Use: | funerary monuments; repaired 2007. Recorded Monument | | |
| Graveyard | CL035-022. | | |
| | ch Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design | | |
| Rating: Regional | | entre caran, 2 ctail Doorgi | |
| - - | | | |

Whitegate Area

| RPS No.: 069 NIAH No.: 20402158 Structure: House Date: 1870-1890 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Royal Irish Constabulary Barracks Rating: Regional | Name: FurnaceITM: 574734 ; 688382Area: WhitegateMap: Volume 2Townland: GweeneenyMap reference: I5Summary description: Detached three-bay two-storey rubbstone-built Royal Irish Constabulary Barracks, c.1880, retaininoriginal aspect with round-headed door opening to centrnow in residential use. Cut-stone circular piers with mouldcapping.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/DesigMaterials | ng e; ed |
|---|---|---|
| Additional Use: N/A | Name: Whitegate FurnitureITM: 574915 ; 688964Area: WhitegateMap: Volume 2Townland: WhitegateMap reference: I5Summary description: Detached single-bay double-height gablefronted single-cell Catholic Church, c.1875, with four-bay sideelevations, bellcote over rear gable and single-bay single-stormlean-to sacristy to rear; deconsecrated and extended to lec.1970, comprising single-bay double-height gable-frontreplica with six-bay side elevations to accommodate usefactory.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Interior, Setting | le ey ft, ed |
| RPS No.: 070 NIAH No.: 20402157 Structure: House Date: 1800-1840 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Meelick HouseITM: 575273 ; 687433Area: WhitegateMap: Volume 2Townland: MeelickMap reference: I5Summary description: Detached five-bay two-storey houc.1820, with limestone plaster doorcase to center havinentablature and render, giant pilasters to façade; reroofec.1925; reroofed and renovated, c.1970. Detached single-bissingle-storey gable-fronted rubble stone-built outbuilding on the stone plast plan with round-headed opening; renovated, c.197Cut-stone piers with stile. Restored 2004.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Artistic | lg d, hy un |
| RPS No.: 520 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: House Date: 1770-1780 In use as: Residence Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Residence Rating: Regional | Name: Williamstadt HouseITM: 577039 ; 688368Area: WhitegateMap: Volume 2Townland: WilliamstadtMap reference: I5Summary description: Three-bay two-storey hip-roofed houwith two-storey return. Dated 1774, restored c.2004.Categories of special interest: Design, Architectural, Setting | se |
| RPS No.: 426 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Post Box Date: 1921-1945 In use as: Post Box Additional Use: N/A Historical Use: Post Box Rating: Regional | Name: Post BoxITM: 574837 ; 688422Area: WhitegateMap: Volume 2Townland: WhitegateMap reference: I5Summary description: Wall-mounted post box with raise cast-iron lettering Post Box to letter opening. Door has raise circle with letters SE with a harp above.Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Desig Technical | ed and a second s |

| RPS No.: 350 NIAH No.: N/A Structure: Pier Date: 1820-1840 In use as: Pier Additional Use: N/A | Name: Williamstown Harbour Area: WhitegateITM: 578140 ; 688453 Map: Volume 2 Map reference: I5Townland: Drummaan EastMap reference: I5Summary description: "The Harbour at Williamstown was constructed by the Inland Steam Company c. 1829. The pier is constructed of square rubble limestone and crenellations have been | |
|---|---|--|
| | steamers ceased to use the Shannon". The inner harbour was substantially altered and enlarged in the 1970s. Very little if any original material survives from this period. Late 19 th century pier built after original harbour is still intact. Built of squared rubble limestone. Pointing has eroded away some kerbstones at west end of pier but still visible otherwise. Masked by later concrete repairs. Parapet wall of rubble stone to east end with later mass concrete extension of wall to southeast side of pier and later mass concrete crenellations. Two floating pontoons to north west side of pier walkway covered in grass to west end and largely graveled to east end. No steps visible to main pier. Steps still intact at west end of pier. Corrugated iron boathouse at entrance to harbour possibly that which is shown on the 1920s OS map. Categories of special interest: Architectural, Detail/Design, Technical | |



COMHAIRLE | CLARE CONTAE AN CHLÁIR | COUNTY COUNCIL

> Áras Contae an Chláir New Road, Ennis County Clare V95 DXP2 www.clarecoco.ie